
From: info@neogov.com
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Message From NEOGOV Insight: Requisition Approval Action Required
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:21:30 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
password. If you believe that this is a phishing attempt please forward this message to
phishing@nola.gov

*** NOTE: This email was sent from NEOGOV *** 
*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---* 
PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL 
If you reply to this email, your reply will *NOT* be read. Instead, 
please contact the individual(s) listed at the bottom of this email 
if you have questions. 
*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---*---* 

Hi Gilbert, 

Requisition# 2020-01872 requires your approval now.

Class Title: LIBRARY BUREAU CHIEF (CLASS CODE 6535)
Working Title: LIBRARY BUREAU CHIEF (CLASS CODE 6535)
Desired Start Date: 
Department: New Orleans Public Library
Division: 
Hiring Manager(s):
Donise White-Smith     dwhitesm@nolalibrary.org     
Ross Matthews     RMatthews@nolalibrary.org     
Kiana Lunkins     klunkins@nolalibrary.org     

To view the details of this requisition, please go to
https://secure.neogov.com/insight/login.cfm
If you have any questions regarding this recruitment, please contact: 

Donise White-Smith (HR Liaison)
dwhitesm@nolalibrary.org

mailto:info@neogov.com
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=abd14354-f54f454b-abd1a9a6-86861b72af13-dfc542680d6fe9d6&q=1&e=9d111551-c9bc-4fc7-ad3b-edae0d7b7595&u=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure.neogov.com%2Finsight%2Flogin.cfm


From: Employee Information
Subject: September 2020 Newsletter: Mayor"s Neighborhood Engagement Office
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:09:08 PM

To: All City Employees
From: Mayor's Neighborhood Engagement Office
Date: 9/9/2020 

SEPTEMBER 2020 NEWSLETTER: MAYOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD ENGAGEMENT OFFICE

neighborhood header

September 2020 Updates from the
Mayor's Neighborhood Engagement Office

CDC Issues Eviction Upcoming Events

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=53B9163FD8E44E37B2F26EA03FCA3A92-EMPLOYEE IN


Moratorium Through End of
Year
CDC Eviction Mor

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has
issued a residential  eviction moratorium through Dec. 31,
2020, to keep people safe and in their homes during the
COVID-19 pandemic. Under this order, a landlord shall not
evict any "covered" person from any residential property. 

Unless the CDC order is extended, changed, or ended, the
order prevents tenants from being evicted or removed from
where they are living through Dec. 31, 2020. Tenants are
still required to pay rent and follow all the other terms of
their lease and rules of the place where they live. Tenants
may also still be evicted for reasons other than not paying
rent or making a housing payment.

To be eligible for the eviction protection, each adult
member of the household must print and complete  THIS
FORM and submit it to their property manager, landlord, or
owner.

Click this link for more details

Wednesday, Sept. 9th

5th District Police
Community Advisory Board

Thursday, Sept. 10th

Treme-Lafitte Group B Pre-
Construction Community
Teleconference

Marlyville-Fontainebleau
Group C, RR118 Pre-
Construction Community
Information Meeting

Tuesday, Sept. 15th

Lakeview North Group C
RR085 Pre-Construction
Community Information
Meeting

Thursday, Sept. 17th

Filmore South Group B Pre-
Construction Community
Meeting

Tuesday, Sept. 22nd

Pontchartrain Park Group A
Pre-Construction Community
Teleconference

Thursday, Sept. 24th

DPW Navarre Pre-
Construction Community
Information Meeting

Please visit
nola.gov/neoevents for
more details for each
meeting.

The Mayor's Neighborhood
Engagement Office Facilitates

Save The Date for the 2020
Virtual Neighborhood Summit:
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Quarterly Neighborhood
Leaders' Roundtable

RW Gnome

Thursday, August 27th, the Mayor's
Neighborhood Engagement Office hosted a
Virtual Neighborhood Leaders' Roundtable
on Infrastructure.

Speakers included: Ramsey Green, Deputy
CAO of Infrastructure, Sarah McLaughlin
Porteous, Director of RoadWork, Keith
LaGrange, Director of The Department of
Public Works, and Ghassan Korban,
Executive Director of The Sewerage and
Water Board.

For more info on current and upcoming
Roadwork projects in your area, visit
roadwork.nola.gov!

This July Mayor Cantrell
Kicked Off the 'Neighborhood
Navigators' Program to Help
Connect Residents to
Resources

November 12th, 13th, and 14th
Summit

The annual Neighborhood Summit
celebrates the strength, history, and
diversity of our city's neighborhoods,
bringing together community leaders, non-
profit agencies, and city government.

At the Summit, neighborhood leaders and
residents share information across
communities, develop new skills to bring
home, and build relationships old and new.

Due to COVID-19, this year's summit will
be conducted virtually. More details will
come soon!

The City of New Orleans
Continues to Operate a
Resource Center for Hurricane
Laura Evacuees
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This summer, Mayor Cantrell kicked off
the 'Neighborhood Navigators' Program to
help connect residents to resources. 

The Neighborhood Engagement Office will
empower and train neighborhood
association presidents, executive boards
and nonprofits to become Neighborhood
Navigators for residents, in order to better
assist them in responding to the COVID-19
pandemic. Navigators will connect
residents to resources such as, housing,
payroll protection and unemployment.

Residents interested in connecting with a
Neighborhood Navigator can call 3-1-1 or
visit online at nola311.org/navigator.
Once the call or online form is processed, a
Navigator will be assigned according to the
City Council district.

NORD Hosts Drive Thru School
Supplies Giveaway

Mayor

The best way to help in the immediate
aftermath of Hurricane Laura is to donate
directly to response organizations on the
ground in Southwest Louisiana. 

Visit ready.nola.gov or click here for
more information on where to bring
donations!

If you have any friends or family from the
affected area who need shelter, please
have them call 2-1-1 for assistance.
If you need transportation to medical
appointments please contact the DCFS
staff at your hotel.

Click HERE for the full resource guide!

NOLA-PS Continues Basic
Necessities Drive
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NORD will host its' Drive Thru School
Supplies Giveaway Saturday, September
12, 2020 from 10am-12pm at three
locations across the City.  *FREE* and
open to all while supplies last.  

Behrman Park, 2529 General
Meyers Ave. (WESTBANK)

Joe W. Brown Park, 5601 Read
Blvd. (NOLA EAST)

Milne Rec Center, 5420 Franklin
Ave. (GENTILLY)

For more information and a list of our
generous sponsors, please
visit https://nordc.org/schoolsupply2020/

Cohgill

Mary D Coghill School and NOLA Public
Schools has partnered with the
Pontchartrain Park Neighborhood
Association to support those who are
impacted by Hurricane Laura. Now is a
great opportunity to give back and support!

Please bring donations of toiletries such
as toothpaste, toothbrushes, deodorant,
toilet paper, soap, etc and non
perishables to Mary D Coghill School
(4617 Mirabeau Ave, NOLA 70126)
Monday thru Friday between 9 AM - 3 PM.
For more information contact Mr. Cravens
at 504-766-0299.
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Greg Ravy

Neighborhood Spotlight
Let us introduce you to Mr. Greg Ravy,
Executive Director of Heroes of New
Orleans

Click this link to read more about Mr.
Ravy!

Census Deadline Moved Up to
September 30th 
Census

The deadline for completing the census
has been moved up by one month to
September 30th! We are asking all
residents to complete their census ASAP
so as not to miss this deadline.

The census is an important tool used by

Sarah B

City Hall Spotlight
Meet Ms. Sarah Babcock, Director of Policy
and Communications in the New Orleans
Health Department.

Click this link to read more about Ms.
Babcock!

Request a Free Smoke Alarm
from NOFD!
NOFD Free

The New Orleans Fire Department
(NOFD) would like to remind all New
Orleans residents that we supply and
install "10 year" smoke alarms, FREE OF
CHARGE. This service is also available to
the deaf through bed shaker and strobe
light components that we also supply and
install FREE OF CHARGE. If you or any
Orleans Parish resident you know are in
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government to determine political
representation, inform business
development and investment, and allocate
government funds to communities,
particularly the ones in need. Make sure
they count YOU! It only takes about 10
minutes! Visit MY2020census.gov or
call 844.330.2020 to get started.

Contactless Pickup
Contactless

While the city continues to cope with the
COVID-19 Pandemic, the New Orleans
Public Library is offering a Contactless
Materials Pick-up and Drop-off service.
Place a hold on your desired items and
schedule your pickup by calling any Library
location or go online to
catalog.nolalibrary.org.

Link: contactless.nolalibrary.org

need of this FREE and potentially life
saving service please call the NOFD at
504-658-4714 or you can make your
request online at www.nola.gov/nofd.
Help us saves lives!

In-Library Sessions
Service update

A limited number of 45-Minute In-Library
Sessions are also available at all Library
locations, with the exception of Alvar
Library and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
Library. To ensure the safety of Library
staff and the public, reservations are
required for each session, and face
coverings/masks must be worn while inside
the Library.

Link: http://nolalibrary.org/page/407/in-
library-sessions

New Orleans City Council
Forms City Council Street
Renaming Commission
The New Orleans City Council established
the City Council Street Renaming
Commission, an advisory committee to
consider renaming certain streets, parks,
and public places in New Orleans that
honor white supremacists.

The 9-member Commission will
recommend a list of streets, parks, and
places that should be renamed; a proposed
list of replacement names for each
recommendation; and a process to
facilitate both educating residents and
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receiving public feedback on the proposed
changes. 

The Commission will submit a final report
incorporating public feedback to the
Council by October, which will serve as the
basis for district Councilmembers to begin
the renaming process. The public is invited
to submit comment forms at
www.nolaccsrc.org.

Conf call

Need Assistance
Setting Up a
Community
Conference Call?
NEO is Here to
Help!
If any neighborhood
association needs
assistance setting up a
conference call, please
email us at
neighborhoods@nola.gov.
We will be glad to walk you
through the setup process! 

shovel

Held a Community
Clean Up Day
Recently? We Want
to Hear About It!
Visit cleanup.nola.gov or
click this link to tell us
about your clean up day.
You can also visit the
website for more
information on how to
organize a clean up!

check

Neighborhood
Association Info
Update
Neighborhood associations
can update their
information on the
Neighborhood
Engagement Office
website by clicking this
link. If you have any
questions or need
assistance, please email
neighborhoods@nola.gov.

Stay Connected with the Office of the Mayor:

         

***Do not reply to this email. This mailbox is unattended. Please refer to
the contact listed in the “For More Information” section of this email for

assistance with your inquiry.***

###
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From: Wendy T. Baquet
To: Gilbert A. Montaño; Chad J. Brown
Cc: Joycelyn E. Christopher
Subject: Fall Millage Task Force Meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:54:25 PM

Good Afternoon,
 
Beginning next Monday at 2:00pm , John Pourciau will host a weekly meeting to discuss the strategy
and education around the millage before the upcoming election. Please find the list of attendees
below. You will receive a calendar invite shortly. If you are unable to participate on the call, please
delegate someone from your department.
 

Gilbert
Liana
Cliff
Art
Chad
Law – Sunni AND/OR Delegate
Neighborhood Engagement – Ray AND/OR Delegate
Comms- Beau AND/OR Delegate
Council Relations - Tara Richard
Housing - Ellen AND/OR Delegate
IGR - Monika
Infrastructure - Ramsey AND/OR Delegate
OYF (library/early childhood ed) – Emily AND/OR Delegate

 
Thanks,
 
Wendy T. Baquet
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell
City of New Orleans | 1300 Perdido St. | Suite 2E04 | New Orleans, LA 70112
(504) 658.4913
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From: LaTonya Norton
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Fw: Immediate Montano interview request
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:41:12 AM

LaTonya Norton
Press Secretary
City of New Orleans | Mayor LaToya Cantrell
1300 Perdido St.| New Orleans, LA 70112
Office: 504.658.4962
latonya.norton@nola.gov

From: Michael Stein <mstein@thelensnola.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:26 AM
To: LaTonya Norton <Latonya.Norton@nola.gov>; David L. Simmons <David.Simmons@nola.gov>;
Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>
Subject: Immediate Montano interview request
 
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

Hi,

I'm listening to the Library board meeting from last night and I will be writing up a story
shortly after that. There are parts of Mr. Montano's presentation that still don't fully add up to
me. I would love to get him on the phone to clear some of it up if that's possible. Sorry for the
short notice but I have to publish this today before noon. We can add a statement to the story
after publication if this request doesn't reach y'all in time.  

Thanks,
Michael Isaac Stein
Reporter, The Lens | www.TheLensNola.org
914-450-6011
@misaacstein
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From: Emily F. Wolff
To: Chad J. Brown; Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Re: Library Board Meeting on Tuesday, September 8th
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 12:58:49 PM

Hi Chad and Gilbert: 

A couple things-- 

I will join for the meeting tonight and can speak about the early childhood component of this
as much or as little as you'd like. I can also have a few slides on that if you want? *The main
piece that I think it's important for them to know is that there is a large coalition of early
childhood groups that are going to be driving a campaign for this and since the measures share
a ballot, it would be ideal to have NOPL board partnership on that front. 

Also-- Phala called earlier and suggested a 30 minute time slot for your presentation and  Q&A
to limit questions from drawing out too long. Does that sound good to you?

Thanks,
Emily 

--
Emily Wolff
Director, Youth and Families 
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell | City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido Street | Suite 4W09 | New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
(504) 658-8633 | emily.wolff@nola.gov

Nine questions. Ten minutes.

Approximately $2,291 in federal funding

From YOUR census response

Census New Orleans

From: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 12:27 PM
To: Gabriel Morley <gabriel.morley@nola.gov>

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=77E081C0A176474BB5B8B01D2C432ABB-EMILY.WOLFF
mailto:Cjbrown@nola.gov
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov
https://2020census.nola.gov/home/
https://2020census.nola.gov/home/


Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; pkmire@wbecsouth.org
<pkmire@wbecsouth.org>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Library Board Meeting on Tuesday, September 8th
 
Director Morley:
 
Attached please find the slides for the CAO’s presentation today.
 
As mentioned, our team can drive the slides. Since it is a Zoom meeting, you should be able to use
the “share my screen” feature (which the host can allow) and we can drive the slides.
 
Please note that Courtney Story (in CAO) will be driving the slides.
 
Thanks.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer
City of New Orleans
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION This electronic transmission and any documents
attached hereto may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is
intended only for use by the recipient named above. If you have received this electronic message in
error please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of information received in error or otherwise is strictly
prohibited, Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC 2510-2521), and thus
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), Views or opinions
expressed in this email are those of the sender.
 

From: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 8:52 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; pkmire@wbecsouth.org
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Chad J.
Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Library Board Meeting on Tuesday, September 8th
 

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

 

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

 
Hi everyone, 
 

mailto:phishing@nola.gov


We just had a two-hour finance committee meeting. 
 
Based on our discussions, I'm hopeful the meeting Tuesday will be beneficial. I think the board
members want to understand the need for the city to reduce the millage so talking about it
holistically, as you suggest, will be a good starting point. 
 
I have tried to float the idea of a "reset" where we can make that paradigm shift, but
understand there is some resistance to that thinking, which is why I think a full understanding
of the overall city's financial situation could be helpful to place the reduction in context. For
example, I suggested eliminating 21 current vacancies and reducing our operating costs in
order to save $2M in 2021.  There was some pushback to that approach in the finance
committee meeting. 
 
I'm attaching the spreadsheet I put together that shows how the fund balance could be spent
down over three years with no noticeable cuts. I have not shared this with the board, only
Phala. I'm not sure the full board will agree with any of them, but when we approach them
with the information we want them to understand the library will not be decimated by the
millage and has some options for the future. 
 
Just FYI...the board has hired a strategic planning facilitator to help envision the future. That
strategic planning process is upcoming in the next few months so we do have some time to
think about how we can reset and offer our services in different ways. 
 
I think logging in around 4:45 might be OK. The beginning of the meeting usually goes pretty
fast. 
You can send me the slides. We use one account for Zoom meetings so I have the host log in.  
 
Have a good weekend.       
 
 
 
Dr. Gabriel Morley  |  Executive Director - City Librarian
Phone: 504.596.2600  |  219 Loyola Ave, New Orleans, LA 70112

 
 
New Orleans Public Library: Transforming Lives, Enriching Neighborhoods, and Preserving
History
 

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 6:28 PM
To: pkmire@wbecsouth.org <pkmire@wbecsouth.org>; Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Chad J.
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Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: Library Board Meeting on Tuesday, September 8th
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Board Chair Mire and Director Morley:
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 

Based on our last productive discussion on August 27th, my team has been finalizing the
presentation that was requested for the NOPL Board Meeting next Tuesday, September 8th.
 
For the presentation, I plan on speaking to the current fiscal landscape and financial health of the
City of New Orleans in order to relay the wholistic and comprehensive perspective that I discussed at
our last meeting. I will also explain the rigorous analysis my team conducted to arrive at the
proposed millage rate and how the recommendation incorporates both long and short term needs
for the entire city.
 
As discussed and requested I would like to include the your budget scenarios that highlight the
actual expenditures as well as the opportunity for new vision and management through these times.
The details relative to the use of the fund balance, which I am told has surpassed the $11.5 million
since I last presented and any associated talking points that can reassure both the public and the
staff that these millage rate proposals will not cause layoffs or closures from a financial perspective.
Specifically in regards to the short-term, but the motivation and willingness to embrace a paradigm
shift will be vital for the level of service that the public currently receives.  This information is
important and without this discussion there could potentially be more questions than answers.
 
From my perspective and based on our previous meetings the goal is to facilitate a unified and
comprehensive discussion with the full board which the Administration is committed to.
 
On a side note related to the meeting logistics, I am aware that the board meeting starts at 4:30PM
and my presentation is slated towards the end of the meeting. Is there a particular time that I should
log-in to the meeting? I understand that I will be allotted 10 minutes for the presentation. Also, do I
need to submit my slides in advance so that they can be available during the Zoom meeting?
 
Please let me our my staff know if you have any questions and we look forward to receiving the requested
information as soon as possible.
 
Gilbert A. Montaño
Chief Administrative Officer
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 9E06
(o) 504.658.8900 | (e) gilbert.montano@nola.gov
 
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



From: Michel Thompson
To: Andrea Neighbours; James Chassee; Laurence Eustis; Mary Moran; Phala Kimbrough Mire; Vonda Flentroy-Rice;

William Settoon; Daniel Tapia
Cc: Andrea Neighbours; James K. Chassee; Laurance Eustis III; Mary Moran; Phala Kimbrough Mire; Raquel

Dufauchard; Vonda Flentroy-Rice; William A. Settoon; Daniel Tapia; Gabriel Morley; JMSharpe; Sheila Prevost;
Tammy Hanson; Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff; "Dixon Stetler"; Barbara Waiters; jennifer.kitner@gmail.com

Subject: FINANCE REPORT for September 8th - Regular Board Meeting Packet/Zoom Information
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:13:11 AM
Attachments: 09 Finance Reports.pdf

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

Good morning,
 
Attached are the following as a result of our Finance Committee meeting held on September 4, 2020
at 5:30pm.
 
-Financial Dashboard as of August 30, 2020
-Finance Committee Meeting Summary
-4 year Budget Analysis
 
Please include with Board Packet sent last week and insert where there was a placeholder on page
12 for the Finance Report.
 
Thank you,
 
Michel
 
 
 
Michel N. Thompson  |  Business Manager/Fiscal Officer/Capital Projects 
Phone: 504.596.2603  |  219 Loyola Avenue, New Orleans, LA 70112 
mthompson@nolalibrary.org
 
New Orleans Public Library: Transforming Lives, Enriching Neighborhoods, and Preserving
History

Stay Connected: |    |   |   |  
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NOPL Financial Dashboard


as of August 31, 2020


Line


#
Description Jul Aug


2020                 


YTD Total


2019                   


YTD Total


2020            


Budget


 2020               


Remaining 


Budget 


% of 


Budget
Trust Funds


2019 


Balance


2020 


Budgeted


2020 


Expended Appropriation


1 FUNDING Captain Neville Levy Trust $634 $634 Furniture/equipment-Main Library Auditorium


2 Millage 391,522     67,186       20,271,749  19,205,221 20,001,146 


3 Subtotal 391,522    67,186      20,271,749  19,205,221 20,001,146 101% H.A. Levy Mem. Rm Trust $10,363 $10,363 Furniture/equipment-Main Library Auditorium


4 Other Funding


5 Donations Trust (Rent) 32,500         65,000        150,000      117,500        H.A. Levy Mem. Rm Trust Proceeds $22,627 $22,627 Furniture/equipment-Main Library Auditorium


6 Fines/Fees 993            41,351         66,975        130,000      88,649          


7 BP Settlement -              -              506,501      506,501        LaHache Music Trust Proceeds $123 $123 Supplies-Best Buy Teen Tech Center Music Sound 


8 TOTAL FUNDING 392,515    67,186      20,345,600  19,337,196 20,787,647 712,650       Booth-Main Library


9


10 EXPENSES Misc. Donations (BP Settlement) $718,000 $506,501 Update technology, exterior lighting, consistent 


11 Personnel consistent branding/signage, and hardscaping.    


12 Salaries 682,738     677,293     5,900,093    3,989,892   9,363,254   3,463,161     


13 Overtime 5,138         1,938         61,717         78,149        165,000      103,283        Mrs. Otto Joachim Trust $1,034 $1,034 Procure additional National Geographic materials.


14 Retirement 146,789     144,354     1,248,472    855,124      1,905,561   657,089        


15 Payroll Taxes 49,605       48,739       429,376       293,249      674,388      245,012        Mrs. Otto Joachim Trust Proceeds $1,297 $1,297 National Geographic subscriptions


16 Heath Insurance 152,652     150,229     1,297,146    874,819      1,863,750   566,604        


17 WC, UI, Life, Uniform, Misc. 13,706       13,303       125,318       90,816        191,193      65,875          Public Library Donations Trust $931,667 $150,000 NOPL-building maint. (flooring, paint, pressure 


18 Total Personnel 1,050,628 1,035,856 9,062,123    6,182,049   14,163,146 5,101,023    64% washing, landscaping, security cameras, meeting     


19 room equipment, furniture, internet drops, enterprise


20 Other Operating zone build-outs etc.)     


21 Collections 820,477     119,205     1,171,907    661,023      2,896,501   1,724,594     


22 Facilities 2,959         15,093       130,070       195,489      450,000      319,930        Simon Hernsheim Trust Proceeds $83,981 $83,981 Incr. electronic materials: eBooks, eAudiobooks etc.


23 Outreach/Programs -             -             830              24,867        90,000        89,170          


24 Technology 14,541       6,094         126,498       248,361      1,150,000   1,023,502     


25 Other Operating 21,737       55,779       732,010       680,804      2,038,000   1,305,990     Fund Balance Unaudited EOY 2019


26 Total Other Operating 859,714    196,172    2,161,316    1,810,544   6,624,501   4,463,185    33%


27


28 TOTAL OPERATING 1,910,342 1,232,028 11,223,439  7,992,593   20,787,647 9,564,208    54%
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New Orleans Public Library
Expenditures 


as of September 30, 2018


Expenditures by Major Categories
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New Orleans Public Library Board 


Finance Committee Report (via Zoom Meeting) 


Date:  Friday, September 4, 2020, 5:30pm  
(Start Time 5:37pm; Adjourned 7:12pm) 


 


Present via Zoom: James K. Chassee, Chair 
Vonda Flentroy-Rice, Co-chair  
Dr. Gabriel Morley, Library Director 
Michel N. Thompson, NOPL Business Manager 
 
Guest: Andrea Neighbours, NOPL Board Member 
 


Next meeting: TBD 
 


I. Information Highlights  


1. James Chassee, stated he has completed his move to Mandeville and NOPL Board Chair is working with 


Mayor’s office for his replacement and Mr. Chassee will serve in his roll until further notice.  


2. Reviewed Budget vs Actual as of August 31, 2020. 


a. Expenses are lower than normal for Technology due to late year billings on annual 


maintenances/licenses on computer; Other Expenses, which include large items such as security, 


marketing, building lease, and lease/repair maintenance on copiers. (Post meeting note, security 


expense decreased due to closure and limited hours open to public, due to COVID.) 


II. Discussion Highlights 


1. Capital Projects 


a. Bond money has been identified to fund feasibility study of archives in its current location and/or 


moving to Mahalia Jackson with City Hall, it largest users.  HVAC/new roofs has been approved for 


funding as well on design builds, East N.O., Algiers, Smith and Mayer.  


2. CAO Meeting Preparation 


a. Being prepared and providing accurate information as it relates to NOPL’s upward trending of 


expenses.  If an average approach of NOPL expenses is taken to calculate annual cost, it is 


misguided due to true upward trending of expenses.  In the past 2 years Nora Navra, reopened after 


being destroyed in Katrina, and Central City moved to larger location in Allie Mae Center, both of 


these locations increased staffing and operating costs.  


Meeting adjourned at 7:12pm motioned by V. Rice and second by J. Chasse. 


III. Outcomes/Board Recommendation(s) 


Summary:  


- M. Thompson will confirm year expenses were captured for Central City’s furnishings (2019 vs 2020), additional 


costs of reopening Nora Navra, and vacancy/attrition count with NOPL-HR Director. 


- Clarification needed from CAO on the following: 


o How did we arrive at $17.5 m as a baseline? 


o Explain promising no cuts vs that being a large part of the scenarios. 


o In order to maintain operations by using reserves, once depleted after a couple years, what’s the City’s 


plan in year 3 or 4?  
12b







New Orleans Public Library
Four Year Budget Analysis **DRAFT**
 September 8, 2020


Historical Budgets 2016 2017 2018 2019 Source


Library Revenue Fund (Millage) 17,160,000             18,160,000             20,300,000             21,307,000             City Adopted Budget Books
Federal Funds 3,051,504               -                           1,502,559               1,502,559               City Adopted Budget Books
BP Settlement 506,501                  506,501                  City Adopted Budget Books
Other 130,000                  130,000                  130,000                  130,000                  City Adopted Budget Books
Total Budgeted Revenue 20,341,504             18,290,000             22,439,060             23,446,060             


Expenses
Actual Expenditures 15,777,444             16,611,206             18,459,676             19,408,210             CAO Expiring Millages Packet 8-18-20
Increase Year-over-Year 833,762                  1,848,470               948,534                  Current year less prior year


Proposed Millage Budgets If Approved If Rejected Source


Years 2021+ 2022+
Library Revenue Fund (Millage) 12,500,000             9,750,000               CAO Expiring Millages Packet 8-18-20 (average taken)
Other 130,000                  130,000                  Assuming same as 2020 Proposed Budget
Total Budgeted Revenue 12,630,000             9,880,000               


Less Actual Expenses (19,408,210)           (19,408,210)           2019 Actual Expenses


Budget Shortfall (6,778,210)              (9,528,210)               Rev - Exp


Fund Balance 11,649,123             11,649,123             2019 Fund Balance
Federal Funds 1,502,559               1,502,559               Federal Funds
BP Funds 506,501                  506,501                  BP Settlement
Additions to Fund 2,500,000               5,000,000               Assuming $2.5M a year
Total Fund Balance 16,158,183             18,658,183             


Months with no change 29                            23                            Fund Balance divided by shortfall in months
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

Subject: RE: Tuesday September 8th - Regular Board Meeting Packet/Zoom Information
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:09:17 AM
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
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 11:54 AM
To: Andrea Neighbours <ANeighbours@nolalibrary.org>; James Chassee
<JChassee@nolalibrary.org>; Laurence Eustis <LEustis@nolalibrary.org>; Mary Moran
<MMoran@nolalibrary.org>; Phala Kimbrough Mire <PKimbroughMire@nolalibrary.org>; Vonda
Flentroy-Rice <VFlentroy-Rice@nolalibrary.org>; William Settoon <WSettoon@nolalibrary.org>;
Daniel Tapia <DTapia@nolalibrary.org>
Cc: Andrea Neighbours <adneighbours@gmail.com>; James K. Chassee <jchassee@gmail.com>;
Laurance Eustis III <leustis@uptownnola.net>; Mary Moran <marydeemoran@gmail.com>; Phala
Kimbrough Mire <pkmire@wbecsouth.org>; Raquel Dufauchard
<rdufauchard@neworleanscvb.com>; Vonda Flentroy-Rice <vonda.rice@icloud.com>; William A.
Settoon <bsettoon@outlook.com>; Daniel Tapia <DTapia@nolalibrary.org>; Gabriel Morley
<GMorley@nolalibrary.org>; John Marc Sharpe <JMSharpe@nolalibrary.org>; Sheila Prevost
<sprevost@nolalibrary.org>; Tammy Hanson <THanson@nolalibrary.org>;
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
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Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; 'Dixon Stetler'
<jdixonstetler@gmail.com>; Barbara Waiters <bawaiters11@gmail.com>; jennifer.kitner@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Tuesday September 8th - Regular Board Meeting Packet/Zoom Information
Importance: High
 
REVISED Board Packet attached.
 
Thank you,
 
Michel
 

From: Michel Thompson 
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 11:39 AM
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
Subject: Tuesday September 8th - Regular Board Meeting Packet/Zoom Information
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached the packet for the next Board Meeting on Tuesday, September 8, 2020. 
 
The Finance Report is forthcoming and will be emailed prior to the board meeting.
 
Here are the ZOOM credentials for the Board Meeting:
 
 
This meeting will be held via Zoom teleconference:
 
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://nopl.zoom.us/j/94899577969?
pwd=ZWs1VVNBcXhLeU9yWk5TTzlhbXdzQT09  Password: 625596
 
Or
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Telephone Dial:
 
USA 602 333 2017
USA 8882045987 (US Toll Free)
 
Conference code: 115181
 
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
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From: Chad J. Brown
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: FW: draft email for the library (Gabe, Phala, and Emily)
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 4:27:24 PM

 
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Chad J. Brown 
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:58 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: draft email for the library (Gabe, Phala, and Emily)
Importance: High
 
Hi GAM, please see draft email below regarding the library presentation.
 
Please send the email to Gabe, Emily, and Phala.  Please cc the Mayor, me and Courtney
 
Email Subject: Follow up and Prep for the NOPL Board Meeting
***********************************************************************************************************
 
Hi Phala and Gabe:
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
Based on our last productive discussion, my team has started finalizing the presentation that was requested for the NOPL Board
Meeting on next Tuesday.
 
For the presentation, I will to speak to the current fiscal landscape and financial health of the organization. I will also explain the
rigorous analysis my team conducted to arrive at the proposed millage rate. As discussed, I would like to include (in the
presentation) the requested budget reduction scenarios and associated talking points. If possible, please provide this information
by COB today for incorporation into the presentation.
 
From my perspective, the goal is to facilitate a unified and comprehensive discussion with the full board.
 
On a side note related to the meeting logistics, I am aware that the board meeting starts at 4:30PM and my presentation is slated
towards the end of the meeting. Is there a particular time that I should log-in to the meeting? I understand that I will be allotted 10
minutes for the presentation. Also, do I need to submit my slides in advance so that they can be available during the Zoom
meeting?
 
Please let my staff know if you have any questions and we look forward to receiving the requested information as soon as possible.
 
Gilbert A. Montaño
Chief Administrative Officer
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 9E06
(o) 504.658.8900 | (e) gilbert.montano@nola.gov
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION This electronic transmission and any documents attached hereto may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the recipient named above. If you
have received this electronic message in error please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of information received in error or otherwise is strictly prohibited, Pursuant to the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC 2510-2521), and thus exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552), Views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender.
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From: Tammy Hanson
To: Andrea Neighbours; James Chassee; Laurence Eustis; Mary Moran; Phala Kimbrough Mire; Vonda Flentroy-Rice;

William Settoon; Daniel Tapia; MThompson
Cc: Andrea Neighbours; James K. Chassee; Laurance Eustis III; Mary Moran; Phala Kimbrough Mire; Raquel

Dufauchard; Vonda Flentroy-Rice; William A. Settoon; Daniel Tapia; Gabriel Morley; JMSharpe; Sheila Prevost;
Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff; "Dixon Stetler"; Barbara Waiters; jennifer.kitner@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Tuesday September 8th - Regular Board Meeting Packet/Zoom Information
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 12:51:14 PM

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

Greetings,
I just want to add that CAO Gilbert Montano will be addressing the board at this meeting. 
Considering our recent budget challenges, it is vital that you all attend.
Thank you all for everything you do to support the NOPL!!!
Let me know if you will be in attendance. 
Tammy

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Michel Thompson <MThompson@nolalibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 12:47:01 PM
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
<SPrevost@nolalibrary.org>; Tammy Hanson <THanson@nolalibrary.org>;
Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>;
'Dixon Stetler' <jdixonstetler@gmail.com>; Barbara Waiters <bawaiters11@gmail.com>;
jennifer.kitner@gmail.com <jennifer.kitner@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Tuesday September 8th - Regular Board Meeting Packet/Zoom Information
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Board Meeting begins at 4:30pm
 
Tuesday, September 8, 2020
 
 

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
Subject: FW: Revenue Generation for the Library
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:02:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

fyi
 
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
 

From: Jeffrey E. Schwartz <Jeschwartz@nola.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:49 PM
To: Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Peter Bowen <Peter.Bowen@nola.gov>; Emily F.
Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Gabriel Morley <gmorley@nolalibrary.org>
Cc: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Revenue Generation for the Library
 
Thanks Courtney!  Happy to explore some of the revenue generation, business incubation, and
services that can happen at libraries.  This will dovetail nicely with OBES’ current efforts to have
more City services deployed at library locations that Peter, Gabe, and I have been working on. 
Happy to discuss further.
 
Jeff
 
Jeffrey Schwartz
Director of Economic Development
City of New Orleans | Mayor LaToya Cantrell
1340 Poydras Street | Suite 1800
O (504) 658-4954 | M (504) 249-9593 | E jeschwartz@nola.gov
 
From: Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:47 PM
To: Jeffrey E. Schwartz <Jeschwartz@nola.gov>; Peter Bowen <Peter.Bowen@nola.gov>; Emily F.
Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Gabriel Morley <gmorley@nolalibrary.org>
Cc: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: Revenue Generation for the Library
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Hi all –
 
Councilor Palmer has reached out and mentioned that the way that many library branches were designed
included the option to have a retail space at the front of the branch. She is interested in each branch
looking at the best way to activate that space.
 
Some ideas include:

Coffee shops
Fresh foods small retail markets
“We-work” type co-working spaces that can be rented on a daily/weekly/monthly basis 

 
We wanted to put this on everyone’s radar as something to explore as we re-imagine library services in
the coming years.

Please let me know if you have any other questions or need any additional information from our team.
 
Thanks,

Courtney
 
--
Courtney Werpy Story
Innovation Manager
City of New Orleans
(c) 504-444-7012 | (o) 504-658-7674
 

 

9 questions: 10 minutes
Approximately $2,291 in federal funding
from YOUR response
Census New Orleans

 
 

https://2020census.nola.gov/home/
https://2020census.nola.gov/home/


From: Chad J. Brown
To: Gabriel Morley
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff
Subject: RE: Library Board Meeting
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:01:19 AM

Hi Gabe,
 
Will the CAO need to participate in the entire meeting? Or should he dial in at a certain time?
 
Also, will you still be sending over scenarios (as discussed)? The CAO would like to review this
information before the meeting and include it in his presentation (as applicable).
 
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
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Chad J. Brown; Joycelyn E. Christopher; Stephanie M. Hennings; Catherine Garcia
Subject: Library Board Meeting 
When: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:30 PM-6:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoom
 

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
 
The agenda for the library board meeting is attached.
 
This meeting will be held via Zoom teleconference:   ZOOM log in credentials below:
 
 
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: 
https://nopl.zoom.us/j/94899577969?pwd=ZWs1VVNBcXhLeU9yWk5TTzlhbXdzQT09
Password: 625596
 
 
Or Telephone:
Dial:
USA 602 333 2017
USA 8882045987 (US Toll Free)
Conference code: 115181
 

mailto:phishing@nola.gov
https://nopl.zoom.us/j/94899577969?pwd=ZWs1VVNBcXhLeU9yWk5TTzlhbXdzQT09


View this email in your browser

New Orleans City Council forms Commission

From: Concordia
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Congratulations to Bobbie Hill
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:29:39 PM
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to rename Confederate, white supremacist streets.

Concordia principal Bobbie Hill to participate.

Concordia Principal Bobbie Hill has been invited by the New Orleans City
Planning Commission to be a member of the newly formed Street Renaming
Commission. At least 25 roads and three parks are being considered for
names that will fit the city’s current values and are acceptable to the residents
who live near them.

The Commission will review research from the New Orleans Public Library and
discuss alternative names. New names chosen will be with significant
neighborhood input.

Bobbie brings to the commission more than 25 years’ experience with planning
and community engagement.

Others appointed to serve on the City Council’s Street Renaming Commission
are Kimberly Jones-Williams by Mayor LaToya Cantrell; Richard Westmoreland
by Cm. Jason R. Williams; Mark Raymond, Jr. by Cm. Helen Moreno; Paul
Sterbcow by Cm. Joseph Giarrusso III; Karl J. Connor by Cm. Jay H. Banks;
Gia M. Hamilton by Cm. Kristen G. Palmer; Kevin Jackson by Cm. Jared C.
Brossett; Galethea Baham by Cm. Cindi Nguyen.
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From: Emily F. Wolff
To: Chad J. Brown; Gabriel Morley
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño; Courtney W. Story; Phala Mire
Subject: Re: Library Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:09:41 AM

Looping in Phala as well. I asked her yesterday if she could send the invite for the board mtg
on the 8th to Gilbert and me and she mentioned Tammy would send something. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 9:19 PM
To: Gabriel Morley <gmorley@nolalibrary.org>
Cc: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>;
Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Library Board Meeting
 
Thanks.  

We look forward to receiving the scenarios as well. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:38 PM
To: Chad J. Brown
Cc: Emily F. Wolff; Gilbert A. Montaño
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

Hi

We had the executive committee meeting tonight to finalize agenda. Should have it out
tomorrow. 

On Sep 1, 2020 6:36 PM, "Chad J. Brown" <Cjbrown@nola.gov> wrote:
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Emily and Gabe,
 
I just wanted to follow up. Is there still Library Board meeting next week?
 
I’m not sure we have received any information or details.
 
Please advise so that we can plan accordingly.
 
Thanks.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
(o) 504.658.8605 | (e) cjbrown@nola.gov
 

mailto:cjbrown@nola.gov


From: Catherine Garcia
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Library Responses
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 2:36:33 PM

Gilbert,
 
I figured it would be better to email you so I don’t run the risk of interrupting the meeting… Would
you be able to send me the library responses that you forwarded to Chad so I can include it in your
take-home binder for quick reference?
 
Thanks
 
Meg Garcia
Office Assistant |Chief Administrative Office
(o) 504.658.8908 | catherine.garcia@nola.gov
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From: Emily F. Wolff
To: Michael G. Tidwell; John D. Pourciau; Gilbert A. Montaño
Cc: LaTonya Norton
Subject: Re: Library docs
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 3:21:43 PM

Those responses look great to me.
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

From: Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:56 AM
To: John D. Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Gilbert A.
Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: LaTonya Norton <Latonya.Norton@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Library docs
 
Team --- adding LaTonya, who is working with Hammer on this. She spoke with the library
board chair, prior to Hammer contacting them, and we believe we're all on the same page.

As to his specific follow-ups for us, I've revised the initial draft after speaking with John. Please
take a look and let me know if you are comfortable with these:

--

When I did “Stacks of Trouble” in 2014, Mayor Cantrell was squarely behind the need for the 2.5-mill
increase, but it looks like they only utilized about 1.5 mills of it each year. So, why did she back that
big of a tax hike when she was on the Council?

The Mayor was then and is now a strong friend to the libraries. Both her vote for the 2014
millage and our current drive for reallocation stem from her support for their mission, and for the
vital role they serve in our community. 
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The millage change which the Mayor supported as a Council member in 2014 was drafted in
response to the perceived need at that time. As you note in your question, in the years since then
the Library has under-spent relative to their budget --- so now (six years later) it's an appropriate
time to take another look at their needs and right-size the allocation from taxpayers.
 
And once she was mayor, why couldn’t the library use the taxpayer surplus it had to pay for the
broken HVAC at Nix or these other $5 million in expenses you mention, rather than tapping capital
projects?

This question is better directed to the Library Board, as they have the discretion to direct
the spending of their surplus.

--

9 questions: 10 minutes

Approximately $2,291 in federal funding

From YOUR census response

Census New Orleans

From: Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:35 AM
To: John D. Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: Fw: Library docs
 
Team --- circling back on this. Hammer wants to interview the library board chair, which we
can facilitate if needed. I'm ambivalent about that, and welcome any input.

He has two specific follow-ups for us. I'm flagging here for input from John and Gilbert,
respectively. The first question deals with Mayor's time on the council, and the second with
specific spending on broken AC units at the facilities. Questions in ital, draft responses in bold.
I welcome any input. Emily please take a look as well, let me know if I'm correct about the
Library Board's discretion to use their surplus.

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

Thanks, team.

-B.

9 questions: 10 minutes

Approximately $2,291 in federal funding

From YOUR census response

Census New Orleans

From: Hammer, David <dhammer@wwltv.com>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>
Cc: LaTonya Norton <Latonya.Norton@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Library docs
 
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
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Thanks, Beau. I’m looking to air something Monday.
 
I already have what I need from Gilbert, but I think I need an interview with Ms. Mire. My big
question is, where was the library board on this? They haven’t had a board meeting since July 14 and
I see no indication of a restructuring of the millage. The closest thing was this statement at the 7/14
board meeting: “The Finance Committee met on July 13th to discuss incorporating flexibility into the
operating budget and allocating funds. The goal is having more Board involvement NOPL finances.
Due to increased property values, the City has dropped the millage from 5.6 mills to a net 4.9 mills to
become revenue neutral.”
If they wanted to get the board more involved in finances, shouldn’t they have met to discuss the
millage proposal at some point? I’d like to interview the chair about that please.
 
2 other questions:
 
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
 
David
 

From: Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:57 PM
To: Hammer, David <dhammer@wwltv.com>
Cc: LaTonya Norton <Latonya.Norton@nola.gov>
Subject: Library docs
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution opening attachments and never share your
password. Send suspicious email to infosec@tegna.com.

David --- apologies for the delay. Prep and response for Laura took over briefly. 
 
Please find attached the documents you discussed with Gilbert on Tuesday morning, detailing
the library budget and the numbers we are using.
 
Slide 7 on library millage deck shows an additional 1.7 million in their special fund. Also, capital
projects is dedicating 2.75 million for roof work at libraries and 2.2 million for archives--- so
almost an additional 5 million. 
 
Let me know what your timeline is on this. We'd be happy to make the CAO available for a
more formal interview.
 

mailto:infosec@tegna.com


-B.
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From: Michael G. Tidwell
To: Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily G. Wcislo
Cc: John D. Pourciau; LaTonya Norton
Subject: Library follow-ups
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:15:03 PM

Team -- we circled back with Hammer with the provided docs. He has a couple of follow-up
questions, but is asking for an interview with the Library board chair (rather than more from
CAO).

Emily, would that be facilitated through us or would you rather it go through Gabe's office?

Adding John for visibility, and input on the questions in bold.
I let Hammer know we'd get back to him on Monday.

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
 
When I did “Stacks of Trouble” in 2014, Mayor Cantrell was squarely behind the need for the 2.5-
mill increase, but it looks like they only utilized about 1.5 mills of it each year. So, why did she
back that big of a tax hike when she was on the Council?
 
And once she was mayor, why couldn’t the library use the taxpayer surplus it had to pay for the
broken HVAC at Nix or these other $5 million in expenses you mention, rather than tapping
capital projects?
 
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
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From: Gilbert A. Montaño
To: Michael G. Tidwell; LaTonya Norton
Subject: Fw: Library Deck
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:42:40 PM
Attachments: Library Budget Presentation_D11.pptx

ExpiringMillages.Final.pptx
image001.png

I meant to send previously for David Hammer, whom is working on a story on the millage. To note
and articulate to David, slide 7 on library millage deck shows and additional 1.7 million in their
special fund. Also, capital projects is dedicating 2.75 million for roof work at libraries and 2.2 million
for archives so almost an additional 5 million. Can you provide to him, he asked for it last week. 

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
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:34 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: Library Deck
 
Attached is both the library deck and the expiring millages deck.
 
--
Courtney Werpy Story
Innovation Manager
City of New Orleans
(c) 504-444-7012 | (o) 504-658-7674
 

 
9 questions: 10 minutes
Approximately $2,291 in federal funding
from YOUR response
Census New Orleans

 
 

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=74b2ab2cd4f14c93b9460c1030e2fb54-Gilbert.Mon
mailto:Mgtidwell@nola.gov
mailto:Latonya.Norton@nola.gov
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New Orleans 
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2021 Proposed Millage Rates, Revenues, & Uses 

$10.5M to $11M





Business Attraction & Expansion Fund

Commercial Corridor Revitalization

Emerging Strategic Initiatives

Catalytic Development 

Workforce Development 

Maintenance and repair of existing roads, streets, bridges, drainage systems, and facilities

Purchase and maintenance of items with a life span of less than 10 years, such as vehicles, computers, and software

ECONOMIC       DEVELOPMENT

$4.5M to $5.0M

INFRASTRUCTURE 

& MAINTENANCE

$10.5M to $11.0M



$10.5M to $11M

Affordable Housing Projects

Teacher & First Responder  Down Payment Assistance

Owner Occupied Rehab 

Gap Funding 	

Property Acquisition Fund



AFFORDABLE

HOUSING

$4.5M to $5.0M



$10.5M to $11M

Support library operations,  programming, and initiatives

$1.5M investment in Early Childhood Education 

LIBRARY 

& ECE

$4.0M to $4.5M



*Note that these revenue estimates do not account for new construction or impacts of the phase-in 

		2019 AND 2020 MILLAGES		2021 PROPOSED MILLAGES		2019 
MILLAGE 
RATE		2020 
MILLAGE 
RATE		2021 
PROPOSED 
MILLAGE 
RATE		2019 
IMPLIED 
REVENUE		2020 
ESTIMATED 
REVENUE*		2021 
ESTIMATED 
REVENUE*

		Street & Traffic Control Devices		Infrastructure & Maintenance 		3.72		2.33		2.619		$13.5M  to $14M		$9.5M to $10M		$10.5M to $11M

		Capital Improvements and Infrastructure 														

		Public Library		Library and Early Childhood Education 		3.14		2.58		0.987		$11.5M to $12M		$10.5M to $11M		$4.0M to $4.5M

		Neighborhood Housing Improvement Fund (NHIF)		Housing		0.91		0.91		1.05		$3.0M to $3.5M		$3.5M to $4M		$4.5M to $5.0M

		Economic Development Fund (EDF)		Economic Development		0.91		0.00		1.164		$3.0M to $3.5M		$0M		$4.5M to $5.0M

		TOTAL				8.68		5.82		5.82		$31M to $33M		$23.5M to $25.5M		$23.5M to $25.5M
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NOPL BACKGROUND
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New Orleans Public Library (NOPL) Operations

13 of the 15 branches operated continuously during the 2016-2020 period

The Nix Branch reopened in March 2017 after completion of facility repairs

The Nora Navra Branch opened in August 2018

All branches offer programming and events for children, teens, and adults including:

Storytime

Homework help and college prep

Computer tutoring and classes 

In 2019, NOPL offered:

1,677 storytimes and literacy-related programs 

790 crafting sessions

440 health/wellness events

302 homework help sessions

2,235 computer tutoring sessions

NOPL operates 15 branches across the City of New Orleans.

		Branch		Hours		Council District

		 Mid-City Library		10am-5pm M-F		A

		 Nix Library		10am-5pm M-F		A

		 Robert E. Smith Library		10am-5pm M-Sat		A

		 Central City Library		10am-5pm M-F		B

		 Children's Resource Center Library		10am-5pm M-F		B

		 Rosa F. Keller Library & Community  Center		10am-5pm M-F		B

		 Milton H. Latter Library		10am-5pm M-Sat		B

		 Algiers Regional Library		10am-5pm M-Sat		C

		 Alvar Library		10am-5pm M-F		C

		 Cita Dennis Hubbell Library		10am-5pm M-F		C

		 Norman Mayer Library		10am-5pm M-Sat		D

		 Nora Navra Library		10am-5pm M-F		D

		 East New Orleans Regional Library		10am-5pm M-Sat		E

		 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Library		10am-1pm M & W		E
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NOPL Revenue Overview

NOPL receives the majority of its revenue from two dedicated millages. 

		YEAR		 PUBLIC LIBRARY GENERAL MILLAGE COLLECTIONS*
Expires 2021		 PUBLIC LIBRARY SUPPLEMENTAL MILLAGE COLLECTIONS*
Expires 2040		TOTAL MILLAGE REVENUE 
COLLECTED*		TOTAL MILLAGE REVENUE 
BUDGETED **		VARIANCE

		2016		$10,657,678.49 		$8,485,412.81 		$19,143,091.30 		$15,777,420.00 		17.58%

		2017		$11,797,315.36 		$9,392,767.00 		$21,190,082.36 		$16,587,034.00 		21.72%

		2018		$10,497,568.01 		$8,357,936.32 		$18,855,504.33 		$18,339,245.00 		2.74%

		2019***		 $11,162,676.57 		$ 8,887,481.34 		 $20,050,157.91 		$21,307,000.00 		-6.27%

		2020****		 $10,304,465.48 		 $9,305,970.76 		$19,610,436.24		$20,131,146.00 		-2.66%



  *Source: Finance Department Reports



**Source: Adopted Budget Books

*** Unaudited 

**** Unaudited – Collections through June 
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NOPL Special Funds

The Library has 7 special funds that have carried a significant fund balance year over year:





The CAO’s office has been working closely with the library since late 2019 to expend as many of these funds as possible by the end of 2020 on one-time purchases to enhance NOPL operations: 



Historically, special funds related to NOPL have carried a balance of approximately $1.8M. 

		2016		2017		2018		2019

		$1,708,053 		$1,698,053 		$1,768,692 		$1,805,135 



		FUND		2020 PROPOSED
 BUDGET		PROPOSED USE

		 Simon Hernsheim Trust 		$83,981		Allocating approximately $10,000 per month for books, e-books, and e-audiobooks.

		 Captain Neville Levy Trust Fund 		$634		Updating furniture and equipment in the Levy Auditorium of the Main Library.

		 Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room Trust Fund 		$23,000		Updating furniture and equipment in the Levy Auditorium of the Main Library.

		 Mrs. Otto Joachim Trust 		$2,300		Purchasing National Geographic History magazines and items to comply with grant requirements.

		 Miscellaneous Funds (includes BP money)		$625,000		Updating technology, exterior lighting, consistent branding/signage, and hardscaping.    

		 Public Library Donations Trust 		$965,000		Building maintenance updates at locations throughout the City.

		 Lahache Music Trust 		$123		Ordering music materials to comply with grant requirements. 

		TOTAL		$1,700,038		
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NOPL EXPENDITURE OVERVIEW
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NOPL Expenditure Overview

Since 2016, on average, annual NOPL expenditures have been $3.5M less than their adopted budget. 

		BUDGET AND EXPENDITURE DETAIL						

		YEAR		ADOPTED BUDGET		ACTUAL EXPENDITURES		 BUDGET VARIANCE 

		2016		$20,341,504 		$15,777,444 		-22.44%

		2017		$18,290,000 		$16,611,206 		-9.18%

		2018		$22,439,060 		$18,459,676 		-17.73%

		2019		$23,446,060 		$19,408,210 		-17.22%

		2020		$22,270,206 		 -		-
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On average, personnel accounts for approximately 75% of NOPL’s annual spending 

From 2016 to 2019: 

Actual personnel spend increased by ~$3M (Note: Library personnel received a 10% pay raise in 2019)

Budgeted FTEs increased by 16.2

In 2020, the library has 223 total employees 



Personal Services and Other Operating

Since 2016, on average, NOPL underspends both their personal services budget by ~$1.5M annually and their other operating budget by ~$2.7M annually. 





		PERSONAL SERVICES								

		YEAR		BUDGETED  		ACTUALS		VARIANCE 		APPROVED FTE’S

		2016		$12,700,000		 $11,237,618.57 		($1,462,381.43)		220.60

		2017		$12,700,000		$11,617,029.03 		($1,082,970.97)		228.88

		2018		$14,000,000 		 $12,391,149.08 		($1,608,850.92)		235.80

		2019		$14,250,000		 $12,735,479.71 		($1,514,520.29)		236.80

		2020		$14,163,146		-		-		223.39



		OTHER OPERATING						

		YEAR		BUDGETED  		ACTUALS		VARIENCE 

		2016		$7,641,504		 $4,539,825.86 		($3,101,678.14)

		2017		$5,590,000 		$4,994,176.64 		($595,823.36)

		2018		$8,439,060		$6,068,526.95 		($2,370,533.05)

		2019		$9,196,060		$4,533,504.52 		($4,662,555.48)

		2020		$8,107,060		-		-



On average, NOPL spends $5M annually on other operating expenses.

Top 3 Expense Categories: 

Books and Pamphlets ($1.6M in 2019)

Dues and Subscriptions ($865K in 2019)

Security Services (527K in 2019) 

Approximately $500K of NOPL’s 2019 expense are related to facility maintenance, rents/leases, janitorial services and computers/technology. 
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RIGHT SIZING NOPL’S BUDGET
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Comparing Actual Revenue Collections and Expenditures

Since 2016, on average, NOPL has underspent collected millage revenue by  11%.

		HISTORICAL ACTUAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE DETAIL						

		YEAR		COLLECTED 
MILLAGE REVENUE		ACTUAL 
EXPENDITURES		VARIANCE 

		2016		$19,143,091 		$15,777,444 		-17.58%

		2017		$21,190,082 		$16,611,206 		-21.61%

		2018		$18,855,504		$18,459,676 		-2.10%

		2019		 $20,050,158 		$19,408,210 		-3.20%

		2020		$19,610,436		 -		-

		AVERAGE		$19,769,854		$17,564,134		-11.16%
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Library Millages 

Voters have approved 2 millages for the New Orleans Public Library. The first was approved in 1987 and expires in 2021 and the second was approved in 2016 and expires in 2040.

		NOPL DEDICATED MILLAGE REVENUE																		

		MILLAGE TYPE		2020 
MILLAGE RATE		2021 
MILLAGE RATE		MILLAGE RATE CHANGE		2020 ESTIMATED MILLAGE REVENUE		2021 ESTIMATED MILLAGE REVENUE		2021 ECE ALLOCATION		2021 ESTIMATED REVENUE DEDICATED TO LIBRARY		REVENUE CHANGE AFTER ECE ALLOCATION		PERCENT CHANGE IN DEDICATED REVENUE

		Public Library General (EXPIRING)		2.58		0.987		-1.593		$10.5M to $11M		$4.0M to $4.5M		-$1.5M		$2.5M to $3M		-$7.5M to -$8.5M		-37.5%

		Public Library Supplemental 		2.33		2.33		0		$9.5M to $10M		$9.5M to $10M		-		$9.5M to $10M		-		-

		TOTAL		4.91		3.203		-1.593		$20M to $21M		$13.5M to $14.5M		-$1.5M		$12M to $13M		-$7.5M to -$8.5M		-37.5%
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Budgeting for the Future

Based on initial revenue estimates for the proposed millage re-dedication, NOPL can expect to receive $12M to $13M in dedicated millage revenue in 2021 

Based on prior year actual spending, the proposed budget for NOPL should be adjusted to reflect their actual costs of operating: 





NOPL currently has a fund balance of ~$11.6M 

Based on best practices, NOPL should maintain a fund balance of approximately 10% of their operational costs, or $1.75M.

NOPL will have approximately $9.85M in fund balance remaining after setting aside 10% of their operational costs

NOPL’s fund balance can be used to supplant the proposed decrease in millage funding for at least 2 to 3 years.









		PERSONAL SERVICES		OTHER OPERATING		TOTAL BUDGET

		$12.5M		$5M		$17.5M





‹#›



Conclusion

The initial review of the NOPL budget suggests the existing NOPL fund balance can sufficiently cover any gaps from decreased millage revenue for at least 2 years 

No library closures in the near future 

Libraries will need to re-imagine services and operations based on our new normal (COVID-19)

Further Opportunities for Revenue Generation/Efficiencies/Savings:  

We may see additional savings in 2020 related to COVID-19 due to branch closures and the City-wide hiring freeze

Explore the possibility of using NOPL branches to provide office space for City Departments who are paying rent

Shared services among library branches based on (# of books checked out, walk in volume, district population served etc.)

Explore new and innovate ways to generate new revenue 

There remains the possibility of asking voters to approve an additional millage dedicated for the library in the coming years, if required. 

Over the last 5 years, NOPL has consistently underspent their budget in addition to the millage revenues exceeding estimates 3 out of the 5 years analyzed. 
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25% decrease in other operating ($1.25M) 

Reduced Hours/Days of Operation/Programming ($500K)

Hiring Freeze ($300K)

Consolidate facility maintenance staff with Property Management ($1.5M)



Budget Reduction Options

Scenario 1

				PERSONAL SERVICES		OTHER OPERATING		TOTAL

		Base Budget		$12.5M		$5M		$17.5M

		Scenario 1		$10.7M		$3.75M		$14.5M

		Scenario 2		$10.3M		$4M		$14.3M

		Scenario 3		$9.5M		$4.5M		$14.0M



20% decrease in other operating ($1M)

Reduced Hours/Days of Operation/Programming ($500K)

Hiring Freeze ($300K)

Consolidate facility maintenance staff with Property Management ($1.5M)

Consolidate technology staff with ITI ($370K)



10% decrease in other operating ($500K) 

Reduced Hours/Days of Operation/ ($500K)

Hiring Freeze ($300K)

Consolidate facility maintenance staff with Property Management ($1.5M)

Staff Reductions 

Library Associate I ($1.1M)

24 employees

Library Page ($150K)

6 employees

Scenario 2

Scenario 3

These budget reduction scenarios are meant to be illustrative of options that may need to be exercised in the event that the change in NOPL revenues from the millage re-dedication cannot support Library operations at current levels. 



NOTE: ALL NUMBERS PRESENTED ARE ESTIMATES BASED ON HISTORICAL EXPENDITURE AND PERSONNEL DATA FOR NOPL 
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Shifting Pressures from the City’s operating to capital budget

Diversifying the City’s revenue and funding sources  shifting one-time revenues to one-time expenses

Better management of reserve funding (Emergency Savings Fund)

Assessed and diversified the City’s investment portfolio 

Maintaining core government services while managing emergency situations

Transitioning to the Zero-Based Budgeting (ZBB) methodology

Implementing the City’s Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system

Analyzing shift deployment structures for public safety agencies 

Ongoing Financial and Operational Initiatives

The Administration has already undertaken efforts to improve the operational and financial capacities of the City

Financial

Operational
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IMPACTS OF COVID-19 
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US Real GDP declined 5.0% in Q1. 

US Real GDP declined 32.9% in Q2.

This represents the sharpest economic contraction in modern American history.

Louisiana Real GDP declined 6.6% in Q1.

Louisiana Real GDP is expected to decline at least 10.5% in Q2.

Updated statistics will be released October.

Unemployment Insurance (UI) Claims 

Since reopening, the City has averaged 44K total UI Claims per week.





Economic Impact of COVID-19

Significant economic impact is expected throughout 2020 and into 2021

		LOUISIANA TAX REVENUE STREAMS IN PRIOR CRISES				

		HISTORICAL YEAR OVER YEAR CHANGE IN GDP AND TAXES				

		 		GREAT RECESSION (2009)		POST KATRINA

		GDP		-4%		-20%

		Individual Income Tax		-7%		-28%

		Sales Tax		-12%		-26%

		Corporate Tax		-4%		24%

		Excise Tax		-9%		-38%

		Other Tax		-16%		-1%

		Total Lost Revenue		-13%		-20%



LOUISIANA TAX REVENUES HAVE NOT YET RECOVERED FROM THE 2008 GREAT RECESSION 
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New Orleans is Uniquely Vulnerable and Could Struggle to Recover

COVID-19 health vulnerability vs. Years until real GDP reaches Q1 2020 for selected peer cities
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Sensitivity Analysis
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Revenue Recovery Scenarios
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City of New Orleans Budget Overview

Through July 2020

		FY 2020 Expense Budget vs. Actual		

		FY20 Expense Budget		$725.9M

		Expenses to Date		($334.0M)

		Operating Budget Balance		$391.1M



		Current FY2020 Expense Estimation		

		FY20 Expense Budget 		$725.9M

		Potential Department Savings		($35M to $50M)

		Potential Personnel Savings		($21.5M)

		Current FY20 Expense Estimation		$654.4M to $669.4M



		FY2020 Estimated Shortage		

		Estimate Revenue Shortfall		($130M)

		Estimated Expense Savings		$56.5M to $71.5M

		Needed for FY20		($58.5M to $73.5M)



		CURRENT EMERGENCY SCENARIO FOR FY2020 BUDGET								

				FY20 Pre-COVID-19 Budget		FY20 COVID-19 Budget Estimate		FY 20 Estimated Impact		% Change

		Sales and Other Taxes		$264.3M		$153.5M		($110.8M)		42%

		Property Taxes		$167.2M		$167.2M		-		  -

		Licenses and Permits		$77.0M		$72.3M		($4.7M)		6%

		Intergovernmental		$21.5M		$20.7M		($859.4K)		4%

		Service Charges		$98.6M		$92.9M		($5.7M)		6%

		Fines and Forfeits		$39.2M		$26.4M		($12.8M)		33%

		Miscellaneous		$35.8M		$33.7M		($2.1M)		6%

		Other Financing Sources		$22.3M		$22.3M		-		-

		TOTAL		$725.9M		$588.9M		($136.9M)		19%
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Sales Taxes

$240.M

Property Taxes

$164.6M

Utility Taxes

$12.4M

Other

$309.1M

TOTAL

$725.9M
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CARES Act Funding 

CARES funding allows for parishes to be reimbursed for non-budgeted costs incurred on COVID-19 response (payroll and operations) 

Parish allocations are based on a weighted average. Disbursements for subsequent tranches will be recalculated using updated COVID-19 cases and population data

Allocations are issued to parishes in 4 tranches









As of mid-July, 24 Parishes had not submitted any requests 

$524M was made available to Parishes from the State of Louisiana’s $1.8B CARES Act Allocation 

		TRANCHE		FORMULA FOR TOTAL PARISH ALLOCATION 		EXPENSE 
REIMBURSEMENT PERIODS		APPLICATION PERIODS      		AVAILABLE FUNDING 
FOR ORLEANS PARISH

		1		70% COVID-19 Cases & 30% Total Population		Mar 1 – Apr 30, 2020		June 1 – June 15, 2020		$43,405,295.00

		2		70% COVID-19 Cases & 30% Total Population		May 1 – June 30, 2020 		July 1 – July 15, 2020		$9,023,283.00

		3		TBD		July 1 – Aug 30, 2020		Sept 1 – Sept 15, 2020		TBD

		4		TBD		Sept 1 – Oct 31, 2020		Nov 1 – Nov 15, 2020		TBD
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CARES Act Funding (Cont’d) 

All entities located in a Parish apply for reimbursement from the same local allocation 



				TRANCHE 1						TRANCHE 2-A						TOTAL 
PAYMENTS		TOTAL CARRY FORWARD*

		APPLICANT		TOTAL REQUEST		TOTAL APPROVED 		TOTAL PAYMENT		TOTAL REQUEST		TOTAL APPROVED 		TOTAL PAYMENT				

		 City of New Orleans 		$41,507,261 		$39,075,270 		$38,298,008 		$38,760,412 		$38,760,412 		$7,519,769 		$45,817,778 		$32,017,905 

		 Orleans Parish Sheriff Office 		$5,995,167 		$3,909,240 		$3,831,480 		  -		 -		 -		$3,831,480 		$77,760 

		 Orleans Parish Communications District 		$1,079,461 		$906,351 		$888,323 		$1,218,453 		$1,218,453 		$252,456 		$1,140,779 		$984,026 

		 Criminal District Court		$776,693 		$14,958 		$14,660 		$15,843 		$15,843 		$1,917 		$16,578 		$14,223 

		 Port of New Orleans		$440,230 		$373,087 		$365,666 		$782,659 		$740,579 		$147,310 		$512,976 		$600,690 

		 French Market Corp		$7,303 		$7,303 		$7,158 		$16,789 		$16,231 		$3,661 		$10,818 		$12,716 

		 Audubon Commission		 -		 -		 -		$989,545 		$811,843		$158,587		$158,587		$653,256

		TOTAL 		$49,806,115 		$44,286,210 		$43,405,295 		$41,783,702 		$41,563,362		$8,083,701 		$51,488,995		$34,360,577
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EXPIRING MILLAGES BACKGROUND
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If voters approve, the rededicated millages will take effect on January 1st, 2021.

Street and Traffic Control Devices (1.77 mills)

Public Library (2.58 mills) 

Neighborhood Housing Improvement Fund (0.91 mills) 

Economic Development Fund (0.00 mills) 

Capital Improvements and Infrastructure (0.56 mills) 

Expiring Millages Background

The City intends to ask voters for an “in lieu of” millage rededication of 5.82 mills during the December 5th, 2020 election.

Millages Set to Expire on December 31st, 2021

The rededication of these millages is critical, as post COVID-19 property taxes are the City’s most stable source of recurring revenue. 

 The rededication will give the City the flexibility needed to ensure the City can continue to spend these funds as needs change in the future.
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PROPOSED MILLAGE RATES, REVENUES, AND USES
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Proposed Millage Rates, Revenues, & Uses 

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
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In lieu of separate millages previously approved by voters in the City of New Orleans ("City") in the amount of 1.900 mills for street and traffic control device maintenance and 2.500 mills for the Capital Improvements and Infrastructure Trust Fund (collectively, “Prior Taxes”), shall the City be authorized to levy a special tax of 2.619 mills ("Tax") for twenty years, January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2040 (estimated at $10,500,000 in the first year) with the proceeds of the Tax dedicated first to payment of debt service obligations secured by any of the Prior Taxes and then solely to public infrastructure in the City, to be used for the purposes of repairing, improving, maintaining and operating (i) roads, streets, and bridges, (ii) surface and subsurface drainage systems and stormwater management facilities, and (iii) public buildings and public safety facilities of the City, including purchasing related equipment and vehicles for any of the foregoing, provided that a portion of the monies collected shall be remitted to certain state and statewide retirement systems in the manner required by law?



Maintenance and repair of existing roads, streets, bridges, drainage systems, and facilities

Purchase and maintenance of items with a life span of less than 10 years, such as vehicles, computers, and software



	INFRASTRUCTURE & MAINTENANCE

	Estimated at $10,500,000 in the first year

Proposition Language

What This Millage Will Provide 
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In lieu of a separate millage previously approved by voters in the City of New Orleans ("City") in the amount of 2.50 mills to fund the Housing and Economic Development Trust Fund in the City (“Prior Tax”), shall the City be authorized to levy for twenty years, January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2040, special taxes of (a) 1.05 mills (estimated at $4,250,000 in the first year) to be used for the purpose of constructing, acquiring, improving, maintaining and operating affordable housing facilities and alleviating urban blight, and (b) 1.164 mills (estimated at $4,600,000 in the first year) to be used to support economic development activities in the City, provided that a portion of the monies collected shall be remitted to certain state and statewide retirement systems in the manner required by law?

Rental Housing Development

Homeownership Support

Permanent Land Trusts

Program Client Support

Housing Related Plans/Studies

HOME Match Requirement

	HOUSING

	Estimated at $4,250,000 in the first year

Proposition Language

What This Millage Will Provide 
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In lieu of a separate millage previously approved by voters in the City of New Orleans ("City") in the amount of 2.50 mills to fund the Housing and Economic Development Trust Fund in the City (“Prior Tax”), shall the City be authorized to levy for twenty years, January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2040, special taxes of (a) 1.05 mills (estimated at $4,250,000 in the first year) to be used for the purpose of constructing, acquiring, improving, maintaining and operating affordable housing facilities and alleviating urban blight, and (b) 1.164 mills (estimated at $4,600,000 in the first year) to be used to support economic development activities in the City, provided that a portion of the monies collected shall be remitted to certain state and statewide retirement systems in the manner required by law?



Reinvesting in the City’s own economic and workforce development capacity (staffing and programming)

Generational Economic Development

Investing in priority industries and projects

Reimagining the partnership with NOLABA

Workforce Development/Readiness

Place-based Economic Development 

Commercial Corridor Revitalization Program 



	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

	Estimated at $4,600,000 in the first year

Proposition Language

What This Millage Will Provide 
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In lieu of a separate millage previously approved by voters in the City of New Orleans ("City") in the amount of 4.000 mills for the support of public libraries in the City (“Prior Tax”), shall the City be authorized to levy a special tax of 0.987 mills ("Tax") for twenty years, January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2040 (estimated at $4,000,000 in the first year) with the proceeds of the Tax to be used for the purposes of constructing, improving, maintaining and operating public libraries and early childhood education facilities and related programs in the City, including the purchase of equipment therefor, title to which shall remain in the public, provided that a portion of the monies collected shall be remitted to certain state and statewide retirement systems in the manner required by law?



Support library operations,  programming, and initiatives

$1.5M investment in Early Childhood Education 

Funds will be directed to NOEEN to fund additional PK seats



	LIBRARY & EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

	Estimated at $4,000,000 in the first year

Proposition Language

What This Millage Will Provide 
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TAXPAYER IMPACT
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Estimated Taxpayer Impact in 2021

Assuming a reduction of the aggregate millage of 1.43 mills

The tax bill for residence with a 2021 Fair Market Value of $200,000 and a homestead exemption is reduced by about $1.50 per month or $18 per year

		Decrease in Annual Taxes Based On Fair Market Value*																				

		Fair Market Value Of Home/Property		$100,000		$200,000		$250,000		$300,000		$350,000		$400,000		$450,000		$500,000		$750,000		$1,000,000

		Residence With Homestead Exemption		-$3.58		-$17.88		-$25.03		-$32.17		-$39.33		-$46.48		-$53.63		-$60.78		-$96.52		-$132.28

		Residence Without Homestead Exemption		-$14.30		-$28.60		-$35.75		-$42.90		-$50.05		-$57.20		-$64.35		-$71.50		-$107.25		-$143.00

		Commercial Structures And Personal Property		-$21.45		-$42.90		-$53.63		-$64.35		-$75.08		-$85.80		-$96.52		-$107.25		-$160.88		-$214.50

		Public Service Property		-$35.75		-$71.50		-$89.38		-$107.25		-$125.13		-$143.00		-$160.88		-$178.75		-$268.13		-$357.50

																						

		Decrease in Monthly Taxes Based On Fair Market  Value*																				

		Fair Market Value Of Home/Property		$100,000		$200,000		$250,000		$300,000		$350,000		$400,000		$450,000		$500,000		$750,000		$1,000,000

		Residence With Homestead Exemption		-$0.30		-$1.49		-$2.09		-$2.68		-$3.28		-$3.87		-$4.47		-$5.06		-$8.04		-$11.02

		Residence Without Homestead Exemption 		-$1.19		-$2.38		-$2.98		-$3.57		-$4.17		-$4.77		-$5.36		-$5.96		-$8.94		-$11.92

		Commercial Structures And Personal Property		-$1.79		-$3.57		-$4.47		-$5.36		-$6.26		-$7.15		-$8.04		-$8.94		-$13.41		-$17.88

		Public Service Property		-$2.98		-$5.96		-$7.45		-$8.94		-$10.43		-$11.92		-$13.41		-$14.90		-$22.34		-$29.79

		* Assumes no savings to the taxpayer from the phase-in; eligible taxpayers will pay less from 2021-2022																				

																						





City of New Orleans
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IMPACTS TO NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
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Library Millages 

The approved 2020 Library Budget is $22,290,206.

The library receives additional revenue from sources other than their 2 millages, such as special funds and revenue related to fines and fees.

As of 2019, the library has $11.6M in reserve funding available.

Voters have approved 2 millages for the New Orleans Public Library. The first was approved in 1987 and expires in 2021 and the second was approved in 2016 and expires in 2040.







Since 2016, on average, NOPL has underspent collected millage revenue by 11%.

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
MILLAGE RATE		MILLAGE RATE CHANGE		2020 ESTIMATED MILLAGE REVENUE		2021 ESTIMATED MILLAGE REVENUE		2021 ECE ALLOCATION		2021 ESTIMATED REVENUE DEDICATED TO LIBRARY		REVENUE CHANGE AFTER ECE ALLOCATION		PERCENT CHANGE

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



Library Budget Analysis

Since 2016, on average, NOPL underspends their personal services budget by ~$1.5M annually and their other operating budget by ~$2.7M annually. 





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
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Budgeting for the Future - NOPL

Based on prior year actual spending, the 2021 budget for NOPL should be adjusted to reflect their actual costs of operating:



Review of the NOPL budget has shown that NOPL’s existing fund balance of approximately $11.6M can sufficiently support any funding gaps from decreased millage revenue for at least 2 years 

NOPL will keep the industry standard of 10% in reserve funding available 

No library closures in the near future 

Libraries will need to re-imagine services and operations based on our new normal (COVID-19)

There remains the possibility of asking voters to approve an additional millage dedicated for the library in the coming years, if required. 

The City will work with the Library to identify new opportunities for revenue generation as well as to identify further cost efficiencies/savings

Collaboration with NOPL and the Office of Business and External Services

Launching of the “Front Door” Pilot Program at 3 NOPL sites 

Over the last 5 years, NOPL has consistently underspent their budget in addition to millage revenues exceeding estimates. 

		PERSONAL SERVICES		OTHER OPERATING		TOTAL BUDGET

		$12.5M		$5M		$17.5M
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TIMELINE AND ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS 
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Timeline

In order to ensure this rededication is on the December 5th ballot, the following must be completed: 

		ITEM		DATE		STATUS

		File the Motion / Notice of Intent (with the Clerk of Council by noon)                      		7/13/20		COMPLETED

		Council votes on Motion / Notice of Intent		7/16/20		COMPLETED

		File the Resolution with ballot language (with the Clerk of Council by noon)		8/17/20		IN PROGRESS

		State Bond Commission (SBC) Application Deadline (File SBC017 forms with the draft Resolutions)		8/18/20		IN PROGRESS

		Council votes on Resolution with ballot language (Council adopts Resolutions)		8/20/20		TO BE COMPLETED 

		Provide Certified Resolution to State Bond Commission (Clerk of Council to immediately certify copies of each Resolution after the Council meeting and emails them to SBC)		8/20/20		TO BE COMPLETED 

		State Bond Commission Approval (SBC considers applications and if approved, forwards the approval recommendation to the SOS – if SBC approves, SOS customarily follows suit)		9/17/20		TO BE COMPLETED 

		Application Due to Secretary of State (SOS has the final say on putting it on the ballot)		10/12/20		TO BE COMPLETED 
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Additional Considerations

In 2021, tax payers can expect their overall tax bill to decrease by 1.43 mills. This only includes millages within the City’s control as well as the BoL Bond Interest and Redemption Millage

In May 2019, the voters passed a rededication of the Parks millage effective January 1st, 2021. Due to the quadrennial re-assessment, the 2020 assessed rate of the Parks millage decreased to 4.74 mills. This rate will increase back to 6.31 total mills in 2021, as a result of the rededication.

In October of 2020, the Board of Liquidation (BoL) anticipates approving a 3.0 mill reduction to its Bond Interest and Redemption Millage (from 22.5 mills to 19.5 mills) in October 2020. 

This reduction is a result of the Administration’s increased use of bond proceeds, improved bond ratings, as well as the improvement to the City’s overall financial position. 

The December election date falls after the dates by which the Mayor is required to submit the Operating Budget to the Council (November 1, per Section 6-102) and the Council is required to adopt the Operating Budget (December 1, per Section 3-115). 

We are working closely with stakeholders to thoughtfully develop a plan that will allow for this to be voted on in December. 

Note that in 2016, the last time the City held a December tax election, the Council did not levy the protection millages that were approved on December 10, 2016 until January 26, 2017.  It then sent a supplemental tax bill just for those taxes.
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Questions?
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From: Chad J. Brown
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: RE: 11:30 am Millage Messaging Call with Emily Wolff
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:11:45 AM

Received.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>
Subject: Fw: 11:30 am Millage Messaging Call with Emily Wolff
 
Please be prepared to address questions. Thanks.
 
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

From: Joycelyn E. Christopher <Jechristopher@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:36 AM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: Joycelyn E. Christopher <Jechristopher@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADCB6A02B2E14E5C888DB113FBE0C5FA-CJBROWN
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov
mailto:gilbert.montano@nola.gov
mailto:Jechristopher@nola.gov
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov
mailto:Jechristopher@nola.gov
mailto:Cjbrown@nola.gov


Subject: 11:30 am Millage Messaging Call with Emily Wolff
 

11:30 Call Agenda:

1. Clear up any questions NOPL may have regarding the numbers and message that
conveyed last week at Council meeting plus any additional questions NOPL is receiving
from the public

2. Discuss and clarify shared message to staff, public and the media about the NOPL
millage 

3. Discuss NOPL's vision for CAO and Mayor's Office of Youth and Families' participation in
upcoming NOPL Board meeting 

Key clarifying messages:
NOPL has underspent its actual collected millage revenue by an average of 11% since
2016
NOPL's reserve balance sits at over $11.5 million dollars, over five times the amount
necessary based on rating agencies criteria and financial best practices
The City is committed to ensuring that NOPL operations are not impacted by this
reduction in dedicated revenue. The goal is efficiency and significantly better financial
and operational management within NOPL
NOPL will need to spend the next 1 to 2.5 years re-evaluating service models, identifying
efficiencies and economies of scale, and identifying and remedying duplication of
services and overall efficient financial management. This will allow NOPL to maintain
current levels of service within new funding parameters

 
--
Emily Wolff
Director, Youth and Families 
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell | City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido Street | Suite 4W09 | New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
(504) 658-8633 | emily.wolff@nola.gov
 
 
Joycelyn Christopher
Executive Assistant to CAO Gilbert Montaño

1300 Perdido Street, 9th Floor, Suite 9E06
New Orleans, LA 70112
(504) 658-8610 (office) | (504) 799-7190 (mobile)
jechristopher@nola.gov
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From: Chad J. Brown
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: FW: Discussion- NOPL millage messaging
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:00:48 PM

FYI. This is how I asked the team to communicate and close the loop when scheduling for you.
 
Thanks.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Chad J. Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 1:59 PM
To: Joycelyn E. Christopher <Jechristopher@nola.gov>; Catherine Garcia
<catherine.garcia@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Discussion- NOPL millage messaging
 
The meeting has been scheduled. Emily sent he invite (for virtual meeting).
 
The meeting is scheduled for this Thursday at 11:30AM.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Joycelyn E. Christopher <Jechristopher@nola.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Catherine Garcia <catherine.garcia@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Discussion- NOPL millage messaging
 
Thanks for the update
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:02 PM
To: Catherine Garcia <catherine.garcia@nola.gov>; Joycelyn E. Christopher
<Jechristopher@nola.gov>

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
mailto:catherine.garcia@nola.gov
mailto:Jechristopher@nola.gov


Subject: RE: Discussion- NOPL millage messaging
 
All,
 
I am working with Gilbert to schedule.
 
I’ll take this one.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Catherine Garcia <catherine.garcia@nola.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:15 AM
To: Joycelyn E. Christopher <Jechristopher@nola.gov>
Cc: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: Fw: Discussion- NOPL millage messaging
 
Emily called yesterday asking for a meeting with GAM (I think I left the post on my desk with
the times I offered her).... would you mind checking with GAM about this time? If it's easier, I
can send him a message about this too..
 
 
let me know what works best for you. 
 
Meg 
 

From: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:22 PM
To: Catherine Garcia <catherine.garcia@nola.gov>
Subject: Discussion- NOPL millage messaging
 
Hi Catherine- Can we lock in a call for Thursday AM at 10:30 to discuss the NOPL millage messaging? 
 
Other participants will include Phala Mire— board chair and her email is pkmire@wbecsouth.org
and Gabe Morley— gmorley@nolalibrary.org. 
 
Will you send the invite or should I create one? 
 
Thanks! 
Emily 
 
—
Emily Wolff
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From: Gilbert A. Montaño
To: Jay H. Banks
Subject: Re: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:11:00 PM
Attachments: Outlook-vnqszvar.png

Hi Councilor:

Since she originally wrote to you, I would be most comfortable with you forwarding our responses if
you are comfortable with them and understand our perspective may not be exactly as she or others
see it and that does not mean it's spin. I tried to explain that with the airplane analogy to the Mayor.
Lastly, I am completely comfortable with any dissemination of this information and happy to help
where you would like. 

Thanks, Gilbert 

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

From: Jay H. Banks <Jay.H.Banks@nola.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 10:39 AM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
 
I’m good if you forward the response to her and cc me or I can send it directly to her.

I do think we should disseminate this broadly though, she was not the only one with questions.

Let me know which path you prefer.

Thanks,

Jay

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:01:27 PM
To: Jay H. Banks <Jay.H.Banks@nola.gov>
Subject: Fw: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
 
Hi Councilor:

Hope all is well, I have drafted the responses (attached) for Dr. Kearney and discussed them with the
Mayor, how would you like me to proceed?

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

From: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:38 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
 
Perfect!  Thank you very much Gilbert!  All good to me.

LaToya



From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:27 PM
To: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>
Subject: Fw: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
 
Hi Mayor:

Attached please find responses to Dr. Kearney's questions for your approval. Important to note is the
one-dimensional narrative of the questions. I answered based on the totality of the information that
we have researched and compiled and not through the misleading lens that we have been having to
correct. 

Simply put from an analogy perspective, we are flying the airplane and they (library advocates) are
asking for one piece of isolated information, for example, speed. We do not have the luxury of only
looking at our speed gauge. We have to look at the altitude, the compass, wind speed, weather,
landing equipment etc. that's how I tried to answer the questions from a more holistic
comprehensive perspective. 

Happy to discuss whenever you're free. 

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
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:51 PM
To: Jay H. Banks <Jay.H.Banks@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
 
CM Banks, thank you for your email. We will develop responses for the public based on the
presentation made to council and supporting documentation provided on the ballot initiatives
as move through the process. I will respond to Dr. Kearney in the meantime. Thanks!

LaToya

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jay H. Banks <Jay.H.Banks@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 4:30:00 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>
Subject: Fwd: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
 
Gilbert,

Please answer these questions resulting from the discussion yesterday.   You can send the
responses directly to Ms. Kearney or to me but either way, I want to be able to respond to her
as soon as possible.

Thanks.

Jay
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Courtney Kearney <
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:20 PM
To: Jay H. Banks
Cc: Sonya A. Armstrong
Subject: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
 

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

Thank you Councilmember Banks for taking the time to speak with me yesterday concerning R-20-266 
and the effects of this millage on the New Orleans Public Library. Please pass on the questions below to 
Mayor Cantrell and Gilbert Montano. These questions are essential in making sure the public 
understands what they have been tasked with deciding in December. As it stands, over 900 people 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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submitted a public comment within a 48 hour period in opposition to this measure. If they all 
misunderstood this proposal, then you, the council, and the mayor, all have a messaging problem. This is 
an opportunity to provide the transparency and clarity the public needs to make an informed decision.
 
Best,
Dr. Courtney Kearney
 
 
Questions for the Mayor and Gilbert Montano:
 

1. 
Please provide the predicted 2021 NOPL income should the proposed millage pass in December - 
not including the reserves. 

2. 
Please provide a total percent difference between the library 2021 budget based on the 2019 
income ($19.4 million) and the predicted 2021 income (from #1) should the proposed millage pass 
in December. Do not include the reserves in the 2021 income.

3. 
Please show the predicted annual expenditures vs income for the NOPL over the next 20 years for 
the following scenarios. This is a basic model and assumes no inflation or increase in property 
assessments (we should not see the unnatural rises of the past 5 years anytime soon). According 
to Councilman Banks, the library will not cut services, hours, or staff under your proposed millage. 
Therefore, expenditures should stay the same from 2019 forward.

a. 
Expenditures stay the same for the 20 yrs (approx. $19.4 million/yr) and they use their 
reserves (approx $11.5 million in total) to meet those needs each year.

b. 
Expenditures drop by 20% for 2021 due to COVID-19 city requested cuts ($19.4 million - 
0,2*19.4) and then returns to pre-Covid expense levels ($19.4 million) in 2022. Again they 
use their reserves each year until they run out.

4. 
Once the reserve runs down, where will the money come from to cover the $7.5 million lost due to 
the proposed millage? 

5. 
If the people say NO to this resolution in December and voice this NO as support for the NOPL, 
will the Mayor call a second special election to renew the expiring millage before it expires next 
year?



From: LaToya Cantrell
To: Jared C. Brossett; Gilbert A. Montaño; Jason R. Williams; Helena N. Moreno; Kristin G. Palmer; Cyndi Nguyen;

Jay H. Banks; Joseph I. Giarrusso
Cc: Domonique C. Dickerson; Andrew V. Tuozzolo; Keith D. Lampkin; Amanda B. Rizzo; Jarvis A. Lewis; Andrew J.

Sullivan; Terrie C. Guerin; Paul Harang; Michael J. McKnight Sr.; Calvin J. Aguillard; Norman L. White; Yulbritton
D. Shy; Cary M. Grant; Clarence Lymon; Chad J. Brown; Tara G. Richard; John D. Pourciau

Subject: Re: 2021 Budget Preparations Schedule Request
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 8:27:14 PM

Thank you Mr. Chairman.

LaToya

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jared C. Brossett <Jcbrossett@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 7:49:54 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Jason R. Williams <jason.williams@nola.gov>;
Helena N. Moreno <Helena.Moreno@nola.gov>; Kristin G. Palmer <Kristin.Palmer@nola.gov>; Cyndi
Nguyen <Cyndi.Nguyen@nola.gov>; Jay H. Banks <Jay.H.Banks@nola.gov>; Joseph I. Giarrusso
<Joseph.Giarrusso@nola.gov>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Domonique C. Dickerson <Dcdickerson@nola.gov>;
Andrew V. Tuozzolo <Avtuozzolo@nola.gov>; Keith D. Lampkin <Kdlampkin@nola.gov>; Amanda B.
Rizzo <Amanda.Rizzo@nola.gov>; Jarvis A. Lewis <Jarvis.Lewis@nola.gov>; Andrew J. Sullivan
<Andrew.Sullivan@nola.gov>; Terrie C. Guerin <Tguerin@nola.gov>; Paul Harang
<Paul.Harang@nola.gov>; Michael J. McKnight Sr. <Michael.McKnight@nola.gov>; Calvin J. Aguillard
<cjaguillard@nola.gov>; Norman L. White <Norman.White@nola.gov>; Yulbritton D. Shy
<ydshy@nola.gov>; Cary M. Grant <Cmgrant@nola.gov>; Clarence Lymon
<clarence.lymon@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Tara G. Richard
<Tgrichard@nola.gov>; John D. Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: 2021 Budget Preparations Schedule Request
 
Gilbert,

Thank you for your email. My office is preparing for upcoming Board of Review and budget
hearings. We will share the schedule with you once complete.  

Jared

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Jared C. Brossett; Jason R. Williams; Helena N. Moreno; Kristin G. Palmer; Cyndi Nguyen;
Jay H. Banks; Joseph I. Giarrusso
Cc: LaToya Cantrell; Domonique C. Dickerson; Andrew V. Tuozzolo; Keith D. Lampkin; Amanda
B. Rizzo; Jarvis A. Lewis; Andrew J. Sullivan; Terrie C. Guerin; Paul Harang; Michael J. McKnight
Sr.; Calvin J. Aguillard; Norman L. White; Yulbritton D. Shy; Cary M. Grant; Clarence Lymon;
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Chad J. Brown; Tara G. Richard; John D. Pourciau
Subject: 2021 Budget Preparations Schedule Request
 
Chairman Brossett, President Williams, Vice-President Moreno and members of the City Council:
 
As we approach the 2021 budget season, the financial implications the City of New Orleans faces
due to COVID-19 are far reaching and not yet fully realized. Information has been limited during this
pandemic, but we are now beginning to see trends. The bottom has dropped – and we must manage
our financial position accordingly, both now and in the future. The upcoming budget year will be
unlike any other we have seen before.
 
The COVID-19 crisis has impacted New Orleans’ economic and fiscal statuses. It is evident that the
economic structure of New Orleans, particularly its reliance on the tourism and hospitality
industries, differs from most cities in important ways that must be intentionally and thoroughly
understood. The two areas most impacted as a result of COVID-19 closures are sales taxes and fines
and forfeits revenue items. These two areas represent over 96% of our estimated losses.

Right now, we have managed through the crisis and I foresee us being able to remain fiscally steady
at least through the end of the year – however nothing in these unprecedented times is guaranteed.
We must continue to diligently manage our spending while re-imagining and re-thinking how we
deliver services. I am proud of the work our team has accomplished to keep the City afloat in 2020
without implementing lay-offs and furloughs – however difficult decisions will continue to be made
by City leaders in the coming months.
 
Currently, the Administration is anticipating a $100M to $140M decrease in revenue in FY/20 alone.
In order to address this severe projected revenue shortfall, the City has implemented multiple cost
reduction measures to mitigate impacts on critical operations and services. These measures have
included both a hiring and spending freeze, the evaluation of non-essential contractual obligations,
and the request for departments to submit cost reduction and reorganization plans.

While we do not yet know what 2021 holds, we must be prepared to address further revenue
shortfalls without the guarantee of help from the State or Federal Government. We have asked each
Mayoral Department to propose a 20% reduction to their 2021 budget. During these difficult times,
we all must rise to the challenge of doing more with less. 
 
As we begin the budget cycle for 2021, the situation we find ourselves in is a perfect storm – we did
not choose this time, but we must carve a new path forward.  As we have presented to you, in 2021
five millages that provide the City with $25M in revenue annually are set to expire. This re-
dedication package is critical to the future of the City and will provide dedicated funding for
Infrastructure and Maintenance, Library and Early Childhood Education, Housing, and Economic
Development.
 
As we prepare ourselves and our Departments for an unprecedented budget season, my office
anticipates facilitating in-depth discussions with all agencies and departments receiving general fund
appropriations. The ultimate goal is to prepare budgets that are reflective of our resource



constraints, but that also meet the needs and priorities of our citizens.    
 
Know that our team is working diligently to prepare for 2021. For reference, I have enclosed the
2021 Operating Budget Timeline. To finalize the planning process, we are requesting that Council
share with us the following supportive information within the next week if possible:

Schedule for the 2021 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget Presentations
Schedule for Council Budget Hearings

Note that this information will be vital to ensuring that the 2021 budget planning process is
comprehensive, efficient, and on schedule.
 
Finally, thank you all for your continued dedication to our City and for the significant efforts that you
and your staff have made to serve our community as we work under these unprecedented
conditions.
 
Please contact me directly if you have any specific questions or concerns.
 
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
To: Gilbert A. Montaño; Jared C. Brossett; Jason R. Williams; Helena N. Moreno; Kristin G. Palmer; Cyndi Nguyen;

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
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 7:02:56 PM

Greatly appreciated, Gilbert! Thank you.

LaToya

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 5:09:42 PM
To: Jared C. Brossett <Jcbrossett@nola.gov>; Jason R. Williams <jason.williams@nola.gov>; Helena
N. Moreno <Helena.Moreno@nola.gov>; Kristin G. Palmer <Kristin.Palmer@nola.gov>; Cyndi Nguyen
<Cyndi.Nguyen@nola.gov>; Jay H. Banks <Jay.H.Banks@nola.gov>; Joseph I. Giarrusso
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
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From: Joseph I. Giarrusso
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Re: 2021 Budget Preparations Schedule Request
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 5:15:24 PM

Thanks, Gilbert.

Joe 

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

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6E5349CF58CE46A9BC1F9A5A67842BA3-JOSEPH.GIAR
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
 
 



From: Helena N. Moreno
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Re: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:50:49 PM
Attachments: Outlook-vnqszvar.png

Thanks Gilbert!

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Helena N. Moreno <Helena.Moreno@nola.gov>
Subject: Fw: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
 
I thought I'd keep you in the loop on our NOPL responses in case you are getting the same questions.
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 1:01 PM
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

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D12767982DEA4DB09FD82ABA0362AE40-HELENA.MORE
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov

Cunnec States Mayor LaToya Cantrell
N I 58385 City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Room 2E04

New Orleans, LA 70112
Tel: 504-658-4900

Email: mayorcantrell@nola.gov
" be &_W'Oz/v Website: 2020Census.nola.gov






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
Subject: Re: 2021 Budget Preparations (email to councilors)
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:23:38 PM

perfect 

Gilbert A. Montaño
Chief Administrative Officer
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 9E06
(o) 504.658.8900 | (e) gilbert.montano@nola.gov

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION This electronic transmission and any documents attached hereto may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the recipient named above. If you have received this electronic message in error please notify
the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of information received in error or otherwise is strictly prohibited, Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC 2510-2521), and thus exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), Views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender.

From: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:03 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: 2021 Budget Preparations (email to councilors)
 
Hi Gilbert,
 
Below is the updated message. Note that I also attached the council email list. The list includes the chiefs of staff and central staff in case you want to cc them.
 
Email Subject: 2021 Budget Preparations
 
*******************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************
Councilors of the City of New Orleans:
 
As we approach the 2021 budget season, the financial implications the City of New Orleans faces due to COVID-19 are far reaching and not yet fully realized. Information has been limited during this pandemic, but we are now beginning to see trends. The bottom has dropped – and we must manage our financial position
accordingly, both now and in the future. The upcoming budget year will be unlike any other we have seen before.
 
The COVID-19 crisis has impacted New Orleans’ economic and fiscal statuses. It is evident that the economic structure of New Orleans, particularly its reliance on the tourism and hospitality industries, differs from most cities in important ways that must be intentionally and thoroughly understood. The two areas most
impacted as a result of COVID-19 closures are sales taxes and fines and forfeits revenue items. These two areas represent over 96% of our estimated losses.
Right now, we have managed through the crisis and I foresee us being able to remain fiscally steady at least through the end of the year – however nothing in these unprecedented times is guaranteed. We must continue to diligently manage our spending while re-imagining and re-thinking how we deliver services. I am
proud of the work our team has accomplished to keep the City afloat in 2020 without implementing lay-offs and furloughs – however difficult decisions will continue to be made by City leaders in the coming months.
 
Currently, the Administration is anticipating a $100M to $140M decrease in revenue in FY20 alone. In order to address this severe projected revenue shortfall, the City has implemented multiple cost reduction measures to mitigate impacts on critical operations and services. These measures have included both a hiring
and spending freeze, the evaluation of non-essential contractual obligations, and the request for departments to submit cost reduction and reorganization plans.
While we do not yet know what 2021 holds, we must be prepared to address further revenue shortfalls without the guarantee of help from the State or Federal Government. We have asked each Mayoral Department to propose a 20% reduction to their 2021 budget. During these difficult times, we all must rise to the
challenge of doing more with less. 
 
As we begin the budget cycle for 2021, the situation we find ourselves in is a perfect storm – we did not choose this time, but we must carve a new path forward.  As we have presented to you, in 2021 five millages that provide the City with $25M in revenue annually are set to expire. This re-dedication package is critical
to the future of the City and will provide dedicated funding for Infrastructure and Maintenance, Library and Early Childhood Education, Housing, and Economic Development.
 
As we prepare ourselves and our Departments for an unprecedented budget season, my office anticipates facilitating in-depth discussions with all agencies and departments receiving general fund appropriations. The ultimate goal is to prepare budgets that are reflective of our resource constraints, but that also meet
the needs and priorities of our citizens.    
 
Know that our team is working diligently to prepare for 2021. For reference, I have enclosed the 2021 Operating Budget Timeline. To finalize the planning process, we are requesting that Council share with us the following supportive information within the next week if possible:

Schedule for the 2021 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget Presentations
Schedule for Council Budget Hearings

Note that this information will be vital to ensuring that the 2021 budget planning process is comprehensive, efficient, and on schedule.
 
Finally, thank you all for your continued dedication to our City and for the significant efforts that you and your staff have made to serve our community as we work under these unprecedented conditions.
 
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
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:28:02 PM
Attachments: Outlook-vnqszvar.png

Got it. Thanks for keeping me in the loop. 

I am working with Meg to get a few minutes Thurs or Friday for us to speak directly with Phala
and Gabe about syncing up our messaging on this. Will hopefully have that locked in by end of
day. 

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
Cc: Courtney W. Story
Subject: RE: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 5:21:27 PM
Attachments: ResponsesNOPLv1.docx

Hi Gilbert,
 
Please see attached.
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:36 PM
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
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:30:00 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>
Subject: Fwd: In response to my conversation with Councilmember Banks yesterday
 
Gilbert,
 
Please answer these questions resulting from the discussion yesterday.   You can send the responses
directly to Ms. Kearney or to me but either way, I want to be able to respond to her as soon as
possible.
 
Thanks.
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 Questions for the Mayor and Gilbert Montano:

 

1. Please provide the predicted 2021 NOPL income should the proposed millage pass in December - not including the reserves. 



$12M to $13M, including revenue from the Library Supplemental millage 



2. Please provide a total percent difference between the library 2021 budget based on the 2019 income ($19.4 million) and the predicted 2021 income (from #1) should the proposed millage pass in December. Do not include the reserves in the 2021 income. 



-37.5%



3. Please show the predicted annual expenditures vs income for the NOPL over the next 20 years for the following scenarios. This is a basic model and assumes no inflation or increase in property assessments (we should not see the unnatural rises of the past 5 years anytime soon). According to Councilman Banks, the library will not cut services, hours, or staff under your proposed millage. Therefore, expenditures should stay the same from 2019 forward.



Note: these are not the assumptions the City made when conducting this analysis (which was based on forensic auditing, assessments of yearly audit information, and data from the City’s financial systems). Our analysis has shown that over the last 5 years, the library’s average expenditures are approximately $17.5M. Further, we anticipate the library adding additional funds to their reserve balance this year, as in years past. 



Additionally, the budget does not need to remain the same in order to keep service provisions and levels the same. The City is committed to ensuring Library operations are efficient and not impacted by this reduction in dedicated revenue. 



As noted, this is a basic model and it is difficult to initiate modeling without considerations of inflation, increases in property assessment, and the annual value of a mill.



a. Expenditures stay the same for the 20 yrs (approx. $19.4 million/yr) and they use their reserves (approx $11.5 million in total) to meet those needs each year. 

		Year

		Revenues

		Reserves

		Expenditures

		Variance



		2021

		$12,500,000.00

		$11,500,000.00

		$19,408,210.00

		$4,591,790.00



		2022

		$12,500,000.00

		$4,591,790.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$2,316,420.00



		2023

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2024

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2025

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2026

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2027

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2028

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2029

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2030

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2031

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2032

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2033

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2034

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2035

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2036

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2037

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2038

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2039

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00



		2040

		$12,500,000.00

		$0.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$6,908,210.00















 

 

 









b. Expenditures drop by 20% for 2021 due to COVID-19 city requested cuts ($19.4 million - 0,2*19.4) and then returns to pre-Covid expense levels ($19.4 million) in 2022. Again they use their reserves each year until they run out. 



[bookmark: _GoBack]Again, as noted above, our analysis has shown that over the last 5 years, the library’s average expenditures are approximately $17.5M

		Year

		Revenues

		Reserves

		Expenditures

		Variance



		2021

		$12,500,000.00

		$11,500,000.00

		$15,526,568.00

		$8,473,432.00



		2022

		$12,500,000.00

		$8,473,432.00

		$15,526,568.00

		$5,446,864.00



		2023

		$12,500,000.00

		$5,446,864.00

		$19,408,210.00

		-$1,461,346.00



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





 

 

 

























































4. Once the reserve runs down, where will the money come from to cover the $7.5 million lost due to the proposed millage? 



Over the next 2 to 3 years, the City and Library will work closely together to right size their budget. This includes providing Capital Funding dollars to the Library to shift pressure from their operating budget and free up millage revenue to support operations. This includes re-imagining service provisions and leveraging other funding sources (grants, special funds and general funds) to support the workforce readiness work the library implementing; and identifying new opportunities for the library to generate revenue outside of a dedicated millage. As with all other Mayoral controlled Departments, the Library’s budget can be supported financially by the City through many of the City’s one-time and recurring revenue sources. 



Additionally, we expect that over the next few years additional savings will materialize through natural attrition and reorganization, as the Library works to right-size their budget and re-imagine how they serve residents in a post COVID-19 economy. 



It is also important to note that the City will be able to ask voters to approve a new millage in the future, if it is determined that the Library needs additional dedicated revenue.  

 

If the people say NO to this resolution in December and voice this NO as support for the NOPL, will the Mayor call a second special election to renew the expiring millage before it expires next year

If the re-dedication proposal does not pass in December, the millage rates will remain unchanged until they expire in December 2021 and the Library will receive another year of funding at similar levels to 2020. If the proposal does not pass, the Mayor intends to evaluate a second re-dedication proposal to renew these critical millages before they expire. 





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
 

1. Please provide the predicted 2021 NOPL income should the proposed millage pass in December - 
not including the reserves. 

2. Please provide a total percent difference between the library 2021 budget based on the 2019 
income ($19.4 million) and the predicted 2021 income (from #1) should the proposed millage pass 
in December. Do not include the reserves in the 2021 income.

3. Please show the predicted annual expenditures vs income for the NOPL over the next 20 years for 
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

a. Expenditures stay the same for the 20 yrs (approx. $19.4 million/yr) and they use their 
reserves (approx $11.5 million in total) to meet those needs each year.

b. Expenditures drop by 20% for 2021 due to COVID-19 city requested cuts ($19.4 million - 
0,2*19.4) and then returns to pre-Covid expense levels ($19.4 million) in 2022. Again they 
use their reserves each year until they run out.

4. Once the reserve runs down, where will the money come from to cover the $7.5 million lost due to 
the proposed millage? 

5. If the people say NO to this resolution in December and voice this NO as support for the NOPL, 
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
Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:42:58 PM

Received.  We are working on responses. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:36:14 PM
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

Please answer these questions resulting from the discussion yesterday.   You can send the
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
To: Chad J. Brown; Courtney W. Story
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Re: % cut for libraries
Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:29:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Okay-- I will pass it along. Thank you, 
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
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 2:08 PM
To: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: % cut for libraries
 
Emily –
 
As shown in the table below, the Library has underspent its actual collected millage revenue by an
average of 11% since 2016. The 37.5% represents the total decrease in revenue but does not include
a comparison with actual expenditures.
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COLLECTED AcTUAL
MILLAGE REVENUE __EXPENDITURES VARIANCE
$19,143.001 $15,777.444
$20050.158 ____ $19.408.210
2020 $19610436 - -
AVERAGE __$19,769,854 $17564.134






 
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
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 1:45 PM
To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>
Subject: % cut for libraries
 
Chad & Courtney, 
 
The NOPL board reached out and is looking for clarification on Gilbert's comment yesterday
during the council meeting regarding the reductions totaling 11.6% vs. the ~40%. 
 
Can you provide an explanation of that so that I can send it to them?
 
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
To: Jenna D. Burke; Chad J. Brown; Tara G. Richard; Jay H. Banks
Cc: M. Tyler Russell
Subject: Re: Information about the Library Millage
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:46:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

There is no reason or plans for the hours of the libraries to decrease (outside of the covid
circumstance). Does that answer? 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jenna D. Burke <Jenna.Burke@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:39 PM
To: Chad J. Brown; Tara G. Richard; Jay H. Banks; Gilbert A. Montaño
Cc: M. Tyler Russell
Subject: Re: Information about the Library Millage
 
Thanks!

Are we able to specify that the hours the libraries are open/available will not decrease?

Jenna D. Burke
Director of Land Use
Councilmember Jay H. Banks, District B
1300 Perdido St. | Suite 2W10 
New Orleans, LA, 70112
Office: (504) 658-1020
Direct: (504) 658-1021

Please be advised that communications to and from this e-mail address are subject to provisions of the State of Louisiana Public Records
Act. This email and any files transmitted herewith are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. Please consider the environment before printing
this email.

From: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:35 PM
To: Jenna D. Burke <Jenna.Burke@nola.gov>; Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>; Jay H. Banks
<Jay.H.Banks@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: M. Tyler Russell <mrussell@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Information about the Library Millage
 
Hi Jenna, and here is the information related to the collaboration between OBES and the library:
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OBES and NOPL have begun work to launch a pilot
“Front Door” program at 3 New Orleans Public Library
sites across the City.

Site selection is still in progress
This pilot project will involve both hard and soft
infrastructure, including building out collaborative space,
adding scanners and computers on-site, and having
trained personnel available to support businesses and
community members to access OBES services.

 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Jenna D. Burke <Jenna.Burke@nola.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:33 PM
To: Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>; Jay H. Banks <Jay.H.Banks@nola.gov>; Gilbert A.
Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Cc: M. Tyler Russell <mrussell@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Information about the Library Millage
 
Thank you so much for this, Tara. And for looking into this, Chad.
 
CM Banks has a very specific point he'd like to clarify before speaking to this matter.
 
Would it be accurate for him to say, "The libraries will not close one hour earlier, or be able to
buy one less book."
 
Many thanks for this information. And if there's anything additional related to COVID
adjustments (expanding access to computers or internet services), please give us whatever
specifics you can.
 
Appreciate it!
 
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

From: Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 12:11 PM
To: Jay H. Banks <Jay.H.Banks@nola.gov>; Jenna D. Burke <Jenna.Burke@nola.gov>
Cc: M. Tyler Russell <mrussell@nola.gov>
Subject: Information about the Library Millage
 
Please see the attached information about the library millage.  
 
Please call Gilbert or me with any questions.
 
Thanks. 
Tara 
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From: Gilbert A. Montaño
To: Jenna D. Burke; Tara G. Richard; Jay H. Banks; Chad J. Brown
Cc: M. Tyler Russell
Subject: Re: Information about the Library Millage
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:33:38 PM
Attachments: Outlook-hyrygbk3.png

Absolutely.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jenna D. Burke <Jenna.Burke@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:32:57 PM
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
Subject: Re: Library millage
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:37:30 AM

Yes. 

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
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:36 AM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: FW: Library millage
 
Hi Gilbert,
 
See below. Should we send something to Tara?
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:32 AM
To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>
Subject: Library millage
 
Can you please share talking points about the library millage with me ASAP?
 
Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Tara G. Richard
To: John D. Pourciau; Gilbert A. Montaño; Chad J. Brown
Cc: M. Tyler Russell; Liana Elliott; Arthur C. Walton; Clifton M. Davis
Subject: Re: Amendments to R-266 (Election Call - Ad Valorem)
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:33:54 PM
Attachments: Outlook-wljr00x0.png

Outlook-43fzsyuz.png
Outlook-kkuhmoas.png
Outlook-ynytuhfk.png

"After discussions with the administration, will not be filing this amendment. HM"

------------------------------
The amendment will not be filed.

Tara 

From: Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:09 PM
To: John D. Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>;
Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Cc: M. Tyler Russell <mrussell@nola.gov>; Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Amendments to R-266 (Election Call - Ad Valorem)
 

From: Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:03 PM
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
 
Please see the attachment with the non-technical amendments to the ballot language.

Tara 

From: Sayde F. Finkel <Sayde.Finkel@nola.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 3:57 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Helena N. Moreno
<Helena.Moreno@nola.gov>; Jason R. Williams <jason.williams@nola.gov>; Joseph I. Giarrusso
<Joseph.Giarrusso@nola.gov>; Kristin G. Palmer <Kristin.Palmer@nola.gov>
Cc: Andrew V. Tuozzolo <Avtuozzolo@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Micah R. Ince
<Mrince@nola.gov>; Keith D. Lampkin <Kdlampkin@nola.gov>; Amanda B. Rizzo
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<Amanda.Rizzo@nola.gov>; Andrew J. Sullivan <Andrew.Sullivan@nola.gov>; Theresa R. Becher
<trbecher@nola.gov>; Adam J. Swensek <adam.swensek@nola.gov>; Ronald J. Pursell
<rjpursell@nola.gov>; M. Tyler Russell <mrussell@nola.gov>
Subject: Amendments to R-266 (Election Call - Ad Valorem)
 
Good Afternoon CAO Montaño and Councilmembers:

For Item 61 (R-266), please find the attached amendments. Jason Akers has reviewed and from
a legal perspective, has told me that the amendments do not disrupt the statutory process.

The intention here would be to reduce Econ Dev by .2 mills and add it to Early Childhood/Library.
That would leave Econ Dev with .964 and Early Childhood/Library with 1.187 mills. 

There was also a missing period in Section 2 on page 3 at the end of the paragraph. Normally, this
would be a technical correction but the Law Dep't asked me to handle here since we are executing
other amendments.

Please let our office know ASAP if you have any questions or concerns.

Sayde Faraday Finkel, JD
Legislative & Public Policy Director
Office of City Council Vice President Helena Moreno
1300 Perdido Street | Suite 2W40 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
sayde.finkel@nola.gov  
o: (504) 658.1063

Please be advised that communications to and from this e-mail address are subject to provisions of the State of Louisiana Public Records
Act.
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From: Helena N. Moreno
To: Sayde F. Finkel; Gilbert A. Montaño; Jason R. Williams; Joseph I. Giarrusso; Kristin G. Palmer
Cc: Andrew V. Tuozzolo; Chad J. Brown; Micah R. Ince; Keith D. Lampkin; Amanda B. Rizzo; Andrew J. Sullivan;

Theresa R. Becher; Adam J. Swensek; Ronald J. Pursell; M. Tyler Russell; Tara G. Richard
Subject: Re: Amendments to R-266 (Election Call - Ad Valorem)
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:32:24 PM
Attachments: Outlook-wljr00x0.png

Outlook-43fzsyuz.png
Outlook-kkuhmoas.png
Outlook-ynytuhfk.png
Outlook-h5eaiwbx.png
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After discussions with the administration, will not be filing this amendment. HM

From: Sayde F. Finkel <Sayde.Finkel@nola.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:22 PM
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
<rjpursell@nola.gov>; M. Tyler Russell <mrussell@nola.gov>; Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Amendments to R-266 (Election Call - Ad Valorem)
 
Looping Tara in here.

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
Subject: Millage amendment
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 1:10:48 PM

Gilbert, the amendment I’m working on would reduce ED by .2 mills and add it to EC/Library.
That would leave ED with .964 and EC/Library with 1.187mills. Double check my numbers
please just in case I’ve made a math error. Thank you!  HM
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From: Gilbert A. Montaño
To: Emily F. Wolff; Chad J. Brown
Cc: Tara G. Richard
Subject: Re: Ballot language for library/ECE
Date: Monday, August 17, 2020 9:22:54 AM

We deferred to bond counsel, Mayor, and the Councilor’s regarding the language.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 8:46:24 AM
To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>
Subject: Ballot language for library/ECE
 
Hi Gilbert, 

Quick question-- Tara just shared the ballot language with me this morning.

Is there a reason why the library/ECE question focuses on facilities and equipment? As the funds are being
deployed currently, the dollars for early childhood are being used for the purposes of paying for early
childhood seats. And the library funds will also not be focused on construction/maintenance of buildings
either.

"to be used for the purposes of constructing, improving, maintaining and operating public libraries and early
childhood education facilities and related programs in the City, including the purchase of equipment
therefor"

I see the question does mention "operating" and "programs" but comes off as secondary to facilities. 

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
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From: City of New Orleans
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: August 2020 Newsletter
Date: Monday, August 17, 2020 8:46:41 AM

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

Mayor's Office of Youth & Families

Opportunity | Equity | Youth and Family Voice | Access | Action

mailto:neworleans@public.govdelivery.com
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov


Collage

Recent COVID-19 Response Efforts
United Healthcare and Cam Jordan Team Up to
Support Vulnerable Families

With support from United Healthcare and Saints player Cam Jordan, the Office of
Youth and Families (OYF) was thrilled to be able to distribute over 100,0000
infant and feminine hygiene products to families in partnership with various
organizations such as Birthmark Doulas, Saul's Light and Training Grounds. The
grant also funded laptops for teens who participate in OYF’s Pathways program,
which pairs system-involved youth with internships and work readiness training.

$500,000 in Cash Assistance Distributed to Immigrant
Families

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL25vbGEuZ292L29mZmljZS1vZi15b3V0aC1hbmQtZmFtaWxpZXMvcGF0aHdheXMteW91dGgtaW50ZXJuc2hpcC1wcm9ncmFtLz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Q2l0eV9vZl9OZXdfT3JsZWFucyZ1dG1fY29udGVudD0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5JnV0bV90ZXJtPSJ9.57xxyOG_9L8mgt3pNX23OrOsm1X7GI7bIlWbmryQQ88/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l


El Centro

The Mayor’s Office of Youth and Families and Forward Together New
Orleans partnered with several community-based organizations including El
Pueblo Nola- NOLA Village, FREE ALAS, ElCentrola, Our Voice - Nuestra Voz,
Familias Unidas en Accion, ECCO, and the New Orleans Worker's Center for
Racial Justice to distribute $500,000 to 500 immigrant families in need of cash
assistance. Funded by the Open Society Foundations (OSF), this program aims
to provide, immediate relief to individuals overlooked for assistance from the
federal and state government. 

Poster Contest Winners Encourage New Orleanians
to Mask Up!

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5mdG5vLm9yZy8_dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPUNpdHlfb2ZfTmV3X09ybGVhbnMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ1dG1fdGVybT0ifQ.BD12obMyKej5UY8ofKBWKqRBZXiJ11iTvbHuXBewHRQ/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5mdG5vLm9yZy8_dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPUNpdHlfb2ZfTmV3X09ybGVhbnMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ1dG1fdGVybT0ifQ.BD12obMyKej5UY8ofKBWKqRBZXiJ11iTvbHuXBewHRQ/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5mYWNlYm9vay5jb20vTm9sYXZpbGxhZ2UvP3V0bV9jYW1wYWlnbj1DaXR5X29mX05ld19PcmxlYW5zJnV0bV9jb250ZW50PSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkmdXRtX3Rlcm09In0.TWK5sCjP7KT5Z-piUdjIDsUlyGJR_7R2L2XkANes5OI/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5mYWNlYm9vay5jb20vTm9sYXZpbGxhZ2UvP3V0bV9jYW1wYWlnbj1DaXR5X29mX05ld19PcmxlYW5zJnV0bV9jb250ZW50PSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkmdXRtX3Rlcm09In0.TWK5sCjP7KT5Z-piUdjIDsUlyGJR_7R2L2XkANes5OI/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2ZyZWVhbGFzLm9yZy8_dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPUNpdHlfb2ZfTmV3X09ybGVhbnMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ1dG1fdGVybT0ifQ.U0myNv9czouGJHOIKZkjUJXq8hRV-EHKpGZhp86qF4E/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5lbGNlbnRyb2xhLm9yZy8_dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPUNpdHlfb2ZfTmV3X09ybGVhbnMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ1dG1fdGVybT0ifQ.z2LKCUApOp0LnqoOV-FeXXlPHRHzqpQnum1yNq5Pniw/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vb3Zudi5vcmcvP3V0bV9jYW1wYWlnbj1DaXR5X29mX05ld19PcmxlYW5zJnV0bV9jb250ZW50PSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkmdXRtX3Rlcm09In0.QGa4K2SNpuw-WGDX15IucogfKCJ2-nOIAQ1aUhmTH3M/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2ZhbWlsaWFzdW5pZGFzbGEub3JnLz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Q2l0eV9vZl9OZXdfT3JsZWFucyZ1dG1fY29udGVudD0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5JnV0bV90ZXJtPSJ9.vg48OpXuJmcjE1iT034xYjQjBbI0bvNoJX519kV2IL4/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2VjY29ub2xhLm5lZ29jaW8uc2l0ZS8_dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPUNpdHlfb2ZfTmV3X09ybGVhbnMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ1dG1fdGVybT0ifQ.iIO_xIfoxCVdKu4Qz9Q342uPViW5oOjsXV6xQAW7gsU/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL25vd2Nyai5vcmcvb3VyLXdvcmsvY29uZ3Jlc3MtZGF5LWxhYm9yZXJzY29uZ3Jlc28tZGUtam91cm5hbGVyb3MvP3V0bV9jYW1wYWlnbj1DaXR5X29mX05ld19PcmxlYW5zJnV0bV9jb250ZW50PSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkmdXRtX3Rlcm09In0.096syPB4xVJ3NBmtn3BFATV7tJAhgUIFfnaaQZpgayQ/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTcuMjU3NDU1OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL25vd2Nyai5vcmcvb3VyLXdvcmsvY29uZ3Jlc3MtZGF5LWxhYm9yZXJzY29uZ3Jlc28tZGUtam91cm5hbGVyb3MvP3V0bV9jYW1wYWlnbj1DaXR5X29mX05ld19PcmxlYW5zJnV0bV9jb250ZW50PSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkmdXRtX3Rlcm09In0.096syPB4xVJ3NBmtn3BFATV7tJAhgUIFfnaaQZpgayQ/s/927057833/br/82435854386-l


Bethune

Poster contest winners

The Mayor's Office of Youth and Families, together with City Council Vice
President Helena Moreno, led a Mask Wearing Poster contest for youth and
children. In total, 81 young people, ranging from fourth grade to college students,
submitted poster designs. The winning designs were announced at the end of
July and will be featured in a citywide campaign to promote mask wearing
sponsored by Ochsner. The winners are Dai’Ja Alford (4th -8th category), Mauro
Nunez (Foreign Language category), Izzy Harrell (9th-12th grade category), and
Raeann Koehler (college category).

Free Vaccines for Kids at Citywide
Feeding Sites

A CDC report released in May 2020 found a troubling
drop in routine childhood vaccinations as a result of
families staying at home during the COVID-19
pandemic. In response, we teamed up with the New
Orleans Health Department, NOLA Public Schools



and LCMC Health to implement childhood vaccines at three different school
feeding sites. Stay tuned as more schedules and locations are announced! All
required and recommended vaccines for children under age 18 will be available.

25,000 Thermometers Doled out to Individuals Across
the City

Health guidance affirms that symptom detection is an important tool to identify
COVID-19 and stop community spread. In June, OYF partnered with healthcare
technology company, Kinsa, to distribute over 25,000 smart thermometers to 125
different sites across the city including schools, Head Start and early learning
centers, senior living centers and housing developments.

Youth Master Plan Updates
Fiscal map



OYF Releases Tools to Track Child Well-Being and
Investments in Youth

In partnership with the Children and Youth Planning Board (CYPB), New Orleans
Youth Alliance (NOYA), and the Children’s Funding Project, we are excited to
release a series of interactive tools and data that will assist with the creation of
the citywide Youth Master Plan.

The first tool is a fiscal map - a comprehensive inventory of public investments in
children and youth. With funding from the W.K. Kellogg Foundation, New Orleans
is third in the country to complete a citywide fiscal map. The tool revealed that in
2020 the city invested a total of $40 million in youth ages 0-24 and $361 per
youth, per capita. City leaders and residents alike are urged to utilize this tool to
draw connections between investments and outcomes. Visit the Office of Youth
and Families website and check it out!

Alongside the fiscal map, the New Orleans Youth Well-Being Data Dashboard,
produced by NOYA, provides an updated picture of how children in New Orleans
are faring across six priority areas including (1) economic stability, (2) health &
well-being, (3) learning, (4) safety and justice, (5) space and place and (6) youth
voice. The six priority areas are derived from the work of the Forum for Youth
Investment and used in previous data reports on youth published by the Data
Center in New Orleans.

Signature Program Updates
Applications Open for Mayor's Youth Advisory
Council

We are excited to announce a second
year of the Mayor’s Youth Advisory
Council (MYAC). Youth can
submit applications to serve on the
Council through August 19, 2020.
The purpose of MYAC is to advise
and propose action items to the
Mayor of New Orleans on matters
relating to the youth of New Orleans.
MYAC meets monthly and is open to
all youth grades 8- 12. Preference is
given to first-term MYAC members as
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well as individuals who have
participated in the Junior Civic

Leadership Academy as a prerequisite.

OYF Launches Pathways Youth Internship Program

Despite challenges with COVID-19 and school interruptions, OYF was proud to
launch the Pathways Youth Internship program on June 15th which is supported
by funding from the W.K. Kellogg Foundation. Pathways is a year-round
workforce readiness program for system-involved youth administered through
community-based partnerships with local businesses and wraparound
organizations. Currently thirty youth are engaged in paid work experiences
throughout the restaurant, cosmetology and entrepreneurship fields.

Celebration of the City's Inaugural Parent Leadership
Training Institute (PLTI)



PLTI 2

In June, twenty parent leaders from across the city gathered with Mayor Cantrell
virtually to celebrate their culmination of a 20-week intensive training program
called the Parent Leadership Training. Parents and caretakers learned how to
become stronger advocates for children by acquiring the civic leadership skills
necessary to engage with government, analyze civic issues and bring about
change. The Office of Youth and Families plans to accept applications for the
next cohort in September 2020.

Community Services and Resources
Community Learning Hubs to Support Students in
Need

To support student learning this school
year, OYF has designed Community
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Learning Hubs for children ages 6-18
in partnership with the New Orleans
Recreation Development Commission
(NORDC) and the New Orleans Public
Library (NOPL).

Learning Hubs provide families with
safe spaces for their children to
engage in supervised independent
learning. These spaces will provide
youth with access to the internet (as
well as devices in some locations) and offer enrichment activities based on age
group and host site. The free program will pilot August 17th with one-hundred
students spread across various recreation centers and libraries. Check back for
more information!

Parents: Sign Up to Receive Tips from Bright by
Text!  

OYF has teamed up with Bright by Text, a
national parent texting program, to put expert
tips, games and child development
information directly into the hands of parents
and caregivers with children 8 years and
under. A resource like this is especially
useful now as children are learning from
home and parents are trying to do it all! The
texting service provides tips about brain
development, healthy habits and
incorporating literacy and learning into

everyday moments. These short messages are personalized based upon your
child’s age and your location. To sign up, parents and caregivers can text the
word NOLA KIDS to 274448*.

Still Enrolling Residents for Citywide Meal
Assistance Program

We remind residents to take advantage of
the City’s COVID-19 meal assistance
program, which engages local restaurants to



Meal assistance program

Geaux Girl

provide meals for eligible New Orleanians
experiencing food insecurity due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The meal assistance
program is offering 2 meals a day for seniors,
people with medical concerns, COVID-
positive or quarantining residents, homeless
individuals, and kids under 18. You can sign
up for free meal delivery by calling 311 (504-

658-2299) or visiting Nola311.org/MealAssist.

Geaux Girl! Magazine Summer/Fall 2020 Issue

Geaux Girl! magazine just released its new issue
and we encourage all NOLA teen girls and
educators to check it out. You can peruse their
Summer/Fall 2020 issue here or get your free print
copy at many locations all over the city. Can't get
your hands on the new issue or want a large
quantity to give to girls?
Contact info@geauxgirlmagazine.org to learn about
distribution sites or request copies for your
organization. 

In The News
NEW ORLEANS WILL LAUNCH COMMUNITY LEARNING HUBS AT
LIBRARIES AND REC CENTERS TO HELP STUDENTS WITHOUT INTERNET
ACCESS

THE JUVENILE JUSTICE INTERVENTION CENTER (JJIC) ANNOUNCED
LAUNCH OF THE IN-HOME COMMUNITY INTENSIVE SUPERVISION
PROGRAM

CHILDHOOD VACCINATIONS BEING OFFERED AT NEW ORLEANS
FEEDING SITES

YOUTH ADVOCACY TEAM CO-HOSTS FORUM WITH NOPD

NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC SCHOOLS WILL TAKE HYBRID APPROACH TO
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From: John D. Pourciau
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: RE: Proposition Language
Date: Friday, August 14, 2020 3:27:05 PM

thanks
 

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 3:21 PM
To: John D. Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Proposition Language
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 5:42 PM
To: Jason R. Williams; Helena N. Moreno; Jared C. Brossett; Kristin G. Palmer; Cyndi Nguyen; Jay H.
Banks; Joseph I. Giarrusso
Cc: LaToya Cantrell
Subject: Proposition Language
 
Council Members:
 
Thank you for the discussion today. Attached and for your review, please find the draft propositions
that have been drafted/reviewed by our bond counsel. 
 
I will have a comprehensive presentation for you and the public prepared for next week as
requested. 
 
Note that there are millage propositions: 1) Public Infrastructure, 2) Library and Early Childhood
Education, and 3) Housing and Economic Development.
 
As you review, please let me know if you have any questions and ask that these ballot proposals not
be made public until they are finalized. 
 
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
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Boosting small businesses—one
text message at a time
When COVID-19 first hit, city leaders in Anchorage, Alaska, thought they'd
repurpose public library staff to help connect small businesses with the
resources they needed to stay afloat. But when it became clear that demand
would outpace that human resource, the city turned to its innovation team for
a more scalable pivot: text messaging. Now hundreds of business owners get
on-demand answers to almost any question they might have about keeping
their doors open, keeping people employed, and staying safe through the
pandemic. Here’s how the i-team leveraged its expertise to make it all
possible.  

Read More
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Catch up on all of our COVID-19 coverage below, and get news on the latest
city actions by subscribing to our City Hall COVID-19 Update.

Dose of reality: Flu season is right around the corner
How data-driven innovation is fueling cities’ COVID response
Expert: How cities should prepare for a season of dual disasters
Leading by example: How innovative cities are tackling COVID-19

It's time for #CityHallSelfie Day
This Friday is one of our favorite days of the year: #CityHallSelfie Day. But
how can you take a City Hall selfie when you're not actually working in City
Hall? We caught up with Kirsten Wyatt, the executive director of Engaging
Local Government Leaders (ELGL), to find out how she expects this year's
celebration to be different—and perhaps more creative than ever before. 
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MEET ADRIENNE HOLLOWAY
Title: Chief Innovation Officer
City: Aurora, Ill. 

Here’s one lesson COVID-19 has taught us: City Halls
that invest in building strong community relationships
before a crisis are able to innovate faster during it.
That’s something Adrienne Holloway has long known to
be true, which is why she was convening a youth
council, education commission, and a board for faith
leaders in Aurora well before the pandemic hit. “We

were looking for a way for the city to engage with populations in a much more
intentional way than we had in the past,” Holloway said. “The idea is for
information we gather from each group of stakeholders to inform our policies
and programs—and also help us communicate city priorities through leaders
who have deep connections in the community.”

The approach paid immediate dividends when COVID-19 put thousands of
residents out of work and created new and deep needs for social services. In
particular, Holloway was able to match her interfaith group, whose
congregations wanted to help, with nonprofits that were struggling to keep up
with food distribution demands and other needs.

One of many connections this work facilitated was between a family-services
organization that had run out of baby formula and a food pantry that had
plenty of formula but no way to distribute it. The two groups worked together
to distribute the formula to families who needed it. “If we didn’t bring those
organizations together, this probably would not have happened,” Holloway
said. “The space we created was designed for that.”
 

Pro tip: "If you ask residents a question, be ready to
do something with the answer. If you don't return that
investment they’re making, then you're not developing
trust between City Hall and that resident."

WHAT WE’RE READING
CLIMATE CHANGE: As cities worldwide grapple with the devastating toll of
extreme heat, Phoenix gears up to become the first heat-ready city in the

Read More

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=474b3881-19c49f02-474bd273-86e0458f6361-e280e119b25533db&q=1&e=21b6eeef-dc2a-44b3-8ae8-f842fca1bca9&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D1235db5b8c%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=459f32cd-1b10954e-459fd83f-86e0458f6361-368331f329106193&q=1&e=21b6eeef-dc2a-44b3-8ae8-f842fca1bca9&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Dafd7741f42%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3eff8675-607021f6-3eff6c87-86e0458f6361-293dea3a0f1c70e9&q=1&e=21b6eeef-dc2a-44b3-8ae8-f842fca1bca9&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Dfecd68d7fd%26e%3D5fb42900f8


U.S. (The Washington Post)

INNOVATION: Businesses have long talked about failing forward, but how
about local governments? A new report details how cities can create an
environment where teams learn from failure. (Centre for Public Impact & Aspen
Institute Center for Urban Innovation)

COLLABORATION: In just two days, Buffalo, N.Y., leveraged partnerships
with its local university and a technology vendor to create a remote 311 call
center for citizens to help with any COVID-19 related questions. (GovTech)

ECONOMIC LEADERSHIP: In a bipartisan letter to President Trump, 290
mayors request $250 billion in direct, flexible emergency assistance to cities of
all sizes in the COVID-19 response and recovery bill currently under
negotiation. (The United States Conference of Mayors)

MICRO MOBILITY: While Bogotá, Colombia, is known more for its traffic
troubles than its cycling culture, Mayor Claudia López is working to change
that. (Bloomberg CityLab)

RECOVERY: Philanthropic dollars can play a unique role in catalyzing the
public sector’s transformation toward data-driven leadership and decision-
making. (Stanford Social Innovation Review)

NETWORK NEWS
JOB OPPORTUNITY: The city of Fort Collins, Colo., is hiring a Deputy City
Manager to help implement the city’s strategic plan and manage internal
operational matters.

NEW RESOURCE: Results for America has put together the Economic Mobility
Catalog with resources on evidence-based practices, programs, and policies
designed to improve outcomes that drive upward economic mobility. 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT GUIDE: What Works Cities’ Guide to Remote
Community Engagement is designed to support cities that want to create and
maintain strong, institutionalized practices of community engagement during
periods of remote working in an increasingly digital world. 

Contact us to share events and job postings with the Bloomberg Cities
network.
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From: Chad J. Brown
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Re: some thoughts for the delegation meeting
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:36:27 AM

Received. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:20:48 AM
To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: some thoughts for the delegation meeting
 
Thanks Chad. Can you get me the exact dollar amounts we have received and proposed re.
Cares Act? As well as the criteria ie 70/30 and the percentage for tranche disbursement.
Clarence or Lanitrah should have it easily accessible.

Thanks, Gilbert

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 5:24:26 AM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: some thoughts for the delegation meeting
 
Hi Gilbert,
 
As requested, here are some potential topics (for your consideration) for the delegation meeting
today (in no particular order):
 

1. Hurricane preparedness (underway)
2. COVID-19 impacts (including projected revenue losses)

Continuation of the mass feeding program (successful)
3. CARES funding

Issues with disbursement equations/allocations (related to COVID-19 cases)
Remaining/available dollars from the main street program and parish allocations (that
will be unused) should be available to CNO and other parishes with significant COVID-
19 impacts

4. COI update
5. State Bond Commission Applications due on 8/18 (in progress)

Millage renewals (in lieu of) proposed: 5.82 mills
Public Infrastructure
Library and Early Childhood Education
Housing and Economic Development

French Quarter Economic Development District (FQEDD) tax
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levy a renewal of a .2495% sales tax, within the boundaries of the French
Quarter Economic Development District, for the purpose of funding enhanced
and supplemental public safety services to facilitate economic development
projects within the FQEDD

6. Single Tax Collector (issues)
7. Early Childhood Education investment and match form the state

 
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
Subject: Fwd: Memo for Meeting with Gilbert
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 8:19:49 PM
Attachments: 081120_CNO_OBES_OWD+OED_Strategy-Update-Memo_For-Review.pdf
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From: Jeffrey E. Schwartz <Jeschwartz@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 6:38 PM
To: Chad J. Brown; Peter Bowen; Sunae S. Villavaso; Gabriel Morley
Cc: Sabrina M. Hill
Subject: RE: Memo for Meeting with Gilbert
 
Hi Chad:
 
Please see attached for the memo for GAM’s review/discussion for tomorrow.
 
Thank you!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 3:10 PM
To: Peter Bowen <Peter.Bowen@nola.gov>; Jeffrey E. Schwartz <Jeschwartz@nola.gov>; Sunae S.
Villavaso <Sunae.Villavaso@nola.gov>; Gabriel Morley <gabriel.morley@nola.gov>
Cc: Sabrina M. Hill <smhill@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Memo for Meeting with Gilbert
 
Sounds good.
 
Thanks.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Peter Bowen <Peter.Bowen@nola.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 3:10 PM
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CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 


MEMORANDUM 
FOR REVIEW 


 
 
To:  Gilbert Montaño, Chief Administrative Officer 
From:   Jeffrey Schwartz, Director, Office of Economic Development 
CC:  Peter Bowen, Deputy CAO, Office of Business and External Services 
 Sunae Villavaso, Director, Office of Workforce Development 
 Dr. Gabriel Morley, New Orleans Public Library 


Chad Brown, Chief of Staff to the CAO 
Date:   August 11, 2020 
Re: FOR REVIEW: OBES OWD+OED Strategy Update 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
This memo provides a weekly update on the development and implementation of a 30-
60-90-day strategy for the collaborative work between the Office of Economic 
Development and the Office of Workforce Development under OBES.  The below 
outlines our progress towards recommendations, focusing on the initial 30-60 days of 
work, and the directions we plan on towards initial implementation. 
 
Generational Economic Development Priority Industries 
One of the primary areas of collaborative work between OED and OWD under OBES is in 
the development and growth of our priority economic development industries.  These 
industries are comprised of existing, legacy industries, as well as our future opportunity 
industries, in which New Orleans has a competitive advantage and therefore a likelihood 
of growing our economic base.  The industries include: 
 
Legacy Industries 


 Tourism and Hospitality 
 Transportation, Trade, and Logistics 
 Cultural Economy 
 Energy (Oil and Gas) 


Opportunity Industries 
 Water and Sustainable Industries 
 Film and Digital Media 
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 Advanced Manufacturing and Technology 
 Bioinnovation and Life Sciences 
 Food and Music 
 Energy (Green) 


 
Over the past week, the OBES team has begun mapping out each priority industry, and 
actively engaging with external local thought and implementation partners, including 
with members of Krewe de Nieux, developers at the NSA project, and others.  Over the 
coming weeks, we will continue to connect with industry and entrepreneurship 
partners—which we view as “think tank partners”—as well as with internal departments, 
as we develop our initial implementation strategies in each industry.  We are being 
highly intentional about this approach: the stakeholders and expertise located within 
City Hall helps to frame our thinking and inform how we prioritize outreach to the 
private sector, who we then look to validate our thinking and generate action items for 
execution.   We will refine these strategies and present them to you for feedback and 
prioritization, which will lead to executable pilot programs (highest value, lowest effort) 
to measure outcomes and create continuous improvement. 
 
OBES+Libraries Pilot 
We have also identified a pilot of OBES’ “Front Door” at key NOPL sites in three 
communities.  Gabe has indicated that these libraries have vacant or underutilized 
spaces that can be quickly activated with relatively little capital investment.  Two library 
site visits took place today, including Keller Library and the Green Dot Café, and a third 
will take place tomorrow.  This pilot project will involve both hard and soft infrastructure, 
including building out collaborative space, adding scanners and computers on-site, and 
having trained personnel available to support businesses and community members to 
access OBES services.  The project will signal OBES’ values of quickly delivering high-
quality, customer-friendly services in accessible, transit- and parking-friendly locations 
across the City. 


 The OBES team believes that the Keller Library in Broadmoor is the ideal pilot site, 
with little effort required to activate the space, and will give us good feedback 
and data points to incorporate for improvement, as well as for other OBES sites. 


 Sunae and Gabe have already done an analysis of traffic patterns, which we will 
use to inform hours of service and other operating decisions. 


 The OED and OWD teams are exploring options for adding some additional 
programming to the space in addition to other OBES departments, including 
business services and workforce. 
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 Algiers Library is also a good option that will take little investment from NOPL, 
who already has the capital funds for improvements, which can be a quick second 
phase of the effort. 


 The site visit for the New Orleans East Library is tomorrow, with a similar but 
larger ‘whitebox’ space to Algiers that is already ready to be programmed.  This 
will likely be a the third pilot site. 


 All of these sites hit the administration’s priority underserved communities, and 
drives home the message that OBES is serving not only businesses but also 
residents through a lends of equity and accessibility. 


 
Funding 
Another area that we have identified as an immediate opportunity area is to identify and 
pursue funding sources to further our collaborative work. 


 OED and OWD have already jointly pursued a $5M proposal to the Chase 
AdvancingCities grant to further our work in the Blue and Green Industries.  We 
are currently in the final round, and should hear back about the funding decision 
this week. 


 Sunae has identified a source of $35M for workforce development funding.  We 
anticipate putting together an application for this in the coming weeks based on 
our industry-specific strategies.  Sunae and Peter had a conversation with 
Operation Spark related to an ‘upskilling’ initiative into more resilient jobs in 
priority industries, which will support (among other efforts) the grant proposal. 


 We continue to identify and evaluate for both priority OBES initiatives as well as 
quick COVID wins in tandem.  


 
CONCLUSION 
As the Offices of Workforce and Economic Development increase their collaboration 
under OBES, we are moving from planning to action.  In order to get from here to there, 
we recommend adoption of this 30-60-90 approach to prioritizing projects from the 
Generational Economic Development plan, creating actions plans, and beginning 
implementation of selected initiatives, projects, and policies.   






NYLA%H
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To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Jeffrey E. Schwartz <Jeschwartz@nola.gov>; Sunae S.
Villavaso <Sunae.Villavaso@nola.gov>; Gabriel Morley <gabriel.morley@nola.gov>
Cc: Sabrina M. Hill <smhill@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Memo for Meeting with Gilbert
 
Hey Chad,
 
We have some progress to report based on the commetment we outlined in last week's
memo. I believe Jeff is working on something at the moment for you.
 
Thanks,
Peter
 
Peter G. Bowen, MBA 
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer  
Office of Business and External Services | City of New Orleans
1340 Poydras Street | Suite 1014 | New Orleans, LA 70112
(504) 658-8491 office | (504) 658-4499 fax | peter.bowen@nola.gov

From: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 2:30 PM
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
 
Hi all, I hope you are well.
 
I just wanted to send a friendly reminder regarding the requested the memo (so that I can review
and also add it to Gilbert’s take home binder).
 
Thanks.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Peter Bowen <Peter.Bowen@nola.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 1:02 PM
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To: Jeffrey E. Schwartz <Jeschwartz@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Sunae S.
Villavaso <Sunae.Villavaso@nola.gov>; Gabriel Morley <gabriel.morley@nola.gov>
Cc: Sabrina M. Hill <smhill@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Memo for Meeting with Gilbert
 
Yes, that was my major follow up point. If you and Sunae are amicable, I'd like to carve out at
least one hour and conduct in person. Gabriel should be included for sure. The library's
infrastructure and accessibility will be critical to our expansion of OBES. Doing it this way, we
can actually produce progress in the meeting and not just create additional thought - to
Gilbert's point. We can assign further 'home work' at each meeting. I'd suggest
Fridays...maybe a working lunch in my office. Let's also commit to providing Chad appropriate
updates by Tuesday night for both his review/comments and to ensure Gilbert has adequate
time to pre-read.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 12:53 PM
To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Peter Bowen <Peter.Bowen@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Memo for Meeting with Gilbert
 
Hi Sunae and Peter:
 
Sunae, agreed, and thanks.  Peter, what do you think about Sabrina organizing a(nother) weekly
meeting for at least the next month while we pull this all together?
 
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

mailto:Jeschwartz@nola.gov
mailto:Cjbrown@nola.gov
mailto:Sunae.Villavaso@nola.gov
mailto:gabriel.morley@nola.gov
mailto:smhill@nola.gov
mailto:peter.bowen@nola.gov
mailto:Jeschwartz@nola.gov
mailto:Cjbrown@nola.gov
mailto:Peter.Bowen@nola.gov
mailto:jeschwartz@nola.gov
mailto:Cjbrown@nola.gov


Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 12:28 PM
To: Jeffrey E. Schwartz <Jeschwartz@nola.gov>; Peter Bowen <Peter.Bowen@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Memo for Meeting with Gilbert
 
Hi Jeff and Peter,
 
I understand that at the next weekly meeting (8/12), we will drill down on the 30 day action plan.
 
It may be helpful to send Gilbert the revised memo by Tuesday (8/11) so that he can review the
night before.  
 
If you like, feel free to send me the updated memo in advance.  I am available to review and provide
any feedback prior to the meeting next week.
 
Thanks.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Jeffrey E. Schwartz <Jeschwartz@nola.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Catherine Garcia <catherine.garcia@nola.gov>
Cc: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Sunae S. Villavaso <Sunae.Villavaso@nola.gov>; Gabriel
Morley <gabriel.morley@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: Memo for Meeting with Gilbert
 
Good Morning Meg:
 
Please see attached for the memo for discussion today with Gilbert.  Let me know if you have
any questions!

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
Subject: Re: Proposition Language
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 5:49:50 PM

Thank you, Gilbert.  I also appreciated your time this morning.

Joe 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 5:42:42 PM
To: Jason R. Williams <jason.williams@nola.gov>; Helena N. Moreno <Helena.Moreno@nola.gov>;
Jared C. Brossett <Jcbrossett@nola.gov>; Kristin G. Palmer <Kristin.Palmer@nola.gov>; Cyndi
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
Subject: draft message for councilors
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 5:28:54 PM
Attachments: NOLA Proposition - 3.pdf

Let me know if this is ok…
***************************************************
 
Councilors:
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
For your review, please find the draft propositions attached. Note that there are millage
propositions: 1) Public Infrastructure, 2) Library and Early Childhood Education, and 3) Housing and
Economic Development.
 
As you review, please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
(o) 504.658.8605 | (e) cjbrown@nola.gov
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CITYWIDE MILLAGE PROPOSITION #1 


(PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE MILLAGE) 


 


In lieu of separate millages previously approved by voters in the City of New Orleans 


("City") in the amount of 1.900 mills for street and traffic control device maintenance and 


2.500 mills for the Capital Improvements and Infrastructure Trust Fund (collectively, 


“Prior Taxes”), shall the City be authorized to levy a special tax of 2.619 mills ("Tax") 


for twenty years, January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2040 (estimated at $10,500,000 in the 


first year) with the proceeds of the Tax dedicated first to payment of debt service 


obligations secured by any of the Prior Taxes and then solely to public infrastructure in 


the City, to be used for the purposes of repairing, improving, maintaining and operating 


(i) roads, streets, and bridges, (ii) surface and subsurface drainage systems and 


stormwater management facilities, and (iii) public buildings and public safety facilities of 


the City, including purchasing related equipment and vehicles for any of the foregoing, 


provided that a portion of the monies collected shall be remitted to certain state and 


statewide retirement systems in the manner required by law? 


 


** 177 words 


 


  







 


CITYWIDE MILLAGE PROPOSITION #2 


(LIBRARY AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION MILLAGE) 


 


In lieu of a separate millage previously approved by voters in the City of New Orleans 


("City") in the amount of 4.000 mills for the support of public libraries in the City (“Prior 


Tax”), shall the City be authorized to levy a special tax of 0.987 mills ("Tax") for twenty 


years, January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2040 (estimated at $4,000,000 in the first year) 


with the proceeds of the Tax to be used for the purposes of constructing, improving, 


maintaining and operating public libraries and early childhood education facilities and 


related programs in the City, including the purchase of equipment therefor, title to which 


shall remain in the public, provided that a portion of the monies collected shall be 


remitted to certain state and statewide retirement systems in the manner required by law? 


 


** 134 words 


 


  







CITYWIDE MILLAGE PROPOSITION #3 


(HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MILLAGE) 


 


In lieu of a separate millage previously approved by voters in the City of New Orleans 


("City") in the amount of 2.50 mills to fund the Housing and Economic Development 


Trust Fund in the City (“Prior Tax”), shall the City be authorized to levy for twenty years, 


January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2040, special taxes of (a) 1.05 mills (estimated at 


$4,250,000 in the first year) to be used for the purpose of constructing, acquiring, 


improving, maintaining and operating affordable housing facilities and alleviating urban 


blight, and (b) 1.164 mills (estimated at $4,600,000 in the first year) to be used to support 


economic development activities in the City, provided that a portion of the monies 


collected shall be remitted to certain state and statewide retirement systems in the manner 


required by law? 


 


 


** 133 words 


 







From: Emily F. Wolff
To: Gilbert A. Montaño; Michael G. Tidwell; John D. Pourciau
Subject: NOPL Comms Timing
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 4:02:03 PM

Just to let y'all know-- 

Gabe is planning to talk to his board members about the millage in individual meetings on
Thursday and Friday. And then he is planning to do a call with staff on Monday morning to let
them know. 

Wanted to make sure you were in the loop in terms of timing the messaging with press,
council, etc. 

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
Subject: August 2020 Newsletter: Mayor"s Neighborhood Engagement Office
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 2:24:36 PM

To: All City Hall Employees 
From: Mayor’s Office of Neighborhood Engagement
Date: 8/11/2020 

AUGUST 2020 NEWSLETTER: MAYOR’S NEIGHBORHOOD ENGAGEMENT
OFFICE 

neighborhood header

August Updates from the Mayor's
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Neighborhood Engagement Office

EXTENDED: City of New Orleans Offers COVID-19 Meal
Assistance Program in Partnership with FEMA and

Local Restaurants
Extended Meal Assistance Plan

As you may have heard, we received a 30 day extension on the City of New Orleans
Meal Program. You can click here to read the press release. 

As we go into August, we know it will be a tough month for many New Orleanians and
we are grateful to have this program to offer to assist with food insecurity. There is a lot
of capacity to feed people with this program, so please share it widely as we will
continue to take new registrants.  In terms of information to push out about the program
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to your networks and residents in need: 

Easiest way to register is directly online at nola311.org/MealAssist. Folks can also
sign up by calling 3-1-1, or 504-658-2299 

More information on eligibility can be found on our
website: htttps://ready.nola.gov/incident/coronavirus/meal-assistance-program/

If you know of any residents receiving the meals who have questions about the
food or issues with delivery, please refer them to the Revolution Foods Customer
Service line at (504) 667-5796 or customerservicenola@revolutionfoods.com 

CAE Volunteer Training Program

City-Assisted Evacuation provides transportation assistance as an option of last resort
for these residents during a mandatory evacuation order. As an essential part of the

evacuation plan, volunteers assist first responders by providing additional staffing at the
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17 evacuation bus stops (evacuspots). In this introductory training, you'll learn about City
Assisted Evacuation, and how you can join the City of New Orleans this hurricane

season in the critical effort to keep our residents safe and out of harm's way.

Click here to watch a short video message from Mayor Cantrell about the need for
evacuation volunteers this hurricane season.

Sign up to take one of our upcoming City Assisted Evacuation Volunteer Trainings below
to find out how you can be of service in the event of a major hurricane!  General
volunteers can register for the Intro to City Assisted Evacuation Trainings. For

volunteers who want to take on a leadership role at their evacuspot, please also register
for the Evacuspot Site Lead Training.

For more information on the City Assisted Evacuation volunteer opportunities and
process, click here.

REGISTER NOW: Quarterly Neighborhood
Leaders' Roundtable on August 27th

Infrastructure NLR

Join the Mayor's Neighborhood Engagement Office for its 3rd quarter virtual
Neighborhood Leaders' Roundtable about City Infrastructure.

You will have the opportunity to engage with:

-

Ramsey Green, Deputy CAO of Infrastructure

Sarah McLaughlin Porteous, Director of RoadWork
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Keith LaGrange, Director of The Department of Public Works

Ghassan Korban, Executive Director of The Sewerage and Water Board

-

There will also be spotlight information from the Greater New Orleans Foundation.

RSVP no later than Friday, August 14th at 5pm.

Click HERE to register. 

Phase Two: Safer at Home Updates
Phase 2 Update Collage

Visit ready.nola.gov or click this link for more information!
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This Week's Free COVID-19 Testing Sites
COVID-19 Testing 8.10.2020

Full schedule at ready.nola.gov/incident/coronavirus/testing!

Census Deadline Moved Up to
September 30th
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Census2020

The deadline for completing the census has been moved up by one month to September
30th! We are asking all residents to complete their census ASAP so as not to miss this

deadline.

The census is an important tool used by government to determine political
representation, inform business development and investment, and allocate government
funds to communities, particularly the ones in need. Make sure they count YOU! It only
takes about 10 minutes! Visit MY2020census.gov or call 844.330.2020 to get started.
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Utility Assistance

Need help with utility bills? See payment assistance options for power, water & cellular
at:

 https://ready.nola.gov/assistance/#bills

City Hall Spotlight: Ms.
Leila Darwish

Neighborhood Spotlight:
Ms. Debby Pigman
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Leila Darwish

Meet Ms. Leila Darwish, the Community
Engagement Director in the Office of
Homeland Security and Emergency
Preparedness.

Click this link to read more about Ms.
Darwish!

Debby Pigman

Let us introduce you to Ms. Debby
Pigman, president of the Faubourg
Delachaise Neighborhood Association

Click this link to read more about Ms.
Pigman!

Year Two of JCLA Comes to an End
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JCLA Logo

Last Saturday, August 1st we were thrilled to have completed the second year of Junior
Civic Leadership Academy!

Featuring 13-18 year olds from all across New Orleans, the 2020 JCLA cohort explored
the ins and outs of city government over the course of eight weeks. Presentations each

week were led by City department heads and senior staff.

We are all incredibly excited to have empowered this next generation of community
and civic leaders!

For more information, please visit: nola.gov/JCLA

Connect with the City on Social Media
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Engage NOLA

There is so much information at your fingertips. Let’s Engage! The City’s social platforms
have expanded with more coming soon! From reserving the lap pool @nordcommission

to learning about green infrastructure with @resilientnola, from e-library books
@nolalibrary to finding infrastructure improvements in your neighborhood and across the

City @roadworknola. Use the handles above to find us on Instagram, Twitter, and
Facebook!

Prevent Home Cooking Fires



NOFD Aug 2020

Under normal circumstances the month of August is synonymous with kids going "Back-
to-School". Unfortunately, this year most of our kids will be beginning the school year

studying from home. This means meals our kids might often eat at school, like breakfast
and lunch, will likely be had at home...and sometimes unattended.  The New Orleans
Fire Department (NOFD) would like to remind all that "Home Cooking Fires" are the

most common types of residential fires in the United States and small children represent
the demographic most likely to be hurt by hot cooking equipment or scalded by hot

liquids.

For more information about how to protect your loved ones from injury and
the prevention of "Home Cooking Fires", please visit the following websites: 

https://www.nfpa.org/Public-Education/Fire-causes-and-risks/Top-fire-causes/Cooking

https://nola.gov/nofd/safety/.
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As always the NOFD would like to remind citizens that "working smoke alarms saves
lives"! If you or any Orleans Parish resident you know is in need of this FREE and

potentially life saving service please contact the NOFD at 504-658-4714.

Learn More About Community Resources from the
Public Library

Civil Legal 600 Free Civil Legal Help

The New Orleans Public Library and Southeast
Louisiana Legal Services is offering a new virtual civil
legal clinic for eligible Library users on the 2nd and 4th
Wednesday of every month. Library users are asked to
sign up ahead of time for an appointment to speak with
an attorney by phone or video conference. Appointments
are limited.

http://nolalibrary.org/article/149/free-virtual-civil-
legal-clinic-available-to-low-income-people

In-Library Sessions

A limited number of 45-Minute In-Library Sessions are
also available at all Library locations, with the exception
of Alvar Library and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Library.
To ensure the safety of Library staff and the public,
reservations are required for each session, and face
coverings/masks must be worn while inside the Library.
To book an appointment, call your Library location. The
Louisiana Division/City Archives & Special Collections is
open for limited research by advance appointment only.
To make a reservation, call 504-596-2560 or email
archivist@nolalibrary.org.

http://nolalibrary.org/page/407/in-library-sessions

In-Library Session

 Contactless Pickup

While the city continues to cope with the COVID-19
Pandemic, the New Orleans Public Library is offering a
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Contactless Pick UP

Contactless Materials Pick-up and Drop-off service.
Place a hold on your desired items and schedule your
pickup by calling any Library location or go online to
catalog.nolalibrary.org. Visit contactless.nolalibrary.org
for details and FAQs.

Career Online High School

The Library and YMCA Educational Services (YES!)
have partnered to make it easier for adults to earn their
high school diplomas – online, for free, and in as little as
five months – with Career Online High School. The
program is free to adults, ages 19 & older, who have
successfully completed 8th grade and who live in
Orleans Parish. Program applicants must have a Library
card in good standing or be willing to apply for a Library
card.The program does not require U.S. Citizenship or a
transcript.

http://nolalibrary.org/page/300/career-online-high-
school-for-adults

Online HS

Books by Mail Books-by-Mail

Library cardholders who are unable to
leave their homes due to permanent or
temporary disability may be eligible for
New Orleans Public Library’s Books-by-
Mail service. Books-by-Mail is available to
all residents of Orleans Parish over
eighteen years of age who are
homebound due to medical or mobility
issues and requires verification from a
physician, nurse, social worker, or
assisted living center staff member.

http://nolalibrary.org/page/286/books-
by-mail

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=517f33ad-0fe90ca0-517fd95f-86f331ced5b2-beb05b74be056441&q=1&e=d3baa9b2-6bbf-4ee0-ba27-e275350b4205&u=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMjQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTEuMjU1MTk5MjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vbm9sYWxpYnJhcnkub3JnL3BhZ2UvMzAwL2NhcmVlci1vbmxpbmUtaGlnaC1zY2hvb2wtZm9yLWFkdWx0cz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Q2l0eV9vZl9OZXdfT3JsZWFucyZ1dG1fY29udGVudD0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5JnV0bV90ZXJtPSJ9.nFtGil_gSx-H2olqwSShb_sD4zNZK1A9zElYykhgogI%2Fs%2F992304738%2Fbr%2F82180576364-l
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=517f33ad-0fe90ca0-517fd95f-86f331ced5b2-beb05b74be056441&q=1&e=d3baa9b2-6bbf-4ee0-ba27-e275350b4205&u=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMjQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTEuMjU1MTk5MjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vbm9sYWxpYnJhcnkub3JnL3BhZ2UvMzAwL2NhcmVlci1vbmxpbmUtaGlnaC1zY2hvb2wtZm9yLWFkdWx0cz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Q2l0eV9vZl9OZXdfT3JsZWFucyZ1dG1fY29udGVudD0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5JnV0bV90ZXJtPSJ9.nFtGil_gSx-H2olqwSShb_sD4zNZK1A9zElYykhgogI%2Fs%2F992304738%2Fbr%2F82180576364-l
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=070a99d1-599ca6dc-070a7323-86f331ced5b2-f3b60a3006bc4078&q=1&e=d3baa9b2-6bbf-4ee0-ba27-e275350b4205&u=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMjUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTEuMjU1MTk5MjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vbm9sYWxpYnJhcnkub3JnL3BhZ2UvMjg2L2Jvb2tzLWJ5LW1haWw_dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPUNpdHlfb2ZfTmV3X09ybGVhbnMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ1dG1fdGVybT0ifQ.jk_4ma8xkPzG-tRIBQV6vIymigyrOjPuVyck6BBPaiI%2Fs%2F992304738%2Fbr%2F82180576364-l
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=070a99d1-599ca6dc-070a7323-86f331ced5b2-f3b60a3006bc4078&q=1&e=d3baa9b2-6bbf-4ee0-ba27-e275350b4205&u=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMjUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTEuMjU1MTk5MjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vbm9sYWxpYnJhcnkub3JnL3BhZ2UvMjg2L2Jvb2tzLWJ5LW1haWw_dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPUNpdHlfb2ZfTmV3X09ybGVhbnMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ1dG1fdGVybT0ifQ.jk_4ma8xkPzG-tRIBQV6vIymigyrOjPuVyck6BBPaiI%2Fs%2F992304738%2Fbr%2F82180576364-l


Solar for All NOLA
SFA

In January, Mayor LaToya Cantrell announced the creation of Solar for All NOLA, a
clean-energy initiative available to all New Orleans homeowners and small businesses
through the financial and resiliency benefits of rooftop solar. The program is a year-long
campaign which underscores Mayor Cantrell’s commitment to reduce energy costs for
lower-income families and those on fixed incomes, while creating quality jobs and
making New Orleans more climate resilient.

Solar for All NOLA: solarforallnola.com

PosiGen Solar: 1-844-78-SOLAR (1-844-787-6527)

Solar Alternatives: 1-877-776-5258

GNOHA: 1-504-224-8300

To read Mayor Cantrell's Solar for All NOLA press release, please click this link. 
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cleanupnola

Heat Info

Know the signs of heat-related illness & what to do. If you suspect heat stroke, call 911
immediately.

 

Held A Community Clean Up Day
Recently? We Want To Hear

About It!
Visit cleanup.nola.gov or click this link to tell us

about your clean up day. You can also visit the
website for more information on how to organize a

clean up!

Neighborhood Association Info Update

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=87e8afe6-d97e90eb-87e84514-86f331ced5b2-77a6be788b1f893d&q=1&e=d3baa9b2-6bbf-4ee0-ba27-e275350b4205&u=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTEuMjU1MTk5MjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2NsZWFudXAubm9sYS5nb3YvaG9tZS8_dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPUNpdHlfb2ZfTmV3X09ybGVhbnMmdXRtX2NvbnRlbnQ9JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSZ1dG1fdGVybT0ifQ.QkT37UVJIziWjvnCUqVHCmwUaRGgr_ewARlkeeYxaBE%2Fs%2F992304738%2Fbr%2F82180576364-l


Neighborhood associations can update their
information on the Neighborhood Engagement
Office website by clicking this link. If you
have any questions or need assistance, please
email neighborhoods@nola.gov.

 

 

Checklist

Need Assistance Setting
Up A Community
Conference Call? NEO Is
Here to Help!

conf call

If any neighborhood association needs assistance setting
up a conference call, please email us at
neighborhoods@nola.gov. We will be glad to walk you
through the setup process! 

Upcoming Community

Find NEO on
Nextdoor!

image

image

road work

See what's scheduled for your
block!

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=34f62b46-6a60144b-34f6c1b4-86f331ced5b2-1f9f96e788080a09&q=1&e=d3baa9b2-6bbf-4ee0-ba27-e275350b4205&u=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMzEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA4MTEuMjU1MTk5MjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL25vbGEuZ292L25laWdoYm9yaG9vZC1lbmdhZ2VtZW50L29yZ2FuaXphdGlvbnMvaW5mb3JtYXRpb24tdXBkYXRlLWZvcm0vP3V0bV9jYW1wYWlnbj1DaXR5X29mX05ld19PcmxlYW5zJnV0bV9jb250ZW50PSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkmdXRtX3Rlcm09In0.teq0iQHnx3YstZ_dJC9B8dpaYCOdGqnIeZazVBh6obA%2Fs%2F992304738%2Fbr%2F82180576364-l
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Meetings
Tuesday, August 18th

District C: Marigny/FQ Transportation Network Pre-
ConstructionTeleconference

Time: 6 PM

Location: WebEx

*Please visit nola.gov/neoevents for more details or click this
link

-----

Tuesday,  August 18th

District D: St. Roch Group B Pre-Construction Community
Teleconference

Time: 5 PM

Location: WebEx

*Please visit nola.gov/neoevents for more details or click this
link

-----

Tuesday,  August 25th

District B: Central City Group A Full-Depth Pre-Construction
Community Teleconference

Time: 6 PM

Location: WebEx

*Please visit nola.gov/neoevents for more details or click this
link

nola ready

Get Informed. Get Prepared.
Get Ready.

Mayor's Neighborhood
Engagement Office

City Hall
8th Floor, Office 8E15
1300 Perdido St.
New Orleans, LA 70112

Phone: (504) 658-4980
Fax: (504) 658-4969
neighborhoods@nola.gov

About

The Mayor’s Neighborhood Engagement Office is the City’s mechanism for public participation in
government decision-making. We create opportunities for dialogue, information sharing, partnership,

and action between City government and neighborhood residents and leaders.
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***Do not reply to this email. This mailbox is unattended. Please refer to the
contact listed in the “For More Information” section of this email for

assistance with your inquiry.*** 

### 



From: Terry J. Ebbert
To: Claudia Riegel
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño; Jennifer L. Avegno M.D.
Subject: Fw: NOMRTCB Update
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 8:46:39 AM
Attachments: All_Project Narrative Rodent CDC.pdf

Claudia
Great job in the WNVirus  fight.  Please thank the troops.
Col Ebbert

From: Claudia Riegel <criegel@nola.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:15 PM
To: Terry J. Ebbert <Terry.Ebbert@nola.gov>
Subject: NOMRTCB Update
 

Col. Ebbert, 

The information was for the Monday morning meeting. 

COVID-19

Our team continues to knock it out of the park with disinfection.  This is extremely hard work
and we have a core group that continues step up every time they are asked.  

Below are a few of the buildings sprayed. The list is not exhaustive. 
Traffic court
Nix library
Main library 
Hubble library
DPW vehicles
NOPD Headquarters -floors 1-3
4th and 5th District 

This week:
NOMMA
Juvenile Court 
Criminal Court - 1st floor

Signage
We have been working on uniform signage for city buildings.  Examples were sent today to
Homeland, NOHD, Prop. Management for approval. Once approved, we will get the quotes
and Laura said she would take it form there. 

Rodents

Last week I drove to several locations that were hotspots and I am happy to report that several
locations have reduced rodent activity.  
The sites with the most improvement include:

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=62D26A7A5C8D4E7C9F4D68248A82D3D8-TERRY.EBBER
mailto:criegel@nola.gov
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Avegno@nola.gov
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PROJECT NARRATIVE 


SECTION A: Background and Problem Statement 


Rodents, mainly urban Norway, black rats, house mouse (Rattus norvegicus, Rattus rattus, and 


mus musculus) are a major problem in cities globally due to their associated health and economic 


impacts (Feng and Himsworth, 2014; Stenseth et al., 2003). Rodents have been known to carry 


about 55 pathogens including viruses (established and novel), bacteria, protozoans and 


pathogenic helminths (Meerburg, Singleton and Kijlstra, 2009; Easterbrook et al., 2007; Rabiee 


et al., 2018). Pathogens carried by rodents include zoonotic bacteria (e.g., Leptospira 


interrogans), viruses (Seoul hantavirus) (Cross et al., 2014), and parasites (Angiostrongylus 


cantonensis) (Rael et al., 2018; Himsworth et al., 2013b). Because rodents live and feed in closer 


proximity to human populations than most other mammals, their potential for zoonotic pathogens 


to be transmitted via human populations poses a significant public health concern (Firth et al., 


2014; Himsworth et al., 2013b; Frye et al., 2015; Brown and Laco, 2015).  Further, urban 


rodents consume and contaminate food items, damage property, infrastructure, and result in 


significant expenditures on pest control and rodent damage mitigation (Byers et al., 2019).  


 


In areas vulnerable to disaster (e.g., coastal US cities), the increased risk of leptospirosis and 


hantavirus pulmonary syndrome has been attributed to climate change and growing population 


density (Haake and Levett, 2015; Diaz, 2015). Other risk factors for rodent infestations include 


neighborhood factors (e.g., aging infrastructure, homelessness, and socioeconomic conditions) 


(Walsh, 2014; Comer et al., 2001), environmental factors (e.g., access, harborage) (Lewis et al., 


2017), and property (e.g., commercial, residential and vacant lots) (Peterson et al., 2020). The 


habits of rodents (e.g., movement) places them in direct contact with environmental features that 


harbor microbial pathogens (e.g., sewers), and may deter homeowners or businesses from 


reporting infestations for fear of shame or being penalized (Parsons et al., 2017). Unfortunately, 


traditional methods for rodent control in the US have been ineffective, focused on pesticide use 


over the long-term (Himsworth et al., 2013a). 


 


Now with the COVID-19 nationwide lockdown particularly the closure of food serving 


establishments has deprived rodents of a readily available food source, and increased rodent 


activity across the US (CDC, 2020). In turn, this has exposed the inadequate response capacity 


and the limited number of local public health departments or rodent control programs and the 


pest control industry who have scrambled to mitigate rodent infestations. This questioned how 


we should manage urban life in future pandemics (Acuto, 2020), and highlights the need for 


urban rodent surveillance and mitigation protocols across agencies. In addition, no management 


protocol exists as part of local homeland security on rodents regarding such disasters or 


emergencies, nor is there a mechanism to optimize the control of rodents during the COVID-19 


crisis posing health risks to public health. To prepare for such inevitable disasters the New 


Orleans Mosquito, Termite and Rodent Control Board is proposing the establishment of a 


“Community-Based Rodent Surveillance Collaborative” to develop innovative disaster rodent 


surveillance-management packages and decision-making tools that other cities can adapt, and to 


foster interagency and cross-sector rodent data sharing. For experimental tractability and in year 


1, we focus on Dallas, Houston and New Orleans, and then incorporate the most pest-infected 


cities in Years 2 through 5 (https://www.statista.com/statistics/315990/cities-with-most-pest-


infestations-united-states/).  



https://www.statista.com/statistics/315990/cities-with-most-pest-infestations-united-states/

https://www.statista.com/statistics/315990/cities-with-most-pest-infestations-united-states/
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Why is a Community-Based Rodent Surveillance Collaborative needed? 


Interagency, cross-sector collaboration for sharing of rodent administrative data is an innovative, 


promising approach. Cross-system data integration has been identified as the “next frontier for 


generating quality evidence to inform public policy and system reform” (Culhane et al., 2010). 


Data integration systems developed by state and local government agencies, and universities 


throughout the nation, show promise in identifying resources (what works), for whom, and how; 


and touchpoints during control (when), key contexts outcomes can be optimized (where), and at 


what cost (how much). Pest management professionals, state, tribal, local, and territorial (STLT) 


health agencies in collaboration with community stakeholders can in real time, at a city or 


neighborhood-level, use a comprehensive set of factors to determine where rodent management 


strategies and geographical targeting of limited resources is needed. 


Despite the existence of rodent academies and informal networks between STLT health agencies 


with data stakeholders (e.g., people, processes, systems and interfaces), there are no formal 


mechanisms for interagency and cross-sector data sharing of rodent populations, environmental 


or neighborhood-level factors in New Orleans, Dallas, Houston or even nationwide. Without 


established procedures or tools, STLT health agencies cannot use data-driven decision-making 


to inform "action plans" with an inherent IPM strategy or to form a coordinated response.  


Program managers need quality, timely data to prevent rodent infestations, cumulative exposure 


to rodents, and a broad array of social, economic and health consequences (Meerburg, Singleton 


and Kijlstra, 2009; Costa et al., 2014). STLT rodent control practitioners, outreach workers, 


inspectors, and others need information now, to make decisions and to allocate limited resources 


to rodent management early when the potential for impact is greatest. 


Finally, when pertinent datasets and/or data related to rodents are available, public sector 


decision-makers may be unfamiliar with the scope of existing data and how to obtain access. 


One state health agency staff when asked if his department had information on how leptospirosis 


cases were reported to the state echoed this view, “…I have no clue.  It is my understanding that 


we receive reports of lab testing positives. If so, we harvest this information for analysis or 


inclusion in a predictive modeling plan.  The only other source I know of is the hospital 


discharge data.” Environmental health practitioners, inspectors, outreach workers, and others 


would benefit from interagency and cross-sector data sharing and cross-sectoral dialogue to 


identify additional promotive rodent factors and resources in cities for a proactive plan-and-


prevent approach, rather than a reactive wait-and-fix strategy.  


What are the Barriers to Cross-sector Collaboration to Improve Rodent Management? 


There are three main reasons why this cannot be done currently, due to existing barriers 


across sectors and systems: 


1. Data collected about rodents and their environments (e.g., by code enforcement, pest 


management and sanitarians) are “siloed” within public agencies who work in community-


based rodent integrated pest management programs. Public service agencies operate 


independently, and collect and store data on rodents in silos, rather than coordinating data 


collection and service delivery systems. In fact, it has been suggested that many of our 


nation’s most critical failures to addressing pressing societal issues cannot be attributed to 


any single system whether it be health, housing, economic, human services, or education. 


Kettle (2009) underscores this point: “It is no longer possible to assign responsibility for any 


fundamental problem to a single government agency— and no single agency can control or 
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manage any problem that matters.” Figure 1 presents a hypothetical county with potential 


rodent data that can be leveraged for cross-sector rodent data sharing. 


2. Community-based rodent integrated pest management (IPM) programs cannot easily access 


or integrate interagency and cross-sector data about rodent populations, environmental 


factors, presence of ectoparasites on rodents and human disease cases. No current 


infrastructure exists or set of standard procedures are available in Dallas, Houston and New 


Orleans or nationwide for rodent control practitioners and STLT health agencies to share, 


integrate, and analyze data or to use such data for decision-making in a comprehensive, 


systematic way to manage urban rodents. This coupled with a lack of routine rodent 


surveillance makes mitigating such hazards challenging for programs. In addition, despite a 


robust training program for the pest management industry and public agencies conducted by 


the New Orleans Mosquito, Termite and Rodent Control Board (NOMTRCB) (see 


www.nola.gov), and other universities across the United States, transformable and behavioral 


change is not having a great impact among those that need it the most and have the ability to 


move the needle on rodent control in urban areas.  


3. As practitioners, we must make opportunities for cross-sectoral dialogue to advance the 


science of rodent control in urban areas. However, for this to happen someone has to take the 


lead to coordinate such an effort and establish guidelines for cross-sector dialogue. As 


practitioners, we are often isolated within our agencies and focus only on isolated factors, 


and we rarely have the opportunity to share approaches to using big data on rodents, 


environmental factors and human cases, 


that spark innovation or inform 


comprehensive, evidence-based rodent 


management strategies. Isolation limits 


the potential for broader impact of our 


work to make an impact on rodents at the 


community level. We only use limited 


resources including datasets, and the 


expertise of our training to make a true 


impact (Brown and Laco, 2015). Current 


challenges to local health department 


informatics efforts include a lack of 


decision-making control concerning 


critical components of informatics, 


capacity and a lack of electronic records 


(Hasbrouck 2016). Therefore, there is a 


need to foster cross-sector data 


partnerships with various community 


groups and STLT health agency programs 


to be successful and sustainable.  


  


    


Figure 1. Example of county departments with potential 


rodent data for a hypothetical county that can be leveraged for 


cross-sector rodent data sharing. 
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SECTION B: Proposed Approach, Outcomes, Strategies and Activities 


Purpose  


To perform a comprehensive environmental scan of all relevant rodent data, build sustainable 


partnerships with key stakeholders to improve community rodent surveillance to reduce rodent 


populations to support the goals of CDC.   


Outcomes 


This proposal leverages environmental health services and administrative data such as those that 


are routinely generated, collected and used by local agencies, the demonstrated expertise and 


collaborations across a broad range of city government departments and academic disciplines 


(e.g., pest management, environmental health, rodentology, geography, evaluation and public 


health) to achieve our project’s activities (see letters of support). Our project activities including 


those slated for Year 1 and that our project activities will be being conducted over four phases;  


1) Conduct a comprehensive environmental scan in collaboration with internal (e.g., STLT 


health agencies) and external (e.g., business/industry/public) partners and stakeholders to 


compile a collection of relevant rodent data (e.g., rodent-borne diseases, 311 rodent service 


calls or complaints, inspections) to make local data publicly available and to improve STLT 


health agencies and other stakeholders’ data-driven decision making and to be more adept 


when addressing potential zoonotic transmissions and enhance potential for a more unified 


response to rodent infestations in urban areas (Year 1).  


2) Use findings from the comprehensive environmental scan to conduct an evaluation of rodent 


management strategies in distinct New Orleans neighborhoods in order to create a rodent 


surveillance and mitigation plan for other cities to adapt for effective rodent control. We 


anticipate identifying gaps in rodent data based on the environmental scan (Year 1-3).  


3) Build sustainable partnerships and a rodent mitigation plan (including with businesses and 


communities) to ensure a common understanding and buy-in for interagency and cross-sector 


data sharing among data stakeholders (e.g., people, processes, systems and interfaces) to 


facilitate and cement the necessary resources needed for rodent management in urban areas 


and to prevent potential adverse damage and health effects) (Year 2-5). 


4) Develop, test and launch a prototype open access web-based mapping platform linked with a 


mobile survey application to make local data accessible in real-time and to provide direction 


for the prevention and mitigation of rodents (Year 2-5). 


We recognize that having equitable access to rodent resources at a decentralized level is not 


easy; it requires breaking down service system, sectorial silos and existing fragmentation and 


encouraging cross-sector collaboration and teams (e.g., data users and producers), identifying 


relevant existing data, data formats/data sharing protocols, and integration of data about rodent 


populations, rodent dynamics and environmental factors across multiple levels, and pest 


management sectors to fully capture and manage rodents in urban habitats in the different urban 


environments. Therefore, our Year 1 activities will focus on outcome 1 (conduct of a 


comprehensive environmental scan). The measures used to assess each activity is presented in 


Evaluation and Performance Measurement Plan (Table 2). 
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Strategies and Activities 


We will build upon the current outreach and training infrastructure currently implemented by the 


New Orleans Mosquito, Termite and Rodent Control Board, New York City and the Texas IPM 


program. These resources will be leveraged as we conduct our project activities during year 1 


through year 5 to more comprehensively determine a better way of managing rodents in large 


urban settings so that future outbreaks can be managed effectively in New Orleans, and other 


urban areas. All activities will be conducted with extensive input from the Environmental Health 


Capacity (EHC) coordination team, businesses and community engagement leaders and STLT 


health agencies.  


Strategy 1: Determine what rodent data information can be used to develop data-driven 


decision-making tools to assist code enforcement, city and county leaders, and pest 


management professionals 


Activity 1: Build a Collaborative Team of Interagency and Cross-Sector Partners 


During year 1, develop a coalition or workgroup that could collectively have greater impact on 


rodent data collection, rodent management and behaviors that prevent us from fresh possibilities 


for and behavioral change that can lead to social transformative change. 


● Draw on our project team experience to plan the environmental scan, establish leadership and 


capacity for project activities. We use an active approach (telephone interviews and a virtual 


roundtable process) to invite key stakeholders relevant to rodent management in urban areas 


to serve as part of a Collaborative task force/workgroup whose mandate will be to provide 


input/guidance regarding project activities, commit to holding virtual meetings twice 


monthly, and as needed, and to take action (Graham, Evitts and Thomas-MacLean, 2008). 


Key stakeholders will include the EHC coordination team, the National Association of 


County and City Health Officials (NACCHO), the National Pest Management Association 


(NPMA), National Environmental Health Association (NEHA), CDC, Cooperative 


Extension, STLT health agencies, homeland security, researchers, businesses and community 


leaders and other partners as relevant. 


● Convene the collaborative task force or workgroup to develop pool resources and debate, 


dialogue, and discuss approaches to accessing and to integrating data across interagency 


boundaries, determine what interagency and cross-sector rodent data and resources is readily 


available and what is not. The goal will be to achieve the following: 


⮚ Establish a well thought out and meaningful participatory focal area and purpose of 


the environmental scan, which includes fewer and clearly defined indicators, common 


definitions of indicators, a set of standardized data collection forms, measures and a 


simplified system.  


⮚ A procedural plan for obtaining data (including timeline), data use context (e.g., 


interagency and cross-sector data sharing agreements or Memorandum of 


Understanding (MOUs)), and for performing data linkage.  


⮚ Through the Collaborative, ensure that the project findings produced are relevant and 


timely, and can be used by stakeholders to inform their program services. 


⮚ Identify multiple outlets for dissemination, for both academic and non-academic 


audiences relevant to our work. For academic researchers’ findings can be shared via 
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national research conferences (e.g., Vertebrate and Pest and NCUE Conferences) and 


peer reviewed journals, across multiple disciplines. For practitioners, dissemination 


products may include the development of a website, newsletters, policy briefs, and 


local presentations for practitioner, policy maker, and industry trade journal. For 


example, Drs. Moise and Riegel serve on the NACCHO working groups.  


The initial set of assessment questions include those questions that could not be answered 


without  interagency and cross-sector data sharing and cross-sector dialogue, such as: 


a. Are there rodent data gaps, good quality and enough publicly available rodent data to 


allow us to integrate and promote effective use of rodent data and information in urban 


areas? Where are these data/data producers/users/custodians across service sectors? 


b. How do these gaps relate to rodent management strategies, coordinated response or 


effort, infrastructure and health outcomes? Or to an urban rodent surveillance and 


mitigation plan and web-based mapping tool that other cities can use to adapt for 


effective rodent management? (develop in Year 2-5)  


c. What are the unique and interactive contributions of interagency and cross-sector 


indicators to rodent population outcomes? 


Activity 2: Make Rodent Data Open and Publicly Accessible 


● During Year 3-5, develop a prototype interactive open access web-based mapping platform 


that will be linked with a mobile survey application to initiate performance measures in 


rodent mitigation decision making processes. This interactive open mapping platform will 


support interagency and cross-sector data sharing and real time rodent data uploads by 


practitioners. Data will include those from inspections, code enforcement, citizen monitoring 


and so on, particularly to advance timely response to rodent problems in urban areas.  


⮚ The platform will be accessible by those interested in rodent data, through the web-based 


application.  We will capitalize on work and expertise from our University project 


members, such as Mr. Diem and Dr. Moise, who with her team has developed mobile 


survey applications and software applications that can be used to collect field data in real 


time and integrate and display data for research and stakeholder use. 


⮚ Dr. Moise, as part of a U-LINK funded project in collaboration with the Data Science and 


Computing at the University of Miami are developing a web-based application to display 


children’s early childhood experiences and school readiness on a map. 


There are several national models of interactive open access web-based mapping tools that are 


linked with MHealth applications (See Figure 2 for a potential infrastructure of the integrated 


rodent data system -- RodentNet).  During Year 1, our team will consult with the Collaborative 


task force/workgroup and experts through expert interviews and focus groups regarding the need 


for such a system and what it should constitute. The Department on Geography and the Institute 


for Data Science and Computing at the University of Miami has the basic infrastructure in place 


to support the future development of an interagency and cross-sector data system that could 


continue to be housed at the University of Miami or at a County or city agency or national 


association such as NACCHO, CDC or NEHA. NACCHO and NEHA are in support of this 


project (see letters of support), and we will consult them to assess if this is a possibility.   
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Our long-term goal is to expand the coverage of rodent data stakeholders, interagency and cross-


sector collaborations, and data sharing for relevant rodent indicators and data that contribute to 


their proliferation in urban areas. Capitalizing on the complementary expertise and data from this 


project as well as our partnership with NACCHO and NEHA, we would like to include 


additional service sector data, such as those from assessments of rodent activity in participating 


communities. We also plan to include data from partner cities to be included in this project after 


Year 1 such as Seattle, Washington DC, and New York City. 


Activity 3: Conduct a Comprehensive Environmental Scan  


During Year 1, use findings from Activity 1 to conduct an environmental scan, initially in New 


Orleans, Dallas and Houston to consolidate rodent data and resources that are currently readily 


available from interagency and cross-sector partners, businesses, universities and communities.  


● Use both primary and secondary data sources (active and passive approaches) to conduct a 


comprehensive environmental scan. Structured interview questionnaires will be developed to 


assess the status of rodent data stakeholders (e.g., people, processes, systems and interfaces) 


within STLT health agencies. To achieve these objectives, the following activities will be 


conducted under Activity 2 during Year 1: 


⮚ Use quantitative content analysis or secondary sources to conduct a publicly available 


rodent data inventory of rodent management programs/agencies including a thorough 


review of agency reports and plans. We will also use internet and snowball searches for 


public information from pest management and rodent programs in partner agencies. 


Content analysis will be conducted as a complimentary measure to control for the 


information provided by the interagency and cross sector experts. 


⮚ Conduct expert interviews (8-10 focus groups and 20-35 key informant interviews) with 


interagency and cross sector partners, businesses and pest management professionals (to 


include data custodians, users and producers, and other stakeholders) to truly understand 


the status of readily available rodent data and gaps:  


To identify rodent data gaps, questions to experts will center on whether their existing 


rodent data is the right data to influence rodent management. For example, experts will be 


asked “do you have “x” type of rodent data? “Do you need “x” type of rodent data”? Do 


  


Figure 2. Potential Infrastructure of the Integrated Rodent Data System (RodentNet)  
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you have the right quality of rodent data to enable scientifically defensible decisions? Is 


the existing data too old to compare to current rodent data? Data to be probed will 


include data on properties that are in poor quality conditions, trapping data, potential 


harborage sources, code enforcement violations, rodent populations, environmental 


factors, presence of ectoparasites on rodents and human disease cases.  


In addition, we will ask participants; do you have enough rodent data to allow you to 


respond quickly if there were a rodent infestation today? Do you have enough rodent data 


to guide actions across multiple efforts such as inspections to decrease rodent population 


and to safely guide resident’s cumulative exposure to rodents and diseases they carry? If 


not, what must you do? Can you quickly organize a coordinated effort in response to a 


rodent outbreak? Can you develop work tasks related to a rodent outbreak if there was 


one? Is the available rodent data in your agency defensible? Further, we will probe 


whether the types of rodent data gaps that exist are either informational (e.g., a certain 


data type is not available to guide inspections, temporal (available data is old and was 


collected under different conditions such winter vs. summer) or spatial (certain areas are 


not represented in the current rodent data).   


Other questions will probe willingness to share data and barriers to do so (e.g., types of 


data access permissions that may affect willingness to participate in the Collaborative), 


views of what should constitute the web-based data portal and the urban rodent 


surveillance and mitigation plan, capacity and data training needs. We will also probe for 


data issues and needs that are not readily evident from the content analysis, such as 


political constraints and the emergence of innovation and leadership.  


We recognize that these hypothetical agencies will vary according to program attributes 


that may affect interagency or cross-sector data sharing behavior (e.g., number of 


organizational programs involved, categorical  funding sources, reporting requirements, 


data criteria for each program, centralized dataset or not, reporting requirements, levels 


of rodent data systems in any, governance involved in rodent data and response).  


⮚ Conduct a data review, identify and document data gaps from the findings of quantitative 


content analysis, expert interviews and focus groups with Collaborative task 


force/workgroup input. This body of information will be useful in generating initial maps 


of data gaps and potential regional sustainable partnerships for interagency and cross-


sector data sharing. 


Expert recruitment: We will leverage our ongoing partnerships with NEHA, NACCHO, NPMA 


and the CDC’s Center for STLT support to recruit key stakeholders to be part of the 


Collaborative task force/workgroup, focus groups and expert interviews.  


Data collection: The analytical framework will be based on grounded theory, an inductive 


research process that leads to the systematic development of a theoretical model to the challenges 


inherent in achieving cross-sector rodent data sharing. The building blocks for the emerging 


theory will be generated through a process of simultaneous data collection and analysis. Data 


collection and analysis will continue until a saturation point is reached and the developed theory 


is no longer challenged by new, potentially conflicting data collected.  


Quantitative descriptive analyses will be conducted using IBM SPSS software and qualitative 


content analyses will be conducted using NVivo 9.0 to identify: (1) issues related to rodent data 
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systems and data training needs; and (2) essential elements of a mitigation plan and an effective 


interactive open access web-based data system for integrated interagency and cross-sector rodent 


data sharing. Provisional themes will be reviewed and revised by the Collaborative task force or 


workgroup for each analysis to increase reliability (Bowling 2002). 


Strategy 2: Identify and address rodent areas that can cause a variety of environmental 


hazards in large urban areas to prevent, and control EH hazards 


Activity 4: Collect New Data and Develop a Rodent Mitigation Plan  


During Year 1-3, use findings from Activity 2 to collect new data (based on the identified data 


gaps) that may influence rodent management in urban areas and to develop a mitigation plan for 


other cities to adapt for effective rodent control. It will be conducted in New Orleans. The project 


team will agree as to which missing rodent data/indicators and sources are most critical to 


collect. Such data may include environmental data that may influence rodent management in 


commercial and diverse residential areas.  


● Develop an evaluation plan through an iterative process to help guide collection of new 


relevant rodent data identified in Activity 2 (e.g., perform rodent surveillance using 


electronic monitoring, trapping or census consumption in commercial and diverse residential 


areas to capture data on rodent population activity). An evaluation plan will be developed for 


each type of data (e.g., business-related data vs. environmental data). The evaluation plan 


will include the data collection goals, objectives, sampling plan/design, equipment needed, 


rodent indicators to be collected, analysis plan, timeline, roles, data storage and management 


plan and quality assurance project plan.  


● Assess feasibility of rodent management strategies for each identified relevant rodent data 


type in distinct areas (e.g., in areas with a high density of food shops vs. those without).  


● Document the process of conducting a feasibility activity for rodent management strategies in 


urban areas and determine next steps needed to strengthen the capability of rodent control 


practitioners to improve understanding regarding the significance of data standardization to 


ensure rodent problems are managed.  


● Develop a rodent surveillance and mitigation plan for other cities to adapt, if they so choose. 


Our Collaborative workgroup will guide the development of the plan that can be used during 


rodent infestations and everyday operations. The plan will include different phases of 


potential actions that may be taken. 


Strategy 3: Assess the effectiveness and impact of current EH services and interventions as 


it pertains to rodent management and educational awareness not just to EH advocates, but 


also residents in high impact areas.  


Activity 5: Build Internal and External Partnerships 


During Year 1-5, build local support with both interagency and cross-sector and external 


partnerships who will include businesses and citizens to increase appreciation for rodent 


programs in urban areas and to gather new useful information. 


● Convene a workshop with key local stakeholders to include STLT health agencies and 


external (e.g., business/industry/public) partners and stakeholders to review developed rodent 


surveillance, mitigation plan developed above, and redesign and standardize data collection 
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forms and to ensure that all relevant and needed indicators are included.  The redesigned 


forms will be pilot-tested with select STLT health agencies and external and partners.  


● Assess feasibility of implementing the rodent surveillance mitigation plan that include 


different phases of an outbreak, disaster or emergency.  


● Leverage our outreach and educational channels including rodent academies to enhance the 


expertise of the workforce and citizens.  


COLLABORATIONS 


With other CDC Programs and CDC-funded Organizations 


This project will utilize NOMTRCB’s established collaborations with local, state and national 


associations and agencies that dates back to Hurricane Katrina. Based on this long history of 


interagency and cross-sector collaboration and rodent control, NOMTRCB has a depth of 


knowledge of local cultures and power dynamics that will foster interagency and cross-sector 


rodent data sharing in partnership with and on behalf communities and STLT health agencies so 


that a full understanding of the rodent environmental hazards can be obtained and a fundamental 


shift in attitude towards the importance of commensal rodents and control can be made.  In 


addition, each of the senior key personnel on this project will bring a wealth of experience and 


collaborations that will allow for successful execution of this project (See attached resumes).   


Either in teams or independently, we have collaborated with NEHA, NAACHO, CDC and STLT 


health agencies over the years (e.g., teaching training courses, writing on-line mosquito and 


rodent modules for the Biology and Control of Vectors and Public Health Pests and IPM, 


research projects, publications and providing local training to EH and municipal employees). 


Some of these training have focused on bioterrorism, mosquito surveillance and control, rodent 


control, food safety. Project team members have also provided vector control support after 


disasters and actively participate in NAACHO and NEHA working groups, associations with 


infrastructure to reach thousands of EH members nationally and have the existing platforms for 


working groups, data gathering and information dissemination that will be required. Other CDC 


programs and CDC-funded collaborators will include: 


● NEHA (with more than 7,000 members) 


● NACCHO (with more than 3,000 members) 


● Louisiana Department of Health  


● CDC and environmental health capacity (EHC) coordination team  


With Organizations not funded by CDC 


The diverse background of the team will allow for all facets of private industry and TLT health 


agencies and other agencies rodent programs to be engaged in aspects of this proposed project 


activities. Senior key personnel regularly contribute to NPMA’s seminars and webinars (e.g., 


nationally and internationally) and serve as committee members on different work groups. 


Collaboration with organizations not funded by CDC will include: 


● State and municipal agencies (e.g., sanitation, legal, communication and agriculture 


departments, code enforcement and school boards) 


● Pest management companies and Universities  
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● Homeland security (e.g., NOLA Ready) 


● Neighborhood engagement leaderships 


● National Pest Management Association (NPMA), a potential member of the ECH team 


(with 77,300 pest control operators in the US).  


NOMTRCB will continue to leverage its unique position within city government to expand the 


reach of its partnerships with agencies involved in rodent or environmental hazard management 


within city government, state and nationally. Leveraging these collaborations will allow for 


crucial data to be obtained from different sectors including from private industry.  


TARGET POPULATIONS AND HEALTH DISPARITIES 


New Orleans 


Orleans Parish, Louisiana and the City of New Orleans are coterminous. In 2019, New Orleans 


had a population of 390,144 with a median age of 37.3. During the same year, the US Census 


Bureau estimated that 34.0 percent of the city’s population was Caucasian, 59.7 percent was 


Black or African-American, 2.9 percent was Asian, 1.8 percent was multiracial, 0.2 percent was 


American Indian and Alaska Native; 30.6 percent of the city's population was of Hispanic or 


Latino. Only 5.6 percent of New Orleans residents are foreign born, compared to 13.5 percent of 


the U.S. population, and less than 10 percent (8.4%) of New Orleans households speak a 


language other than English at home, compared to 21.5 percent of U.S. households. 


New Orleans’ geographic location and demographics brings both strength and challenges to 


prevention planning.  The city is susceptible to certain climate hazards especially coastal 


flooding and storms due to low elevation, poor natural drainage, and proximity to multiple 


bodies of water. New Orleans is also home to more than half of the state's African-Americans 


(32.7%) and its Hispanic population in the metropolitan area has jumped 69% from 2000 to 


2012, which is much higher than the national 50% growth. The latest Census and postal data 


suggest also show slow population growth and that between 2017 and 2018, the population of 


New Orleans decreased from 393,292 to 391,006, a -0.581% decrease. Most of this decline 


occurred in 12 of the city’s 72 neighborhoods.  


This, coupled with high rates of poverty, land abandonment (Lewis et al., 2017) and high income 


inequities (Berube, 2018) suggest that the city and its 390,144 residents (US Census 


QuickFacts2019) continues to face multiple problems. Some of these problems have been 


growing more intense since Hurricane Katrina, despite Federal, State, local, and private efforts to 


ameliorate them (Congressional Research Service, 2008). In addition, proportionately more 


plague-infected rodents in the city have been linked to food depots than dwellings (Link, 1955). 


Therefore, when harnessed and leveraged to its full potential, the wealth of information we have 


as a result of this project has the potential to greatly improve population health outcomes beyond 


the city of New Orleans. 


Dallas 


In 2019, the city of Dallas had a population of 1,343,573 with a median age of 33.3 During the 


same year, the US Census Bureau estimated that 62.5% of the city’s population was Caucasian, 


24.3%was Black or African-American, 3.4% was Asian, 2.5% was multiracial, 0.3 % was 


American Indian and Alaska Native; 41.7% of the city's population was of Hispanic or Latino. 


24.6% of Dallas residents are foreign born, compared to 13.5% of the U.S. population, and 
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43.8% of Dallas households speak a language other than English at home, compared to 21.5% of 


U.S. households. 


Houston 


In 2019, the city of Houston had a population of 2,320,268 with a median age of 33.1. During the 


same year, the US Census Bureau estimated that 57.6 percent of the city’s population was 


Caucasian, 22.5% was Black or African-American, 6.9% was Asian, 2.1% was multiracial, 0.3% 


was American Indian and Alaska Native; 44.8% of the city's population was of Hispanic or 


Latino. 29.5% of New Orleans residents are foreign born, compared to 13.5% of the U.S. 


population, and almost half of (48.8%) of New Orleans households speak a language other than 


English at home, compared to 21.5% of U.S. households. 


SECTION C: Evaluation and Performance Measurement Plan    


Our evaluation for collecting rodent surveillance data will include (1) a process evaluation to 


assess the context and infrastructure of readily available rodent data and resources, 


improvements in these data and impact on STLT health agencies’ rodent programs, and (2) an 


outcome evaluation of a sample of distinct select neighborhoods (e.g., areas with a high density 


of food establishments vs. those without). We anticipate using both quantitative data from STLT 


health agencies, other agencies, field experiments, surveys, and qualitative data from key 


informant interviews and focus groups. Our broad project monitoring questions are as follows: 


1) Has the needed, relevant and good quality rodent data (e.g., biological, spatial, and temporal), 


and data linkages among disparate sources of data been captured and created?   


2) What and how many needed rodent data types and resources have been identified, prioritized, 


collected? 


3) Has a strategic plan for how rodent data stakeholders (e.g., processes, systems and interfaces) 


can work together across sectors to effectively and efficiently make high quality data and 


information available been developed and communicated?  


Process evaluation questions to monitor project activities project activities are as follows: 


Process Evaluation 


Strategy 1: Strengthen EH data use and informatics capacity 


1) How many strategic partnerships have been formed and at what levels?  


2) Are STLT health agencies’ rodent programs leveraging and harnessing rodent data within 


their own agencies or across sectors? Which of these data are mostly used in decision 


making? 


3) What can this project do to improve the quality of rodent data, access and cross sector data 


sharing? 


4) Has the needed and relevant rodent data been made readily available for STLT health 


agencies and/or partner agencies’ access and use? 


Strategy 2: Identify, prevent, and control EH hazards 


1) How is the lack of relevant rodent data affecting rodent programs needs directly or indirectly 


or from making impact?  
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Strategy 3: Assess EH intervention effectiveness and impact 


1) Are STLT health agencies and/or partner agencies leveraging existing rodent data forums and 


capabilities? 


2) Are rodent programs reaching the right citizens and do they have the right resources to assist 


suburban clients and residents to understand rodent behavior and nudge residents to report 


rodent activity. 


Outcome evaluation questions to examine the long-term successes and accomplishments of our 


project activities are as follows: 


Outcome Evaluation 


Strategy 1: Strengthen EH data use and informatics capacity 


1) Has the target population (STLT health agencies and/or partner agencies, business and 


communities)’s data needs been identified? 


2) Has the owners, custodians including users of the readily available reliable needed rodent 


data been identified? Is the data custodian also the owner of this data? 


3) Has the Collaborative strengthened the collection of readily available reliable needed 


rodent data?  


4) Has the Collaborative improved capacity of the target population to process data 


including increased access to reliable readily needed rodent data?  


5) Has the Collaborative increased the capacity of the target population to use reliable 


readily available needed rodent data?   


Strategy 2: Identify, prevent, and control EH hazards 


1) Has the collaborative addressed information gaps with strong methods and tools?  


2) Has the collaborative developed innovative tools of how the target population can address 


future rodent infestations in urban areas?   


Strategy 3: Assess EH intervention effectiveness and impact 


1) What percentage of the target population has participated/pilot tested the developed 


Surveillance and Mitigation Plan?  


2) Did 100% of the listed target population receive the finalized developed Surveillance and 


Rodent Mitigation Plan, materials and link to Data sharing mapping portal? 


Data Collection 


Table 1 which presents, the specific evaluation questions, performance measures, available data 


sources and methods or forms that will be used to collect the data, when the data should be 


collected, and who is responsible for collecting it. It is important to note that in order to answer 


the target and output-related questions, actual individuals need to be counted and just the number 


of events. This will be assigning unique identification to all project participants and carefully 


tracking which individuals share their data or participate over the project cycle. We also plan to 


work with our Collaborative team if funded to refine a set of draft standards for the expected 


CQI of rodent data and activities. A key lesson learned regarding effective CQI is the 


standardized data collection tools or forms.   
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Key Partner Engagement 


Our evaluation for methods for the building our Collaborative will be measured in the number of 


attendees beyond the eight members of the collaborative submitting this proposal. Key partners 


who are part of the Collaborative will participant throughout the project from inception to data 


collection, analysis, interpretation and dissemination. Once notified of the award, the main team 


will schedule an initial meeting of the team and invite members (see letters of support), and other 


partners. From this first meeting, a schedule will be developed to outline the timeline from the 


work plan to further track progress on this project. During the planning meetings, the information 


needed for all three strategies and activities, individuals will be assigned responsible roles for 


cohesiveness in reporting by the City of New Orleans to CDC.  In addition, once best practices 


for interagency and cross-sector data sharing including standards have been developed, our 


project team along with the Collaborative we will work with NACCHO, NEHA and NPMA to 


review, finalize, and clearly communicate the CQI plan with STLT health agencies and other 


agencies. We will also recommend to NACCHO, NEHA or NPMA the importance of developing 


a full plan to monitor these standards, including identifying appropriate indicators and methods 


of data collection, which may require reviewing and adapting as appropriate tools to be 


generated during this project for project sustainability post funding. 


Data Sources, Collection Methods, and Tools or Formats 


The primary data sources to assess performance measures are data from local government (STLT 


health agencies and other agencies), and include rodent counts, treatment, service request calls, 


harborage reports, reportable infectious diseases and animal bite case reports and inspections 


(food service, rodents, and housing). The New Orleans Mosquito, Termite and Rodent Control 


Board would also like to consider collecting both quantitative data (e.g., an evaluation of precise 


scientifically rodent management strategies on rodent activities under certain conditions and 


surveys with rodent data producers, users and custodians) including some qualitative data from 


experts that contribute to a continuous quality improvement (CQI) process.  


To collect the quality-related rodent data information, a Quality Monitoring Checklist will be 


used by the project team. This checklist will be reviewed and revised, based on the finalization of 


new project standards, and will be used at all levels of the project. A major goal of these 


guidelines is to allow us to capture and report the minimum required evaluation and performance 


information. We recognize that STLT health agencies and other agencies may have additional 


data needs, beyond those agreed upon by the Collaborative team and hence for additional 


information needs, they can adapt and use the developed tools and data collection forms.  
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Table 1: Framework for Monitoring the Long-Term Achievements of Expected Outcomes 


 Measure       Data Source, Collection 


Method or Form 


Frequency Data 


are Collected 


Strategy 1: Strengthen EH data use and informatics capacity 


1) Has the target population 


(STLT health agencies and/or 


partner agencies, business 


and communities)’s data 


needs been identified? 


 


• Extent to which the target 


population participates in 


expert interviews and focus 


groups during the 


environmental scan. 


• Extent to which data needs 


and gaps includes training 


needs, reporting 


requirements and barriers 


have been defined, 


documented and prioritized.  


• Interviews and focus 


group discussions 


• During the 


environmental 


scan 


2) Has the owners, custodians 


and users of the readily 


available reliable needed 


rodent data been identified? 


Is the data custodian also the 


owner of this data? 


• # of signed data sharing 


agreements/memorandum of 


understandings for legally 


sharing of readily available 


reliable needed rodent data 


• Monthly 


meetings/follow-up calls 


and emails 


 


• During monthly 


meetings/follow-


up calls and 


emails 


3) Has the Collaborative 


strengthened the collection of 


readily available reliable 


needed rodent data?  


• # of identified readily 


available reliable needed 


rodent datasets 


 


• # of captured and linked 


readily available reliable 


needed rodent datasets 


 


• Monthly city service 


requests  


• Monthly city code 


enforcement inspection 


reports 


• Weekly CDC reportable 


infectious diseases cases 


• Monthly outpatient 


animal bite reports 


• Monthly city code 


enforcement inspection 


reports 


• Monthly food service 


inspection reports (e.g. 


schools, restaurants) 


• Business permits for 


garbage locations (e.g., 


grocery stores)  


• Monthly city rodent 


treatment and inspection 


reports  


• Monthly rodent counts 


by census block NPMA 


reports  


• Septic tanks geographic 


layers (may vary by city 


and state) 


• HUD housing inspection 


per block 


• Monthly  


 


 


• Quarterly  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


• May vary  


 


• Annually 


 


• Annually (if there 


was a changed) 
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 Measure       Data Source, Collection 


Method or Form 


Frequency Data 


are Collected 


(conditions)/Section 8 


housing reports 


4) Has the Collaborative 


improved capacity of the 


target population to process 


data including increased 


access to reliable readily 


needed rodent data?  


 


• Extent to which the target 


population data 


custodians/owners are 


providing/uploading needed 


datasets to the developed 


data sharing platform.  


• Development of a web-


based mapping platform that 


is linked to a mobile app. 


• Participating data 


custodians/owners data 


uploads. 


 


 


 


• Web-based mapping 


platform that is linked to 


mobile application. 


• Quarterly  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


• Year 3-5  


5) Has the Collaborative 


increased the capacity of the 


target population to use 


reliable readily available 


needed rodent data?   


• # of target population who 


report using identified 


prioritized data/developed 


data sharing portal (e.g., to 


make decisions about 


inspections).  


• Short survey 


 


 


 


 


• At time of review 


 


 


 


 


Strategy 2: Identify, prevent, and control EH hazards 


1) Has the collaborative 


addressed information gaps 


with strong methods and 


tools?  


• Extent to which rodent 


management strategies have 


been scientifically designed 


and evaluated for rodent 


monitoring and management. 


• Experimental design, 


with randomly assigned 


treatment and control 


areas  


• Year 2-5  


 


2) Has the collaborative 


developed innovative tools of 


how the target population can 


address future rodent 


infestations in urban areas?   


•  Development of a 


Surveillance and Rodent 


Mitigation Plan 


• Surveillance and Rodent 


Mitigation Plan 


 


• Year 2-5  


 


Strategy 3: Assess EH intervention effectiveness and impact. 


1) What percentage of the 


target population has 


participated/pilot tested the 


developed Surveillance and 


Mitigation Plan?  


•  % of the estimated target 


population reviewing/pilot-


testing the Surveillance and 


Rodent Mitigation Plan 


• Process mapping during 


workshop 


• Monthly meetings/phone 


calls 


• Year 2-5  


 


2) Did 100% of the listed target 


population receive the 


finalized developed 


Surveillance and Rodent 


Mitigation Plan, materials 


and link to Data sharing 


mapping portal? 


• % of listed target population 


receiving materials, 
developed Surveillance and 


Rodent Mitigation Plan and 


link to Data sharing 


mapping portal.  
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SECTION D: NOMTRCB Organizational Capacity 


The New Orleans Mosquito, Termite and Rodent Control Board (NOMTRCB) was established 


as a City of New Orleans city agency with an 8-member advisory board in May 1964. The need 


for organized mosquito abatement operations in the City of New Orleans was driven by a habitat 


uniquely suited to produce overwhelming mosquito populations (Aedes sollicitans), disease 


epidemics, and public outcry. Although the City of New Orleans has had an established mosquito 


control program since 1964, NOMTRCB assumed the operations of the City’s rodent control 


program in 1998. The Administration at the time had considered the duties of that program to be 


more compatible with our programs rather than the Health Department, where they had been 


since their inception. Currently, NOMTRCB, is one of the few vector control programs (rodent, 


mosquito, urban pest) not embedded in a health department. Within the City of New Orleans, 


NOMRTCB is considered an environmental health agency and a part of Homeland Security. We 


work closely with the New Orleans Health Department, the Sanitation Department, Code 


Enforcement, and other city agencies. The purpose of the rodent control program is to reduce the 


commensal rodent population in the City, thus improving the environment, public health, and 


quality of life. NOMTRCB practices Integrated Pest Management (IPM) and places an emphasis 


on reducing the conducive conditions that cause rodent infestations.  


Our 2020 budget is 4.1 million dollars of which approximately one million dollars (USD) are 


from extramural funding (www.nola.gov/mayor/budget) such as from grants, product testing, 


commercial accounts (e.g., termite and urban pest services to other government agencies), and 


educational services. We currently have 41 employees on staff (see Organizational Chart) and 


hire interns during the summer season.  Of these employees, 4 have a PhD, 7 have Master 


degrees in several disciplines (e.g., entomology, ecology, nematology and public health), and 11 


have Bachelor’s degrees. Two full-time employees are currently enrolled in graduate school 


(University of Florida’s distance master’s program and Louisiana State University’s PhD 


program). Eleven members of our staff dedicate more than 75% of their time to rodent control 


(See Organizational Chart), many are nationally recognized SME in the area of rodent and 


mosquito control, and urban pest management, some are licensed with the Louisiana Department 


of Agriculture and some have additional certifications (e.g., HAZWOPPER).   


Operating under the auspices of the New Orleans Office of Homeland Security and Emergency 


Preparedness makes us unique from other public health departments in the country and allows us 


to play an even more vital role in our community. This is evidenced by our long and ongoing 


collaborative partnerships with universities, national associations (NACCHO, HEHA and 


NPMA), state and public health programs, agencies and organizations (see letters of support). 


Our programs have also diversified since our inception to offer termite control, outreach, 


extension services and pest control services (IPM) at all City facilities. In addition, just this year 


(2020), we designed, implemented, and conducted a disinfection program to minimize the risk of 


COVID-19 to essential workers and the public at city properties.   


  



http://www.nola.gov/mayor/budget
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SECTION E: Work Plan 


Below is a table that highlight our work plan activities and process measures.  


Strategies and Activities (Year 1 


activities only)  


Process Measure  


 


Responsible 


Parties  


Completion 


Date  


Strategy 1 Use EH data regarding 


rodent infestations and outbreaks to 


determine what information can be 


used to develop data-driven decision-


making tools to assist code 
enforcement, city and county leaders, 


and pest management professionals 


● Develop a comprehensive survey 


of public health data that can 


indicate not just rodent activity, but 


if there are other factors that are 


needed to rank for a potential EH 


exposure (typhus). 


All Members 


with Riegel and 


Moise ensuring 


all member 


participation  


Year 1 – 


possibly 5  


Activity 1: Build a collaborative team 


of cross-sector partners  


● Hold monthly, workgroup 


meetings. These meetings are to 


determine what material is readily 


available and what is not.   


C. Riegel, J. 


Hurley, B. 


Corrigan, 


NAACHO, 


CDC  


Months 1 – 12 


Activity 2 Make Rodent Data Open 


and Publicly Accessible 


● Task force members will review 


products during every phase of 


project to help with final outcomes  


All Members  Year 3- 5 if 


project is 


funded  


Strategy 2 Identify and address 


rodent areas that can cause a variety 


of environmental hazards in large 


urban areas to prevent, and control 


EH hazards 


● Strengthen capability of rodent 


control practitioners 


to identify and use data for rodent 


management 


C. Riegel, I. 


Moise, J. 


Hurley, B. 


Corrigan 


Months 1 -12  


Activity 3 Conduct a comprehensive 


environmental scan  


● Use findings from Activity 1 to 


conduct an environmental scan, 


initially in New Orleans, Dallas-


Fort Worth and Houston to 


consolidate rodent data and 


resources that are currently readily 


available from interagency and 


cross-sector partners, businesses, 


universities and communities. 


I.Moise  Months 6 – 12  


Activity 4: Collect new data and 


develop a rodent mitigation plan  


● Increase cross-sector collaboration 


with partners to address rodent 


problems in urban areas. 


Determine gaps in information and 


what is readily available 


Moise, Hurley, 


Riegel, 


Months 6 – 12 


(could take 


longer will 


depend on 


what is found)  


Strategy 3 Assess the effectiveness 


and impact of current EH services 


and interventions as it pertains to 


rodent management and educational 


awareness not just to EH advocates, 


but also residents in high impact 


areas. 


● Learn from project participants 


what future tools are needed to 


help with future planning 


Moise, Hurley, 


Riegel,  


Month 3 – 12 


(re-evaluate 


upon further 


funding.  


Activity 5: Build internal and external 


partnerships (Year 1-5) 


● Build local support with both 


interagency and cross-sector and 


external partnerships who will 


include businesses and citizens to 


increase appreciation for rodent 


programs in urban areas and to 


gather new useful information 


C. Riegel, J. 


Hurley, B. 


Corrigan, 


NAACHO, 


CDC 


Ongoing 


throughout 


project as we 


hope to make 


this topic like 


mosquito 


abatement  
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SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 


SECTION F: Budget Narrative 


This is a budget justification for CDC-RFA-EH20-2005 project entitled “A Community-based 


Rodent Surveillance Collaborative for Greater Public Health.” The proposed project is 


budgeted from September 1, 2020 to August 31, 2021.  The requested budget for to meet the 


objectives of Year 1 of the proposal is $40,000. The budget for Years 2-5 will be presented when 


Year 1 is funded.  


Budget Category NOMRTCB 


Corrigan 


(Consultant) 


Texas A&M 


University 


(TAMU) 


University 


of Miami 


Cumulative 


Total 


Salaries & Wages  $8,077.00 $0 $0 $5,826.00 $13,903.00 


Fringe  $1,856.80 N/A N/A $1,922.58 $3,779.38 


Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0  


Supplies $2,250.00 $635.99.00 $391.00 $700.00 $3,976.99 


Travel $2,742.00 $4,659.00 $3,564.00 $2,000.00 $12,965.00 


Other $1,500.00    $ 1,500.00 


Total Direct Costs $16,425.80 $5,294.99 $3,955.00 $10,448.58 $36,124.37 


Indirect Costs (30%) TAMU N/A N/A $ 1,159.00 N/A  $1,159.00 


Indirect Costs (26%) University 


of Miami 


N/A N/A N/A $ 2,716.63  $2,716.63 


Total  $16,425.80 $5,294.99 $5,114.00 13,165.21 $40,000 


** Note Fringe Benefits are added to Salaries and Wages – see each PI budget for 


explanation.  


 


Key Personnel: 


No support for key personnel is requested  


PI: Claudia Riegel, PhD, is the Director of the City of New Orleans, Mosquito, Termite and 


Rodent Control Board.  Specializing in the management of vector and urban pest management at 


the City of New Orleans, she provides technical support for the City of New Orleans, pest control 


industry and environmental health agencies. She conducts independent research, collaborates with 


industry for product testing, and collaborates with government organizations and universities on a 


variety of projects involving rodents, mosquitoes, termites, and other urban pests. She designed 


four academies (Termite, Pest, Mosquito, and Rodent & Wildlife) that provide the pest control 


industry and environmental health professional’s information regarding termite, rodent, mosquito, 


and other pest management issues. She also is experienced in vector management during and after 


emergencies and natural disasters. She leads preparedness planning and mitigation after hurricanes 


and now COVID-19 for mosquito and rodent.  She serves on a variety of public health and urban 


pest committees and working groups.  


 


For this project Riegel will work in all aspects of this proposal including work with Co-PIs to 


compile relevant rodent and environmental data, organize and host collaboration meetings to 


solicit additional participants and to determine what data will be collected which is part of Activity 


1. For Activity 2, Riegel will work with Environmental Health Departments, universities, the pest 


management industry to collect data for the state of Louisiana (including New Orleans) and other 
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regions of the United States as needed. She will work with local health authority contacts in the 


region and in Texas.  This data will be in written and verbal formats.  For Activity 3, Riegel will 


work with the collaborative to disseminate the information through email, in-person, and social 


media outlets to further implement IPM and rodent monitoring in cooperation with CDC, 


NAACHO and NEHA. Using the established New Orleans Mosquito, Termite and Rodent Control 


seminar series, workshops and Rodent and Wildlife Academy to conduct outreach with public 


health officials and pest management industry to elevate the knowledge base and improve working 


relations of the professionals in Louisiana and the region.  Neighborhood Engagement meetings 


and other City of New Orleans infrastructure will be leveraged to educate the public. Surveys of 


the pest management professionals, public sector and the public will be analyzed so custom 


recommendations and targeted educational messages can be made. The City of New Orleans 


Mosquito, Termite and Rodent Control Board will use the information gained across agencies to 


establish priority areas in New Orleans for rodent control implementation.  


 


Co-PI: Imelda K. Moise, PhD, MPH, is a health geographer and a tenure-track Assistant 


Professor in the Department of Geography and Regional Studies. She is also an expert in 


monitoring and evaluation and holds secondary appointments in the Departments of Public Health 


Sciences and International at the University of Miami. Her research encompasses three interlinked 


themes: 1) assessing health behavior and health status among disadvantaged populations and 


communities, 2) examining, identifying, quantifying, and seeking ways to reduce the health risks 


resulting from disasters and community environment, and 3) examining human risk of exposure 


to mosquito-borne diseases and mosquito management. Her methodological expertise lies in 


employing mixed methods study designs including geospatial analysis to produce not only 


research knowledge to advance understanding of health inequity but also to seek and contribute to 


solutions. 


 


She will collaborate with the project team, in the collecting, analysis and interpretation of the 


environmental scan data in Activity1. She will also contribute to Activities 2 and 3 and will be 


available to the public health department of environmental health (EH) as they use evaluation 


findings for continuous program quality improvement as needed. Dr. Moise will also assist in the 


development of the dissemination channels and audiences, as well as in evaluation findings and in 


the development project presentation and a peer-peer reviewed paper summarizing the results of 


the data finding and gaps that will enhance the ability of managing commensal rodents.  


 


Co-PI: Janet Hurley, ACE, MPA, is an Extension Program Specialist, specializing in integrated 


pest management at Texas A&M AgriLife Extension.  She has overseen the TX School IPM 


program since 2001.  In 2015, along with Dr. Michael Merchant they created an urban pest 


management training center at the Texas A&M Research and Extension district center in Dallas.  


This refurbished dorm allows them to host hands-on training for pest management professionals 


and code enforcement officials to learn more about pest problems in and around homes.   


 


For this project Hurley will work with the other PIs to organize and host collaboration meetings to 


solicit additional participants and to determine what data will be collected which is part of Activity 


1. For Activity 2, Hurley will collect data as requested by a collaborative group for the state of TX.  


She will work with local health authority contacts in the large urban areas (Dallas, Houston, Austin, 


San Antonio) to gather data.  This data will be in written and verbal formats.  For Activity 3, 
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Hurley will work with the collaborative to disseminate the information through email, in-person, 


and social media outlets to further implement IPM and rodent monitoring as CDC, NAACHO and 


HEHA have designed.  Using the established TX rodent academy further that outreach with public 


health officials to elevate the working relations of everyone in TX.  Incorporate the current TX 


program of educating city and county personnel with the public health license, work with the 


mosquito – vector groups to add rodent education as part of an ongoing curriculum.  Use current 


networks of PMPs to link to city/county programs public health programs with citizen education.   


 


Consultant: Robert Corrigan, PhD, specializes in rodent pest management programs on a 


national and international scale and also serves as a part-time research scientist with The City of 


New York’s Department of Health.  Dr. Corrigan has published over 160 technical publications in 


urban pest management and has authored or co-authored four textbooks and chapters in pest 


control including: The Scientific Guide to Pest Management Operations (2010); Food Plant 


Sanitation (2003); The Handbook of Pest Management (2011); and Rodent Pest Management 


(2001). In 2005, he was awarded EPA’s IPM Award for his novel approaches to urban IPM and 


food safety. In 2008, he was inducted into the Pest Management Hall of Fame. Dr. Corrigan 


consults for several of the largest corporations in the USA and several of the USA’s largest city 


governments designing public health pest management programs, as well as working in Europe, 


Asia, Australia, South America and Canada.  


 


He will collaborate with the project team in the collection, analysis and interpretation of the rodent 


and environmental data.  He will work with the public health and environmental health (EH) 


departments and the pest control industry to determine available data and data gaps.  Dr. Corrigan 


will leverage current urban rodent educational channels to disseminate the findings and as well as 


contribute to peer-reviewed papers summarizing the results of the data finding and gaps that will 


enhance the ability of managing urban commensal rodents.  


 


Other Personnel 


Other Personnel Total $17,682.38 


 


Students  


Graduate student: Graduate student (3 months). Funds are requested to support a graduate 


student worker for 3 calendar months to work with Dr. Moise and the collaborative team to assist 


with obtaining rodent hazard open data collection for a monthly salary of $1,542.  


Responsibilities include obtaining open data sets including 311, socio-economic data, 


demographics, housing condition, land use and other publicly available rodent hazard data from 


select cities and states ($4,626).   


 


Undergraduate students: Two undergraduate students conduct focus group transcription coding 


under Dr. Moise’s supervision from the focus groups to generate emerging themes ($1,200).   


 


Fringe benefits at the University of Miami are calculated at the approved institutional rate of 


33.3% for staff ($1,922.58).  


 


Interns 


One Pest Control Inspector internship at the City of New Orleans Mosquito, Termite and Rodent 
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Control Board, salary support for 3 calendar months each for a monthly salary of $2,290. 


Responsibilities include collecting available rodent data from agencies, compile data, data entry 


and participate in survey preparation and on-line and town-hall meetings ($6,870).  At the City 


of New Orleans fringe benefits are calculated at 20% for the Pest Control Inspector 2 intern 


($1,374). 


  


Permanent Positions 


One clerical, salary support for 10 days based on a monthly salary of $2,414. Responsibilities 


will include grant set-up, bid procurement, purchasing and ordering supplies ($1,207). At the 


City of New Orleans fringe benefits are calculated at 40% for the clerical position ($482.80). 


 


Non-Personnel (Travel, Materials & Supplies, Computer, Indirect Costs)  


Travel 


Total Travel $12,965 


 


Dr. C. Riegel ($2,742): It is anticipated that C. Riegel will attend two professional meetings, one 


at the CDC in Atlanta in connection with the project ($1,142) and one scientific meeting to work 


on data collection, training or developing materials for use as part of this project with 


collaborators ($800).  Travel funds are requested to participate in data collection and assess the 


data and knowledge gaps of local health departments ($800).  Costs for these trips will include 


conference registration, airfare, car rental or taxi fares, and lodging and subsistence per diems. 


Dr. I. Moise ($2,000): It is anticipated that Dr. Moise will attend two professional meetings, one 


at the CDC in Atlanta in connection with the project ($1,200) and one scientific meeting to work 


on data collection, training or developing materials for use as part of this project with 


collaborators in New Orleans ($800).  Costs for these trips will include conference registration, 


airfare, car rental or taxi fares, and lodging and subsistence per diems. 


J. Hurley ($3,564): Conference: J. Hurley will attend one professional meeting, one at the CDC 


in Atlanta in connection with the project or a scientific meeting to work on data collection, 


training to develop materials for use as part of this project with collaborators ($1,012). In-state, 


overnight travel to work with Texas project partners to collect data as to relates to environmental 


rodent activity health concerns ($2,052) and mileage for travel to cities in Texas to make 


observations of rodent behavior and meet with environmental health and health departments to 


acquire rodent data and assess data gaps is requested ($500).   


Dr. R. Corrigan ($4,659): It is anticipated that Dr. Corrigan will attend two professional 


meetings ($2,400), one at the CDC in Atlanta in connection with the project and one scientific 


meeting to work on data collection, training or developing materials for use as part of this project 


with collaborators.  Travel funds are requested to participate in data collection and assess the 


data and knowledge gaps of health departments ($1,600).  Costs for these trips will include 


conference registration, airfare, car rental or taxi fares, and lodging and subsistence per diems.  


Mileage for travel to cities to make observations of rodent behavior and meet with environmental 


health and health departments to acquire rodent data and assess data gaps will be necessary 


($659).   







 


24 


 


Other Direct Costs: 


Total Direct Costs $3,976.99 


 


Materials and Supplies: Funds are requested for focus groups and surveys. This includes postage 


office, office supplies, copying, and other costs related to in-person assessments, training, and 


project meeting execution ($2,135.99). 


 


Game camera or security type cameras to monitor rodents 24 hours a day to collect activity of 


rodents and humans without our team being physically present ($391). 


Survey software fees, data platform hosting, hosting website for acquiring, hosting and 


compiling rodent hazard information ($750).   


 


Funds are requested for transcription services for focus group discussion in the language of 


preference for the participants ($700). All focus group discussions will be audio recorded and 


will be transcribed verbatim using a professional service (Datagain), with detailed summaries 


written by each moderator. All transcripts will be in Microsoft Word. 


Computer (ADPE) Costs: 


Total Computer Costs $1,500 


 


One computer is needed or interns to use for data collection, formatting and compilation 


($1,500).    


 


Indirect Costs 


 


F&A/INDIRECT COSTS:  


Total F&A/Indirect Costs $3,875.63 


 


The federally negotiated facilities and administration rate at the University of Miami is 26% of 


modified total direct costs (MTDC) for off-campus work. MTDC includes all salaries and wages, 


fringe benefits, materials, supplies, services, travel and sub-grants and subcontracts up to the first 


$25,000 of each sub-grant or subcontract (regardless of the period covered by the sub-grant or 


subcontract) ($2,716.63).  


Indirect costs are calculated at Texas A&M AgriLife Research’s standard federally negotiated 


rate of 30% of Modified Total Direct Cost ($1,159).  
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Bourbon street
French Market
Convention Center
Parts of the Warehouse District
Oak Street
Canal Street 
Decatur

We are collecting bait consumption data which will be used for setting up a surveillance plan
and will be used for the CDC grant that was just awarded. 

When inspectors are in the field conducting mosquito and rodent inspections and a dumpster
in violation is found, they take photos that are sent to the state of LA sanitarians and to the
Sanitation department.   When it is a commercial site, I get involved and call the company as
well.   We are very close to sending the dumpster management = rodent management
brochure.   Hopefully, we will have this tomorrow for final review.   A 1/2 page magnet will
be printed so they can be placed on problem dumpsters.  

The use of dry ice (CO2) has helped us get areas under control.  We will need a new PO for
additional dry ice.  Currently, 1,200 pounds have been used. 

I was notified last week that we were awarded the CDC grant.  Attached is the proposal for
your review.  The first year is not much money but it is a 5 year programs and years 2-5 will
be significant.   We will collaborate with the U of Miami, Texas A&M and Dr. Robert
Corrigan (urban rodentologist from NYC). 
A total of 50 awards were given nationwide. 

Mosquitoes
 We sprayed much of the city last week.  Last week was the traditionally the peak week for
WNV activity in people.  So far, we have had no human cases and no positive mosquito pools
(samples). 

We are inspecting swales and road construction projects throughout New Orleans.  If mosquito
larvae are found in the water, larvicide is applied.  We continue to inspect and treat waste
tires.  

Administrative

Our group is partnering with Sunae's team to start an apprenticeship program in pest control
and antimicrobial services.   They will give us 6 people for 9 months.  My goal is to teach the
group what they need to know and gain field experience  in order to find a job and have a
career in pest control.  The Deep South Center of Environmental Justice has committed to
providing HAZWOPPER, OSHA certification and other training free of charge.  We will hold
study sessions so that everyone can pass the Louisiana Department of Ag and Forestry general
standards, pest control and anitimicrobial licenses.   

The balance of 66K from the airplane hanger PW (Hurricane Katrina) was spent by the
deadline.  We only had about 10 days to spend it once I was notified it was available.  A huge
thanks to Courtney, Chad, CAO, Purchasing and my team.    We used our extramural funds so



I will prepare the ordinance paperwork in order to be reimbursed.  

We lost another 2 employees. One left last week and one person gave their two week notice
today.  In both cases, both took higher paying jobs.  They loved the job but needed to make
more money.  

 
Since June we have lost  6 people due to higher paying jobs, a retirement and 1 termination. 
At this time, we are very short handed. 

We have been given permission by the CAO to replace an Entomologist 1 position.  The
requisition is currently routing and is in the CAO's queue. Once it routes, the position will be
announced.  We found an entomologist that has molecular biology background. 

I will submit 2 hiring freeze forms tomorrow.  One is for a promotion for an inspector.  He has
a MS degree and an excellent employee we do not want to lose.  The other is for Carrie
Cottone's promotion to Assistant Director.  We have finally found a candidate (Entomologist
1) that can backfill her molecular biology experience so that she can move on to other duties. 
 Carrie's promotions has been budgeted. 

Claudia 
 

Claudia Riegel, Ph.D.
Director 
City of New Orleans Mosquito, Termite and Rodent Control Board 
2100 Leon C. Simon Dr. 
New Orleans, LA 70122
Office:(504)658-2440
Direct:(504)658-2408
Mobile:(504)415-7068
criegel@nola.gov
@claudia_riegel



From: LaToya Cantrell
To: Rochelle Wilcox; Jillian Delos Reyes
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño; Hamilton Simons-Jones; Emily F. Wolff; Jack I. Shaevitz; Libbie Sonnier-Netto;

mmbronfin@policyinstitutela.org; Marlin Hollins; Dana Henry; Kenneth Francis; Keith Liederman; Rhea Lewis;
Charmaine D. Caccioppi

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Re: Early Care and Education Millage Proposal
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 9:37:28 PM

Rochelle, thank you very much for your email.  Please understand that I not only know the
need, but that I am also connected to parents as well.  Those who have the opportunity and
those who do not, yet both are beyond deserving.  Our conversation tomorrow is a critical one
and time is of the essence. My hope is to include early childhood as a part of a comprehensive
mileage package, as my team has taken this opportunity to restructure mills set to expire and
align them with the priorities of today and into the future.  I was unable to build in a portion
for seniors and the recent assessments on homes will not help us, but at any rate, talk
tomorrow.

LaToya

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rochelle Wilcox <wilcoxacademyed@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 2:50:19 PM
To: Jillian Delos Reyes <JillianR@unitedwaysela.org>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>;
Hamilton Simons-Jones <hamilton@resourcefullconsulting.com>; Emily F. Wolff
<Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Jack I. Shaevitz <Jack.Shaevitz@nola.gov>; Libbie Sonnier-Netto
<lsonniernetto@policyinstitutela.org>; mmbronfin@policyinstitutela.org
<mmbronfin@policyinstitutela.org>; Marlin Hollins <mhollins@urbanleaguela.org>; Dana Henry
<dhenry@urbanleaguela.org>; Kenneth Francis <kfrancis@agendaforchildren.org>; Keith Liederman
<kliederman@kingsleyhouse.org>; Rhea Lewis <rlewis@policyinstitutela.org>; Charmaine D.
Caccioppi <CharmaineC@unitedwaysela.org>
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Re: Early Care and Education Millage Proposal
 
EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
password.

Thank you Madame Mayor,

We know your commitment to our babies. As a center director that has been a partner in the
NOEEN City Seats program, I see the difference your commitment and investments have
made for children and families every day. I wish you could see the joy and relief on the faces
of our parents when they heard they got a spot for their child at Wilcox Academy through the
City Seats program. We want to partner with you to institutionalize this investment. We
welcome a conversation about this and the opportunity to work with you to see how this might
be done.

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=62B9C18F4D414DB0ADEA07E69B1B9309-MAYORCANTRE
mailto:wilcoxacademyed@gmail.com
mailto:JillianR@unitedwaysela.org
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov
mailto:hamilton@resourcefullconsulting.com
mailto:Emily.Wolff@nola.gov
mailto:Jack.Shaevitz@nola.gov
mailto:lsonniernetto@policyinstitutela.org
mailto:mmbronfin@policyinstitutela.org
mailto:mhollins@urbanleaguela.org
mailto:dhenry@urbanleaguela.org
mailto:kfrancis@agendaforchildren.org
mailto:kliederman@kingsleyhouse.org
mailto:rlewis@policyinstitutela.org
mailto:CharmaineC@unitedwaysela.org
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


We know Emily is working on setting up a call tomorrow for us to discuss this further with
you. We know this is time sensitive and appreciate you making yourself available to talk with
us in such short order. I look forward to talking with you tomorrow.

Warmest Regards, 
Rochelle 

On Mon, Aug 10, 2020 at 11:25 AM Jillian Delos Reyes <JillianR@unitedwaysela.org>
wrote:

Dear Mayor Cantrell,
 
The coalition partners of the New Orleans Campaign for Grade-Level Reading appreciate your
steadfast and longstanding commitment to children and families. Your leadership during these
trying times is inspiring and deeply appreciated.
 
We were excited to hear from your Office of Youth and Families about the proposed plans to
include early care and education in the millage renewal package on December’s ballot. We
know the COVID-19 pandemic has made the financial situation of the City and our residents
particularly challenging and applaud your effort to dedicate an ongoing funding source for
early care and education. However, the Campaign for Grade-Level Reading cannot support the
millage proposal in its current form, which cuts overall City funding for early care and
education in half and dramatically reduces funding for the New Orleans Public Library, a
partner that is critical to our vision of every New Orleans child reading on grade level by the
end of third grade.
 
We propose you adjust the millage package to include 0.68 mils ($3M anticipated in
2021) for early care and education and package it with the economic development
millage instead of the library millage. The additional 0.35 mils for early care and education
can be taken from any of the increases over the 2020 millage rate currently proposed and
aligns child care with  economic development, which is a natural fit given the recognition by
employers and working parents of child care as a critical component of a successful city
economy.
 
This proposal allows the City to maintain its current $3 million investment in the City Seats
program, which has created significant gains in both access and quality in early care and
education for infants and toddlers in New Orleans. Growing the millage helps ensure these
funds can be leveraged by the Louisiana Early Childhood Education Fund, a state matching
fund first created by Representative Walt Leger in 2017 to provide a dollar-for-dollar match to
local communities investing in increasing access to quality early care and education. Over the
past two years the Louisiana Legislature has dedicated three additional ongoing state revenue
sources to the Fund, which is expected to grow each year.
 
It has become increasingly clear that access to quality early care and education is the
foundation of economic development. Research by the Louisiana Policy Institute for Children
shows that child care breakdowns for working families cost Louisiana businesses $816 million
per year and the Louisiana economy $1.1 billion per year, pre-COVID. The COVID-19 pandemic
has underscored these challenges as numerous reports have identified access to child care as
one the greatest barriers in getting families back to work.
 
This is why business organizations like Greater New Orleans, Inc. and the Louisiana Association

mailto:JillianR@unitedwaysela.org
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of Business and Industry, as well as dozens of Chambers of Commerce, economic
development organizations and United Ways (through the Ready Louisiana Coalition) across
the state have made increasing access to quality early care and education a policy priority.
 
If you put this on the ballot as we propose, we will mobilize our 125 partners in New Orleans in
standing with you to make it happen.
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request. We look forward to continuing to work with
you and your Office of Youth and Families to increase access to quality early care and
education for New Orleans’ children and families.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jillian Delos Reyes
The New Orleans Campaign for Grade-Level Reading
 

THIS TRANSMISSION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The material in this
email transmission is either private, confidential, privileged or constitutes work product, and
is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of
any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited.

-- 
Love. Learn. Lead.,
 
Rochelle Wilcox, Executive Director
Wilcox's Academy of Early Learning, LLC
1678 North Broad Street
New Orleans, LA 70119
P. 504-948-1827
F. 504-948-1872
Email: wilcoxacademyed@gmail.com
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From: LaToya Cantrell
To: Jillian Delos Reyes; Gilbert A. Montaño
Cc: Hamilton Simons-Jones; Emily F. Wolff; Jack I. Shaevitz; Libbie Sonnier-Netto; mmbronfin@policyinstitutela.org;

Marlin Hollins; Dana Henry; Kenneth Francis; Keith Liederman; Rochelle Wilcox; Rhea Lewis; Charmaine D.
Caccioppi

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Early Care and Education Millage Proposal
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 11:53:05 AM

Jillian, thank you for your email. I urge you to work with us if we are going to successfully
provide a direct funding source for early childhood education, which has been a priority for
me before being Mayor and is demonstrated by this milage proposal.  Understand that
ultimatums will not get us there, but working together on a path forward will. 

LaToya

From: Jillian Delos Reyes <JillianR@unitedwaysela.org>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 11:25 AM
To: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: Hamilton Simons-Jones <hamilton@resourcefullconsulting.com>; Emily F. Wolff
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
<kliederman@kingsleyhouse.org>; Rochelle Wilcox <wilcoxacademyed@gmail.com>; Rhea Lewis
<rlewis@policyinstitutela.org>; Charmaine D. Caccioppi <CharmaineC@UnitedWaySELA.org>
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Early Care and Education Millage Proposal
 
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
include early care and education in the millage renewal package on December’s ballot. We know
the COVID-19 pandemic has made the financial situation of the City and our residents particularly
challenging and applaud your effort to dedicate an ongoing funding source for early care and
education. However, the Campaign for Grade-Level Reading cannot support the millage
proposal in its current form, which cuts overall City funding for early care and education in half
and dramatically reduces funding for the New Orleans Public Library, a partner that is critical to
our vision of every New Orleans child reading on grade level by the end of third grade.
 
We propose you adjust the millage package to include 0.68 mils ($3M anticipated in
2021) for early care and education and package it with the economic development
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millage instead of the library millage. The additional 0.35 mils for early care and education
can be taken from any of the increases over the 2020 millage rate currently proposed and aligns
child care with  economic development, which is a natural fit given the recognition by employers
and working parents of child care as a critical component of a successful city economy.
 
This proposal allows the City to maintain its current $3 million investment in the City Seats
program, which has created significant gains in both access and quality in early care and
education for infants and toddlers in New Orleans. Growing the millage helps ensure these funds
can be leveraged by the Louisiana Early Childhood Education Fund, a state matching fund first
created by Representative Walt Leger in 2017 to provide a dollar-for-dollar match to local
communities investing in increasing access to quality early care and education. Over the past two
years the Louisiana Legislature has dedicated three additional ongoing state revenue sources to
the Fund, which is expected to grow each year.
 
It has become increasingly clear that access to quality early care and education is the foundation
of economic development. Research by the Louisiana Policy Institute for Children shows that
child care breakdowns for working families cost Louisiana businesses $816 million per year and
the Louisiana economy $1.1 billion per year, pre-COVID. The COVID-19 pandemic has
underscored these challenges as numerous reports have identified access to child care as one
the greatest barriers in getting families back to work.
 
This is why business organizations like Greater New Orleans, Inc. and the Louisiana Association of
Business and Industry, as well as dozens of Chambers of Commerce, economic development
organizations and United Ways (through the Ready Louisiana Coalition) across the state have
made increasing access to quality early care and education a policy priority.
 
If you put this on the ballot as we propose, we will mobilize our 125 partners in New Orleans in
standing with you to make it happen.
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request. We look forward to continuing to work with you
and your Office of Youth and Families to increase access to quality early care and education for
New Orleans’ children and families.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jillian Delos Reyes
The New Orleans Campaign for Grade-Level Reading
 

THIS TRANSMISSION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The material in this email
transmission is either private, confidential, privileged or constitutes work product, and is
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of
any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited.
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From: Emily F. Wolff
To: LaToya Cantrell; Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Early Care and Education Millage Proposal
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 11:44:07 AM

Just so y'all know-- I walked them through the rationale/proposal on Friday and requested
their partnership on championing this. I explained about scarce resources, NOPL's fund
balance and competing priorities. Ultimately, they expressed serious reservations about being
able to back it for the reasons outlined in this letter. I don't believe that they have approached
CMs with this yet. Happy to hop on a call to discuss today. 

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
mailto:MayorCantrell@nola.gov
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
 

http://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Law.aspx?d=1055171
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
To: not stradivarius; Gilbert A. Montaño; Chad J. Brown; Emily F. Wolff
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Libraries Unsafe for Students!
Date: Thursday, August 6, 2020 4:05:24 PM
Attachments: Outlook-for5dmgh.png

NS, thank you for your email and feedback. Unfortunately, it is based on inaccurate
information.  NOPL and all of our public facilities have policies and procedures in place relative
to COVID.  The affected employees were cared for appropriately and the facilities were
sanitized as well. Thanks again.

LaToya

From: not stradivarius <
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 3:59 PM
To: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>;
Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Libraries Unsafe for Students!
 
EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
password.
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Dear City Officials,
 
I am writing to let you know my severe concerns regarding the completely incompetent handling of
the New Orleans Public Library COVID-19 exposure last week, and your plans to now send the city's
children to these sites. It is truly appalling that exposed employees were sent out to other branches
without adhering to the guidelines established by the Centers for Disease Control, and irresponsible
for you to now suggest the children of disadvantaged families be placed in such an environment.
This level of gross incompetence is the reason why COVID-19 continues to plague this country. It is
apparent to me that the lives of library employees and local students are insignificant to the
individuals making these decisions. It's truly shameful and disgusting.
 
As a patron, I feel unsafe to use library services until the system adopts a policy where affected
employees are quarantined and tested for COVID-19, and quarantining employees are either placed
on civil leave or offered work-from-home opportunities until their test results come back.
Furthermore, the library should reconsider allowing patrons to enter the library due to the state's
high level of COVID-19 cases. Public health NEEDS to be the priority in the midst of a pandemic,
and library administration is not up to the task.
 
I strongly suggest that the individuals who make these decisions familiarize themselves with the
federal guidelines and basic virology. Otherwise, YOU will be responsible when city workers,
students and parents face permanently-disabling conditions and death.
 
Sincerely,
NS



From:
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: NOLA Public Library System Covid-19 Response
Date: Thursday, August 6, 2020 12:45:01 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
password.

Dear Gilbert Montano,
 
I was alarmed to learn the way the New Orleans Public Library handled its Covid-19
exposure last week. Sending exposed employees out to other branches without any
isolation or testing is shocking and irresponsible. Library administration placed both staff
and the public at greater risk of exposure, and lowered the public's confidence in the library.

 The public and library employees will not be safe until library services adopts a stricter
Covid-19 response policy. Affected employees should be quarantined and tested for Covid-
19, and quarantining employees should be either placed on civil leave or offered work-from-
home opportunities until their test results come back. The library should also reconsider
letting patrons inside branches while case numbers are still so high, at least until a more
responsible Covid-19 response policy is implemented to safeguard public health. 

Sincerely,
Linda Bartlett

 



From: Amy Conner
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Safety of NOPL Employees and Patrons
Date: Thursday, August 6, 2020 10:13:44 AM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is 
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or 
password.

Dear Mr. Montano,

I'm writing to express my concern with the way the New Orleans Public Library has 
handled its Covid-19 exposure last week. Sending exposed employees out to other 
branches without any isolation or testing is shocking and irresponsible. Library 
administration placed both staff and the public at greater risk of exposure, and 
lowered the public's confidence in the library. 

As a patron I don't feel safe using library services until the system adopts a policy 
where affected employees are quarantined and tested for Covid-19, and 
quarantining employees are either placed on civil leave or offered work-from-home 
opportunities until their test results come back. The library should also reconsider 
letting patrons inside branches while case numbers are still so high, as their 
administration doesn't seem up to the task of safeguarding public health.

Sincerely,
Amy Conner

mailto:amy.conner@gmail.com
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov


From: Joseph M. Caruso
Cc: Mayor"s Communications Team
Subject: CLIPS: 08.03.2020
Date: Monday, August 3, 2020 11:17:25 AM
Attachments: image.png
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08.03.2020 

Headlines 

The Advocate | With hurricane season and coronavirus peaking, Louisiana
officials worry people won't evacuate

FOX 8 | Louisianians Struggling to make Rent or Mortgage Payments

The Advocate | An in-depth look at a key sign of financial trouble in Louisiana:
late mortgage payments

The Advocate | Louisiana Spotlight: What happens when state's unemployment
fund runs dry?

WWNO | Louisiana Has Lost A Greater Share Of Revenue Than Many States Due
To COVID-19

WWL TV | Judges refuse restraining order against La. bar restrictions

The Advocate | Louisiana contact tracing stymied as 73 percent of people who
answer don’t share contacts
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FOX 8 | Restaurants hope new round of federal aid will serve up good things for
them amid the pandemic

The Advocate | Library staffer tests positive for coronavirus in New Orleans,
shutting down 3 locations

The Advocate | When will we see 2nd stimulus? White House, Congress still far
apart on new coronavirus relief bill

The Advocate | Former Louisiana Senate President John Alario hospitalized with
coronavirus; says he is feeling better

The Advocate | Seafloor damage from BP spill vastly underestimated in rush for
legal settlement

The Advocate | $5.2M face lift coming to Lower Algiers-Chalmette ferry with this
grant; see how it will be spent

The Advocate | New Orleans Sewerage & Water Board: Marconi Drive pipe
repair will require more extensive work

WDSU | S&WB: Marconi Drive water main repair unsuccessful, more work next
week

WDSU | Algiers Charter board votes to rename Walker High School

The Advocate | 'We'll miss you, Dman': Tributes flow and tears fall at 9-year-old
Devante Bryant's funeral

The Advocate | Report: Saints to rent out part of the Loews Hotel to 'sequester'
before the season
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NOPD/Crime/Courts/Jail

WWL TV | New Orleans violent crime spiking as unemployment, health worries
stoke unease

The Advocate | 18-year-old fatally shot on Kent Street in New Orleans, NOPD
says

WWL TV | 18-year-old shot, killed in Algiers Sunday

The Advocate | Man shot overnight in St. Roch neighborhood, NOPD says

The Advocate | Man suspected of New Orleans drink entrepreneur's slaying was
killed in I-10 shooting

The Advocate | Man injured in shooting on Interstate 10 in New Orleans, NOPD
says

WWL TV | NOPD investigating shooting on Interstate 10

The Advocate | These are the names of the 4 people fatally shot in New Orleans
in the past week

The Advocate | Car wash on South Claiborne Avenue robbed at gunpoint, New
Orleans police say

Opinion/Letters/Editorials 

Gambit | Thumbs Up/Thumbs Down: THUMBS DOWN: Mayor Cantrell hires STR
boss for the new regulatory office

The Advocate | Political Horizons: Few direct answers, so it's a traditional U.S.
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Senate campaign underway

The Advocate | Our Views: If Louisiana wants to beat Texas, let's try better
government for a change

The Advocate | Grace Notes: How does Louisiana feel about President Trump?
New poll shows a deep divide

Trey Caruso
Press Assistant
(504) 681-7521
joseph.caruso@nola.gov
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From: LaToya Cantrell
To: Chantell H. Reed; Emily F. Wolff; Gilbert A. Montaño; Jennifer L. Avegno M.D.
Subject: Re: Branches Closed
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 6:51:20 PM

Yes, thank you Chantell!

LaToya

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Chantell H. Reed <Chantell.Reed@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 4:39:04 PM
To: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño
<Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Jennifer L. Avegno M.D. <Jennifer.Avegno@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Branches Closed
 
Thanks Emily. I had an employee to reach out and it helped that I was aware of the procedures followed. I also spoke to
Dr. Morley and feel certain that they have taken the necessary measures to mitigate the situation.
 
Thanks,
Chantell
 

Chantell H. Reed, MS-HCM 
Deputy Director 
New Orleans Health Department 
City of New Orleans 
1300 Perdido Street, Suite 8E18
New Orleans, LA 70112
(504)658-2511 (o) (504)813-9787 (c) 
Chantell.Reed@nola.gov 
 

 

9 questions: 10 minutes
Approximately $2,291 in federal funding
From YOUR census response
Census New Orleans

 
 

From: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 12:12 PM
To: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Jennifer L. Avegno
M.D. <Jennifer.Avegno@nola.gov>; Chantell H. Reed <Chantell.Reed@nola.gov>
Subject: Fw: Branches Closed
 
Just keeping you in the loop. 
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
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 11:08 AM
To: Nola Library All Staff <allstaff@nolalibrary.org>
Cc: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>
Subject: Branches Closed
 

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

 

Hi everyone,

 

I wanted to give all of you an update about what is happening today. 

This morning, a NOPL staff member alerted their manager that they tested positive for COVID. Within the past
week this staff member has been to Main, Nix and Hubbell. The Library is following the procedures put in place
in the event that this situation were to occur, as listed in the Phase II FAQ document
- https://nolalibrary.sharepoint.com/TeamSites/CirculationLeads/Shared%20Documents/Phase%20II%20FAQ.pdf

 

What will happen if a coworker tests positive for COVID-19?

1. The location will close and managers should contact Facilities to have the branch deep

cleaned.

2. In the workplace, library staff are required to properly social distance and wear masks,

therefore they are not considered to be in close contact with a COVID-19 positive

person. Quarantine is not required. However, staff can complete a self-risk assessment

here: https://www.buoyhealth.com/symptomchecker/?configuration=uhc&concern=coronavirus

3. Based on symptoms and risks branch staff can self-quarantine or return to work.

4. The City is not currently offering any special leave for this situation. Staff will go work at

another location or they may take their own leave to self-quarantine.
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5. Branch will reopen after it has been deep cleaned.

 

Happening Now:

 

-          Main, Nix, and Hubbell are all currently closed.

-          Staff are being informed of the situation via text alert, email, intranet.

-          Maintenance is coordinating with the New Orleans Mosquito, Termite, and Rodent Control Board to
perform cleaning services at each of those locations. A timeframe for the cleaning hasn’t been finalized
at this point.

-          Library users who have visited any of the three location will be contacted and informed of the situation.

-          Information regarding the staff member/closings will be shared with the public via website, front door
signs, email, etc.

 

Updates will be provided to staff as they become available. If you have questions, please contact your
manager.

 
 

Dr. Gabriel Morley  |  Executive Director - City Librarian

Phone: 504.596.2600  |  219 Loyola Ave, New Orleans, LA 70112

 

 

New Orleans Public Library: Transforming Lives, Enriching Neighborhoods, and Preserving History

 



From: Gabriel Morley
To: Catrina M. Simmons; Clifton M. Davis; Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff; pkmire@wbecsouth.org
Cc: Gloria Smith; Sharmaine N. Russ; Taylor M. Jackson; Chad J. Brown
Subject: RE: VIRTUAL CONFERENCE: NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD CHAIR PHALA MIRE
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 2:54:30 PM

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

Sure – no problem
 
 
 
 
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
 
 
there’s a bluebird in my heart that
wants to get out
but I’m too tough for him,
I say, stay in there, I’m not going
to let anybody see
you.
 

-          Charles Bukowksi
 

From: Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 12:51 PM
To: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Gilbert
A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>;
pkmire@wbecsouth.org
Cc: Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>; Taylor M.
Jackson <Taylor.Jackson@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: VIRTUAL CONFERENCE: NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD CHAIR PHALA MIRE
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Gabriel,
 
Gilbert is not available at 10 am, can we do 4 pm instead?
 

mailto:GMorley@nolalibrary.org
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Stay Safe and Be Blessed!
 
Catrina Simmons-Steib
Director of Scheduling
Office of the Mayor LaToya Cantrell City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St 2E04
New Orleans, LA 70112
cmsimmons@nola.gov
504.658.4900

 

From: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:48 AM
To: Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>; LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>;
Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Emily
F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; pkmire@wbecsouth.org
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
 

Let’s do 10 a.m. on August 4th.
 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>; LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Clifton
M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff
<Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; pkmire@wbecsouth.org
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

 
Good Morning Gabriel,
 
Unfortunately, it would have to be next week.
 

I have 10 am and 4 pm available on the 4th of August.
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:38 AM
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
 
I just spoke to Phala. She is caught at the Nashville airport and the only available flight back to NOLA
is at 3:25 pm.  Obviously, she will not be able to attend the meeting today.
Can we reschedule later in the week?
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 2:52 PM
To: Catrina M. Simmons; LaToya Cantrell; Clifton M. Davis; Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff;
Gabriel Morley; pkmire@wbecsouth.org
Cc: Gloria Smith; Sharmaine N. Russ; Taylor M. Jackson; Chad J. Brown
Subject: VIRTUAL CONFERENCE: NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD CHAIR PHALA MIRE
When: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: CITY HALL, MAYOR'S OFFICE
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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TOPIC:
To discuss the library millage
 
Attendees:
Mayor
Gilbert
Phala Mire- NOPL Board Chair
Gabriel Morley – NOPL Director
Emily Wolff
 
Contact:
Emily Wolff, 504.681.7515
***DO NOT DELETE OR CHANGE ANY OF THE TEXT BELOW THIS LINE***
 
Catrina Simmons has scheduled this WebEx meeting.
 
VIRTUAL CONFERENCE: NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD CHAIR PHALA MIRE
Host: Catrina Simmons
 
When it's time, start or join the WebEx meeting from here:
https://webexcno.nola.gov/orion/joinmeeting.do?MTID=258409a5ef293323ad487d9ce93a7084
 
Access Information
 
Meeting Number: 995 929 634
Meeting Password: (This meeting does not require a password.)
 
Audio Connection
 
87001 (Internal)
504-658-7001 (Direct-Dial)
1-877-286-7156 (Toll Free)
 
Access Code:
995 929 634
 
 
 
Hosts, need your host access code or key? Go to the meeting information page:
https://webexcno.nola.gov/orion/meeting/meetingInfo?
MTID=90a0b86559b76928a9a4f759fa5b5d37
 
Delivering the power of collaboration
The webexcno.nola.gov team
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From: Phala Mire
To: Catrina M. Simmons
Cc: Gabriel Morley; Clifton M. Davis; Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff; Gloria Smith; Sharmaine N. Russ; Taylor M.

Jackson; Chad J. Brown
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Re: VIRTUAL CONFERENCE: NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD CHAIR PHALA MIRE
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 2:01:00 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
password.

I am available at 4p

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 28, 2020, at 12:51 PM, Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>
wrote:

﻿
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
<image001.jpg>

 

From: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:48 AM
To: Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov>; LaToya Cantrell
<MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Gilbert A.
Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>;
pkmire@wbecsouth.org
Cc: Gloria Smith <gsmith@nola.gov>; Sharmaine N. Russ <Sharmaine.Russ@nola.gov>;
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Taylor M. Jackson <Taylor.Jackson@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: VIRTUAL CONFERENCE: NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD CHAIR
PHALA MIRE
 

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

 
Hi
 

Let’s do 10 a.m. on August 4th.
 
 
 
Dr. Gabriel Morley  |  Executive Director - City Librarian
Phone: 504.596.2600  |  219 Loyola Ave, New Orleans, LA 70112

New Orleans Public Library: Transforming Lives, Enriching Neighborhoods, and
Preserving History
 
 
there’s a bluebird in my heart that
wants to get out
but I’m too tough for him,
I say, stay in there, I’m not going
to let anybody see
you.
 

Charles Bukowksi
 

From: Catrina M. Simmons <cmsimmons@nola.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>; LaToya Cantrell
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
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
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
<image003.jpg>

 

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
 
I just spoke to Phala. She is caught at the Nashville airport and the only available flight
back to NOLA is at 3:25 pm.  Obviously, she will not be able to attend the meeting
today.
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
To: Catrina M. Simmons; LaToya Cantrell; Clifton M. Davis; Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F.
Wolff; Gabriel Morley; pkmire@wbecsouth.org
Cc: Gloria Smith; Sharmaine N. Russ; Taylor M. Jackson; Chad J. Brown
Subject: VIRTUAL CONFERENCE: NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD CHAIR PHALA
MIRE
When: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &
Canada).
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

mailto:cmsimmons@nola.gov
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When it's time, start or join the WebEx meeting from here:
https://webexcno.nola.gov/orion/joinmeeting.do?
MTID=258409a5ef293323ad487d9ce93a7084
 
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
Subject: Re: Follow up from mtg yesterday
Date: Saturday, July 18, 2020 10:34:44 AM

Not at all.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:51:58 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: FW: Follow up from mtg yesterday
 
FYI.
 
Did we something wrong?
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 2:37 PM
To: Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Cc: Jack I. Shaevitz <Jack.Shaevitz@nola.gov>
Subject: Follow up from mtg yesterday
 
Hi Courtney & Chad, 
 
A quick note--  I spoke to Gilbert about this, but wanted to request that you loop me in more
on the front end of any research, strategizing and planning that you're conducting for the
departments under my purview-- i.e. the NOPL, NORDC and JJIC. 
 
For example, I would have preferred to go into the meeting yesterday having seen, digested
and been able provide input about the presentations prior to sitting down with Gabriel. As

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=74b2ab2cd4f14c93b9460c1030e2fb54-Gilbert.Mon
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these big decisions about the library progress over the next several months, I want to make
sure we are working tightly. 
 
We should also probably carve out time to follow up specifically about how the early
childhood education carve-out of the millage will work. I am looping in Jack because he has
been my right hand on that since we started conceiving  of the concept last year. Maybe we
can have a brief connect on that on Thurs/Fri of next week?

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

 

mailto:emily.wolff@nola.gov
https://2020census.nola.gov/home/
https://2020census.nola.gov/home/


From: Gilbert A. Montaño
To: Joycelyn E. Christopher
Cc: Joycelyn E. Christopher; Chad J. Brown; Catherine Garcia
Subject: Re: Week of July 20- 24
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 8:47:22 AM

Thanks

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Joycelyn E. Christopher <Jechristopher@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 5:05:17 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: Joycelyn E. Christopher <Jechristopher@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>;
Catherine Garcia <catherine.garcia@nola.gov>
Subject: Week of July 20- 24
 
Gilbert,
 
Below are the action items you requested today.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
GAM CALENDAR
WEEK OF JULY 20-24, 2020

 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 15TH 

@ 2:30pm
 
 
 
 

 
CARES ACT FOLLOW UP MEETING

C LYMON WILL CONVENE THE GROUP

 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 15TH

@ 3:30pm
 

 
CONFIRMED: OBES DISCUSSION WITH ELLEN LEE

CJB WILL PROVIDE AGENDA AND
PRESENTATION

 
 

 

THURSDAY, JULY 16TH

@ 2:30pm
 
 

 
CONFIRMED: NOPL MILLAGE MEETING

EMILY WOLFF // DR MORLEY
CHAD // C STORY
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THURSDAY, JULY 16TH

@ 4pm
FOLLOW UP MEETING TO JULY 7TH BUDGET CMTE

RAMSEY GREEN
JOE THREAT
KEITH LAGRANGE

 
 

 

TUESDAY, JULY 21ST

@ 3pm

 
E. Michel
Coffee @ 3pm
Location TBD
 

 
 
 
Joycelyn Christopher
Executive Assistant to CAO Gilbert Montaño

1300 Perdido Street, 9th Floor, Suite 9E06
New Orleans, LA 70112
(504) 658-8610 (office) | (504) 799-7190 (mobile)
jechristopher@nola.gov
 
 

mailto:jechristopher@nola.gov


From: Tara G. Richard
To: Johnny M. Stone; M. Tyler Russell; Yulbritton D. Shy; Chad J. Brown; Michael G. Tidwell; David L. Simmons; Kim

T. DeLarge, Jr.; Gilbert A. Montaño; Courtney W. Story; Norman L. White
Cc: John D. Pourciau; Liana Elliott; Arthur C. Walton; Tiffany Crawford; Audrey Jones; Randall McElroy
Subject: Re: Budget Committee meeting
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 2:45:02 PM

Reminder:  After the meeting is called to order, the agenda will be read.  After that, the
committee will take a 30-minute recess to take public comment.  Then they will take up the
agenda items.

If you need anything, let me know. 

Tara   

From: Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Johnny M. Stone <jmstone@nola.gov>; M. Tyler Russell <mrussell@nola.gov>; Yulbritton D. Shy
<ydshy@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Michael G. Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>;
David L. Simmons <David.Simmons@nola.gov>; Kim T. DeLarge, Jr. <ktdelargejr@nola.gov>; Gilbert
A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Norman
L. White <Norman.White@nola.gov>
Cc: John D. Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>; Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>; Arthur C.
Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Tiffany Crawford <Tiffany.Crawford@nola.gov>; Audrey Jones
<aujones@nola.gov>; Randall McElroy <Randall.McElroy@nola.gov>
Subject: Budget Committee meeting 
When: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM.
Where: Topic: BUDGET, AUDIT, AND BOARD OF REVIEW COMMITTEE - JULY 07, 2020 Time: Jul 7,
2020 03:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada) Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
https://zoom.us/j/98812211580?pwd=YkdhbzR0OUYvUVlFMGRsNEJtYVpwZz09 Password: 356674
 
BUDGET/AUDIT/BOR COMMITTEE MEETING

July 07, 2020 3:00 PM
City Council Chamber
1. Roll Call
2. Approval of minutes from June 2, 2020 meeting
3. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 33027, 33028 (Introduced 7/2/20) by Councilmember Brossett (By
Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $1,500,000 of General Fund “Fund Balance” from Intergovernmental Transfers
to the Mayor’s Office - Office of Youth and Families for early childhood education (Other
Operating - $1,500,000).
4. Resolution – (Introduced 7/16/20) by Councilmember Brossett (By Request)
Providing for the incurring of debt and the issuance of not exceeding Fifty Million Dollars
($50,000,000) of Revenue Notes, Series 2020, of the City of New Orleans, Louisiana (the
“Notes”); prescribing the form, terms and conditions of said Notes; designating the date,
denomination and place of payment of said Notes; providing for the payment thereof in
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principal and interest; creating and maintaining funds and accounts for the Notes; appointing a
Trustee for the Notes; authorizing the execution of an offer to purchase the Notes; and
providing for other matters in connection therewith.
5. Motion (Introduced 7/16/20) by Councilmembers Brossett, Banks and Moreno (By
Request)
A Notice of intent to levy ad valorem taxes.
6. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 32983, 32984 (Introduced 6/4/20) by Councilmember Brossett (By
Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $18,378,000 FEMA federal grant funds from Intergovernmental Transfers to the
Mayor’s Office of Homeland Security for the implementation of the COVID-19 Mass Feeding
to address food insecurity in vulnerable groups.
7. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 32987, 32988 (Introduced 6/4/20) by Councilmember Brossett (By
Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $406,823 Federal Department of Justice grant funds from Intergovernmental
Transfers to the Department of Police (personal services) for the Sexual Assault Forensic
Evidence-Inventory, Tracking, and Reporting (SAFE-ITR) Grant program and transfers
federal grant funds ($8,805) from the Mayor’s Office of Criminal Justice Coordination to the
Department of Police (other operating) for the 2018 Byrne JAG grant program.
8. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 32989, 32990 (Introduced 6/4/20) by Councilmember Brossett (By
Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $14,840 state grant funds from Intergovernmental Transfers to the Department
of Police for the NOPD 2019 Coverdell Lab Training grant program.
 
9. Ordinance Cal. No. – 32991 (Introduced 6/4/20) by Councilmember Brossett (By Request)
This ordinance amends the 2020 Operating Budget of Expenditures, transferring $5,000 of
state grant funds from the Louisiana Department of Public Safety within the Department of
Police from personal services (code – 100) to other operating (code – 200) for supplies.
 
10. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 32994, 32995 (Introduced 6/18/20) by Councilmembers Brossett
and Gisleson Palmer (By Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $959,619 CARES Act funds from Intergovernmental Transfers to the Mayor’s
Office of Criminal Justice ($765,789 – Other Operating) and the New Orleans Police
Department ($193,830 – Other Operating) for COVID-19 response efforts in support of our
criminal justice partners to cover the cost of furloughed employee salaries, medical supplies,
PPE, computers and related equipment.
 
11. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 32996, 32997 (Introduced 6/18/20) by Councilmembers Brossett
and Gisleson Palmer (By Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $297,837 Federal Judicial Assistance Grant (JAG) funds from
Intergovernmental Transfers to the Mayor’s Office of Criminal Justice ($288,903 – Other
Operating) and the New Orleans Police Department ($8,935 – Other Operating) for COVID-
19 response efforts in support of our criminal justice partners to cover the cost of medical
supplies, PPE, and program administration.
 
12. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 32998, 32999 (Introduced 6/18/20) by Councilmembers Brossett



and Gisleson Palmer (By Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $2,240,378 US Department of Health and Human Services grant funds from
Intergovernmental Transfers to the Health Department (Personal Services - $369,843; Other
Operating - $1,870,535) for COVID-19 response to increase testing capacity, purchase
personal protective equipment, provide telehealth to better serve HIV-positive, low-income
populations.
 
13. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 33002, 33003 (Introduced 6/18/20) by Councilmembers Brossett
and Gisleson Palmer (By Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $44,258 FEMA federal grant funds from Intergovernmental Transfers to the
Mayor’s Office of Homeland Security for flood mitigation assistance project surveys and to
identify repetitive flood loss properties that do not have current elevation certificates. 
 
14. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 33006, 33007 (Introduced 6/18/20) by Councilmembers Brossett
and Gisleson Palmer (By Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating an additional $100,000,000 for Intergovernmental Transfers Budget for the pass
through of grant funds.
 
15. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 33008, 33009 (Introduced 6/18/20) by Councilmembers Brossett
and Gisleson Palmer (By Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $40,000,000 FEMA federal grant funds from Intergovernmental Transfers to the
Mayor’s Office of Homeland Security ($15,000,000 – Personal Services; $25,000,000 – Other
Operating) for FEMA reimbursement related costs for any anticipated disaster emergency that
is declared. 
 
16. Ordinance Cal. Nos. – 33022, 33023 (Introduced 7/2/20) by Councilmembers Brossett
and Gisleson Palmer (By Request)
These ordinances amend the 2020 Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures,
appropriating $1,043,537 of Special Revenues and Trust Funds from Intergovernmental
Transfers to the New Orleans Public Library in other operating. (Funding sources include
British Petroleum Settlement Fund - $118,499, Miscellaneous Donations - $110,038, and
Library Donations Trust Fund -$815,000)
 
17. Budget Reports – CAO/Finance:
a) Personnel Spending Forecast
b) Revenue Collections Report
c) Operating Expenses – Available Balances by Department
 
18. Adjourn

Topic: BUDGET, AUDIT, AND BOARD OF REVIEW COMMITTEE - JULY 07, 2020
Time: Jul 7, 2020 03:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://zoom.us/j/98812211580?
pwd=YkdhbzR0OUYvUVlFMGRsNEJtYVpwZz09 
    Password: 356674
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Or Telephone:
    Dial:
    USA 713 353 0212
    USA 8888227517 (US Toll Free)
    Conference code: 615084



From: Joycelyn E. Christopher
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Cc: Joycelyn E. Christopher
Subject: FW: Millage Follow Up Conversation
Date: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:42:24 PM

Gilbert,
 
Considering Emily’s email request to touch base with you, please review the proposed dates/times
below:
 

1. Thursday, July 9th 1-1:30

2. Thursday, July 9th 2-2:30

3. Friday, July 10th 3-3:30pm
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:26 PM
To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: Joycelyn E. Christopher <Jechristopher@nola.gov>; Jack I. Shaevitz <Jack.Shaevitz@nola.gov>;
Kim T. Vu <Kim.Vu@nola.gov>
Subject: Millage Follow Up Conversation
 
Hi Gilbert & Chad-- 
Can we carve out 30 minutes this week to touch base about the library and early childhood ed
millage?
 
Specifically I am thinking it would be good to discuss: 1) conversations with the NOPL
leadership and board- timeline and strategy 2) how I can support NOPL to develop alternative
operating scenarios and 3) finalizing the millage rate breakdown under scenario #2 that you
presented last week. 
 
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
To: Gilbert A. Montaño; Joycelyn E. Christopher
Cc: Chad J. Brown; Norman L. White
Subject: Re: Memos and Following up on the Millage
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:12:00 PM

And that does not include a carve out for early childhood education yet, which will reduce the
$3.8 million further. So we would need to discuss that as well. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:08 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Joycelyn E. Christopher
<Jechristopher@nola.gov>
Cc: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Norman L. White <Norman.White@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Memos and Following up on the Millage
 
Ok-- I am including a breakdown here of the impact based upon the numbers I received from
Norm. 
By our calculations, it would be about a 35% reduction in millage revenue (~$7.45 million)

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Joycelyn E. Christopher <Jechristopher@nola.gov>
Cc: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Memos and Following up on the Millage
 
We will be sending the memo templates today. I will call you re. libraries as soon as I get all my
information (next day or two).

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 10:32 AM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Joycelyn E. Christopher
<Jechristopher@nola.gov>
Cc: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: Memos and Following up on the Millage
 
Good morning, Gilbert! 

Ms. Joyce let me know that I should begin using your memo templates to submit to you
before I submit to the Mayor. I have a few memos that I would like to get in. Ms. Joyce- can

https://2020census.nola.gov/home/
https://2020census.nola.gov/home/


you send me the templates that I should use?

Also-- I would like to connect about the library millage. Would you have a few minutes today
or tomorrow? I worked with Norm and have run the numbers on that to share with you. I am
free after 1:30pm today anytime and have a block of time tomorrow afternoon as well.

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
Subject: June 2020 Newsletter: Mayor"s Neighborhood Engagement Office
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:38:18 PM

To: All City Employees
From: Mayor's Neighborhood Engagement Office
Date: 6/9/2020

neighborhood header

June Updates from the Mayor's
Neighborhood Engagement Office
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Have a Plan and Stay Connected!
Hurricane Season + COVID-19

Hurricane season is here and so is COVID-19. Should the City of New Orleans call for a
mandatory evacuation this season, you must evacuate. The immediate threat to life from

a major hurricane is more severe than virus exposure, so make sure you have an
evacuation plan in place. Include additional items in your emergency supplies, such as

hand sanitizer, masks, and disinfectant.

Stay connected with NOLA Ready emergency alerts. Text your zip code to 888777.
More hurricane prep tips at ready.nola.gov/hurricane.

The Mayor's Neighborhood Engagement Office
Facilitates Virtual Neighborhood Leaders' Roundtable

on Hurricane Preparedness 



Collin A.

Tuesday, May 26th, the Mayor's Neighborhood Engagement Office hosted a virtual
Neighborhood Leaders' Roundtable on Hurricane Preparedness. Speakers included 

Collin Arnold, Director of New Orleans Homeland Security and Emergency
Preparedness, and Art Walton, Director of Intergovernmental Relations. Over 200

residents joined the teleconference to be informed on hurricane preparation and also
ask live questions about preparing for natural disasters. The importance of the Census

was also highlighted to ensure residents are "in that number."

Stay connected with NOLAReady emergency alerts at ready.nola.gov/alerts.

Junior Civic Leadership Academy Kicks Off 2020
Classes Virtually

https://twitter.com/hashtag/NOLAReady?src=hashtag_click&utm_campaign=City_of_New_Orleans&utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=5e722ec7-00fdaee4-5e72c435-862a37e2f896-ac4a99aa2406f73e&q=1&e=964dd651-7dca-41a8-8237-b412954a7431&u=https%3A%2F%2Ft.co%2FIA4y1j3FuF%3Famp%3D1%26utm_campaign%3DCity_of_New_Orleans%26utm_content%3D%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%26utm_term%3D


Junior CLA

The Junior Civic Leadership Academy (JCLA) kicked off this past Saturday, June 6th,
via Zoom with close to 50 participants in the 2020 cohort. This initiative from Mayor

LaToya Cantrell is an engaging 8-week program that will provide youth with an in-depth
look at City government. The program includes virtual demonstrations and presentations

that give participants an insider's view of how the City of New Orleans operates. The
attendees will meet on Saturdays from 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM from June 6th through

August 1st (excluding July 4th).

Mayor Cantrell Hosts Summer Recreation
Teleconference



NORD SLIDE

Friday, May 22nd, Mayor LaToya Cantrell, along with department leadership, hosted a
teleconferenece for neighborhood association and community leaders to offer updates

about recreation this summer. Speakers included CEO of NORD, Larry Barabino,
Director of the Mayor's Office of Youth and Families, Emily Wolff, and Director of

Workforce Development, Sunae Villavaso. Over 200 neighborhood association and
community leaders listened in for more information on a variety of topics such as:

recreation (including pools, gyms, indoor and outdoor spaces), NORD summer camps,
New Orleans Public Libraries, and summer youth employment opportunities.

For more information on summer programs, visit nordc.org.

Mayor Cantrell Announces Youth Summer
Programming in Response to COVID-19

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=e6ae6919-b821e93a-e6ae83eb-862a37e2f896-7da5558d65fbde3b&q=1&e=964dd651-7dca-41a8-8237-b412954a7431&u=https%3A%2F%2Fnordc.org%2Fhome%2F%3Futm_campaign%3DCity_of_New_Orleans%26utm_content%3D%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%26utm_term%3D


Mayor LaToya Cantrell joined other City officials to announce the summer programming
options for area youth as the City continues its safe, phased reopening in response to

the COVID-19 outbeak.

Click here for more infomation.

City of New Orleans Announces Mass Feeding Program

The City of New Orleans has announced the mobilization of the Mass Feeding Program,
a cost-sharing collaboration with the Federal Emergency Management Agency totaling

$18 million to fulfill a basic human need as part of our response to the COVID-19
pandemic.

For more information, visit this link.

Library Contactless Materials Pick-Up & Drop-Off
Services Available Now

Contactless NOPL While buildings remain closed to the public to curb the
spread of COVID-19, the New Orleans Public Library is
offering a contactless materials pick-up and drop-off
service. In order to keep staff and public safe, important
changes have been made to this process, and all Library
users are asked to place a hold on their desired items prior
to picking them up, which can be done online or by calling
any Library location.

Click here for details and FAQs.

Join the Library's First Ever Virtual Summer Fun

The Library's much-loved Summer Fun program will look a
little different this year due to COVID-19 -- but even though
Library buildings are closed, we still have a ton of fun in
store for all ages. Participants are invited to join the
Library’s first-ever Virtual Summer Fun by signing up at
summerfun.nolalibrary.org.

With lots of virtual activities spanning from yoga to escape
rooms, storytimes to bike repair workshops, and so much
more, the Library hopes to bring the fun of summer into
your homes.

Virtual Heads
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cleanupnola

NOFD Receives 1,000 Masks from Shell & maskdat.com
NOFD - June

 

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

Be In That Number! Complete Your Census And Remind
A Friend To Do The Same!

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

takes about 10 minutes! Visit 2020census.gov to get started.

https://2020census.gov/en.html?utm_campaign=City_of_New_Orleans&utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=


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

***Do not reply to this email. This mailbox is unattended.***

###
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From: Chad J. Brown
To: Helena N. Moreno; Andrew V. Tuozzolo
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: CAO budget update call w/ CM Moreno: Follow up Information
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 8:31:42 AM
Attachments: Policy Proposals Submitted.pdf

Millage Rededication Memo_ Feb 20 2020.pdf

Good morning Councilor Moreno and Andrew:
 
As a follow up from the CAO budget update call on 6/1, please find additional information below and attached.
 
Budget Reduction Plan Policy Proposals
Attached includes a summary of the various proposals under consideration that were submitted by
departments. As a next step, the CAO team is analyzing these proposals to evaluate potential cost savings,
understand the effort and time commitment required to execute, and confirming impacts to service delivery or
public access to services.
 
Expiring Millages
Back in February, the CAO disseminated the attached memo which provided:

A summary of the 5 expiring millages and information on the planned Board of Liquidation millage
reduction
Revenue estimates and potential rededication category scenarios (for Infrastructure/Maintenance;
Library/Early Childhood Education (ECE); Housing; and Economic Development)

A proposed rededication timeline (note that the timeline included in the memo is for the November 3rd

ballot). We are now focusing on the December 5th ballot. See proposed timeline below.
 

Item Date
File the Motion / Notice of Intent                            7/13/20 or 7/16/20

Council votes on Motion / Notice of Intent 8/6/20

File the Resolution with ballot language 8/6/20

Council votes on Resolution with ballot language at Council meeting 8/18/20

State Bond Commission Application Deadline 9/17/20

State Bond Commission Approval 10/12/20

Secretary of State Approval 9/7/20 & 10/21/20

Election Date 12/5/20

 
Review of Traffic Camera Violations by NOPD
To confirm, NOPD officers continue to review traffic camera violations.
 
Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 9E06
(o) 504.658.8605 | (e) cjbrown@nola.gov
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION This electronic transmission and any documents attached
hereto may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use
by the recipient named above. If you have received this electronic message in error please notify the sender

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADCB6A02B2E14E5C888DB113FBE0C5FA-CJBROWN
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Summary of Policy Proposals 


CAO 


• Review budget for new maintenance programs  


CAO - ITI 


• Reduce contract staff work hours from 40 to 35 hours a week 


• Deploy free/open source versions of new cyber security tools 


• Reduce number of devices under Kyocera copier lease 


• Consider capital lease program for computer refresh instead of buying new 


computers 


• Cancel 2020 wireless expansion project and reserve a portion of the funding to 


deploy public WiFi 


Juvenile Justice Intervention Center 


• Full implementation of the new Intensive Home Supervision Program to maintain the 


population at a maximum of 48 juveniles 


• House all youth in the existing detention facility and either shut down the new facility 


entirely or repurpose the space for offices instead of paying rent to other buildings 


NOFD 


• Propose new class of firefighters and potential SAFER grant opportunity 


NOHSEP 


• Bring hurricane volunteer coordination in-house  


NOPD 


• Review $500k recruitment contact with NOPJF to determine whether all expenses 


are needed in post-COVID world 


• Review NOPD mobile camera operations to try and reduce or eliminate police 


overtime hours used to move mobile traffic camera vehicles 


• Review Cisco proposal to shift router costs to 2021 at no interest 


Parks & Parkways 


• Temporarily delay opening of newly constructed greenhouse to eliminate anticipated 


operating costs  


• Reduce tree trimming and removal services  


 







Public Works  


• Reduce Parking Enforcement, Towing, and Parking Adjudication services by 


reducing 10 hours each week for employees in those divisions 


• Move eight employees that are working on bond-funded programs from General 


Fund to bond funds  


• Reduce Other Operating services from the following vendors – American Traffic 


Solutions (traffic cameras), SP Plus (curbside management and meter operations), 


Hearing Officers (parking adjudication) 


Project Delivery Unit 


• FEMA reimbursement and direct charging FEMA for eligible projects 


Property Management 


• Renovate the old VA building through capital funding (sale of unused CNO property, 


bond revenue) to eliminate off-site leasing  


• Put an operating agreement in place for Gallier Hall to eliminate maintenance costs 


and generate rental revenue  


Resilience  


• Redistribute duties from a recent vacancy to existing employees and switch one 


position to HUD funding 


Safety and Permits 


• Consolidate vehicle-related services (Parking & Towing, EMD, GTB, Motor Vehicle 


Inspection Bureau) into one department under OBES  


• Consolidate administrative hearings  


• Consolidate copier, cell phone, and water service contracts  


Sanitation 


• Restructure trash collection for once a week pickup 


• Review whether we can reduce spending on curbside recycling by limiting our 


payments to locations with verified recycling receptacles 


Workforce Development  


• Cancel contract with YouthForce NOLA to provide summer career training programs 


for high school students 


 








 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 


MEMORANDUM 
 


 


To:  Helena Moreno, City Council President 
From:   Gilbert Montaño, Chief Administrative Officer 
CC:  Andrew Tuozzolo, Chief of Staff to Helena Moreno 


Chad Brown, Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer  
Date:   February 20, 2020 
Re:  FOR DISCUSSION: Millage Rededication   
 


 
Background 
 
On December 31st 2021, five millages that the City receives revenue from are set to expire. In advance of 
their expiration, the City intends to ask voters for an “in lieu of” millage rededication during the Presidential 
Election on November 3rd 2020. If voters approve, the rededicated millages will take effect on January 1st 
2021. 
 
The proposed rededication is anticipated to be tax-payer neutral, meaning there will be no change to the total 
millage rate assessed to tax-payers. It is important to note that this neutrality only applies to expiring millages 
within City control as well as the millage controlled by the Board of Liquidation.   
 
The proposed millage rededication will allow the City to ensure millage revenue is being put to its highest and 
best use – efficiently advancing priorities and programs that are vital to the City. The five millages that are set 
to expire in 2021 include: Street and Traffic Control Devices; Public Library; Neighborhood Housing 
Improvement Fund; Economic Development Fund; and Capital Improvements and Infrastructure.   
 
Millage Rates  
 
In 2019, the assessed rate of the expiring millages totaled 8.68 mills. Due to the quadrennial re-assessment, 
the 2020 assessed rate of the expiring millages was reduced to 5.82 mills.  
 


Millage 2019 Rate 2020 Rate 


Street & Traffic Control Devices 1.90 1.77 


Public Library 3.14 2.58 


Neighborhood Housing Improvement Fund (NHIF) 0.91 0.91 


Economic Development Fund (EDF) 0.91 0.00 


Capital Improvements and Infrastructure 1.82 0.56 


Totals 8.68 5.82 


 


In October of 2020, the Board of Liquidation (BoL) anticipates approving a 3.0 mill reduction to its Bond 
Interest and Redemption Millage (from 22.5 mills to 19.5 mills). This reduction is a result of the 







Administration’s increased use of bond proceeds, improved bond ratings, as well as the improvement to the 
City’s overall financial position.  


Combining 5.82 mills from expiring millages and 3.0 mills from the potential BoL millage reduction, the City 
is considering asking voters to rededicate a total of 8.82 mills.  


Revenue and Potential Rededication Scenarios  
 
Revenue from the proposed 8.82 mills is estimated to be between $34M-$36M (excluding phase-in and 2020 
new construction).  
 
While the final ballot language will be more specific, the proposed broad categories include: 
Infrastructure/Maintenance; Library/Early Childhood Education (ECE); Housing; and Economic 
Development. Four potential rededications scenarios are proposed below:  
 


Category Purpose 
Proposed Scenarios  


A B C D 


Infrastructure
/Maintenance 


Repairing, improving, maintaining and 
operating public infrastructure, public 
buildings, and public safety facilities  


25% 50% 50% 40% 


Library/ECE 
Supporting public libraries and early childhood 
education programs and facilities 


25% 10% 20% 20% 


Housing 
Supporting affordable housing programs and 
facilities 


25% 30% 25% 20% 


Economic 
Development  


Supporting economic development activities 25% 10% 5% 20% 


 
Timeline  
 
In order to ensure this rededication is on the November 3rd ballot, the following must be completed: 
 


Item Date 


File the Motion / Notice of Intent                             3/2/2020 


Council votes on Motion / Notice of Intent 3/5/2020 


File the Resolution with ballot language  3/30/2020 


Council votes on Resolution with ballot language  4/2/2020 


State Bond Commission Application Deadline 4/22/2020 


State Bond Commission Approval 5/21/2020 


Secretary of State Approval 6/17/2020 


 
Additional Considerations 
 
In May 2019, the voters passed a rededication of the Parks millage effective January 1st 2021. Due to the 
quadrennial re-assessment, the 2020 assessed rate of the Parks millage decreased to 4.74 mills. This rate will 
increase back to 6.31 total mills in 2021 as a result of the rededication. 







and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of information
received in error or otherwise is strictly prohibited, Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18
USC 2510-2521), and thus exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552),
Views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender.
 
 



From: Chad J. Brown
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: FW: COVID-Expenses
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:57:53 PM

FYI. See below.
 
Monika sent this to the Finance Director (Linda Hunt) at the City of Baton Rouge.
 
This is in preparation for the call she is scheduling.
 
Thanks.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
 

From: Monika A. Gerhart <Monika.Gerhart@nola.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:54 PM
To: lthunt@brla.gov
Cc: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Clarence Lymon <clarence.lymon@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: COVID-Expenses
 
Trying again!
 

From: Monika A. Gerhart <Monika.Gerhart@nola.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:47 PM
To: lthunt@br.gov <lthunt@br.gov>
Cc: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Clarence Lymon <clarence.lymon@nola.gov>
Subject: COVID-Expenses
 
Hi, Linda
 
Please see messages below that City of New Orleans sent to its legislative delegation.
I have cc-d a couple folks from our CAO's office on this email, so that you also have a direct
line of communication. 
I am working to set up a call with Clarence and Chad, cc-d here, as well as Gilbert Montaño,
our CAO.
 
I will also forward you the FAQ referenced earlier.
 
Best,
Monika
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_________________________________________________________________________
 
The easiest visual was to break down the documentation into a table. Backup documentation
is pages and pages of data and spreadsheets. 
 
Below are the costs for our first submission (through 4/30). Our next submission (the costs for the
next two months) will be higher because a payroll shift that book ends our public safety numbers.
However, if you just calculate the $50 million number every two months until year end it’s clear our
costs will be double what they are wanting to provide us.
 
 
Category Preliminary Submission Amounts Notes
CNO Payroll  $                                   40,077,774.08 *

CNO Operating Expenditures  $                                     1,783,291.36 **

CNO Submission Subtotal:  $                                   41,861,065.44  

OPSO's Payroll  $                                     6,098,078.81 ***

Total CNO Submission:  $                                   47,959,144.25  

OPSB's Submission  $                                     3,000,000.00 ****

Total Orleans Parish
Submission:  $                                   50,959,144.25 *****

*Total CNO Payroll may increase as final roster of employees working on COVID is finalized. The
next tranche of payroll may be higher as this tranche included more administrative staff payroll
periods versus public safety payroll periods.

**Total CNO Operating Expenditures may increase.

***Additional payroll validation needed to ensure all payroll periods included are eligible.

****Estimate is based upon verbal estimate from OPSB's consultant. Access to submission is not
available.

*****Overall submission amount must be finalized.

 

From: Monika A. Gerhart
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:48 PM
To: Cormier, Rep. Mack (Chamber Laptop) <mcormier@legis.la.gov>; Duplessis, Rep Royce (Chamber
Laptop) <rduplessis@legis.la.gov>; Hilferty, Rep. Stephanie (Chamber Laptop)
<shilferty@legis.la.gov>; Hughes, Rep. (Chamber Laptop) <jhughes@legis.la.gov>; Landry, Rep.
Mandie (Chamber Laptop) <mlandry@legis.la.gov>; Newell, Rep. Candace (Chamber Laptop)
<cnewell@legis.la.gov>; Willard, Rep. Matthew (Chamber Laptop) <mwillard@legis.la.gov>; Harris,
Rep. Jimmy (Chamber Laptop) <jharris@legis.la.gov>; Bouie, Sen. Joseph (Chamber Laptop)
<jbouie@legis.la.gov>; Carter, Sen. Troy (Chamber Laptop) <tcarter@legis.la.gov>; Peterson, Sen.
Karen (District Office) <petersonk@legis.la.gov>; Freeman, Rep. Aimee (Chamber Laptop)
<afreeman@legis.la.gov>
Subject: Sent on Behalf of Mayor Cantrell: Administration Details- COVID
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-The City of New Orleans came into the COVID-19 pandemic in a strong financial position, evidenced
by our projected $20 million surplus, strong fund balance, and fiscally conservative reoccurring to
reoccurring budgeting practices. Implemented a zero-based budget strategy to ensure efficiency and
prudent financial management. 

-When the pandemic hit, New Orleans was significantly impacted, more so than most of the country.
At the inception of the outbreak we implemented a mandatory hiring and spending freeze and
required our departments to submit a budget reduction plan. These swift actions will net anywhere
between $35-$50 million dollars over the course of the year. 

-Our costs represent the need to respond to the residents of New Orleans. This includes, police, fire,
EMS, Health, Homeland Security (especially as Hurricane season approaches). The payroll data
provided is specific to the guidelines provided by the Department of Treasury. We have compiled all
payroll reports to support our request and project these cost to be re-occurring through this
pandemic (assuming no other surges). As soon as the state portal opens on Monday will be
submitting reams of our information. 

-As you all know, the City of New Orleans is still recovering from several catastrophic events that
have occurred and have been preparing for others, many prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, including
but not limited to: the collapse of the Hard Rock Hotel, ongoing cyberattack recovery, and hurricane
season preparation, and managing through an unprecedented work from home process.

-In response to COVID (9 weeks) the City of New Orleans has worked over 843,660 hours (this
number does not include Overtime) to ensure our citizens are kept safe and informed. 
        -Police 461,700 hours (not including OT)
        -Fire 276,660 (not including OT)
        -EMS 61,200 (not including OT)
        -Health 22,050 (not including OT)
        -Homeland Security/Administration 22,050 (not including OT)

Total: 843,660 hours worked for nine weeks March 6-April 30th

-Below is the list of Agencies under the City of New Orleans Structure as requested  (as you can see
it's several) and  a link to our budget:

https://nola.gov/getattachment/Mayor/Budget/2020-Proposed-Budget-Book.pdf/?lang=en-US

City Council, Mayor’s Office, Office of Criminal Justice Coordination, Office of Community &
Economic Development, Office of Resilience & Sustainability, Chief Administrative Office,
Department of Technology, Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness (NOHSEP),
Law Department, Fire Department, Safety & Permits, Police Department, Sanitation, Health, EMS,
Human Services/Juvenile Justice Intervention Center, Finance, Property Management, Civil Service,
Public Works, Parks & Parkways, Library, Historic Districts Landmarks Commission, Vieux Carré
Commission, Alcoholic Beverage Control Board, City Planning Commission, Mosquito, Termite, &
Rodent Control Board, New Orleans Museum of Art, Miscellaneous, New Orleans Recreation

https://nola.gov/getattachment/Mayor/Budget/2020-Proposed-Budget-Book.pdf/?lang=en-US


Development Commission, OPA, Service & Innovation, Office of Inspector General, Ethics Review
Board, Office of Independent Police Monitor, Office of Community Development, Office of
Workforce Investment, Economic Development Fund, Neighborhood Housing Improvement, District
Attorney, Coroner, Juvenile Court, First City Court, Civil Court, Municipal & Traffic Court, Criminal
District Court, Sheriff’s Office, Clerk of Criminal District Court, Registrar of Voters, Judicial
Retirement, Enterprise Funds

Please let me know if you have other questions or concerns, happy to walk through or speak to
anyone on these topics. 

 
Monika Gerhart
Director of State Relations
Office of Mayor LaToya Cantrell
City of New Orleans
504.258.9294
 



From: Gilbert A. Montaño
To: Carter, Rep. Gary (Chamber Laptop)
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Test
Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:48:22 PM

I do not at the moment. Let me check with staff.

Thanks, Gilbert

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Carter, Rep. Gary (Chamber Laptop) <gcarter@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:45:40 PM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Re: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Test
 
EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or passsword.

Do you have a separate line item for Second City Court, Clerk and Constable? I must always protect
my district, Algiers. Gary

> On May 31, 2020, at 4:15 PM, Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov> wrote:
>
> -The City of New Orleans came into the COVID-19 pandemic in a strong financial position,
evidenced by our projected $20 million surplus, strong fund balance, and fiscally conservative
reoccurring to reoccurring budgeting practices. Implemented a zero-based budget strategy to ensure
efficiency and prudent financial management.
>
> -When the pandemic hit, New Orleans was significantly impacted, more so than most of the
country. At the inception of the outbreak we implemented a mandatory hiring and spending freeze
and required our departments to submit a budget reduction plan. These swift actions will net
anywhere between $35-$50 million dollars over the course of the year.
>
> -We have to prepare for the unexpected and unknown. The COI (bond commission) was only a
financial tool in our toolbox should the City need it. Our cash position and flow are vital to maintain
all public safety services. We will only draw down (incrementally) if needed. We hope not to use.
>
> -Our costs represent the need to respond to the citizens of New Orleans. This includes, police, fire,
EMS, Health, Homeland Security (especially as Hurricane season approaches). The payroll data
provided is specific to the guidelines provided by the Department of Treasury. We have compiled all
payroll reports to support our request and project these cost to be re-occurring through this pandemic
(assuming no other surges). As soon as the state portal opens on Monday will be submitting reams of
our information.
>
> -As you all know, the City of New Orleans is still recovering from several catastrophic events that
have occurred and have been preparing for others, many prior to the COVID-19 pandemic,
> including but not limited to: the collapse of the Hard Rock Hotel, ongoing cyberattack recovery,
and hurricane season preparation, and managing through an unprecedented work from home
> process.
>

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=74b2ab2cd4f14c93b9460c1030e2fb54-Gilbert.Mon
mailto:gcarter@legis.la.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


> -In response to COVID (only the last 9 weeks) the City of New Orleans has worked over 843,660
hours (this number does not include Overtime) to ensure our citizens are kept safe and informed.
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
>
> -Below is the list of Agencies under the City of New Orleans Structure as requested  (as you can
see it's several) and  a link to our budget:
>
> https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=91f60e78-cf79a9fb-91f6e48a-86788dc299f7-
011e486bb3dd5499&q=1&e=905e9912-8a38-4698-8fc4-
26f6d077abfd&u=https%3A%2F%2Fnola.gov%2Fgetattachment%2FMayor%2FBudget%2F2020-
Proposed-Budget-Book.pdf%2F%3Flang%3Den-US
>
> City Council
> Mayor's Office
> Office of Criminal Justice Coordination
> Office of Community & Economic Development
> Office of Resilience & Sustainability
> Chief Administrative Office
> Department of Technology
> Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness (NOHSEP)
> Law Department
> Fire Department
> Safety & Permits
> Police Department
> Sanitation
> Health
> EMS
> Human Services/Juvenile Justice Intervention Center
> Finance
> Property Management
> Civil Service
> Public Works
> Parks & Parkways
> Library
> Historic Districts Landmarks Commission
> Vieux Carré Commission
> Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
> City Planning Commission
> Mosquito, Termite, & Rodent Control Board
> New Orleans Museum of Art
> Miscellaneous
> New Orleans Recreation Development Commission
> OPA
> Service & Innovation
> Office of Inspector General
> Ethics Review Board
> Office of Independent Police Monitor

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=91f60e78-cf79a9fb-91f6e48a-86788dc299f7-011e486bb3dd5499&q=1&e=905e9912-8a38-4698-8fc4-26f6d077abfd&u=https%3A%2F%2Fnola.gov%2Fgetattachment%2FMayor%2FBudget%2F2020-Proposed-Budget-Book.pdf%2F%3Flang%3Den-US
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=91f60e78-cf79a9fb-91f6e48a-86788dc299f7-011e486bb3dd5499&q=1&e=905e9912-8a38-4698-8fc4-26f6d077abfd&u=https%3A%2F%2Fnola.gov%2Fgetattachment%2FMayor%2FBudget%2F2020-Proposed-Budget-Book.pdf%2F%3Flang%3Den-US
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=91f60e78-cf79a9fb-91f6e48a-86788dc299f7-011e486bb3dd5499&q=1&e=905e9912-8a38-4698-8fc4-26f6d077abfd&u=https%3A%2F%2Fnola.gov%2Fgetattachment%2FMayor%2FBudget%2F2020-Proposed-Budget-Book.pdf%2F%3Flang%3Den-US
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=91f60e78-cf79a9fb-91f6e48a-86788dc299f7-011e486bb3dd5499&q=1&e=905e9912-8a38-4698-8fc4-26f6d077abfd&u=https%3A%2F%2Fnola.gov%2Fgetattachment%2FMayor%2FBudget%2F2020-Proposed-Budget-Book.pdf%2F%3Flang%3Den-US


> Office of Community Development
> Office of Workforce Investment
> Economic Development Fund
> Neighborhood Housing Improvement
> District Attorney
> Coroner
> Juvenile Court
> First City Court
> Civil Court
> Municipal & Traffic Court
> Criminal District Court
> Sheriff's Office
> Clerk of Criminal District Court
> Registrar of Voters
> Judicial Retirement
> Enterprise Funds
>
> Please let me know if you have other questions or concerns, happy to walk through or speak to
anyone on these topics.
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Carter, Rep. Gary (Chamber Laptop) <gcarter@legis.la.gov>
> Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 1:14 PM
> To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
> Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Test
>
> EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or passsword.
>



From: Gilbert A. Montaño
To: Helena N. Moreno
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Test
Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:22:00 PM

Below is the information Rep. Carter asked me to compile and send.

-----Original Message-----
From: Gilbert A. Montaño
Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 4:15 PM
To: Carter, Rep. Gary (Chamber Laptop) <gcarter@legis.la.gov>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Test

-The City of New Orleans came into the COVID-19 pandemic in a strong financial position, evidenced by our
projected $20 million surplus, strong fund balance, and fiscally conservative reoccurring to reoccurring budgeting
practices. Implemented a zero-based budget strategy to ensure efficiency and prudent financial management.

-When the pandemic hit, New Orleans was significantly impacted, more so than most of the country. At the
inception of the outbreak we implemented a mandatory hiring and spending freeze and required our departments to
submit a budget reduction plan. These swift actions will net anywhere between $35-$50 million dollars over the
course of the year.

-We have to prepare for the unexpected and unknown. The COI (bond commission) was only a financial tool in our
toolbox should the City need it. Our cash position and flow are vital to maintain all public safety services. We will
only draw down (incrementally) if needed. We hope not to use.

-Our costs represent the need to respond to the citizens of New Orleans. This includes, police, fire, EMS, Health,
Homeland Security (especially as Hurricane season approaches). The payroll data provided is specific to the
guidelines provided by the Department of Treasury. We have compiled all payroll reports to support our request and
project these cost to be re-occurring through this pandemic (assuming no other surges). As soon as the state portal
opens on Monday will be submitting reams of our information.

-As you all know, the City of New Orleans is still recovering from several catastrophic events that have occurred
and have been preparing for others, many prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, including but not limited to: the
collapse of the Hard Rock Hotel, ongoing cyberattack recovery, and hurricane season preparation, and managing
through an unprecedented work from home process.

-In response to COVID (9 weeks) the City of New Orleans has worked over 843,660 hours (this number does not
include Overtime) to ensure our citizens are kept safe and informed.
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

-Below is the list of Agencies under the City of New Orleans Structure as requested  (as you can see it's several)
and  a link to our budget:

https://nola.gov/getattachment/Mayor/Budget/2020-Proposed-Budget-Book.pdf/?lang=en-US

City Council, Mayor’s Office, Office of Criminal Justice Coordination, Office of Community & Economic
Development, Office of Resilience & Sustainability, Chief Administrative Office, Department of Technology,

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=74B2AB2CD4F14C93B9460C1030E2FB54-GILBERT.MON
mailto:Helena.Moreno@nola.gov
https://nola.gov/getattachment/Mayor/Budget/2020-Proposed-Budget-Book.pdf/?lang=en-US


Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness (NOHSEP), Law Department, Fire Department, Safety
& Permits, Police Department, Sanitation, Health, EMS, Human Services/Juvenile Justice Intervention Center,
Finance, Property Management, Civil Service, Public Works, Parks & Parkways, Library, Historic Districts
Landmarks Commission, Vieux Carré Commission, Alcoholic Beverage Control Board, City Planning Commission,
Mosquito, Termite, & Rodent Control Board, New Orleans Museum of Art, Miscellaneous, New Orleans Recreation
Development Commission, OPA, Service & Innovation, Office of Inspector General, Ethics Review Board, Office
of Independent Police Monitor, Office of Community Development, Office of Workforce Investment, Economic
Development Fund, Neighborhood Housing Improvement, District Attorney, Coroner, Juvenile Court, First City
Court, Civil Court, Municipal & Traffic Court, Criminal District Court, Sheriff’s Office, Clerk of Criminal District
Court, Registrar of Voters, Judicial Retirement, Enterprise Funds

Please let me know if you have other questions or concerns, happy to walk through or speak to anyone on these
topics.

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

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is unknown, or the
message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or passsword.



From: Gabriel Morley
To: Emily F. Wolff
Cc: Christina A. Hamilton; Ross Matthews; Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: Re: Vulnerable workers return to work?
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:11:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

Just got off the phone. 
It's as you and I discussed. Staff can take annual leave or sick leave if they are sick. 

On May 15, 2020 1:31 PM, "Emily F. Wolff" <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov> wrote:
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I meant to mention this to Gilbert when I met with him this AM. Christina-- I think Gabe gave
you a ring this morning if you have time to chat. 

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

From: Christina A. Hamilton <CHamilton@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 6:43 PM
To: Gabriel Morley <gmorley@nolalibrary.org>
Cc: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Ross Matthews <RMatthews@nolalibrary.org>; Gilbert
A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: Vulnerable workers return to work?
 
Good evening Dr. Morley.  Please give me a call @658-8607. 
 
Respectfully,
Christina Hamilton

mailto:GMorley@nolalibrary.org
mailto:Emily.Wolff@nola.gov
mailto:CHamilton@nola.gov
mailto:RMatthews@nolalibrary.org
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov
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Christina Hamilton, MPH, SHRM-SCP| Interim Assistant CAO | Human Resources
Chief Administrative Office
 
1300 Perdido Street | Suite 9E06 | New Orleans, LA 70112 | 504.658.8607| chamilton@nola.gov
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION This electronic transmission and any documents
attached hereto may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for
use by the recipient named above. If you have received this electronic message in error please notify the sender and
delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of information received
in error or otherwise is strictly prohibited.
 

From: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Christina A. Hamilton <CHamilton@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Cc: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Ross Matthews <RMatthews@nolalibrary.org>
Subject: Vulnerable workers return to work?
 

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

 
Hi
 
We've been trying to get some clarity on the status of vulnerable workers after civil leave
expires. 
 
Prior to the CARES Act memo, the library had about 60 individuals who self-identified as
vulnerable. Now that we are requiring library staff return to work to prepare for re-opening,
many of those vulnerable workers are in limbo. We have advised them if they cannot return to
work they need to follow existing leave policies, meaning they need to use sick leave or
vacation.  Is that your understanding, and is that consistent with other city departments? 
 
If it is not obvious, we have no capacity to segregate vulnerable workers in offices and/or
assign them tasks. Nor do we have necessary tasks to assign them if they were to stay home. 
 
Are you aware of any other alternatives?
 
Separate question:  An employee is refusing to wear a mask because she has COPD and is a
smoker. Can she wear a face shield instead?
   
 
Dr. Gabriel Morley  |  Executive Director - City Librarian

mailto:chamilton@nola.gov


Phone: 504.596.2600  |  219 Loyola Ave, New Orleans, LA 70112

 
 
New Orleans Public Library: Transforming Lives, Enriching Neighborhoods, and Preserving
History
 



From: Christina A. Hamilton
To: Emily F. Wolff
Cc: Ross Matthews; Gilbert A. Montaño; Gabriel Morley
Subject: RE: Vulnerable workers return to work?
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:47:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Got it.  Calling now
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:45 PM
To: Christina A. Hamilton <CHamilton@nola.gov>
Cc: Ross Matthews <RMatthews@nolalibrary.org>; Gilbert A. Montaño
<Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Gabriel Morley <gmorley@nolalibrary.org>
Subject: Re: Vulnerable workers return to work?
 
214-7599
 
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

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C9DD61AE06124454BE080E068DEC4631-CHAMILTON
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From YOUR census response

Census New Orleans

 

From: Christina A. Hamilton <CHamilton@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:42 PM
To: Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>
Cc: Ross Matthews <RMatthews@nolalibrary.org>; Gilbert A. Montaño
<Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Gabriel Morley <gmorley@nolalibrary.org>
Subject: RE: Vulnerable workers return to work?
 
Yes, what is his number
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:31 PM
To: Christina A. Hamilton <CHamilton@nola.gov>; Gabriel Morley <gmorley@nolalibrary.org>
Cc: Ross Matthews <RMatthews@nolalibrary.org>; Gilbert A. Montaño
<Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
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
mailto:gmorley@nolalibrary.org
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
To: Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff
Subject: Re: <ACTION REQUIRED> Department Phased Reopening Plans
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:43:35 AM
Attachments: NOPL.docx

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

Hi

I'm attaching the library document. 

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
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:56 PM
To: Lisa D. Alexis <Lisa.Alexis@nola.gov>; Leslie Alley <LTAlley@frenchmarket.org>; Michael M.
Antoine <Mantoine@nola.gov>; Collin M. Arnold <Cmarnold@nola.gov>; Jennifer L. Avegno M.D.
<Jennifer.Avegno@nola.gov>; Larry Barabino <Larry.Barabino@nola.gov>; Dante M. Bidwell
<Dmbidwell@nola.gov>; Bryan D. Block <bdblock@nola.gov>; Ray J. Bolling <Rjbolling@nola.gov>;
Brian Boyle <Brian.Boyle@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Laura B. Bryan
<Lbbryan@nola.gov>; Taylor Casey <tacasey@nola.gov>; Dane Ciolino <Dane.Ciolino@nola.gov>;
Cynthia M. Connick <cmconnick@nola.gov>; Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>; Tiffany
Crawford <Tiffany.Crawford@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Kim T. DeLarge,
Jr. <ktdelargejr@nola.gov>; Kevin Dolliole <kevind@flymsy.com>; Terry J. Ebbert
<Terry.Ebbert@nola.gov>; Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>; Shaun D. Ferguson
<Sdferguson@nola.gov>; Brian D. Firstley <Bdfirstley@nola.gov>; Catherine Garcia
<catherine.garcia@nola.gov>; David S. Gavlinski <Dsgavlinski@nola.gov>; Monika A. Gerhart
<Monika.Gerhart@nola.gov>; Cary M. Grant <Cmgrant@nola.gov>; Ramsey J. Green
<Ramsey.Green@nola.gov>; Martha J. Griset <Mjgriset@nola.gov>; Christina A. Hamilton
<CHamilton@nola.gov>; Derry Harper <dharper@nolaoig.gov>; Camille M. Hazeur
<Cmhazeur@nola.gov>; Stephanie M. Hennings <smhennings@nola.gov>; Nicole J. Heyman
<Nicole.Heyman@nola.gov>; Lisa M. Hudson <lmhudson@nola.gov>; Susan Hutson
<shutson@nolaipm.gov>; Tammie T. Jackson <ttjackson@nola.gov>; Jesse Evans, Jr
<jevans2@nola.gov>; Keith J. LaGrange <Keith.Lagrange@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue
<Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Sunni LeBeouf <Sunni.Lebeouf@nola.gov>; Ellen M. Lee <Emlee@nola.gov>;
Clarence Lymon <clarence.lymon@nola.gov>; Ann E. Macdonald <Aemacdonald@nola.gov>;
Timothy A. McConnell <Tmcconnell@nola.gov>; Dwight L. Mckenna <dwight.mckenna@nola.gov>;
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New Orleans Public Library 

Phased re-opening document







· Services: Which are being offered in-person vs remote now? And how will that change as we move into phase 1 and phase 2? What impact to service delivery should the public expect (ie. increased wait times, etc.)?



The library is currently offering a 24/7 all-digital experience. We are circulating more than 10,000 items per week electronically. We are also offering telephone reference. All fines and fees are waived. 



Phase 1 plan includes 24/7 digital services and contactless print material pick/up drop off. All staff have been advised to return to their respective work locations May 18, except MLK due to its co-location in a school. (Efforts will be made to coordinate drop off/pick up at NORDC location in the Lower Ninth Ward.) The libraries will not be open to the public in Phase 1. Staff will wear masks and social distance inside the libraries. Containers will be placed outside for patrons to return materials. Those materials will be quarantined for up to five days, then cleaned and re-shelved. (We currently have about 55,000 print materials checked out.) Patrons may request print material in Phase 1. Staff will package those materials and place them outside the library door after coordinating pick up with the patron. At no time will staff interact physically with patrons. We are not offering any computer/printing/programming services. 



[bookmark: _GoBack]Phase 2 planning depends on patron demand and the success of Phase 1 operations. If demand for print material is manageable and meets patron expectations we can continue contactless drop off/pick up services.  If demand exceeds our expectations, we can begin providing appointment services. Patrons can arrange appointments to enter the building to browse the shelves or use a computer on a limited basis. Patrons should use self-check machines to ensure contactless practices. If demand for print material is significant, and we feel our ability to manage health/safety expectations for staff and the public is adequate, we could open large, regional libraries under the 25% occupancy rule.          







· Service hours: What hours are services being offered in-person vs remote now? And how will this change as we move into phase 1 and phase 2? Will you offer special service hours to accommodate vulnerable populations?



Digital library service hours are 24/7.

Phase 1 contactless drop off/pick up of materials will be from 10-5 Monday-Friday. If demand exists for Saturday drop off/pick up hours we can adjust based on need. 

Phase 2 hours would most likely remain 10-5 unless there is significant demand for additional hours. 

We could easily offer special hours to vulnerable populations – if necessary. 





 

· Employees: Which/how many employees are working remotely vs in the workplace now? How will that change as we move into phase 1 and phase 2? What special accommodations are you making for vulnerable populations? Are meetings being held virtually? How are you communicating to employees to stay home if sick? How are you / will you ensure that employees in the workplace wash hands, clean workspaces, and cover mouths when coughing or sneezing?



We currently have 18 employees deemed essential. Fifteen of those individuals are working remotely. 

In Phase 1, essential personnel still have the option to work remotely. We anticipate authorizing 8-10 other individuals to work from home. 

In Phase 2, essential personnel still have the option to work remotely, as well as the 8-10 newly authorized individuals. 

I’m not sure what special accommodations can be made for vulnerable populations. 

We have advised employees via email to stay home if they are sick. Regional managers will be meeting F2F with staff on May 18 to reiterate the workplace guidelines (masks, hand washing, social distancing, stay home if sick etc.)

Managers are charged with ensuring employees wash hands, clean workspaces, cover mouths etc. 







· Workplace: What changes have you implemented in your workplace? How will those change as we move into phase 1 and phase 2? For example, how have/will you adopt the following measures: controlled entry and temperature checks (other than those at City Hall main entrance points), rigorous cleaning, common area closures, plastic shields, signage to encourage social distancing, tape lines on floor to space queues, employee workspace spacing (at least 6 ft apart), face masks, hand soap, sanitizer, etc.



Changes are underway to re-orient work areas to ensure social distancing.

Changes are underway to redesign public spaces to ensure social distancing. 

Hand sanitizing stations will be installed at the entrance to every library prior to opening to the public. 

Plexi-shields will be installed at each circulation desk. 

Depending on when we re-open to the public we will control entry by appointment, or by physical count based on occupancy guidelines at the time. 

We do not intend to do temperature checks. 

Our custodians and staff have been advised to clean every two hours. 

Staff have been advised common areas are off limits. 

Plexi-shields have been ordered and will be installed before re-opening to the public. 

Signage has been developed and will be installed May 18. 

Taping lines on the floor will be done May 18-22.

   





· Budgetary impact: How will these changes impact your spending, revenue collection, etc.?



Revenue collection will be down slightly because we have waived all fines. It is less than 1% of our total budget. 

Workplace changes should not affect our budget significantly. We plan to use trust fund money for one-time purchases that are not reimbursed by FEMA. 

Ongoing costs like additional hand sanitizer, wipes etc. can be managed within the current budget. 





 

· Other: What other challenges are you encountering or anticipating? What other plans are you making to prepare for the transitions to phase 1 and phase 2?



Our biggest challenge will be human resources. We anticipate a lot of confusion, as well as a lot of anxiety and mini-aggressions. 

When we re-open to the public, our biggest challenge will be enforcement of any guidelines. For example, if someone refuses to wear a mask/social distance, how are we going to respond? NOPD? 

Operationally, our biggest challenge will be separating and re-locating public computers in order to maintain social distancing. An even bigger challenge will be how to help people on a computer if we must stay 6 feet away from them.   





Julien P. Meyer <Jpmeyer@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Gabriel
Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>; David W. Morris <dwmorris@nola.gov>; Eldridge Morris
<Eldridge.Morris@nola.gov>; Roman Nelson <Rnelson@nola.gov>; Greg R. Nichols
<grnichols@nola.gov>; Emily Nichols <Emily.Nichols@nola.gov>; Emily Nichols
<Emily.Nichols@nola.gov>; Julius M. Nunn <jmnunn@nola.gov>; Elliott Perkins
<ceperkins@nola.gov>; Mary G. Pettingill <Mgpettingill@nola.gov>; Sarah McLaughlin Porteous
<snmclaughlin@nola.gov>; John D. Pourciau <John.Pourciau@nola.gov>; Chantell H. Reed
<Chantell.Reed@nola.gov>; Winston H. Reid <Whreid@nola.gov>; Jonathan M. Rhodes
<Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>; Freda G. Richardson
<Fgrichardson@nola.gov>; Claudia Riegel <criegel@nola.gov>; Robert D. Rivers
<rdrivers@nola.gov>; William T. Salmeron <Wtsalmeron@nola.gov>; Romy S. Samuel
<rssamuel@nola.gov>; Melissa A. Schigoda <MASchigoda@nola.gov>; Jeffrey E. Schwartz
<Jeschwartz@nola.gov>; Yulbritton D. Shy <ydshy@nola.gov>; Zachary R. Smith
<Zrsmith@nola.gov>; Vincent A. Smith <viasmith@nola.gov>; Whitney L. Soenksen
<Wlsoenksen@nola.gov>; Tenisha Stevens <Tenisha.Stevens@nola.gov>; Johnny M. Stone
<jmstone@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Cynthia S. Sylvain-Lear
<Cslear@nola.gov>; Joseph W. Threat Sr <Jwthreatsr@nola.gov>; Michael G. Tidwell
<Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Matt R. Torri <mrtorri@nola.gov>; Amy B. Trepagnier
<abtrepagnier@nola.gov>; Sunae S. Villavaso <Sunae.Villavaso@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Kyshun Webster Sr <Kyshun.Webster@nola.gov>; Norman L. White
<Norman.White@nola.gov>; Marjorianna B. Willman <marjorianna.willman@nola.gov>; Jonathan T.
Wisbey <Jtwisbey@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>;
Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: <ACTION REQUIRED> Department Phased Reopening Plans
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Department Leaders –  
 
Thank you again for your personal sacrifices and outstanding service to the public during this
challenging time. As the spread of COVID-19 begins to slow, we are beginning to see the light at the
end of the tunnel. As many of you know, we are monitoring the data and anticipating a phased
reopening of the economy when our public health experts advise that it is safe to do so. While the
situation is still very fluid, Louisiana could potentially see a transition from Stay at Home to Phase 1
as soon as May 15.
 
Over the next few days, the Mayor and I would like to request that you develop a thoughtful and
thorough plan for a phased reopening to the public for each of your agencies. Please, send your
plan directly to me by COB on Friday, May 15 or prior. 
 
We are asking that your plans clearly articulate the following components:

Services: Which are being offered in-person vs remote now? And how will that change as we
move into phase 1 and phase 2? What impact to service delivery should the public expect (ie.
increased wait times, etc.)?



Service hours: What hours are services being offered in-person vs remote now? And how will
this change as we move into phase 1 and phase 2? Will you offer special service hours to
accommodate vulnerable populations?
Employees: Which/how many employees are working remotely vs in the workplace now?
How will that change as we move into phase 1 and phase 2? What special accommodations
are you making for vulnerable populations? Are meetings being held virtually? How are you
communicating to employees to stay home if sick? How are you / will you ensure that
employees in the workplace wash hands, clean workspaces, and cover mouths when coughing
or sneezing?
Workplace: What changes have you implemented in your workplace? How will those change
as we move into phase 1 and phase 2? For example, how have/will you adopt the following
measures: controlled entry and temperature checks (other than those at City Hall main
entrance points), rigorous cleaning, common area closures, plastic shields, signage to
encourage social distancing, tape lines on floor to space queues, employee workspace spacing
(at least 6 ft apart), face masks, hand soap, sanitizer, etc.
Budgetary impact: How will these changes impact your spending, revenue collection, etc.?
Other: What other challenges are you encountering or anticipating? What other plans are you
making to prepare for the transitions to phase 1 and phase 2?

 
Please find a summary of the available guidance below and links to addition detail.
 
As we ask New Orleans’ businesses to adapt to the changing situation in a way that promotes the
public’s health, we expect our own department leaders to lead by example. We know your creativity
and resourcefulness will be a tremendous asset in this effort. Thank you all for your continued
cooperation and support.
 
Sincerely,
 
Gilbert A. Montaño
Chief Administrative Officer
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido St., Suite 9E06
(o) 504.658.8900 | (e) gilbert.montano@nola.gov
 
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
 
 
Reopening Guidance

mailto:gilbert.montano@nola.gov


 
Employees

Employees should work from home whenever possible. That could include returning workers
in phases.
Meetings should be conducted through virtual communication whenever possible.
Employees who are not feeling well, either with a fever or other unusual feeling should
remain home.
Vulnerable employees (over 65 years of age and/or with a co-morbid condition like diabetes,
hypertension, comprised immune system, etc.) should be considered for special
accommodations.
Employees in the workplace should remain at least six feet apart.
Cloth masks or face coverings should be worn, especially by employees when interacting
with or in the presence of coworkers or the public (per CDC guidance). Masks are not required
to be highly specialized (disposable surgical masks or N95s) unless required by the industry
environment.
Frequent hand washing with warm water and soap (or an alcohol-based hand sanitizer)
should be done regularly, particularly after coming into contact with any materials, surfaces,
packages, etc.
Everyone should cover their mouth when coughing and sneezing, by using a handkerchief,
disposable tissue or the inner elbow.

 
Workplace

Maximize online services provided to residents to reduce the need to come into the
workplace.
Control entry to offices via appointment or other metering methods and consider
maintaining special hours for vulnerable citizens.
Phase 1 occupancy should be limited to 25 percent, including employees and customers.
Enhanced, robust cleaning should happen daily at all workplaces and surfaced wiped multiple
times a day.
Common areas like a break room should remain closed.
Plastic shields should separate those frequently in contact with customers/public especially
those employees at fixed locations, like retail counters.
Utilize signage and decals and make regular announcement to remind visitors of six feet
social distancing guidelines.

 
Resources

https://www.whitehouse.gov/openingamerica/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/guidance-business-response.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/general-business-faq.html
https://www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3990.pdf
https://gov.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/newsroom/detail/2479
https://ready.nola.gov/incident/coronavirus/safe-reopening/

 

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
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=0788f345-59e20979-078819b7-866fa2a80457-03c63971d553a791&q=1&e=8350f4f7-0d3d-497f-80c4-ed6eda9f1624&u=https%3A%2F%2Fready.nola.gov%2Fincident%2Fcoronavirus%2Fsafe-reopening%2F


From: BGR
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: BGR | Think with Us about New BGR Research Topics
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:04:13 AM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
passsword.

MAY 15, 2020

Think with Us about New BGR Research Topics

By Amy L. Glovinsky
President & CEO﻿
Samuel Zemurray Chair in Research Leadership

mailto:bgrevents@bgr.org
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov


The Bureau of Governmental Research (BGR) is assembling a new research agenda. This is
an ordinary task for us. We do it at predetermined intervals to reset the focus of our research
and update our work plan to capture existing and emerging policy issues. We look for topics
where our recommendations can appreciably improve the performance of local government in
terms of efficiency, effectiveness, accountability and transparency.

We mine our government monitoring database and BGR report library for new topics. Often,
our areas of focus reassert themselves over years and decades to create a continuous thread
of discussion on which new reports can build. But the extraordinary circumstances we are
living and working through right now must inform our usual processes. We are compelled to
alter our routine to achieve broader awareness of the opportunity and necessity for our public
policy work. As a result, we are intensifying our internal diligence and external outreach. And
we are asking for your participation. We want you to think with us about priority research
issues BGR should address in the next 18 months, which is the span of the work plan we will
adopt.

BGR is a private, nonprofit, independent research organization dedicated to informed public
policy making and the effective use of public resources for the improvement of government in
the New Orleans metropolitan area. Our research and reporting defines our organization as
an objective, nonpartisan voice on local public policy issues. Our policy recommendations
have often provided a foundation for better performance by government.

The post-pandemic horizon presents a host of policy issues for local governments, ranging
from issues the pandemic caused or exacerbated to issues that called for attention long
before. Citizens and policymakers engaging in the hard work of confronting these issues will
require reliable information and objective analyses on which they can make decisions. BGR’s
unique public service responds precisely to this need.

With this context, let us know your thoughts on how BGR could focus its research for
significant impact in the coming months: https://bit.ly/opentonewideas

The following information about our current work plan, including its purpose and the types of
topics we research and write about, might spark ideas, and we are hopeful that you will share
them with us.

Delivering on Our Current Work Plan

BGR has published 14 reports since launching its current work plan in January 2019. They
are part of an online library of more than 200 reports published since 1996.

BGR’s research reports provide facts, background, analysis and recommendations to help
government in the greater New Orleans area work better for citizens and businesses. Here is
a snapshot of some of the key reports BGR has produced under our current work plan.

The Lost Penny: An Analysis of the Orleans Parish Hotel
Tax Structure, January 2019. This report explained the
complex assortment of hotel taxes in New Orleans and
compared it to best practices for taxation as well as state
and national norms. It found, among other things, that the
City of New Orleans’ hotel taxes for general municipal
purposes were too low due to the suspension of a 1% tax
more than 50 years earlier. The Legislature ended the
suspension in 2019, an action that will provide new annual
revenue for City and Sewerage & Water Board
infrastructure.

$1 Billion Question Revisited: Updating BGR’s 2015 Analysis of Orleans Parish Tax

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3088450e-6ee3ab81-3088affc-86f5d23e03f3-913ffe9d5f543bff&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOnBiaM9Abv3v0XvmCZ6HhqUbVtaHkP9YBoTjeuNYcuB7hMXUGd-skfFbGv-p52UutnsL2h7DZAfKUQ-BBOmIOpoE6ane4QG_0A%3D%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=6024aff2-3e4f417d-60244500-86f5d23e03f3-f5c0c51bd45705b4&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOnBiaM9Abv3vjIQ_dOsRgJD7rgMb1KoM0h5lrTckL3CIiyy_V5UR1HGk3EzSiWfsYDRzbNBi5yODuzCHt5AaBvmVUiMzpjvSig%3D%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=bf2d1525-e146fbaa-bf2dffd7-86f5d23e03f3-ec370f824d57d707&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOsquqDz46HPa-0O_JZzJxKEmhs5WuHaUq3cTiuCRmC0RPk7CcyFCfCC8lAvkK4bxUB07g2zx_c3s9TOyYeXSA0ovQRQ-AmHlV2HGmy81fFHaX05tr26IRi40kCyuIMGh7C26DTOPKwo2QPDlXeaQ43UBhwwZmW-HNpE3tKrZyw-v%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=bf2d1525-e146fbaa-bf2dffd7-86f5d23e03f3-ec370f824d57d707&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOsquqDz46HPa-0O_JZzJxKEmhs5WuHaUq3cTiuCRmC0RPk7CcyFCfCC8lAvkK4bxUB07g2zx_c3s9TOyYeXSA0ovQRQ-AmHlV2HGmy81fFHaX05tr26IRi40kCyuIMGh7C26DTOPKwo2QPDlXeaQ43UBhwwZmW-HNpE3tKrZyw-v%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=392a0bad-6741e522-392ae15f-86f5d23e03f3-10589efb3d57282b&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOsquqDz46HPa-0O_JZzJxKEmhs5WuHaUq3cTiuCRmC0RPk7CcyFCfCC8lAvkK4bxUB07g2zx_c3s9TOyYeXSA0ovQRQ-AmHlV2HGmy81fFHaX05tr26IRi40kCyuIMGh7C26DTOPKwo2QPDlXeaQ43UBhwwZmW-HNpE3tKrZyw-v%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
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Revenues, April 2019. As a follow-up to a 2015 BGR report calling for a more optimal
allocation of tax revenues in Orleans Parish, this report updated the picture of local
taxes and funding priorities to help public officials and citizens align tax dedications
with high-priority needs. The report also reviewed progress toward reevaluating tax
allocations. BGR reiterated its call for the City of New Orleans to conduct a
comprehensive review of tax dedications.

A Look Back to Plan Ahead: Analyzing Past New Orleans Budgets to Guide Funding
Priorities, October 2019. This report analyzed growth in revenues and changes in
expenditures in the City of New Orleans’ General Fund from 2010 to 2019 to help
identify how budget priorities evolved and why. BGR pointed to ways the City can
make better use of existing resources to meet high-priority needs and called for the
City to conduct a comprehensive review of the budget for opportunities to cut costs or
slow their growth. It also identified specific departments and budget line items that
warrant further scrutiny. Further, BGR urged the City to develop a long-term financial
plan.

 
Assessing the Assessor: Progress on Property Assessment Reform in New Orleans,
November 2019. This report evaluated the Orleans Parish Assessor’s Office nearly a
decade after voters replaced seven independently elected assessors with a single
parishwide office. Among the findings: the single assessor has made strides in some
areas important to implementing a model assessment system in New Orleans. BGR
also noted, however, that the assessor has made inadequate progress in some
fundamental areas, including valuation practices, exemption administration and public
transparency.

Learning Curve: A Guide to Navigating School Funding in New
Orleans’ Unified District, March 2020. This report presents a
comprehensive explanation of K-12 public school funding in
New Orleans less than two years since the unification of the
city’s school system under the control of the Orleans Parish
School Board and its district, NOLA Public Schools. The report
is a guide for citizens, policymakers and others working to
ensure fair funding allocations for charter schools and efficient
management and oversight of the school system.

Conventional Wisdom: Pausing the Convention Hotel Deal to Assess the Pandemic’s
Impact and Reduce Public Costs, April 2020. Our latest report on the proposed 1,200-
room convention headquarters hotel for the New Orleans Ernest N. Morial Convention
Center highlights the need to assess the coronavirus pandemic’s impacts on tourism
and conventions, and significantly reduce the public’s nearly $800 million cost over 40
years. The report includes BGR’s pre-pandemic analysis that raises questions about
the size and necessity of the proposed public contributions in the tentative deal.

BGR’s research team continues its focus on adding long-term value to the public dialogue on
matters that significantly affect citizens and business across the greater New Orleans area.
Reports in progress include:
 

A re-examination of Sewerage and Water Board governance to understand whether
citizens could be better served by different processes or an alternate model.

 
An analysis of options to overcome historical problems in the relationship between the
Orleans Parish Sheriff and the City of New Orleans in governing and funding the parish
jail.

 
Development of recommendations for the State Legislature to bring Louisiana’s overly
broad tax exemption for nonprofit-owned property in line with national norms to more
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fairly distribute the tax burden among property owners.
 

A review of economic development tax incentives in Orleans, Jefferson and St.
Tammany parishes for greater efficiency and effectiveness.

What Research Ideas Does BGR Consider?

We consider all ideas we receive. As mentioned above, some come from our continuous
monitoring of public entities in Orleans, Jefferson and St. Tammany parishes. Some topics
are an outgrowth of prior reports. Other ideas come to us throughout the year by email or in
conversations with concerned citizens and policymakers who attend our public forums. 

BGR looks for research ideas in five substantive areas, as shown in the chart:

General Administration and Structure, which covers issues related to general
government functions and organization, such as the performance of the City of New
Orleans and the Jefferson and St. Tammany parish governments, the administration of
local civil service systems and governmental ethics.

Infrastructure, which includes streets, water and sewer systems, and flood control
and stormwater management.



Government Finance, which covers issues related to budgeting for municipal
operations, assessments, taxation, pensions and contracting.

Essential Services and Core Systems, which includes systems and services that
every community must have to provide quality education, public safety, public
transportation and recreation for citizens.

Public Involvement in the Private Sector, which studies areas in which the public
and private sectors come together to serve citizens, businesses and visitors, such as
economic development, tourism, conventions and sports, planning and zoning laws,
and housing subsidies.

As you might suspect, we receive more research suggestions than we can address. We
prioritize projects by evaluating each one based on time sensitivity, the necessity for BGR’s
work to inform the public dialogue, and the potential for improved outcomes that will benefit
the residents and businesses in the region. Our board of directors ultimately approves the
work plan.

The Best Time to Submit Your Ideas is…Now

Please submit ideas for the BGR work plan as soon as you can. Time is of the essence, as
we are beginning our update now.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Send Us Your Research Ideas

Read More from BGR

This article is part of BGR's Perspectives on
Public Policy series, which features  insights
from BGR team members about the
organization and its work in the metropolitan
New Orleans area.

The Bureau of Governmental Research (BGR) is a private, nonprofit, independent
research organization dedicated to informed public policy making and the effective use of
public resources for the improvement of government in the New Orleans metropolitan area.
For more information, visit www.bgr.org.

To maintain our independence, we rely on the private support of individuals, businesses
and foundations, and do not seek public funding or contracts. Please consider supporting our
work by becoming a member of BGR.

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2e2976de-70429851-2e299c2c-86f5d23e03f3-7c977685acb3f3dd&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOnBiaM9Abv3v0XvmCZ6HhqUbVtaHkP9YBoTjeuNYcuB7hMXUGd-skfFbGv-p52UutnsL2h7DZAfKUQ-BBOmIOpoE6ane4QG_0A%3D%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=bf54d10f-e13f3f80-bf543bfd-86f5d23e03f3-6f0f564dbaa9ac7c&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOnBiaM9Abv3vOVeqqk4jYqsB0kby5CADMFfxWGcZELgHO53UPNZlPn39WxpPWJHE9mwh6HIUhIFIire72tyCWTZV3Pr8D46NlsHxG7PmOyGnI8SQPTeAhtEDACMQwGCptoGyrCpYqBJSz1j_wMIHBnt3XX3NgSW-TFBlg0ymqH1j%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=bf54d10f-e13f3f80-bf543bfd-86f5d23e03f3-6f0f564dbaa9ac7c&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOnBiaM9Abv3vOVeqqk4jYqsB0kby5CADMFfxWGcZELgHO53UPNZlPn39WxpPWJHE9mwh6HIUhIFIire72tyCWTZV3Pr8D46NlsHxG7PmOyGnI8SQPTeAhtEDACMQwGCptoGyrCpYqBJSz1j_wMIHBnt3XX3NgSW-TFBlg0ymqH1j%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3e85a946-60ee47c9-3e8543b4-86f5d23e03f3-511ccefdac7fe601&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOnBiaM9Abv3vOVeqqk4jYqsB0kby5CADMFfxWGcZELgHO53UPNZlPn39WxpPWJHE9mwh6HIUhIFIire72tyCWTZV3Pr8D46NlsHxG7PmOyGnI8SQPTeAhtEDACMQwGCptoGyrCpYqBJSz1j_wMIHBnt3XX3NgSW-TFBlg0ymqH1j%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=f1976609-affc8886-f1978cfb-86f5d23e03f3-80158040d81e4e01&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOphTzc0LXHnmpWJvCP2iw5mQ7Rm4XsNK-WQj6TXbl8R76CPIRPydQWLBvvVwzG8ySpXvn6ug0gisXEhOYz2Jhfg%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D


Become a Member

STAY IN TOUCH WITH BGR

 ‌  ‌  ‌  ‌

BGR | 1055 St.Charles Ave. Suite 200, New Orleans, LA 70130 (504) 525-4152

Unsubscribe gilbert.montano@nola.gov

Update Profile | About Constant Contact

Sent by bgrevents@bgr.org in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9c2cdab7-c2473438-9c2c3045-86f5d23e03f3-eebd7888da1c15e1&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOjXDbG6YEixJwojRUOEIS_IAsL2IHLYhJTW5SZ5692VKFa2ByHgppuKxS4PzTgFeD3bUjoa69b954p8W0I6Vg7N2Fw8jlJbaD21MOOppXwyduTTpD_XSIpo%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=fc7d8714-a216699b-fc7d6de6-86f5d23e03f3-21ee284714dae0d6&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOp-y2TvidHbSg1l4QMA-WGY-TJLWvX9Dymrhpu9Lekj6MjBJAY4NYrJeYWSTbRKOWqMDgo1FPXUoB-18y-WxHWJI7gE5ewyDvq715Cx45fMx%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=fc7d8714-a216699b-fc7d6de6-86f5d23e03f3-21ee284714dae0d6&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOp-y2TvidHbSg1l4QMA-WGY-TJLWvX9Dymrhpu9Lekj6MjBJAY4NYrJeYWSTbRKOWqMDgo1FPXUoB-18y-WxHWJI7gE5ewyDvq715Cx45fMx%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=441b41d2-1a70af5d-441bab20-86f5d23e03f3-3fa5a1b3676a3fd7&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOp-y2TvidHbSbfbR9W2JQk0_XfHzcCSBbGfBywG6toQjVI2HmH7nSjESkr0eHqJAeqr5-ICQ-HviqYVNUFyVeAfHRHbAwxkv9w%3D%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=441b41d2-1a70af5d-441bab20-86f5d23e03f3-3fa5a1b3676a3fd7&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOp-y2TvidHbSbfbR9W2JQk0_XfHzcCSBbGfBywG6toQjVI2HmH7nSjESkr0eHqJAeqr5-ICQ-HviqYVNUFyVeAfHRHbAwxkv9w%3D%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c0cceac0-9ea7044f-c0cc0032-86f5d23e03f3-1711b340c2076fe1&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOtWE_PV-FpJx2l18O_zrS5rYKNLAfddRs7Y-FHbE45MvTkiGhpN06I8Bp1I93-OJ3PUwUWv7JO6cGx1i_5esBWIi8oAHR-bNtg%3D%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c0cceac0-9ea7044f-c0cc0032-86f5d23e03f3-1711b340c2076fe1&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOtWE_PV-FpJx2l18O_zrS5rYKNLAfddRs7Y-FHbE45MvTkiGhpN06I8Bp1I93-OJ3PUwUWv7JO6cGx1i_5esBWIi8oAHR-bNtg%3D%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d8571237-863cfcb8-d857f8c5-86f5d23e03f3-904a9619d85be45b&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOp9ubyjM6oCTxDSFeIX616HDA3czsjhoZcDz1mKYeQL-uU4pnZ2AOFO3In8jR8PZtR6113XFndnhU6HeSCiKd2TR2gu0DAyvCt_80QXGr3CGHNzAKtHd6Y64UcB1Hejs8DW2ues0L3LNXoFzQPa-dBM%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d8571237-863cfcb8-d857f8c5-86f5d23e03f3-904a9619d85be45b&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001CXTL_mX4tE5BDl7E0V8-42IjuDNBLMQ5y7ltm2zTf70dFulW0nUGOp9ubyjM6oCTxDSFeIX616HDA3czsjhoZcDz1mKYeQL-uU4pnZ2AOFO3In8jR8PZtR6113XFndnhU6HeSCiKd2TR2gu0DAyvCt_80QXGr3CGHNzAKtHd6Y64UcB1Hejs8DW2ues0L3LNXoFzQPa-dBM%3D%26c%3DRhtKjHUPpRys3rNLlD4nLdXwx7F-voH8Rq-aCBa6CRKty-Ky_KfQuQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DqlfxhjU0NkDUsA0g_hdJooZ6t75RS098ERMulZn3SohspxgQd592YQ%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=291fc643-777428cc-291f2cb1-86f5d23e03f3-6f3ec16bbbdb23c1&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=https%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Dun%26m%3D001QlaxYJ4ctE-sHs8GhffYhg%253D%26ch%3D37230f50-21cf-11ea-ae43-d4ae52a2c97b%26ca%3D540a1c61-c667-47c0-a6c7-6fff923780a4
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=5a38d933-045337bc-5a3833c1-86f5d23e03f3-9839ecf73cdf2011&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=https%3A%2F%2Fvisitor.constantcontact.com%2Fdo%3Fp%3Doo%26m%3D001QlaxYJ4ctE-sHs8GhffYhg%253D%26ch%3D37230f50-21cf-11ea-ae43-d4ae52a2c97b%26ca%3D540a1c61-c667-47c0-a6c7-6fff923780a4
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=4324385e-1d4fd6d1-4324d2ac-86f5d23e03f3-a14cdc6ed7c858f0&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Flegal%2Fabout-constant-contact
mailto:bgrevents@bgr.org
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d61bbc21-887052ae-d61b56d3-86f5d23e03f3-17dc771c1943602a&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF19_3GE
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3b7c41dd-6517af52-3b7cab2f-86f5d23e03f3-45a6a6ebeb933791&q=1&e=57204f0b-aedc-435a-bd84-482f54d7809f&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.constantcontact.com%2Findex.jsp%3Fcc%3Dnge%26rmc%3DVF19_3GE


Safe Reopening
Protecting public health and safety will continue to drive the City of New Orleans’ response to COVID-19. With sustained low case numbers, ramped up testing, and other key
milestones, the City may begin to ease restrictions in phases. This will be done gradually, intentionally, and based on data that weighs potential benefits against the threat to our
community, especially our most vulnerable residents. It is possible that New Orleans, like other communities, will go through several waves of outbreaks, restrictions, and easing.
The more our residents follow safe guidelines, the faster we can return to a sense of normalcy.

Safe reopening procedures and decisions will be informed by State and Federal guidance, an internal City task force, external advisory groups, and robust data analysis.

View COVID-19 Data Dashboard

Decline in cases
Sustained trend of low and declining new cases

Increased testing capabilities
Supplies, staffing, and lab capacity to consistently test 4 to 5% of the population each month

Robust isolation procedures
Robust contact tracing, monitoring, and isolation capacity to rapidly isolate new cases and their close contacts

Milestones to Progress
Specific public health milestones must be met before the City will begin to ease restrictions and progress from one phase to another. If these criteria are not met or if there is
a spike in cases or deaths, it may be necessary to move back to stricter measures.

Back to top

From: Michael G. Tidwell
To: Gilbert A. Montaño; John D. Pourciau; Liana Elliott; Clifton M. Davis; Sunni LeBeouf; Arthur C. Walton; Collin M. Arnold; Terry J. Ebbert; Timothy A. McConnell; Shaun D. Ferguson; Ramsey J. Green; Ellen M. Lee; Jennifer L. Avegno M.D.;

Tenisha Stevens; Winston H. Reid; Tyrell Morris; Emily Nichols; Tara G. Richard; Camille A. Alexander; Emily F. Wolff; Joshua O. Cox; Larry Barabino; Kyshun Webster Sr; Chad J. Brown; Jonathan T. Wisbey; Norman L. White; Gabriel Morley;
Ray J. Bolling; Jabarie R. Walker; Monika A. Gerhart; Kevin Dolliole; David W. Morris; Laura B. Bryan; Jonathan M. Rhodes; Zachary R. Smith; Elliott Perkins; Bryan D. Block; Ann E. Macdonald; Tammie T. Jackson; Cynthia S. Sylvain-Lear;
Sarah McLaughlin Porteous; Vincent A. Smith; Joseph W. Threat Sr; Keith J. LaGrange; Kimberly W. LaGrue; Martha J. Griset; CALLAHAN, David; Claudia Riegel; Brian Boyle; Christy Harowski; Alex Wiggins (Awiggins@rtaforward.org);
Kimberly W. LaGrue; William T. Salmeron; Ann E. Macdonald; David S. Gavlinski; Tara G. Richard; LaToya Cantrell; mmajor@rtaforward.org; Brian C. Lapeyrolerie

Cc: Sunae S. Villavaso; Jeffrey E. Schwartz; Marjorianna B. Willman; Camille M. Hazeur; Lisa D. Alexis; Nicole J. Heyman
Subject: Internal Messaging for Reopening, Phase One
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 5:57:50 AM
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Good morning, team.

As we move into Phase One of reopening the City, it is critical that our internal team and all employees have visibility on what the "new normal" will look like and how it is being
implemented. To that end, we ask that all directors and department heads use the following information to message down-stream to each respective team. Laura Mellem at NOHSEP
and Sarah Babcock at NOHD have done a superhuman job creating and curating a comprehensive body of information detailing all the changes as we begin to ease restrictions and
answering all the questions that are likely to arise.

Please direct all of your people to the Safe Reopening site at the following link. This information is also pasted in to the bottom of this e-mail:
https://ready.nola.gov/incident/coronavirus/safe-reopening/

In addition, please disseminate the attached graphics as appropriate --- providing guidance as to what is different under the new rules and what has not changed. 

You should also be directing employees and residents to an online reporting feature on the website for people to report non-compliant businesses. Tyrell and his team at OPCD have
provided this functionality to communicate complaints for appropriate investigation and enforcement:

https://nola311.org/service-request/

Please push this information out to your direct reports and to all relevant stakeholders. We ask that the Public Safety team distribute this to all appropriate leadership for
dissemination at the district level and down to the "boots on the ground".

Guidance as to how the phased reopening will impact each department will be specified by the individual department heads and the CAO team, and each department should be
messaging those specifics to their people in conjunction with this overall messaging. The public information, and the universal changes and restrictions described below, should be
shared widely and messaged directly to each team from their respective leadership.

Thank you all for your help, and for your leadership. Please reach out to me or my team with any questions. Throughout the day and the weekend, the Comms team will be tapping
some department heads for public messaging in the media regarding Phase One. I thank you in advance for your help and for your time.

-B.

***
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What Stays the Same

Stay home except for essential
needs & permitted activities

Seniors & people with medical
conditions should continue to stay
home

Gatherings limited to "household"
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Wear a mask in public

Practice social distancing, wash
hands & disinfect surfaces
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Healthcare capacity
Healthcare system with adequate capacity to treat both COVID-19 and non-COVID-19 patients without requiring surge capacity, including staffing, facilities, PPE, and
equipment

Stay Home Order Phase One: Safest at Home Phase Two: Safer at Home Phase Three: Safe for Most Phase Four: Safe in a Herd

Phases for a Safe Reopening
The City of New Orleans' phases for a safe reopening are closely aligned with those set by the State of Louisiana and the White House.

BEGINNING MAY 16, 2020

Phase One: Safest at Home
Phase One will ease the Stay Home Order and restrictions on some low-risk operations, while implementing limits on occupancy, social distancing measures, and
requirements for personal protective equipment. If milestones for progress are not met or if there is a spike in cases or deaths, it may be necessary to move back to
stricter measures. Phase One in Orleans Parish will begin at 6 a.m. Saturday, May 16.

What Stays the Same
Continue to stay home except for essential needs and other permitted activities on a limited basis.
Seniors and people with serious medical conditions should continue to stay home.
Gatherings are limited to a household size. Limit the number of people with whom you regularly come into contact to a small and consistent "crew."
Everyone must wear a mask or face covering when performing activities in public.  You do not need to wear a face covering while performing outdoor recreation but
you must abide by all social distancing and hygiene rules.
Practice social distancing, wash hands often, and frequently disinfect surfaces.
Continue to work from home if you are able.
Stay home if you are sick.
If you have been in close contact with someone who is COVID-19 positive, you must quarantine for 14 days.
All non-essential businesses and organizations will continue to stay closed during Phase One, except under the following conditions, as outlined by the Governor’s
Office and the Mayor's Office. These exceptions are only allowed while paired with strict requirements for social distancing, face coverings and other PPE, and
hygiene and cleaning protocols.

Operations Allowed in Phase One
If you have a business or an organization in Orleans Parish, you are required to register with the Louisiana State Fire Marshal’s
Office at OpenSafely.la.gov. Bolded items are specific requirements for businesses operating in Orleans Parish:

SHOPPING MALLS AND RETAIL STORES
Stores with exterior entrances limited to 25% of permitted occupancy. Stores within malls with no exterior entrances remain closed.
Curb-side pickup and online shopping are highly encouraged.

FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS
Restaurants with table service should utilize a reservation or appointment system.
Only bars with a Louisiana Department of Health food permit are allowed to serve food with same restrictions as restaurant.
Outdoor seating is allowed.
Indoor seating is limited to 25% of permitted occupancy.
Tables must be arranged to keep parties at least six feet away from others.
Take out and delivery are highly encouraged.
No restaurant or food service establishment should serve any alcoholic beverage to a patron who is not also purchasing food.
Video poker is not allowed.

BEAUTY SALONS, BARBER SHOPS, AND NAIL SALONS
Service by reservation or appointment only.
Limited to 25% of permitted occupancy.
Chairs must be arranged to keep people at least six feet away from others.
Gloves must be worn and changed between customers. 

HOUSES OF WORSHIP
Services are limited to 25% of permitted occupancy or 100 people, whichever is fewer.
No choirs permitted.
Six feet of distance between people and small groups must be maintained and crowd managers must be provided.
Seniors and people with serious medical conditions should continue to stay home.
Interior gathering spaces (ie fellowship halls, classrooms) cannot be used.
Community assistance services are permitted.
Online or drive-up services are highly encouraged.

CHILDCARE, EARLY LEARNING CENTERS, AND EXTRA CURRICULAR PROGRAMS
Limited to 10 people per group, including adults.
Contact sports are not permitted.

MOVIE THEATERS
Limited to 25% of permitted occupancy or 100 people, whichever is fewer.
Six feet of distance between people and small groups must be maintained and crowd managers must be provided.
Seniors and people with serious medical conditions should continue to stay home.
Interior gathering spaces cannot be used.

MUSEUMS, ZOOS, AQUARIUMS
Limited to 25% of permitted occupancy.
Admission must be staggered using an appointment or reservation system.
Six feet of distance between people and small groups must be maintained and crowd managers must be provided.
Seniors and people with serious medical conditions should continue to stay home.
Interior gathering spaces cannot be used.

GYMS AND FITNESS CENTERS
Limited to 25% of permitted occupancy.
Contact sports and group fitness classes are not allowed.
Individual personal training allowed without physical touching and with strict social distancing.
Equipment and exercise areas must be arranged to keep people at least six feet away from others.
No use of locker rooms, showers, saunas, or spas allowed.

OFFICE BUILDINGS AND BUSINESSES

https://ready.nola.gov/incident/coronavirus/safe-reopening/#
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
http://ready.nola.gov/sick
https://opensafely.la.gov/


People who can work from home should continue to do so.
Limited to 25% of permitted occupancy.
Conference rooms limited to 10 people with six feet between each individual.
Virtual meetings are highly encouraged.

LIBRARIES
Limited to 25% of permitted occupancy.
Story time or other group events are not permitted.

OUTDOOR RECREATION SPACES, SPORTS COMPLEXES, PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS
Parks and playgrounds can reopen, but residents must avoid close contact with others.
Permitted sports include running, biking, lap swimming, tennis, golf, archery, curling, softball, and baseball. No spectating from bleachers nor dugout use will be
allowed.
Contact sports are not permitted.

RACETRACKS
No spectators allowed.
Casinos and video poker not allowed.

Not Allowed in Phase One
CASINOS AND VIDEO POKER (NOT ALLOWED IN ORLEANS PARISH)
SPAS, TATTOO, AND MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENTS
LIVE ENTERTAINMENT, AMUSEMENT, AND EVENT VENUES
CHILDREN’S MUSEUMS
BARS WITHOUT FOOD PERMITS
PRIVATE GATHERINGS WITH MORE THAN A REASONABLE HOUSEHOLD SIZE

Other business types
Question Answer

Art dealers Art dealers should follow the guidelines of retailers at 25% capacity. Events are not allowed.

Art markets No events such as pop-up markets in parks will be allowed in Phase One.

Book stores  Book stores should follow the guidelines of retailers at 25% capacity. Events are not allowed.

Car washes Car washes can operate as normal.

Cemeteries Cemeteries should follow guidelines for outdoor spaces.

Civic and social
organizations

Civic and social organizations should follow the guidelines for businesses. Events or gatherings are not
allowed.

Dance and yoga
studios

Dance and yoga studios should follow guidance for gyms. Group fitness classes are not allowed.

Dry cleaners and
laundromats

Dry cleaners and laundromats should follow the guidelines of retailers at 25% capacity.

Farmers markets Farmers markets should follow the guidelines for retailers at 25% capacity.

Florists Florists should follow the guidelines for retailers at 25% capacity.

French Market The French Market should follow the guidelines for retailers at 25% capacity.

Funerals Funeral homes and funerals should follow the funeral home guidelines established during the Stay Home
order. Gatherings larger than a household size are not allowed in Phase One.

Furniture stores Furniture stores should follow the guidelines for retailers at 25% capacity.

Marinas Marinas should follow guidelines for outdoor spaces.

Pawn shops Pawn shops should follow guidelines for retailers at 25% capacity.

Pet salons or dog
groomers

Pet salons or dog groomers should follow guidelines for businesses.

Real estate Real estate should follow guidelines for businesses. Events are not allowed.

Reception halls Reception halls will not be allowed to open in Phase One.

Strip clubs Strip clubs will not be allowed to open in Phase One.

Tours Tours will not be allowed to open in Phase One.

Weddings Gatherings larger than a household size are not allowed in Phase One.

Other FAQs



WHAT WILL BE ALLOWED TO OPEN IN PHASES TWO AND THREE?

Right now we are focused on Phase One and getting the lowest risk businesses in our economy to reopen. Phase Two will open more types of medium risk businesses
and may allow for greater capacity limits. These will be dependent on how well we do in Phase One and how well people follow the social distancing measures such as
staying six feet apart and wearing a mask in public. 

HOW WILL REOPENING IMPACT UNEMPLOYMENT?

Unemployment Insurance benefits that you may be receiving will continue—you are eligible to receive state benefits for up to 26 weeks from when you first filed, and
up to 39 weeks for the additional federal pandemic unemployment. Any continued reduction in your work hours due to COVID should mean that you are still eligible to
receive at least some of your unemployment insurance benefits.

WHAT IF I WANT TO STAY HOME INSTEAD OF GOING BACK TO WORK?

If your employer has requested that you come back to work, you will need to weigh whether you are comfortable returning to work, given your personal situation. If
you decide to return to work, you should still be eligible to receive at least some of your unemployment benefits, so long as you have reduced hours due to COVID.
Once your hours return to their full amount prior to COVID, then you no longer will receive UI benefits. If you quit your job, you no longer are eligible for
unemployment, and refusal of work can disqualify individuals from all claims. The Louisiana Workforce Commission will continue to require weekly certifications of
work searches and any UI claims made.

WILL I BE ABLE TO USE WORKERS COMPENSATION IF I GET COVID AT WORK?

If you test positive for COVID and you believe that you got it at work, you can inform your employer. There will need to be a standard investigation for workers
compensation to prove that you did contract the virus at work. 

HOW LONG WILL THE PHASES LAST?

There is no set timeframe for reopening and will be based on data. We will need to watch the number of cases, hospitalizations and our public health capacity over the
next few weeks. If we see these numbers continue moving in the right direction, then we will be able to move into Phase Two. If we see a spike in new cases or
hospitalizations, we will need to re-issue the state at home mandate and close businesses again. 

WHAT DO BUSINESSES NEED TO DO TO PREPARE FOR CONTACT TRACING?

Businesses should do everything possible to limit close contact, which is defined as being within 6 ft of another person for more than 10 minutes. In general, LDH will
not provide the name of anyone who has tested positive to a business, but may contact a business to collect information about employees who may have been
exposed. Anyone that is placed under quarantine will be provided documentation which they can provide to their employer. Paid sick leave policies should be updated
to cover people who have been quarantined.

DO BUSINESSES NEED TO KEEP LOGS OF CUSTOMERS?

For businesses that cannot maintain strict social distancing such as beauty salons, barber shops, nail salons, restaurants, and ridesharing, they will need to operate with
reservations or appointments to track which staff interacted with customers. The only information that needs to be collected is name and phone number.

Back to top
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Prepare to Modify Your Operations
Register your Business With the State Fire Marshal

If you have a business or an organization in Orleans Parish, you are required to register with the Louisiana State Fire Marshal’s Office at OpenSafely.la.gov. This process will
answer the important questions:

When can I partially or fully open my business?
What are the steps to open my business?
What changes can be expected for businesses that have been operating, but with restrictions?
What restrictions are my business subject to, if any?
Are there any new sanitation requirements for my business?
Are there any personal protective requirements (masks, gloves, etc.) for my employees?

See additional resources for operating safely
City of New Orleans Protecting the Safety and Health of Workers and Patrons training
NOLA Ready tips to prevent the spread of COVID-19
Resources from the CDC

Back to top

Enforcement
The Department of Safety and Permits and the New Orleans Police Department will enforce requirements for Phase One operations and the limit on gatherings. Residents
should call 3-1-1 or go to nola311.org to make a complaint about a violation of these restrictions. Complaints about businesses can also be made to the State Fire Marshal’s
Office by visiting OpenSafely.la.gov. Anyone not following these requirements may be found in violation of Chapter 54 Section 501 of the New Orleans Criminal Code, which
may result in a misdemeanor citation and a fine up to $500 or six months in jail. 

Back to top

https://opensafely.la.gov/
https://ready.nola.gov/NOLAReady/media/Documents/Coronavirus/CNO-COVID-19-Reopening-for-Business-Certificate-Final.pdf
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Early study shows coronavirus

From: Tulanian Now
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: COVID-19 Special Edition
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 10:04:51 AM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
passsword.

Tulanian Now

WEDNESDAY, MAY 13, 2020

Antibody tests are being developed to look for signs of previous COVID-19 infection.

Antibody tests to look for signs of previous COVID-19 infection are being developed at
the Tulane University ACL/BSL Core Facility downtown.

Latest COVID-19 News

Since our founding in 1834 as a medical college, Tulane University has been a leader
in the fight against infectious diseases. Tulanian Now is a biweekly resource of
information and updates about Tulane’s efforts to combat COVID-19.

https://t.e2ma.net/click/f0oflc/753khhj/bhznmi
mailto:tulanemag@tulane.edu
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov


woman sneezing

can live in the air over 16 hours
Chad Roy, PhD, director of infectious
disease aerobiology at the Tulane National
Primate Research Center, found that the
novel coronavirus, SARS-CoV-2, survives
in the air much longer than similar viruses
such as SARS or MERS.

Read the Story

Fast Grant scientists From proposals to funded research
in 48 hours: scientists receive Fast
Grants
Three Tulane University researchers are
the recipients of new Fast Grants, awards
designed to quickly fund COVID-19 related
projects. Mairi Noverr, Monica Vaccari and
Tracy Fischer received fast funding for their
proposals.

Read the Story

Goggles for Docs sends protective
eye gear to COVID-19 frontline
medical workers
Dr. Marcia Glass, an associate professor of
medicine at Tulane University School of
Medicine, coordinated a donation from
Goggles for Docs, a nationwide effort to
deliver protective goggles to frontline
workers caring for COVID-19 patients.

Read the Story
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Clay Christian Going viral: Tulane staffer shifts
roles into COVID-19 science
whisperer
Clay Christian, who works in the Tulane
Office of Research Business Development,
uses knowledge from his PhD in
biomedical sciences to write the School of
Medicine's Tulane COVID-19 Daily Digest.

Read the Story

Musician performing Musicians serenade city's
healthcare heroes in 'Letters from
the Porch' concert series
At a time when many New Orleans
musicians can't work because of COVID-19
closures, the School of Medicine has
partnered with local artists in a grass-roots
effort to support the city's cultural economy,
while also bringing moments of joy to
healthcare workers on the front lines of the
pandemic.

Read the Story

Clint Ramos

University Roundup

Famous guest speakers visit classes, virtually
From an Academy Award–winning screenwriter to a Tony
Award–winning costume designer and a former U.S. Secretary
of State, special guest speakers dropped into virtual Tulane
classes this spring.

Virtual choir shares moving musical performance
The Tulane-Newcomb choir dedicated "Good Night, Dear Heart"
to those who have lost their life to COVID-19.
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Choir performs via Zoom

Hunt Slonem sculptureIn the midst of the pandemic: The luminous,
fantastical, and endlessly fascinating world of Hunt
Slonem
A most illustrious living artistic Tulane alumnus shares his
wisdom and muses on Louisiana, life, creativity and joy.

Upcoming Events
TUgether Connecting the Class of 2020
May 16 at 2 p.m.
Join President Michael A. Fitts and very special celebrity guests for a livestream event as
we celebrate the academic achievements of the Class of 2020. Learn More

Tulane Innovation: The Race for COVID-19 Treatments, Tests and a Vaccine
May 18 from 11 a.m. - 12 p.m.
Don't miss the next installment of our Tulane Innovation webinar series as Kimberly
Foster, dean of the School of Science and Engineering, discusses the race for treatments,
tests and a vaccine for COVID-19 with Robert Garry, professor of microbiology and
immunology at the School of Medicine, and Skip Bohm, associate director and chief
veterinary medical officer at the Tulane National Primate Research Center. Register Now

In the News
Librarian volunteers help WHO make Sense of COVID information
Library Journal
David Banush, dean of libraries at Tulane's Howard-Tilton Memorial Library, believes the
LRC will help universities understand the value of librarians beyond their traditional
mandate.

Trump administration terminates funding of coronavirus bat research in China
CBS News
Professor Robert Garry of the Tulane School of Medicine joins CBSN to talk about funding
cuts, conspiracy theories, and the importance of cataloging the hundreds of different
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coronaviruses found in Chinese bats.

Will coronavirus be the death or salvation of big plastic?
Time
"It's a sad scenario in West Texas," Eric Smith, associate director of the Tulane Energy
Institute, told industry news outlet 1020 Industry Report earlier this month. "This is
perfectly good natural gas, but it's being flared. The price is so low that there's no
incentive for them to do anything else."

View More Headlines
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From: Ross J. Bourgeois
To: Michel Thompson; Chad J. Brown
Cc: Gabriel Morley; Chad J. Brown; Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff; Courtney W. Story; Matt Patin; Joshua McGlothlin;

Julien P. Meyer; Demetris Barrow; Kai L. Wells
Subject: RE: URGENT: Bid Procurement Approval Request for Piggyback on Pinnacle Contract for a Blanket PO
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:43:01 AM

Many thanks, I will follow up with him as well.
 
 
Ross J. Bourgeois
Administrator, Public Safety Support Services
Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness
City of New Orleans
504-658-3930 office
504-377-6631 cell
rbourgeois@nola.gov
 

From: Michel Thompson <MThompson@nolalibrary.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:31 AM
To: Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Ross J. Bourgeois <ross@nola.gov>
Cc: Gabriel Morley <gmorley@nolalibrary.org>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño
<Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Ross J. Bourgeois
<ross@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Matt Patin <mbpatin@nola.gov>;
Joshua McGlothlin <JMcglothlin@nolalibrary.org>; Julien P. Meyer <Jpmeyer@nola.gov>; Demetris Barrow
<dmbarrow@nola.gov>; Kai L. Wells <klwells@nola.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT: Bid Procurement Approval Request for Piggyback on Pinnacle Contract for a Blanket
PO
 

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

 
Good morning,
 
A PO was awarded and emailed this morning to Pinnacle Security.  I also email the owner, Chad Perez,
alerting him we are ready for his invoices to be uploaded.
 
Thank you to everyone for your help and attention to expediting this matter especially during this
demanding time.
 
Sincerely,
 
Michel
 

From: Michel Thompson 
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Julien P. Meyer (jpmeyer@nola.gov) <jpmeyer@nola.gov>
Cc: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>;
Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Ross J. Bourgeois <ross@nola.gov>;
Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Matt Patin <mbpatin@nola.gov>; Joshua McGlothlin
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<JMcglothlin@nolalibrary.org>
Subject: URGENT: Bid Procurement Approval Request for Piggyback on Pinnacle Contract for a Blanket PO
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon Julien,
 
Can you please give special attention to the attached Bid Procurement in need of your approval for a
blanket PO?
 
I’ve attached the approved Spending Freeze Form from CAO and the contract for your reference.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Michel
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________
Michel N. Thompson  |  Business Manager/Fiscal Officer/Capital Projects 
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
To: Julien P. Meyer
Cc: Gabriel Morley; Chad J. Brown; Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff; Ross J. Bourgeois; Courtney W. Story; Matt Patin;

Joshua McGlothlin; Kai L. Wells; Demetris Barrow
Subject: RE: URGENT: Bid Procurement Approval Request for Piggyback on Pinnacle Contract for a Blanket PO
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:12:32 AM

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

Thank you!
 

From: Julien P. Meyer [mailto:Jpmeyer@nola.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:10 AM
To: Michel Thompson <MThompson@nolalibrary.org>
Cc: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño
<Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Ross J. Bourgeois
<ross@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Matt Patin <mbpatin@nola.gov>;
Joshua McGlothlin <JMcglothlin@nolalibrary.org>; Kai L. Wells <klwells@nola.gov>; Demetris Barrow
<dmbarrow@nola.gov>
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
 
We will.
 
In the future, please make sure to copy Kai, but especially your buyer, Demetris, so she is aware and act on
it.
 
I am adding them.
Best,
Julien
Julien Meyer
Chief Procurement Officer
Office of Procurement/Bureau of Purchasing
City of New Orleans
1300 Perdido Street, Suite 4w07
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
Telephone: (504) 658-1550 (main line)
 
If you wish to do business with the City of New Orleans, visit our supplier portal and register for free at:
https://nolaprod-lm01.cloud.infor.com/lmcsf/SupplyManagementSupplier/land/99-2?
csk.SupplierGroup=100
 
Also visit our webpage at: https://nola.gov/purchasing/
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Please be advised any information provided to the City of New Orleans may be subject to disclosure
under the Louisiana Public Records Law. Information contained in any correspondence, regardless of
its source, may be a public record subject to public inspection and reproduction in accordance with the
Louisiana Public Records Law, La. Rev. Stat. 44:1 et seq.
 

From: Michel Thompson <MThompson@nolalibrary.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Julien P. Meyer <Jpmeyer@nola.gov>
Cc: Gabriel Morley <gmorley@nolalibrary.org>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño
<Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Ross J. Bourgeois
<ross@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Matt Patin <mbpatin@nola.gov>;
Joshua McGlothlin <JMcglothlin@nolalibrary.org>
Subject: RE: URGENT: Bid Procurement Approval Request for Piggyback on Pinnacle Contract for a Blanket
PO
Importance: High
 

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

 
Good morning,
 
Can you please review and approve the attached today?
 
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
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:12:15 AM

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

Will do.
 

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
To: Michel Thompson; Julien P. Meyer
Cc: Gabriel Morley; Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff; Ross J. Bourgeois; Courtney W. Story; Matt Patin; Joshua McGlothlin
Subject: RE: URGENT: Bid Procurement Approval Request for Piggyback on Pinnacle Contract for a Blanket PO
Date: Thursday, May 7, 2020 2:34:50 PM
Attachments: noreply@nola.gov_20200507_160029.pdf

Julien,
 
Please find the approved bid form (by CAO).
 
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
Subject: COVID-19 Updates from the Office of Youth & Families
Date: Thursday, May 7, 2020 8:31:49 AM

INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

Mayor's Office of Youth & Families

Opportunity | Equity | Youth and Family Voice | Access | Action

mailto:neworleans@public.govdelivery.com
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov


Em

New collage

COVID-19 Updates
Message from Director, Emily Wolff:

As is the case for many of you, our work at the Mayor’s
Office of Youth & Families has transformed dramatically
over the last several weeks. Our team has shifted our
focus to immediate COVID-19 relief and preparations for
our city’s longer-term recovery.

We have led various efforts centered on coordinating
childcare for first responders, connecting our city workers with mental health
support as well as ensuring families have basic access to food, diapers and
hygiene products.

We recognize that the COVID-19 crisis is affecting certain communities



Food map

differently based on multiple factors such as history, access to services, racism,
and systemic oppression. To ensure that every community's needs bubble up to
decision-makers we continue to engage a diverse group of leaders (i.e. Latinx,
Vietnamese, opportunity youth, etc.) in weekly conversations.

Internally, we have pivoted our Parent Leadership Training Institute program and
the Junior Civic Leadership Academy to continue virtually. And we are in the
process of adapting our Youth Master Planning process and summer job
program for system-involved youth to respond to the current context.

We also celebrated the conclusion of our first Mayor's Youth Advisory Council.
The 20 members of the Council met for the last time on May 2nd (virtually, of
course) and presented Mayor Cantrell with the results of their final impact project.
They also shared their ideas for reopening the city and increasing messaging to
young people throughout this recovery.

Like you, we are confronting this challenge head-on. Thank you for your efforts
and please do not hesitate to reach out to us with any ideas, news and
questions.

Yours, in service,

Emily Wolff

Director, Office of Youth and Families

OYF Announcements
GNOF and City Convene Food Security Task Force

The Office of Youth and Families
partnered with the Greater New Orleans
Foundation to lead a Citywide Food
Security Taskforce. Since the start of the
COVID-19 crisis, our city's nonprofits,
churches and government agencies
mobilized to distribute upwards of
550,000 meals a week to kids, seniors,
vulnerable adults and homeless citizens.
The task force created a comprehensive
map of all feeding sites across the city. 
Additionally, the task force conducted a
gap analysis to develop projections for
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NORDC

the areas most likely to face food insecurity over the next several months.

United Healthcare, Cam Jordan Donate $30,000 to
New Orleans for Maternal and Child Health Supplies

UnitedHealthcare and the New Orleans Saints' Cam Jordan recently announced
a $30,000 donation to Forward Together New Orleans to ensure that families in
New Orleans have the infant and feminine hygiene supplies necessary to
maintain a healthy family through the COVID-19 pandemic. The $25,000 from
UnitedHealthcare inspired Cam Jordan to join in with an additional $5,000
contribution. The Mayor's Office of Youth & Families will direct these resources to
families with demonstrated needs through local maternal health and social
service organizations. This will be a low-barrier initiative with the goal of serving
as many families as possible.

NORD & JOB1 Summer Updates

NORDC and JOB1 are making plans to move
forward with some summer camp
programming as well as summer youth
employment programs. Simultaneously,
agencies are preparing contingency plans that
involve smaller group sizes, delayed start
dates and virtual programming alternatives.
Further guidance from city and state health
leaders and the CDC will solidify NORDC and
JOB1's final plans and more information will
be released in the coming weeks.

 

Junior Civic Leadership Academy: Enrollment is
Open!

We are excited to announce that we will host the 2nd cohort of Junior Civic
Leaders this summer! Please share widely and encourage youth from all
backgrounds to apply! The Junior Civic Leadership Academy is free of cost and
provides youth with an in-depth look at City government. The program includes
hands-on demonstrations and presentations that give participants an insider's
view of how the City of New Orleans operates. With this knowledge, students will
be better equipped to engage their communities and help improve residents’



Census

quality of life.

Who can participate in Junior Civic Leadership Academy? Youth between
the ages of 13 - 18 who live in New Orleans, are interested in government, and
are interested in learning how to improve their community. JCLA will meet
virtually via Webex on Saturdays from 10:00am - 12:00pm from June 6th through
August 1st (excluding July 4th).

Applications will be available online. Applications must be received no later
than 5pm on Friday, May 15th, or until we reach capacity. For more
information and to apply for Junior Civic Leadership Academy please click here.

'Be in that number' Complete your census today!

Citywide participation in the 2020 Census is
imperative and Mayor Cantrell is calling on our
community organizations to spread the word! As of
this week, Orleans parish has a roughly 50%
response rate, which means we have a long way
to go. Please reach out to us at the Office of Youth
and Families if you need access to materials to
help message the importance of the census to our
hard-to-count populations such as families with

children under 5 and non-English speakers.

Community Resources
Join Virtual Summer Fun Programs with the New
Orleans Public Libraries

Did you know you can access
free streaming movies, online
homework help, e-Books and
audiobooks, virtual
storytimes, genealogy
resources, downloadable music, online
language learning, magazines and
newspapers, and so much more from any
place at any time? It's all available,
just FOR YOU.
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NORD

Click on a link below to explore our For You pages.

For Children - children.nolalibrary.org

For Teens - teens.nolalibrary.org

For Adults - adults.nolalibrary.org

For Parents & Caregivers - parents.nolalibrary.org

For Educators - educators.nolalibrary.org

Citywide Feeding Programs for Youth & Families

NOLA Pubic Schools, in collaboration with
charter school leaders, has coordinated 39
community feeding sites to provide meals for
pickup on Mondays and Wednesdays from 9
AM-12 PM. Click here to find a daily updated
list of city wide grab-n-go locations.

In partnership with Share Our Strength/No Kid
Hungry Louisiana, NORD is offering hot
meals from 4pm-6pm, Monday through
Friday, at all recreation centers (except

Annunciation Rec Center) for youth ages 18 and under. For more
information,please click this link.

Free Lyft Ride Codes to Community Feeding Sites

In partnership with the New Orleans Public Schools,
Lyft is now offering free ride codes to community
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Lyft

feeding sites in Orleans Parish. For more
information on entering promo codes, please see
this page. 

Applying to College? Check out some Local Changes
and Updates to the Admissions Policies

For updated admission policies and waivers on local colleges and universities,
check out the following links:

Delgado Community College

Dillard University

Loyola University New Orleans

Southern University at New Orleans

Tulane University

University of New Orleans

Xavier University of Louisiana

May is National Mental Health Awareness Month

May
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COVID-19 is affecting us all and may have a strong impact on the mental well-
being of adults and youth. There are several resources in our community to help
youth and families access mental health support. Click on the links provided
below.

NAMI New Orleans has comprehensive guides for resources and support.

LSU Health and Sciences Center Child and Family Counseling Clinic is accepting
clients.

The Parenting Center at Children’s Hospital and Training Grounds is providing
support for parents over the phone.

The Institute for Women and Ethnic Studies and The Family Justice Center are
also providing services.

We are all in this together, our mental well being matters!

In The News
Visit Nola Ready for Latest Coronavirus Information

Donate meals to local food banks by singing 'You Are My Sunshine'

City offers program for youth to learn civic leadership

CARES Act to send Louisiana public schools, child care providers millions of
dollars in aid

Mayor Cantrell chosen for global coronavirus economic recovery task force
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From: Michael Hecht
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL: GNO, Inc. Coronavirus Update - 5/6
Date: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 10:12:52 PM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
passsword.

Regional Stakeholders,

During a crisis, timely, accurate, and actionable information is important.  In order to help you get
this information, GNO, Inc. is sending out regular updates.  Please see below, and feel free to
forward.

May 6, 2020 Update

News

Announcement on Next Steps – Governor John Bel Edwards is expected to make an
announcement on Monday regarding if Louisiana is ready to move into Phase 1 of reopening
the economy on May 15.  Louisiana’s current stay at home order is set to expire on May 14. 
You can read more here.

Walk-Up Testing - Jefferson Parish, the City of Gretna and the City of Kenner will conduct
mobile walk-up COVID-19 testing on May 7 and May 8.  On May 7, testing will be available at
Regular Baptist Church in Gretna, and on May 8, testing will be available at the Jefferson
Parish Library in Kenner.

Information

GNO, Inc. Webinars – This week, GNO, Inc. is hosting three webinars that are open to the
public.  These webinars include:

gener8tor New Orleans Emergency Response Program for Musicians - May 6 - May 8
GNO, Inc. Webinar: Getting Back to Work in the New Normal - May 7, 12:00 p.m.
GNO, Inc. Webinar: Main Street Lending Program - May 8, 12:00 PM

“Getting Back to Work, in the New Normal:  Best Practices for Business Reopening” – Last
week, GNO, Inc. released a plan for restarting the Greater New Orleans economy, and
reopening businesses with a responsible and safety-first approach.  The plan provides robust
industry-specific recommendations and a framework to safely restart the region’s economy,
as well as opportunities for the future.  This plan was developed in partnership with many
stakeholders, ranging from regional companies, to industry associations, to national
consultancies, to global country examples. You can read the full plan here. 

Resources

Are you looking for:

Online Training? – A catalogue of opportunities for online training from the region’s higher
education partners and private training providers can be found here.
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Work? – If you want a job in a sector that is surging right now, new openings are on
WorkNOLA.com.
Employees?

A database of local talent looking for new job opportunities, including quick
employment history and skills summary, is on the WorkNOLA Workforce Directory.
GNOmatch provides custom connections between companies with lay-offs, and those
hiring for transferable skills.

COVID-19 Customers/Purchasers? – If you have pivoted your business to make a new,
coronavirus-related product, register on GNOpivot.
COVID-19 Supplies/Services? – If you are looking for PPE, sanitizer, food providers, and other
related products and services, search the GNOpivot Resource Tool.

As always, general information is on the GNO, Inc. Coronavirus Business Resource Page.

Please feel free to contact me mhecht@gnoinc.org or VP Policy Ileana Ledet at iledet@gnoinc.org
with any questions or suggestions.

Take care,

Michael

-- 
 
Michael Hecht
President & CEO

 
Greater New Orleans, Inc.
1100 Poydras Street, Ste. 3475
New Orleans, LA 70130
mhecht@gnoinc.org
www.gnoinc.org
@MHechtGNO
504.527.6907
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From: Emily F. Wolff
To: Gilbert A. Montaño; Chad J. Brown; Courtney W. Story
Cc: Gabriel Morley
Subject: NOPL Special Funds Memo
Date: Friday, May 1, 2020 1:38:24 PM
Attachments: Library Special Funds memo 4.30.20.docx

NOPL Special Funds Appropriations 5.1.20.xlsx

Hi Gilbert-- 
I am attaching a memo that Dr. Morley and NOPL prepared to describe their plans for the
various special funds allocated to their department. We have had several conversations with
folks on your team on this and are following through with necessary budget ordinances to
quickstart the expenditure of these funds.
Thanks and let us know if other follow-up is required. 
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
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To:		Gilbert Montano, Chief Administrative Officer 

From: 	Gabriel Morley (Library Director)

[bookmark: _GoBack]CC:		Chad Brown , Emily Wolff

Date:             April 30, 2020		

Re:		UPDATE: Nonmajor Funds Targeting NOPL 







Please find an updated spending plan for each NOPL fund below. Background information for each fund is at the end of the memo.  



1. Simon Hernsheim Trust ($83,981) – NOPL is allocating approximately $10,000 per month from this fund for books, e-books, and e-audiobooks. This fund will be depleted before December 31, 2020.

2. Captain Neville Levy Trust Fund ($634) – NOPL is updating the furniture and equipment in the Levy Auditorium of the Main Library to deplete this fund before December 31, 2020.

3. Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room Trust Fund ($23,000) – NOPL is updating the furniture and equipment in the Levy Auditorium of the Main Library to deplete this fund before December 31, 2020.

4. Mrs. Otto Joachim Trust ($2,300) – NOPL is purchasing National Geographic History magazine, along with other National Geographic items to comply with the requirement of the grant. This fund will be depleted by December 31, 2020, or by Jun 30, 2021 depending on the availability of materials, invoicing, receipt etc. 

5. Miscellaneous Funds (includes BP money) ($625,000) – NOPL plans to spend down this fund updating technology, exterior lighting, consistent brandinging/signage, and hardscaping.    

6. Public Library Donations Trust ($965,000) – NOPL plans to spend down this fund doing various building maintenance updates at locations throughout the city (flooring, paint, pressure washing, landscaping, security cameras, meeting room equipment, furniture, internet drops, enterprise zone build-outs etc.)     

7. Lahache Music Trust ($123) – NOPL has ordered music materials to comply with the requirements of the grant and will deplete this fund before December 31, 2020.  









BACKGROUND

The New Orleans Public Library system started its life as an agglomeration of various independent public libraries dating back to the Abijah Fisk home in the French Quarter in 1843. The modern city-controlled system that we know today began with its establishment via C.C.S. Ordinance 12,217 in 1896. Over the years the system has grown substantially, including the opening of the Main Library in 1957. Various nonmajor funds have been created by the City over the past 120 years to support and grow this system.



SIMON HERNSHEIM TRUST (FUND 5415 fka 351)



Noted entrepreneur Simon Hernsheim[endnoteRef:2] died unexpectedly on January 5, 1898. His heirs considered creating a library endowment fund to “enable the institution to be most effective and modern as a circulating library.” Negotiations over the donation took several years. On May 27, 1901 a donation of $50,000[endnoteRef:3] was turned over to what was then the Fisk Free and Public Library. The board of the library determined it was in their best interest to turn the donation to the city so as to grow the nascent system. [2:  Simon Hernsheim and his brothers owned and ran the Hernsheim Bros. & Co. tobacco manufacturers. The large building at the corner of Julia and Magazine Streets was home to one of their cigar manufacturing plants, employing as many as 1800 women in a single shift sorting tobacco. Simon was a noted social figure in the city and was the owner of the home that is now the Columns Hotel on St. Charles. His various tobacco trades employed thousands and was a frequent subject of turmoil in the turn-of-the-century labor movement in New Orleans (most significantly a strike called by his female employees demanding less sexist treatment at their flagship Julia St. operation). In spite of his significant wealth and local esteem, the death of his wife in 1895 cast a pall over the man from which he never recovered. The actual cause of his unexpected death was by the ingestion of a bottle of potassium cyanide in his office in the main warehouse. His death was front page news for several days and he was lauded as a local titan of business and civic magnate.
]  [3:  Approximately $1.4M when adjusted for inflation to 2019 dollars
] 




N.C.S. Ord. No. 1357 was passed August 13, 1902 to establish the Simon Hernsheim fund and officially change the name of the Fisk Free and Public Library to the New Orleans Public Library. The library was to be furnished in books purchased from the fund capital and interest. The funds were to be spent according to recommendations by the library board of directors. After the initial meeting in 1902 the board did not meet again until 1914, by which time the fund had grown to $67,760[endnoteRef:4]. The following year the capital was used to furnish books to the various branches now open and depleted to $37,000.  [4:  Approximately $1.67M when adjusted for inflation to 2019 dollars
] 




This fund has had extended periods of dormancy where the funds were allowed to compound and then be drawn down. As of September 10, 2019 the fund has a balance of $83,981 and had earned $838 in interest revenue for FY 2019.



CAPTAIN NEVILLE LEVY TRUST (FUND 5313 fka 309)

Captain Neville Levy was a well known civic figure and entrepreneur. Among many other accomplishments, he is credited with spearheading the effort to build the first span of what is now the Crescent City Connection. As a long time member of the library board of directors, Mr. Levy helped push the city to fund the building of a new main library branch as part of the new Civic Center development being constructed in downtown New Orleans. 



In 1954 the City of New Orleans passed a bond issue to fund the construction. As with many multi-year construction projects the budget and reality often clashed, necessitating further appropriations and another bond issue in 1958. Still, by mid-1958 it was obvious that the funds to finish every last part of the library would not be available. One of those parts was the auditorium intended to be used for civic functions. On June 19, 1958 the city council passed M.C.S. Ord. No. 1396 to accept a $7500 donation from Captain Neville Levy to “ be used for finishing and decorating the auditorium in the New Main Library”. Additionally it authorized those funds to be accepted and allocated to the 1958 Capital Project designated as the “New Main Library”. 



In honor of the donation the library’s auditorium was named after his late wife as the Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room. Of the $7500, $634.14 remained unspent in 1958 and that amount is still in the fund as of September 10, 2019.



HELEN ADLER LEVY MEMORIAL ROOM TRUST (FUND 5301 and 5401 fka 309 and 350)



Helen Adler Levy, an avid civic leader, sportswoman, and wife of Captain Neville Levy, died very unexpectedly on July 6, 1952[endnoteRef:5]. Various memorials were created to her including the Helen Adler Levy Health Centers, the aforementioned Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room, and the Helen Adler Levy Memorial Golf Tournament still played annually.  [5:  Mrs. Adler Levy was at a gathering at the family’s summer home in Madisonville with various local civic and business leaders including Mayor Chep Morrison. The mayor provided an account of the accident to the Times-Picayune. Apparently Helen was attempting to mount a horse tied to a wooden fence when the horse reared up, pulling an 8 foot beam from the fence and striking her in the temple, she lost consciousness 20 minutes later and was declared dead within the hour.] 




When Captain Neville Levy died in April of 1974 he bequeathed $10,000 in Greater New Orleans Expressway Series B bonds to the City of New Orleans to “be used in connection with the Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room in the Main Branch of the New Orleans Public Library”. Captain Levy’s succession notes that the City of New Orleans accepted the bequest on January 6, 1975. It is unclear if an ordinance was passed detailing the creation of the fund and its disbursement. Through available archive research[footnoteRef:2], no ordinance was passed in 1974, 1975, or 1976 concerning this trust.  [2:  From this period the main library is missing M.C.S. ordinances 4922, 4923, 5610-5622, 5638-5643, 5705-5723, 5938-5948, 6006, 6043-6052, 6054-6057, 6072, 6080, 6083-6086, 6155-6165, 6178-6179, 6188-6197, 6200-6217] 




The bonds donated would have matured November 1, 2006. It appears the funds have never been used. As of September 10, 2019, the primary trust (Fund 5301) has a balance of $10,363 and the proceeds fund (Fund 5401) has a balance of $22,626.



MRS. OTTO JOACHIM TRUST (FUND 5302 and 5402 fka 309 and 353)



Dr. Otto Joachim was a lauded civic leader and practicing ear, nose, and throat doctor in New Orleans for 55 years. Upon his death in 1941 he left his wife, Dora Wise Joachim, a diversified portfolio of stocks and bonds worth $250,000. Through studious management and a post-WWII boom, Mrs. Otto Joachim increased the value of her estate to $1,200,000 by the time of her death in 1952. Mrs. Joachim, having no heirs, left a $1,000,000 trust to the New Orleans Eye, Ear, Nose, and Throat Hospital (Tulane and Elk), a $100,000 bequest to Tulane to endow a chair for ENT medicine, and $5,000 to the Jewish women’s group Hadassah. 



Prior to her death, in 1948 Mrs. Joachim made a gift of a $500 US Savings Bond to the New Orleans Public Library, the income from which was to be used to perpetuate a subscription to “National Geographic Magazine”. In 1950 an additional gift of another $500 US Savings Bond was made for the same purpose. 



Since at least 2003 the City of New Orleans Comprehensive Annual Financial Report have described Mrs. Joachim’s Trust as “used to account for funds to promote the study of orchestra music and violinists”. The origin of this creative description is likely born from a cursory internet search for “Otto Joachim”. Coincidentally, the German-born, Canadian Otto Joachim was an internationally known orchestral composer and violinist who died in 2010. No connection between this Mr. Joachim and the City of New Orleans could be established.



The bonds donated matured in 1998 and 2000 respectively. As of November 1, 2019, the primary trust (Fund 5302) has a balance of $1,044 and the proceeds fund (Fund 5402) has a balance of $1,307. 



MISCELLANEOUS DONATIONS FUND (Fund 5116 fka 232)



In the aftermath of Hurricane Katrina the City of New Orleans found itself regularly offered donations to aid in the recovery. This fund was established primarily as a means of streamlining accepting these funds. Prior to establishing the fund the council would have to pass multiple ordinances annually to appropriate miscellaneous donations to individual departments.



The funds are earmarked for the department specified in the donation and some may have stipulations attached. As of November 1, 2019 the fund had a balance of $719,985. Of those funds $625,971.81 are designated for the New Orleans Public Library. These are not BP associated donation funds.



PUBLIC LIBRARY DONATIONS TRUST (Fund 5418 fka 358)



Created by M.C.S., Ord. No. 1612 in 1959, the Public Library Donations Trust was established to accept all donations intended for New Orleans Public Library purchases of books and equipment. This is the only fund that sees periodic usage by the NOPL, typically budgeting $150,000 per year.



The ordinance stipulates that “all disbursements from said Trust Fund... shall be used exclusively for the purchase of books, or other equipment, according to the expressed wishes of the various donors.”



As of November 1, 2019 the fund has a balance of $964,974.



LAHACHE MUSIC TRUST PROCEEDS (5414 fka 352)



One of two trusts donated by Theo Martinez for the creation and maintenance of the Theodore LaHache Music Library. Theodore LaHache was a well known New Orleans based composer in the antebellum era. 

 

Theodore Martinez was a descendent and made multiple donations to the Milton H. Latter Library to establish a music collection and listening room. This collection was moved to the Main branch in the 1958. This fund has sat untouched for over 30 years and has a balance of $123.20 and should be exhausted.







Attachments: 

1. N.C.S. Ordinance No. 1357 08-13-1902 concerning the Hernsheim trust

2. M.C.S. Ordinance No. 1396 06-19-1958 accepting the donation of $7500 by Captain Neville Levy

3. Petition for Delivery of Legacies as part of the succession of Neville Levy, No. 571-549 dated July 10, 1974

4. Receipt for Legacy as part of the succession of Neville Levy, No. 571-549, dated January 6, 1975

5. Letter to Trust Department of Hibernia National Bank concerning the delivery of bonds from the succession of Neville Levy to the City of New Orleans, dated 
January 6, 1975

6. Revenue and Expense report from Department of Finance regarding the Miscellaneous Donations Fund

7. Minutes of the Board of Directors of the NOPL accepting the donation of Mrs. Otto Joachim

8. M.C.S., Ord. No. 1612 03-19-1959 establishing the New Orleans Public Library Donation Trust

9. Motion 7-10-1953 to accept the LaHache Trust
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Sheet1

		Title		Code		Pre 2020 Code		Year created		Use purposes		Funded By		Oversight Department		Background		Ordinances/City Code		2018 BOY Balance		2018 Budget		2018 Revenue		2018 Expenditures		2019 BOY Balance		2019 Budget		2019 Revenue		2019 Expenditures		Current Balance (11.1.2019)		2020 Budget		Appropriation		Notes		Relevent legislation

		Captain Neville Levy Trust		5313		309		1958		Main Library Auditorium		Donation		Finance		On June 19, 1958 the city council passed M.C.S. Ord. No. 1396 to accept a $7500 donation from Captain Neville Levy to “ be used for finishing and decorating the auditorium in the New Main Library”. Additionally it authorized those funds to be accepted and allocated to the 1958 Capital Project designated as the “New Main Library”. 

In honor of the donation the library’s auditorium was named after his late wife as the Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room. Of the $7500, $634.14 remained unspent in 1958 and that amount is still in the fund as of September 10, 2019.		M.C.S., No. 1396 06-19-1958		$634		$0		$0		$0		$634		$0		$0		$0				$   - 0		Furniture and equipment for Main Library Auditorium

		Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room Trust		5301		309		1975		Connection to Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room (Main Library Auditorium)		Donation		NOPL		When Captain Neville Levy died in April of 1974 he bequeathed $10,000 in Greater New Orleans Expressway Series B bonds to the City of New Orleans to “be used in connection with the Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room in the Main Branch of the New Orleans Public Library”. Captain Levy’s succession notes that the City of New Orleans accepted the bequest on January 6, 1975. It is unclear if an ordinance was passed detailing the creation of the fund and its disbursement. Through available archive research , no ordinance or resolution was passed in 1974, 1975, or 1976 concerning this trust. 

The bonds donated would have matured November 1, 2006. It appears the funds have never been used.		NONE		$10,260		$0		$101		$0		$10,363		$0		$102		$0		$10,465		$   - 0		Furniture and equipment for Main Library Auditorium

		Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room Trust Proceeds		5401		350		1975		Connection to Helen Adler Levy Memorial Room (Main Library Auditorium)		Donation		NOPL		Proceeds of above donation trust.		NONE		$22,000				$0		$0		$22,627				$212		$0						Furniture and equipment for Main Library Auditorium

		LaHache Music Trust Proceeds		5414		352		1953		LaHache Music Library		Bequest		NOPL		One of two trusts created by Theo Martinez for the creation and maintenance of the Theodore LaHache Music Library. Theodore LaHache was a well known New Orleans based composer in the antebellum era. 

Theodore Martinez was a descendent and made multiple donations to the Milton H. Latter Library to establish a music collection and listening room. This collection was moved to the Main branch in the 1970s.		Motion 07-10-1953		$123		$0		$0		$0		$123		$0		$0		$0		$123				Supplies for Best Buy Teen Tech Center Music Sound Booth located in the Main Library.

		Miscellaneous Donations		5116		232		2006		Donation dependent		Donations		Donation dependent & CAO		In the aftermath of Hurricane Katrina the City of New Orleans found itself regularly offered donations to aid in the recovery. This fund was established primarily as a means of streamlining accepting these funds. Prior to establishing the fund the council would have to pass multiple ordinances annually to appropriate miscellaneous donations to individual departments. 

The funds are earmarked for the department specified in the donation and some may have stipulations attached. As of November 1, 2019 the fund had a balance of $719,985. Of those funds $625,971.81 are designated for the New Orleans Public Library. These are not BP associated donation funds. 		M.C.S., Ord. No. 22218, 05-03-2006		$715,000				$10,000		$7,000		$718,000				$13,750		$13,014		$719,985				Funding will be used on NOPL plans to spend down this fund updating technology, exterior lighting, consistent brandinging/signage, and hardscaping.    		Largest portion of the balance is donations restricted to the New Orleans Public Library ($626K).  BP Funding included with no restrictons Ordinance # 31,206 and 31, 207.		M.C.S., Ord. No. 22218 "(a) All miscellaneous donations received by the city that are not subject to specific regulatory conditions shall be placed in the fund. Expenditures from the fund shall be made to fund the purposes for which the donations were made and through the department responsible for such undertaking, unless unrestricted donations to the general fund.(b) Funds will be accepted either on an unrestricted basis, or for the support of a specific program, project, activity, or other use designated by the donor and agreed to by the director of the responsible department and the chief administrative officer.(c) Conditional donations to the fund shall be reviewed by the board of the city trusts, as required by section 4-1806 of the Home Rule Charter."

		Mrs. Otto Joachim Trust		5302		309		1948		National Geographic subscriptions		Donation		NOPL		Prior to her death, in 1948 Mrs. Otto Joachim made a gift of a $500 US Savings Bond to the New Orleans Public Library, the income from which was to be used to perpetuate a subscription to “National Geographic Magazine”. In 1950 an additional gift of another $500 US Savings Bond was made for the same purpose. 												$1,034				$10		$0						Procure additional National Geographic materials.

		Mrs. Otto Joachim Trust Proceeds		5402		353		1948		National Geographic subscriptions		Donation		NOPL		Proceeds of above donation trust.		NONE		$1,296				$0		$0		$1,297				$0		$0

		Public Library Donations Trust		5418		300		1959		Books and equipment for NOPL		Donations		NOPL		Created by M.C.S., Ord. No. 1612 in 1959, the Public Library Donations Trust was established to accept all donations intended for New Orleans Public Library purchases of books and equipment. This is the only fund that sees periodic usage by the NOPL, typically budgeting $150,000 per year. 



The ordinance stipulates that “all disbursements from said Trust Fund... shall be used exclusively for the purchase of books, or other equipment, according to the expressed wishes of the various donors. 		M.C.S., Ord. No. 1612, 03-19-1959		$867,000		$150,000		$130,000		$84,000		$931,667		$150,000		$76,264		$40,946		$964,974		$   150,000		NOPL plans to spend down this fund doing various building maintenance updates at locations throughout the city (flooring, paint, pressure washing, landscaping, security cameras, meeting room equipment, furniture, internet drops, enterprise zone build-outs etc.)     

		Simon Hernsheim Trust Proceeds		5415		351		1902		Library books		Bequest		NOPL		N.C.S. Ord. No. 1357 was passed August 13, 1902 to establish the Simon Hernsheim fund and officially change the name of the Fisk Free and Public Library to the New Orleans Public Library. The library was to be furnished in books purchased from the fund capital and interest. The funds were to be spent according to recommendations by the library board of directors. After the initial meeting in 1902 the board did not meet again until 1914, by which time the fund had grown to $67,760 . The following year the capital was used to furnish books to the various branches now open and depleted to $37,000. 

This fund has had extended periods of dormancy where the funds were allowed to compound and then be drawn down.		N.C.S., Ord. No. 1357, 08-13-1902		$82,000		$0		$2,000		$0		$83,981		$0		$839		$0		$84,820		$   - 0		Increase electronic materials: eBooks, eAudiobooks etc.







From: Chad J. Brown
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: FW: Budget Reduction Plan Review Team - Initial Assignments
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:57:21 PM
Attachments: Budget Reduction Review Template.xlsx

FYI
 
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
 

From: Jonathan T. Wisbey <Jtwisbey@nola.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:56 PM
To: Stephanie M. Hennings <smhennings@nola.gov>; Shelbi M. Flynn <smflynn@nola.gov>;
Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Brian D.
Firstley <Bdfirstley@nola.gov>; Cary Grant <grantcary45@gmail.com>; Clarence Lymon
<clarence.lymon@nola.gov>; Yulbritton D. Shy <ydshy@nola.gov>; Brittany Bickford
<Brittany.Bickford@nola.gov>; Johnny M. Stone <jmstone@nola.gov>
Subject: Budget Reduction Plan Review Team - Initial Assignments
 
All - 
 
You should have received a link to the shared folder where we are storing submissions. This
will be updated as we receive more. I have attached a template. What we are looking for is the
following for each agency assigned to you:

1. Review the 200-2 tab and identify any expenses that you do not believe are clearly
essential. Put that information into the relevant tab of the attached document. These
are just initial flags or questions - if you can obtain information to settle your questions
do so but you do not need to do so. 

2. Review the Misc tab on the submissions and identify any concrete cost reduction
proposals that are included. If a department has submitted supplemental materials such
as memos, etc. those materials should be reviewed as well. In the attached
spreadsheet, please make one line for each distinct initiative, include a savings price tag

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADCB6A02B2E14E5C888DB113FBE0C5FA-CJBROWN
mailto:Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov

200-2

		The blue information can be copied and pasted from the spreadsheet submitted by dept.														Your explanation for why this expense is flagged

		Vendor Name		Org. Code		Fund Code		Dollar Amount		Contract? 		Description of Service/Good(s)		How/Why Essential?		Why is this Questionable?





Misc

		Agency		Potential Savings ($)		Bullet Points







if possible, and include some bullet points that summarize the initiative. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Let's plan to meet at 1 pm tomorrow (I will send
separate invite) to discuss results. When complete, you can send me your document and I'll do as
much consolidation as possible. Assignments are below
 
Jon 
 
Agency Staffer
CAO (OPSE, ITI,
EMD, DCAO)

Johnny

Civil Service Brittany
OCD (Code
Enforcement,
Economic
Development,
Community Assets)

Wisbey

Coroner Brian
JJIC Wisbey
City Attorney Wisbey
Capital Projects,
DPW, PDU,
Resilience

Steph

Mayor's Office
(Cultural Econ, IGR,
OCJC, NEO, OYF,
Supp Div, Trans,
Utilities, Workforce
Dev)

Johnny

Ethics Review, OIG,
OIPM

Brittany

Library Brittany
Airport Brittany
Finance Chad
NOFD Wisbey/Yulbie/Brian
S&P, CPC, VCC,
HDLC

Courtney

NOPD Wisbey/Yulbie/Brian
Health/NOEMS Shelbi
NORDC Yulbie
NOBC, Yacht
Harbor

Chad

NOHSEP Courtney
Parks & Parkways Yulbie



French Market Courtney
PM Wisbey
Sanitation Wisbey
 



From: Gilbert A. Montaño
To: Chad J. Brown; Jonathan T. Wisbey; Clarence Lymon
Subject: Fw: Department Budget Reduction Plan
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:54:57 AM
Attachments: Library Expenses 4.28.20.xlsx

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:29 AM
To: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Department Budget Reduction Plan
 
INTER-AGENCY EMAIL

Hi

The library forms are attached. 

Regarding your request to update the essential/non-essential list... as you will see on the
narrative section, the library could begin curbside service of print materials and DVDs after the
stay-home order is lifted. We would need to add about 12 more people to make it work
smoothly throughout the city. 

Dr. Gabriel Morley  |  Executive Director - City Librarian
Phone: 504.596.2600  |  219 Loyola Ave, New Orleans, LA 70112
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200-1

		Have you already incurred expenses that haven’t been encumbered? 





		Instructions: If you have any expenses that have already been incurred (including legal obligations or settlements, vendor work done without a PO, etc.), please fill out one line item for each different expense. The "Dollar Amount" should be the anticipated 2020 cost of the expense. The "How/Why Essential?" should include a justification on why this expense was needed and an explanation for why it has not yet been encumbered. General Fund expenses should be coded as 1 under "Fund Code."







		Expenses		Vendor Name		Org. Code		Fund Code		Dollar Amount		Contract? 		Description of Service/Good(s)		How/Why Essential?

		1		InfoGroup		6301		1190		$   8,330.00		No		Annual renewal of ReferenceUSA database subscription		Online Business Database-offers accurate data on 60m+ Businesses and 320m+ consumers

		2		OCLC 		6301		1190		$   2,455.86		No		Online catalog search data collection for materials		This service populate information on materials when searched on NOPL website.

		3		OCLC 		6301		1190		$   2,455.86		No		"		"

		4		OCLC 		6301		1190		$   5.25		No		"		"

		5		OCLC 		6301		1190		$   2,455.86		No		"		"

		6		OCLC 		6301		1190		$   6,230.36		No		"		"

		7		OCLC 		6301		1190		$   15.25		No		"		"

		8		OCLC 		6301		1190		$   2,455.86		No		"		"

		9		OCLC 		6301		1190		$   2,455.86		No		"		"

		10		OCLC 		6301		1190		$   745.95		No		"		"

		11		Pinnacle Security Services		6301		1190		$   8,979.51		No		11/17/19 - 11/30/19 Security Services		Patron/staff safety

		12		Pinnacle Security Services		6301		1190		$   26,773.23		No		12/01/19 - 12/14/19 Secuirty Services		Patron/staff safety

		13		Pinnacle Security Services		6301		1190		$   22,333.89		No		12/15/19 - 12/28/19 Security Services		Patron/staff safety

		14		Pinnacle Security Services		6301		1190		$   20,758.17		No		02/09/20 - 02/22/20 Secuiryt Services		Patron/staff safety

		15		Pinnacle Security Services		6301		1190		$   20,503.19		No		02/23/20 - 03/07/20 Security Services		Patron/staff safety

		16		Pinnacle Security Services		6301		1190		$   21,099.52		No		03/08/20 - 03/21/20 Secuirty Services		Patron/staff safety

		17		Pinnacle Security Services		6301		1190		$   2,030.56		No		03/22/20 - 04/04/20 Security Services		Patron/staff safety

		18		Pinnacle Security Services		6301		1190		$   1,877.44		No		04/05/20 - 04/18/20 Security Services		Patron/staff safety

		19		Overdrive		6301		1190		$   1,439.46		No		Electronic books/audiobooks/magazines		Sustains library's virtual presence.

		20		Overdrive		6301		1190		$   72,915.22		No		"		"

		21		Overdrive		6301		1190		$   3,068.61		No		"		"

		22		Overdrive		6301		1190		$   40,511.24		No		"		"

		23		Overdrive		6301		1190		$   1,190.21		No		"		"

		24		Overdrive		6301		1190		$   847.69		No		"		"

		25		Overdrive		6301		1190		$   45,131.39		No		"		"

		26		Overdrive		6301		1190		$   2,254.03		No		"		"

		27		Overdrive		6301		1190		$   31,535.04		No		"		"

		28		FedEx		6301		1190		$   144.60		No		Express Delivery		CyberAttack payment to keep automated phone service intact.

		29		Pitney Bowes		6301		1190		$   158.20		No		Leased property taxes		Pitney Bowes shared cost.

		30		Pitney Bowes		6301		1190		$   787.14		No		Postage machine lease		Send books by mail, return loaned books from other libraries requested by patrons, mail notices to patrons without emails.

		31

		32		Innovative Interfaces, Inc.		6301		1190		$   13,000.00		No		VPN add-on for Cloud Base Service		One time service fee to enable VPN.

		33		H-Worth Elevator		6301		1190		$   8,982.00		No		Patron elevator generator needed repair. 		Elevator put back on line, services rendered outisde of City contract with vendor.

		34		Kentwood		6301		1190		$   524.33		No		Water services		Services already rendered, suspended post Stay-at-Home order.

		35		Kentwood		6301		1190		$   6.00		No		Water services		Services already rendered, suspended post Stay-at-Home order.

		36		Kentwood		6301		1190		$   124.46		No		Water services		Services already rendered, suspended post Stay-at-Home order.

		37		Kentwood		6301		1190		$   6.00		No		Water services		Services already rendered, suspended post Stay-at-Home order.

		38		AirGas		6301		1190		$   259.75		No		Rental of various gas tanks.		Tanks holds gas on site to replace any gases lost while servicing HVAC system.

		39		AirGas		6301		1190		$   285.68		No		Rental of various gas tanks.		Tanks holds gas on site to replace any gases lost while servicing HVAC system.

		40		Metropolitan Electronics		6301		1190		$   98.00		No		Alarm Monitoring Nora Navra		Alarm Monitoring of building

		41		KingFish Pools		6301		1190		$   310.00		No		Fountain maintenance at Mid-City Branch		Maintain equipment on lease building.

		42		Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation		6301		1190		$   551.78		No		Elevator Maintenance - Mid-City Branch		Patron/staff safety

		43		Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation		6301		1190		$   736.30		No		Elevator Maintenance - ENO Branch		Patron/staff safety

		44		Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation		6301		1190		$   551.78		No		Elevator Maintenance - AR Branch		Patron/staff safety

		45		Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation		6301		1190		$   551.78		No		Elevator Maintenance - NM Branch		Patron/staff safety

		46		Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation		6301		1190		$   551.78		No		Elevator Maintenance - Smith Branch		Patron/staff safety

		47		Canon Solutions of America		6301		1190		$   9,106.72		No		Final repair/maintenanc payments on copier/printers		Final payment on copiers replaced with Xerox copiers and close out account.

		48		Americoin PayPhone Services		6301		1190		$   210.00		No		Pay phone services for April - June		Payphone at Main Library for patron use.

		49
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200-2

		What expenses central to fulfilling the essential duties of your department have you not yet encumbered?  





		Instructions: For expenses that (a) have not yet been encumbered, and (b) you believe to be essential to deliver your primary services, please complete one line item per anticipated expense. Like items can be grouped together (e.g. $5,000 for flyers to support monthly neighborhood events instead of separate line items for each specific event). The "How/Why Essential?" should include a clear justification of why you believe this expense is essential AND a description of the impacts of not incurring the expense. General Fund expenses should be coded as 1 under "Fund Code."







		Expenses		Vendor Name		Org. Code		Fund Code		Dollar Amount		Contract? 		Description of Service/Good(s)		How/Why Essential?

		1		Economical Janitorial Supplies		6301		1190		$   5,000.00		Yes		Janitorial Supplies 		Refill supplies of paper towels and toilet tissue.

		2		CDW-G		6301		1190		$   14,000.00		No		600+ computers - Microsoft Operating System		Patron/staff computers

		3		CDW-G		6301		1190		$   13,000.00		No		550+ computers - Microsoft Office License		Patron/staff computers

		4		Polaris 		6301		1190		$   244,536.47		No		Intergrated Library System-Inventory Control/ Maintenance/subscription 		Library Operating System that manages materials and eRources for patron access and security of materials.

		5		Office Depot		6301		1190		$   15,000.00		No		Office Supplies		Patron/staff use

		6		North American Van Lines		6301		1190		TBD		No		Freight Company		Return Canon equipment not being used.

		7		Chillco		6301		1190		$   20,000.00		No		Annual Maintenance on Chiller #1 and #2		Mian Library chillers requires maintenance annually for proper heating and cooling the Main Library.

		8
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200-3

		Are there expenditures that have been previously encumbered that are no longer needed or that will see savings as a result of operational efficiencies or post-COVID operational patterns? 





		Instructions: List each separate encumbrance that you believe will not be fully expended in 2020 based upon your current operational plan. Please explain why less funding is required in "Reason for Savings." If the savings is contingent upon an outside factor (e.g. this savings will only be realized if no special events are permitted in 2020) please include an explanation of the dependencies in "Reason for Savings." General Fund expenses should be coded as 1 under "Fund Code."





		Expenses		Dollar Amount		BRASS PO #		Org. Code		Fund Code		Description of Service(s)/Good(s)		Reason for Savings		New, Reduced Dollar Amount

		1		NONE

		2

		3

		4

		5

		6

		7

		8

		9

		10

		11

		12

		13

		14

		15

		16

		17

		18

		19

		20

		21

		22

		23

		24

		25

		26

		27

		28

		29

		30

		31

		32

		33

		34

		35

		36

		37

		38

		39

		40

		41

		42

		43

		44

		45

		46

		47

		48

		49

		50

		51

		52

		53

		54

		55

		56

		57

		58

		59

		60

		61

		62

		63

		64

		65

		66

		67

		68

		69

		70

		71

		72

		73

		74

		75

		76

		77

		78

		79

		80

		81

		82

		83

		84

		85

		86

		87

		88

		89

		90

		91

		92

		93

		94

		95

		96

		97

		98

		99

		100





100 - 1

		What will your overtime patterns look like for the remainder of 2020?





		Instructions: For each org code within your department, please provide an estimate for the total dollar amount of overtime spending per pay period through end of year. Historical overtime spending from 2019 and YTD 2020 can be obtained from BRASS for reference and planning purposes. If you have org codes that utilize multiple funds, each fund code should have its own line. 





						Police/Fire 		PPE 5/9		PPE 5/23		PPE 6/6		PPE 6/20		PPE 7/4		PPE 7/18		PPE 8/1		PPE 8/15		PPE 8/29		PPE 9/12		PPE 9/26		PPE 10/10		PPE 10/24		PPE 11/7		PPE 11/21		PPE 12/5		PPE 12/19		Through 12/31

						Administrative		PPE 5/2		PPE 5/16		PPE 5/30		PPE 6/13		PPE 6/27		PPE 7/11		PPE 7/25		PPE 8/8		PPE 8/22		PPE 9/5		PPE 9/19		PPE 10/3		PPE 10/17		PPE 10/31		PPE 11/14		PPE 11/28		PPE 12/12		PPE 12/26		Through 12/31

		Org. Code		Fund Code		Pay Cycle		OT $		 OT $ 		OT $ 		OT $  		 OT $		 OT $  		 OT $    		    OT $    		   OT $		  OT $  		 OT $       		   OT $  		    OT $		     OT $ 		     OT $   		       OT $		   OT  $     		  OT  $    		OT  $    

		NONE











































































































































































































Services

		Please articulate the primary services that your department provides (internal or external facing) according to priority level.





		Instructions: A service is a specific activity, or group of activities, conducted by a department that produces both a distinct and valuable outcome. Services can be either public-facing (e.g. filling potholes) or internal (e.g. maintaining City vehicles). There is no 'right' number of services per department - you may only have one service or you may have a dozen depending upon the complexity of your mission. You should determine the priority level of your services, but some factors to consider would include: (a) impact on public safety, (b) impact on critical operations performed by other departments, (c) impact on the health or economic well-being of the public, (d) impact on City revenue collections, or (e) impact on the culture of New Orleans or its historical places.





		Service Priority		Service Name		Type of Work Performed		Impact of Service

		1		Provide access to books, magazines, DVD, information (print and electronic)				We circulated 2.27M items in 2019. We anticipate beginning curbside service after the stay-home order is lifted. 

		2		Provide access to computers and the internet				We had more than 300,000 computer use sessions in 2019. 

		3		Provide educational/enrichment programming 				We had more than 6,500 programs in 2019. We are migrating some of these programs to virtual platforms for summer. 

		4		Provide free community meeting space

		5		Serve as city archive

		6

		7

		8

		9

		10
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Misc

		Please use this tab to provide information or ideas about cuts or savings that are not included in other tabs of this worksheet. 





		Instructions: Please provide any additional relevant information either in this tab or in attached documents. Concepts to consider include: (a) delaying or deferring maintenance, (b) delaying or restructuring vendor payments, (c) renegotiating or rebidding vendor contracts, (d) liquidating assets, or (e) programmatic changes to focus city services on only those with the greatest need. Proposals outside of these areas are welcomed and these concepts are provided only to generate ideas specific to your department. 





		We are currently only providing digital services with 18 employees (mostly administrative). We are still buying books in advance of future re-openings. Our primary savings will come from staff reductions. We are circulating about 11,000 electronic items per week (roughly 40,000 permonth).  We normally circulate more than 200,000 items (print and electronic) per month. We anticipate beginning curbside service after the stay-home order is lifted. To offer curbside service at five major locations on a rotating schedule throughout the city, we will need an additional 12 staff members - bringing our total number of employees to 30.  Toward the end of the summer, depending on the demand for services and the COVID-19 landscape, we can either expand curbside services or re-open large regional library locations strictly governed by city and health guidelines and restrictions. Clearly, either option for expanded services would necessitate more personnel.        









































 
New Orleans Public Library: Transforming Lives, Enriching Neighborhoods, and Preserving
History

From: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Tammie T. Jackson <ttjackson@nola.gov>; Kimberly W. LaGrue <Kwlagrue@nola.gov>; Norman
L. White <Norman.White@nola.gov>; Winston H. Reid <Whreid@nola.gov>; Timothy A. McConnell
<Tmcconnell@nola.gov>; Vincent A. Smith <viasmith@nola.gov>; Keith J. LaGrange
<Keith.Lagrange@nola.gov>; Joseph W. Threat Sr <Jwthreatsr@nola.gov>; David W. Morris
<dwmorris@nola.gov>; Cynthia S. Sylvain-Lear <Cslear@nola.gov>; Ellen M. Lee <Emlee@nola.gov>;
Martha J. Griset <Mjgriset@nola.gov>; Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>; Kyshun Webster
Sr <Kyshun.Webster@nola.gov>; Larry Barabino <Larry.Barabino@nola.gov>; Marjorianna B.
Willman <marjorianna.willman@nola.gov>; Christina A. Hamilton <CHamilton@nola.gov>; Emily
Nichols <Emily.Nichols@nola.gov>; Lisa M. Hudson <lmhudson@nola.gov>; Dwight L. Mckenna
<dwight.mckenna@nola.gov>; Dane Ciolino <Dane.Ciolino@nola.gov>; Taylor Casey
<tacasey@nola.gov>; Kevin Dolliole <kevind@flymsy.com>; Cynthia M. Connick
<cmconnick@nola.gov>; Derry Harper <dharper@nolaoig.gov>; Susan Hutson
<shutson@nolaipm.gov>; Robert D. Rivers <rdrivers@nola.gov>; Lisa D. Alexis
<Lisa.Alexis@nola.gov>; Brian D. Firstley <Bdfirstley@nola.gov>; Elliott Perkins
<ceperkins@nola.gov>; Jennifer L. Avegno M.D. <Jennifer.Avegno@nola.gov>; Monika A. Gerhart
<Monika.Gerhart@nola.gov>; Mary G. Pettingill <Mgpettingill@nola.gov>; Claudia Riegel
<criegel@nola.gov>; Ray J. Bolling <Rjbolling@nola.gov>; Tenisha Stevens
<Tenisha.Stevens@nola.gov>; Brian Boyle <Brian.Boyle@nola.gov>; Emily F. Wolff
<Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Ann E. Macdonald <Aemacdonald@nola.gov>; Camille M. Hazeur
<Cmhazeur@nola.gov>; Bryan D. Block <bdblock@nola.gov>; Sunae S. Villavaso
<Sunae.Villavaso@nola.gov>; Ramsey J. Green <Ramsey.Green@nola.gov>; Amy B. Trepagnier
<abtrepagnier@nola.gov>; Tiffany Crawford <Tiffany.Crawford@nola.gov>; Whitney L. Soenksen
<Wlsoenksen@nola.gov>; William T. Salmeron <Wtsalmeron@nola.gov>; Roman Nelson
<Rnelson@nola.gov>; Dante M. Bidwell <Dmbidwell@nola.gov>; Marjorianna B. Willman
<marjorianna.willman@nola.gov>; Greg R. Nichols <grnichols@nola.gov>; Zachary R. Smith
<Zrsmith@nola.gov>; Matt R. Torri <mrtorri@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>; Leslie
Alley <LTAlley@frenchmarket.org>; Amy B. Trepagnier <abtrepagnier@nola.gov>; Chantell H. Reed
<Chantell.Reed@nola.gov>; Michael M. Antoine <Mantoine@nola.gov>; Freda G. Richardson
<Fgrichardson@nola.gov>; Julien P. Meyer <Jpmeyer@nola.gov>; Julien P. Meyer
<Jpmeyer@nola.gov>; Romy S. Samuel <rssamuel@nola.gov>; Jesse Evans, Jr <jevans2@nola.gov>;
Jeffrey E. Schwartz <Jeschwartz@nola.gov>; Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>; Michael G.
Tidwell <Mgtidwell@nola.gov>; Melissa A. Schigoda <MASchigoda@nola.gov>; Greg R. Nichols
<grnichols@nola.gov>; Greg R. Nichols <grnichols@nola.gov>; Dante M. Bidwell
<Dmbidwell@nola.gov>; Whitney L. Soenksen <Wlsoenksen@nola.gov>; Matt R. Torri
<mrtorri@nola.gov>; Ray J. Bolling <Rjbolling@nola.gov>; David W. Morris <dwmorris@nola.gov>;
David W. Morris <dwmorris@nola.gov>; Nicole J. Heyman <Nicole.Heyman@nola.gov>; Terry J.
Ebbert <Terry.Ebbert@nola.gov>; Tenisha Stevens <Tenisha.Stevens@nola.gov>; Clarence Lymon
<clarence.lymon@nola.gov>; Yulbritton D. Shy <ydshy@nola.gov>; Cary M. Grant
<Cmgrant@nola.gov>; Christina A. Hamilton <CHamilton@nola.gov>; Jonathan T. Wisbey



<Jtwisbey@nola.gov>; Shaun D. Ferguson <Sdferguson@nola.gov>; Stephanie M. Hennings
<smhennings@nola.gov>; Joshua O. Cox <Joshua.Cox@nola.gov>; Kim T. DeLarge, Jr.
<ktdelargejr@nola.gov>; Jonathan M. Rhodes <Jonathan.Rhodes@nola.gov>; Laura B. Bryan
<Lbbryan@nola.gov>; Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>; John D. Pourciau
<John.Pourciau@nola.gov>; Johnny M. Stone <jmstone@nola.gov>; Sunni LeBeouf
<Sunni.Lebeouf@nola.gov>; Zachary R. Smith <Zrsmith@nola.gov>; Christina A. Hamilton
<CHamilton@nola.gov>; Courtney W. Story <Courtney.Story@nola.gov>; Courtney A. Stuckwisch
Wong <castuckwisch@nola.gov>; Eldridge Morris <Eldridge.Morris@nola.gov>; Catherine Garcia
<catherine.garcia@nola.gov>; Monika A. Gerhart <Monika.Gerhart@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton
<Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>; Clifton M. Davis <Clifton.Davis@nola.gov>; Tara G. Richard
<Tgrichard@nola.gov>
Cc: LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>
Subject: Department Budget Reduction Plan
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Department Leaders – 
 
Thank you all for your continued dedication to our city and for the significant efforts that you
and your staff have made to serve our community as we work under these unprecedented
conditions. As everyone is aware, cities around the country are facing significant financial
challenges as a result of the magnitude of the COVID-19 public health crisis. The economic
impact could not have been anticipated, and we must be honest about our new reality. New
Orleans is especially vulnerable to these impacts because so much of our revenue depends
upon tourism and special events. There is no question that we will need to cut spending over
the next eight months in order to align our revenues with our expenditures. This is uncharted
territory. We do not know how long it will last or what our budget will look like when the dust
settles, but what we must provide are public safety, steady financial leadership, and continuity
of government operations. 

That being said, I know we have been asking for a lot of information over the last several
weeks, and I appreciate the cooperation that you have given. We must recognize that the
significance of this pandemic will require us to completely rethink how we budget and finance
city operations. As you know, we moved swiftly to institute hiring and contractual spending
freezes at the onset of this pandemic. Moreover, we have been gathering important data and
developing economic scenarios in order to translate them into fiscal scenarios that we may
face. We are also working to the greatest degree possible to identify alternative sources of
new funding, including Federal funds from the recently passed CARES Act, while working to
maintain our liquidity through our cash-flow analysis. However, we must prepare to solve
these fiscal cliffs ourselves if Federal assistance, if any, is insufficient to meet our expected
shortfalls.



Ultimately, what the Mayor and I are asking each of you is to develop a thoughtful and
comprehensive budget reduction plan for each of your agencies. I appreciate that each of you
know your departments better than anyone, and it is vitally important to empower you to
help the City of New Orleans get through this time. I ask that you rank your department’s
priorities to help us reach a mutual understanding of which services are essential to preserve.
Taking this more nuanced approach will require a commitment of shared sacrifice from all of
you. That is why I am asking you to work proactively to identify areas of potential savings
within your budgets. I want to be clear: nothing is off the table. I would like you to look at your
personnel and other operating expenses; I would like to know if any of your department’s
assets can be liquidated, or contractual spending can be decreased, just to name a few.
 
Attached to this email is a template that can be used to identify areas where you anticipate
decreased costs as a result of post-COVID operations, as well as areas of potential efficiency
savings or cuts that could be made. However, please do not let this template limit any plans or
ideas that you may have so long as they are pragmatic and realistic. Most importantly, I need
to know what impact these cuts will have on your operations. I understand that everyone has
a mission to accomplish within their department and every program and operation is
important. However, this is a time for thoughtful reevaluation, and I hope innovation that will
sustain our city.  This review should be done with all funding sources in mind, not only General
Fund.
 
I am intentionally not asking each of you to propose a pre-determined amount of money or
percentage to cut. Instead, I am relying upon your knowledge of your operations and your
understanding of the severity of the situation that we face to propose thoughtful and surgical
cuts that you believe would best serve the residents of our city. To ask for a broad stroke
percentage cut across all agencies would be a disservice to the citizens of New Orleans. I am
asking you to complete this template and provide it directly to me by COB on Wednesday,
April 29th or prior.  After review, I or your direct report will discuss with you the details and
any questions or concerns we may have. I ask that you treat this request with a realistic,
thoughtful, and solution-orientated perspective to address our budget deficit. 
 
I know that some departments have already been working with my staff over the last two
weeks to identify some areas of potential contractual savings. I thank you for the time you
have put into that work, and I ask you to continue that work by also helping us to identify
areas of savings in personnel and non-General Fund spending. You do not need to duplicate
the information you have already compiled, but I do ask that you address the information
requested that you have not previously submitted. I also know that several weeks ago, all
departmental leaders worked hard to help us identify critical vs. non-critical personnel. While I
do not need you to repeat that exercise in full, I am requesting that you send any updates
that you have to that list by Wednesday, April 29th or prior as well. 
 



Thank you all for your continued cooperation and support. I wish I did not have to write this
letter. However, all New Orleanians, including family households, small businesses, and even
our largest employers are looking at their finances and budgets differently right now and so
should the City of New Orleans. Difficult decisions will need to be made in the coming weeks
and months, but I am confident that each and every one of you are ready to give us the
information we need to make those decisions in an informed and deliberate manner that best
serves our residents under these incredibly difficult circumstances. It is my hope that we can
learn from this challenge and build a new paradigm so that we will come out stronger on the
other end and get back to the work the Mayor has envisioned for our city.
 
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

The Advocate | Recovery of workers' remains a focus in new Hard Rock Hotel
$8.4 million demolition plan

WWL TV | City releases Hard Rock demolition plan, timeline still uncertain for
recovery of 2 bodies

WDSU | Cantrell: City stay-at-home mandate supersedes state orders easing
restrictions on outdoor seating, retail

WWL TV | As Louisiana slowly reopens, New Orleans mayor says not so fast

WWL Radio | Cantrell: We need everyone to double-down

WWL TV | Vice President Mike Pence: Louisiana should be proud of coronavirus
response

The Advocate | After John Bel Edwards extends coronavirus stay-home order,
what's open, allowed?
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FOX 8 | Some restaurant owners hesitant to open outdoor seating areas

WWL TV | Business groups 'disappointed' by Gov. Edwards' Stay at Home Order
extension

WWL TV | Louisiana's top industries, oil and tourism, face uncertain futures

Louisiana Weekly | Business owners, state officials fear impact of festival
cancellations on state, local economy 

WDSU | Governor makes it official: Louisiana stay-at-home order extended until
May 15

WWL TV | 'We're not going to be able to bring everybody back'

The Advocate | Louisiana coronavirus stay-at-home order extended but fewer
restrictions for restaurants, malls

ABC News Radio | Lil Wayne and Apple Music donate $200,000 to New Orleans
amid the COVID-19 pandemic

The Advocate | With New Orleans coronavirus eviction ban set to expire,
advocates ask for extension

The Advocate | Photos: Coronavirus changes for Louisiana restaurants: diners
can eat outside, just no table service

The Advocate | What's keeping Louisiana from reopening? Coronavirus case,
hospitalization rates in these 6 regions

Labor Notes | How New Orleans Library Workers Shut It Down
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Uptown Messenger | City offers program for youth to learn civic leadership

The Advocate | Trump urges states to consider opening schools before summer
amid coronavirus pandemic

The Lens | NOLA Public Schools fills third Director of School Accountability spot

Mid-City Messenger | City Park is busier than ever, and going broke, NOLA.com
reports

The Advocate | All Bonnet Carre Spillway bays to be closed by Friday as
Mississippi River slowly falls

The Advocate | Colleges nationwide expect enrollment drop. Will Louisiana
schools buck the trend?

NOPD/Crime/Courts/Jail

WDSU | New suit claims judges in Orleans Parish illegally benefit financially
from setting bonds

The Advocate | Former Mayor Ray Nagin, due for 2023 release, has been sent
home early amid coronavirus concerns

The Advocate | 1 man dead, 1 hospitalized after shooting in Algiers, NOPD says

Opinion/Letters/Editorials

My New Orleans | Errol LaBorde: Bullying With A Purpose

The Advocate | Guest column: Build on bipartisan efforts to protect public
safety, health of offenders in jails
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Local leaders will deliver America's communities through this crisis. That's why
Bloomberg Philanthropies created the City Hall Coronavirus Daily Update, to
elevate the critical information city leaders need to respond to and recover
from the challenges at hand.

Please share this email with other local decision makers—they can

From: City Hall Covid-19 Briefing
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL:  DAILY UPDATE: Protect nursing homes now
Date: Friday, April 24, 2020 9:09:43 AM

EMAIL FROM EXTERNAL SENDER: DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your user ID or
passsword.
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subscribe here. And please reach out with any suggestions for content you'd
like to see or tips on the latest actions from your city.

Prioritize nursing homes and
senior housing now, expert warns
It’s often said that America’s mayors are on the frontline of the Covid-19 fight.
Mentioned less often is just how multi-faceted that front is—requiring constant
attention on testing, hospital capacity, the economy, resident morale, and
more. Nobody is better prepared for this challenge than mayors, said U.S.
House Speaker Nancy Pelosi, who was the guest of former New York City
Mayor Michael Bloomberg at the latest learning and coaching session of
the Covid-19 Local Response Initiative. “I know and really appreciate the
mayors who are with us now and the work that they do,” Pelosi said, adding
that she knows mayors “are the first line of defense in meeting the needs of
the constituents in their cities.”
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The needs of older constituents—specifically those who live in nursing homes
and assisted-living facilities—was a prime focus of yesterday’s session, which
included presentations from Harvard and Johns Hopkins professors. "When
outbreaks occur in nursing homes they can spread very quickly and often with
very deadly consequences," Dr. Jennifer Nuzzo said, offering mayors
suggestions for roles they can play here. "It's very important that we increase
our efforts to prevent outbreaks from happening and to stop them quickly
when they do occur."  

7 steps mayors can take to protect nursing home and senior-housing
residents  
Harvard Professor Nancy Keohn's leadership takeaways  
Critical public health slides from the session

DATA TRACKER
Johns Hopkins' confirmed U.S. Covid-19 cases as of 8 a.m. EDT on April 24.

TOTAL CONFIRMED CASES

869,172
(up 26,548 from April 23)

TOTAL DEATHS

49,963
(up 3,178 from April 23)

Find more up-to-date case counts and other critical information from the Johns Hopkins
University's situation report and interactive map.

Read more
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Professors from Harvard and Johns Hopkins universities are, on an ongoing
basis, answering mayors’ questions about the virus and the crisis. Here are
three of the most-recently answered questions.
 
Q: How should we respond to those arguing for lifting restrictions in
order to achieve “herd immunity”?

Q: Can we do or prepare for contact tracing before there is widespread
access to rapid testing?

Q: What can we do to get cloth or paper masks to all residents, and
how can we convince them to wear them?

Find the answers to these and other questions here.  
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 LATEST CITY ACTIONS
A roundup of responses to the coronavirus crisis. See the

Covid-19: Local Action Tracker for more.

CLOSINGS, OPENINGS & SOCIAL DISTANCING

Nashville Mayor John Cooper releases data-driven, four-phase plan to
reopen the city, and the mayors of Albuquerque and Rio Rancho, N.M.,
mayors say reopening will depend on the data. 
Mayors in Oklahoma’s Broken Arrow, Del City, Midwest City, Moore,
and Yukon alter emergency and stay-at-home orders to align with
Governor Kevin Stitt’s plan to begin reopening the state today. But those
in Oklahoma City, Norman, and Tulsa indicate they have no plans to
change their existing orders. 
Idaho Falls, Idaho, to host high school graduation in drive-in theater. 

ECONOMIC CHALLENGES

Jacksonville, Fla., Mayor Lenny Curry unveils a local stimulus
package that includes $1,000 in assistance to 40,000 residents and other
supportive measures to businesses. 
Chicago Mayor Lori Lightfoot announces plans for the city’s Covid-19
Economic Recovery Task Force, which will be co-chaired by former White
House chief of staff Sam Skinner. 
Austin, Texas, approves $2.5-million aid package for local musicians. 

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

Ithaca, N.Y., Mayor Svante Myrick says the city will furlough workers but
continue to contribute to their health insurance, while Toledo, Ohio’s
Mayor Wade Kapszukiewicz says 181 non-union city employees will
take five furlough days over the next five pay periods.  
Seattle Mayor Jenny Durkan to host weekly town halls focused on
connecting residents and businesses with resources. 
Fishers, Ind., Mayor Scott Fadness looks to create a city health
department as part of his reopening plan.  
Sioux Falls, S.D., partners with university to provide essential city
employees and first responders with housing. 
Newark, N.J., Mayor Ras Baraka joins growing number of mayors calling
on the federal government to provide economic relief.
Louisville, Ky., Mayor Greg Fischer proposes a “continuation budget” for
the city’s next fiscal year, with no major changes in spending or cuts,
unless the federal government provides no additional aid. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

Houston Mayor Sylvester Turner teams with ‘social influencers’ such as
gymnast Simone Biles to launch the city's “Mask Up” campaign.

VULNERABLE POPULATIONS

Atlantic City, N.J., reopens hotels and motels to provide housing for
homeless residents.
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Minneapolis Mayor Jacob Frey signs emergency regulations for nursing
homes and other care facilities.

TESTING & MEDICAL

Washington, D.C., Mayor Muriel Bowser says the city will need 900
contact tracers. 
Philadelphia will open 12 new Covid-19 testing sites to expand capacity
in underserved neighborhoods, while Lexington, Ky., plans two new
testing sites focused on closing racial disparities. 
Carson City, Nev., taps its library to assist in the production of nasal
swabs for the city’s testing.
Carmel, Ind., Mayor Jim Brainard looks to eventually test every
resident. 

GLOBAL OUTLOOK

Paris, Lyon, Nice, and Cannes are working to distribute free masks to
residents. 
Tokyo opens first drive-thru testing site, while Yokosuka, Japan, begins
walk-up testing.
Wuhan, China, is returning to life but not as anyone remembers it.
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Daily Inspiration: Bookmobiles that deliver WiFi
With schools and businesses moved online, internet access is more essential
than ever. But with libraries closed, many people have lost their most
dependable broadband access. That’s why a growing number of libraries
are equipping their bookmobiles with WiFi and sending them into the
community to create much-needed hotspots. For example: Virginia’s 
Williamsburg Regional Library, which estimates that 10-15 percent of area
students don’t have reliable internet access, is parking the bookmobile outside
schools, grocery stores, and community centers so people can connect from
their cars. “These days having internet access is as important as electricity,”
said Topeka, Kan., librarian Gina Millsap. “The library is making this need a
priority.”

CORONAVIRUS RESOURCES
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Find more Covid-19 resources for city leaders here. Please suggest new
resources to include here.

GIFTS & GRANTS

GLG is offering pro bono access to its expert platform for non-profits,
foundations, and social enterprises on the frontlines of Covid-19
response.
Airbnb is waiving fees on 100,000 stays for Covid-19 responders. 
GrantWatch is a search engine connecting non-profits and small
businesses to grant opportunities. 
U.S. Digital Response is matching data and digital service volunteers with
local and state governments to assist with rapid response Covid-19
projects.
Inc. has curated a list of tools, resources, and financial help for
businesses. 
No Kid Hungry is providing grants to schools and nonprofits offering
meals for children. 
Financial assistance for bar employees. 
One Fair Wage is providing cash assistance to tipped and service workers
through a new support fund.

OTHER RESOURCES

NEW What's in the latest House-passed relief bill (USA Today)
NEW Guidance on safe Ramadan practices (WHO)
Info on which states are breaking down Covid-19 data by race. (Johns
Hopkins University)
Information and resources for schools (U.S. Department of Education)
Helping children cope with Covid-19 changes (NASP)
Disaster Recovery Housing Coalition resources (NLIHC)
Environmental Protection Agency resources for local governments (EPA)
Partnership for Healthy Cities COVID-19 Response Center (Bloomberg
Philanthropies)
Mental health resource and information guide (NAMI)
Analysis of when cities will feel worst of Covid-19 impact (Brookings)
Transportation Response Center (NACTO)
Crisis Communications Guide (The Communications Network)
5 types of local relief funds for small business and nonprofits.
What mayors need to know (US Conference of Mayors)
Resources for local leaders (National League of Cities)

CDC'S LATEST GUIDANCE FOR:

NEW Racial and ethnic minority groups
NEW Guidance for veterinarians
Principles of contact tracing
Digital Contact Tracing Tools
Building water systems
Institutes of higher education
Screening clients at homeless shelters
Child care programs
Public service announcements 
Guidance for pharmacies

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=4e73d64a-12e1e1fa-4e733cb8-0cc47adb5780-b174fb3697ee165f&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D60bb3ab36d%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=330e9db3-6f9caa03-330e7741-0cc47adb5780-6136f231bb8cf50e&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Dea1dad1839%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2627c08c-7ab5f73c-26272a7e-0cc47adb5780-2be43e1686fa0ed3&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Ddefa1deff3%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=b2b91b08-ee2b2cb8-b2b9f1fa-0cc47adb5780-a951e34d17bdff24&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D1b1bd6258e%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9a8ee1a0-c61cd610-9a8e0b52-0cc47adb5780-2ece8734976e8bb4&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Dae2dc3038c%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=e52aa81d-b9b89fad-e52a42ef-0cc47adb5780-cf805c0f311ac41b&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Dc6c5193d8f%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=183bad8d-44a99a3d-183b477f-0cc47adb5780-7f5d23107131ebe0&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D70bd29bac0%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=183bad8d-44a99a3d-183b477f-0cc47adb5780-7f5d23107131ebe0&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D70bd29bac0%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c72d48d7-9bbf7f67-c72da225-0cc47adb5780-4dda17cf03655213&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D2b4a08ed1e%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=c64866b1-9ada5101-c6488c43-0cc47adb5780-48ff289b1f8e1801&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D6882bd824c%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=44431c61-18d12bd1-4443f693-0cc47adb5780-a69f7358d64b3d05&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3De93bdbdd1a%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=aa00c7f4-f692f044-aa002d06-0cc47adb5780-fd43fd6326e55c86&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Daca95083aa%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=4e40ae52-12d299e2-4e4044a0-0cc47adb5780-6e408df81b4abd63&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D5101d87471%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=69bd144a-352f23fa-69bdfeb8-0cc47adb5780-3ed6e58bc71703e7&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Ddecad670b6%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=69bd144a-352f23fa-69bdfeb8-0cc47adb5780-3ed6e58bc71703e7&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Ddecad670b6%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=07868060-5b14b7d0-07866a92-0cc47adb5780-1fe55c932b83b3da&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D73f26df302%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2b8acb63-7718fcd3-2b8a2191-0cc47adb5780-3046bc35b9a9f2e0&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D33339318bd%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=81eed7e7-dd7ce057-81ee3d15-0cc47adb5780-91448c459df97b59&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Deacdf8f318%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=6a86f528-3614c298-6a861fda-0cc47adb5780-3b44ae784731df4b&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D0a03aa5831%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d7a23268-8b3005d8-d7a2d89a-0cc47adb5780-4b99068383d67fb0&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D1660f039df%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=d7a23268-8b3005d8-d7a2d89a-0cc47adb5780-4b99068383d67fb0&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D1660f039df%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=270bf133-7b99c683-270b1bc1-0cc47adb5780-c2a8be123a43a530&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D40b4e45fdd%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=50818b23-0c13bc93-508161d1-0cc47adb5780-05ce301e8dc66af8&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D76147806f6%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=584575b9-04d74209-58459f4b-0cc47adb5780-ca7d92e7ecd82bca&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Db8bc9f7ed8%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=32d2aeeb-6e40995b-32d24419-0cc47adb5780-c2d2ed549e50f81b&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Ddc062f5243%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=4259d0f3-1ecbe743-42593a01-0cc47adb5780-5cda42e21a34144e&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D7088fbd971%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=73ed8d98-2f7fba28-73ed676a-0cc47adb5780-e2341a41aecc7f99&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Dd70b86212f%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2f0e9928-739cae98-2f0e73da-0cc47adb5780-05cd3ad3cfc4a111&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Dfeb417985d%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=4a7090d1-16e2a761-4a707a23-0cc47adb5780-07706fc6754d8a36&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D06c6948f49%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=64052554-389712e4-6405cfa6-0cc47adb5780-b0b76bf64be160d4&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D5a53c0e31f%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=3506f0e5-6994c755-35061a17-0cc47adb5780-044c06242590b281&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D1899a9eb4e%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=9c39e58e-c0abd23e-9c390f7c-0cc47adb5780-18b622981b844013&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D492ab8e0b1%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=b312fcf6-ef80cb46-b3121604-0cc47adb5780-a74677bf57266a69&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Dd679f0661f%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=2684b341-7a1684f1-268459b3-0cc47adb5780-2180dccc790602d1&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D313b601f66%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=45b17b0b-19234cbb-45b191f9-0cc47adb5780-a860288fc424294d&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D541258a154%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=a714d337-fb86e487-a71439c5-0cc47adb5780-41857f0c04688ae8&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D2207676b7f%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=28895556-741b62e6-2889bfa4-0cc47adb5780-eabab8128ad0c86b&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3D56b4d443a0%26e%3D5fb42900f8
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=33eaea3a-6f78dd8a-33ea00c8-0cc47adb5780-6420b1a7d64455d3&q=1&e=862120a2-0750-473a-ba74-ad5c6ff93e0c&u=https%3A%2F%2Fbloomberg.us15.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D08570eb3cd6fe16c4edfbe881%26id%3Dfa1df473d9%26e%3D5fb42900f8


Public health communicators
Correctional and detention facilities
Critical employees returning to work after virus exposure
Bus transit operators / Rail transit operators
Transit maintenance workers / Transit station workers
Cloth face cover recommendations / Cloth face cover Q&A 
Retirement communities and independent living
Emergency medical services and 911 operators
What law enforcement personnel need to know
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From: Gilbert A. Montaño
To: Gabriel Morley
Cc: Emily F. Wolff; Chad J. Brown; Courtney W. Story
Subject: <ACTION REQUIRED> Employee Work Status Update [Due 4/13]
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 12:41:14 PM
Attachments: 4.2.20.EmployeeWorkStatusUpdate.Library.xlsx

Department Director:
 
It is critical that government remains operational during the COVID-19 pandemic. This includes
holding our employees accountable for producing the high-quality work that is required to support
the City and the needs of residents during this uncertain time.
 
We are asking you to provide updated information on the civil leave and remote working status of
your employees. The attached template contains a list of your employees.
 
For each employee, please provide the following information:

Is the employee using civil leave full-time?
Is the employee working remotely for any portion of their work week?
If the employee is working remotely, please detail the work products the employee provides.
If the employee is working remotely, how frequently does the employee check in with their
manager?
If the employee is working remotely, list all methods used by managers to check in with this
employee.

 
Any questions about the template or employees who should or should not be included should be
directed to Courtney Story (courtney.story@nola.gov).
 
Please return completed templates to Chad Brown (cjbrown@nola.gov) no later than Monday April
13th at 5PM.
 
Thank you for your cooperation,

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
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		SUBMIT THIS ATTACHMENT VIA E-MAIL TO CHAD BROWN (CJBROWN@NOLA.GOV) NO LATER THAN MONDAY APRIL 13TH AT 5PM

		IF AN EMPLOYEE IS MISSING FROM YOUR LIST OR SHOULD NOT BE INCLUDED IN YOUR LIST PLEASE E-MAIL COURTNEY STORY (COURTNEY.STORY@NOLA.GOV) 

		Department		Employee ID		Last Name		First Name		Is this employee on full-time civil leave?		Is this employee working remotely for any portion of their work week?		If the employee is working remotely, please detail the work products the employee provides		If the employee is working remotely, please detail the work products the employee provides		If the employee is working remotely, please detail the work products the employee provides

		Library		031442		Abbott		Lee

		Library		001520		Abbott		Melissa

		Library		026666		Addison		Meliki

		Library		030811		Aharonian		Shant

		Library		025926		Alary		Sara

		Library		025747		Allen		Randolph

		Library		031481		Archuleta		Kimberly

		Library		026722		Arinzechi		Mary

		Library		031602		Aych		Tameka

		Library		003767		Aymami		Shannon

		Library		022692		Bailey		Carolyn

		Library		019757		Bailey		Rachel

		Library		021611		Baker		Granada

		Library		030571		Balma		Kathleen

		Library		021632		Bannister		Don

		Library		003317		Barnes		Jan

		Library		003600		Barnes		Anthony

		Library		020972		Bartlett		Zachary

		Library		030592		Bartney-Carr		Lori

		Library		029337		Beebe		Adam

		Library		031268		Benda		Andrea

		Library		025880		Bengston		Ruby

		Library		030852		Bennett		Trevia

		Library		026684		Bensinger		Sean

		Library		019228		Bevins		Laura

		Library		026443		Bickham		Paula

		Library		030262		Black		Sarah

		Library		029336		Black		Camille

		Library		022081		Boss		Kurt

		Library		014113		Bostick		Jeffrey

		Library		002565		Boudreaux		Renee

		Library		019157		Bowers		Matthew

		Library		020217		Brickley		Chelbi

		Library		020600		Brookins		Alicia

		Library		026720		Brooks		Dorothy

		Library		019176		Brutsche'		Danielle

		Library		022121		Bryant		Christina

		Library		025768		Burke		Catherine

		Library		031011		Burritt		Kimberly

		Library		031897		Bush		Kevian

		Library		004669		Butler		Pamela

		Library		031095		Butler		Theresa

		Library		002732		Butler		Ruby

		Library		031200		Cardriche		Monique

		Library		001581		Clark		Joseph

		Library		000378		Corby		Kirsten

		Library		026688		Cousin		Karlena

		Library		020458		Crayton		Joseph

		Library		005158		Crowley		Karry

		Library		029735		Curry		Monica

		Library		030241		Davis		Derek

		Library		003522		Delong		Charles

		Library		022473		Denis		Sheryl

		Library		029394		DeNisco		Amy

		Library		021826		Dennis		Carlette

		Library		020336		Dickerson		Dana

		Library		022431		Durrant		Creighton

		Library		002838		Edress		Sandra

		Library		030797		Elliott		Lara

		Library		026562		Evans		Louis

		Library		012975		Evans		Douglas

		Library		021903		Fallis		Amanda

		Library		020971		Farrar		Ariel

		Library		004323		Faulk		Lisa

		Library		026448		Firstley		Brian

		Library		021685		Fleming		Melissa

		Library		025696		Fontenot		Ashley

		Library		017276		Fourroux		Henri

		Library		030253		Francois		Irasalene

		Library		030955		Franklin		Natassia

		Library		019182		Ganheart		Brenda

		Library		026638		Gee		Tomi

		Library		019870		Gielec		Linda

		Library		030582		Gilmore		Shunequika

		Library		031601		Gingerich		Lydia

		Library		030601		Goddard		Shelby

		Library		022549		Goff		Jacquelle

		Library		030940		Goff-Haas		Mary

		Library		026795		Goins		Jeaunte

		Library		016308		Goldblum		Robin

		Library		029795		Granger		Jacob

		Library		019225		Gray		Dinah

		Library		031444		Gray		Shukrani

		Library		004319		Guidry		Kim

		Library		031665		Hampton		Haley

		Library		029167		Hanson		Tammy

		Library		025847		Harbison		Catherine

		Library		018824		Hawkins		Valerie

		Library		031688		Hayes		Ethan

		Library		026689		Hebert		Nancy

		Library		020419		Helwick		Kacy

		Library		029727		Henderson		Ryan

		Library		031603		Hepner		Katy

		Library		026473		Hopkins		Jo Alice

		Library		020181		Horne		Charlotte

		Library		030476		Huynh		Brandon

		Library		031667		Issokson		Diana

		Library		019500		Jackson		Fay

		Library		021746		Jacobelli		Sara

		Library		030399		Jannerson		Deborah

		Library		021891		Johnson		Adrienne

		Library		002188		Jones		Ronald

		Library		021702		Jones		Robert

		Library		030586		Jones		Dylan

		Library		031669		Karalius		Melinda

		Library		031306		Kieffer		Rachel

		Library		020601		Koerner		Traute

		Library		012730		Kohl		Sharon

		Library		026683		Kruse		Jason

		Library		004920		Kuehling		Stephen

		Library		022213		Labombard		David

		Library		021923		Lachajczyk		Joseph

		Library		005878		Lambert		Damian

		Library		021800		Landrum		Maria

		Library		025972		Lanteigne		Alice

		Library		031446		Laska		Jennifer

		Library		020966		Laurent		Aleta

		Library		030648		LeBlanc		Anna

		Library		029424		Legier		Pamela

		Library		026782		LeGros		Elizabeth

		Library		026731		Lewis		Natasha

		Library		026732		Lewis		Maureen

		Library		022573		Lewis		Sarah

		Library		031443		Lima		Amanda

		Library		019686		Lohmeyer		Aimee

		Library		020858		Loiselle		Yvonne

		Library		026685		Lombard		Kellie

		Library		014826		Lopez		Lisa

		Library		021679		Lorenzen		Christopher

		Library		002843		Lucky		Jessica

		Library		020187		Lunkins		Kiana

		Library		021831		Magrum		Nancy

		Library		031559		Marcell		Jared

		Library		026659		Marina		Michael

		Library		020361		Marrs		Adele

		Library		021878		Martin		April

		Library		019230		Martin		Kate

		Library		003179		Marx		Mary Ann

		Library		031086		Matthews		Ross

		Library		026474		McCormick		Zuri

		Library		020554		McCourtney		Christine

		Library		011377		McFarland		Abraham

		Library		016764		McGee		Cyril

		Library		029262		McGlothlin		Joshua

		Library		019265		Melton		Sara

		Library		030583		Mims		Terrell

		Library		005533		Mische		Amanda

		Library		031736		Mitts		Virginia

		Library		029800		Moore		Alvin

		Library		021938		Moore		Denise

		Library		003599		Morgan		Darlean

		Library		030872		Morgenstern		Hayley

		Library		020541		Morin		Brian

		Library		020555		Morley		Austin

		Library		031820		Morley		Gabriel

		Library		031563		Mullins		Andrew

		Library		030423		Nagendra		Mary

		Library		030597		Nath		Pamela

		Library		021856		Okun		Andrew

		Library		005905		Osborn		Gregory

		Library		031130		Osborne		Marian

		Library		026657		Painton		Emily

		Library		025824		Parker		Verner

		Library		011629		Paterson		Seale

		Library		022610		Payne		Lakeidra

		Library		031585		Phillips		Shera

		Library		021610		Pierre		Terri

		Library		020153		Pinkston		Jerome

		Library		021968		Pittman		Daveida

		Library		014690		Poole		Derrick

		Library		030426		Poole		Darlene

		Library		019689		Prevost		Sheila

		Library		016218		Pullum		Benny

		Library		026661		Quinn		Joellen

		Library		031094		Rau		Carmine

		Library		026555		Rea		Maxwell

		Library		025863		Reinecke		Anne

		Library		030722		Rem		Rinna

		Library		021615		Rhodies		Charmaine

		Library		021997		Riley		Heather

		Library		013905		Rivard		Janet

		Library		031666		Roberson		Colin

		Library		026667		Robertson		Amanda

		Library		031761		Robinson		Rayyon

		Library		019688		Robinson		Ann

		Library		031441		Ross		Ishmael

		Library		019744		Salaam		Tayari Kwa

		Library		026575		Saltzman		Emily

		Library		021557		Samson		Maria Solita

		Library		029682		Sandifer		Dezire

		Library		031447		Shaman		Andrew

		Library		021890		Sharpe		John

		Library		026687		Sheehy		Kristoffer

		Library		019756		Shipp		Megan

		Library		026700		Silva		Brittanny

		Library		031668		Simoneaux		Marie

		Library		026694		Simpkins		Sarah

		Library		026576		Sirinides		Luke

		Library		030336		Siuba		Marta

		Library		013360		Smith		Ethel

		Library		020370		Smith		Rebecca

		Library		020572		Smith		Joshua

		Library		031445		Smith		Avery

		Library		022400		Snider		William

		Library		030335		Snowden		Ebynie

		Library		030939		Solorzano		Alicia

		Library		022530		Spaulding		Catherine

		Library		003706		Spillers		Gwendolyn

		Library		026465		Staat		Emilie

		Library		030410		Stewart		Laura

		Library		020937		Sulejmanagic		Yasco

		Library		031898		Sykes		Doris

		Library		002512		Thomas		Geneva

		Library		021857		Thomas		Jerome

		Library		019673		Thompson		Michel

		Library		021981		Thornton		Jeffrey

		Library		029817		Tillery		Britley

		Library		019892		Timberlake		Mary

		Library		026681		Toregano		Enjoli

		Library		005156		Touro		Shawn

		Library		005945		Tran		Toan

		Library		025948		Trimm		Lauren

		Library		000733		Vanderwall		William

		Library		029406		Vandruff		Laura

		Library		029830		Vatranis		Maria

		Library		029421		Vidmar		Carolyn

		Library		000350		Wagar		Catherine

		Library		008862		Watson  IV		James

		Library		002826		White-Smith		Donise

		Library		017141		Wilkins		Katherine

		Library		031518		Wilkosz		Dana

		Library		001447		Williams		La Von

		Library		029704		Wilson		Erin

		Library		026730		Wise		Donna

		Library		031523		Wolfe		Raymond

		Library		003332		Woods		Marietta

		Library		030734		Young		Mary

		Library		031772		Zacarias		Cosette
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LMA News and Updates

Survey Responses Needed for Direct Funding Push

The National League of Cities and United States Conference of
Mayors have worked together to develop a short, easy-to-complete
survey to all municipalities to demonstrate the direct fiscal impact of
the pandemic on municipal governments of all sizes. This
information will be used to make the case in Congress for direct
funding to all municipalities, regardless of population size. The
information will also be useful here at home as we make our case on
the state level. Responses are needed by the end of the
day  Friday, April 3,and it is imperative that we have as much
participation as possible in order to make the best possible
case. Please note: individual responses to the survey will not be
released and only one response per city can be included. You can
access the survey by clicking here.

Thank you for your diligence and participation.

LMA COVID-19 Resource
Portal

In an effort to pull together the
multitude of resource links,
webinars, conference calls,
documents and briefings, LMA as
added a page to our website to

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=106e6422-4cff997f-106e8ed0-0cc47a31b5aa-80ffcce1aede349c&q=1&e=8751cea6-ebb2-47ba-97d2-24aa724791c9&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XXh8qkqeDEA8qkbBogm8g07QLCM0p2NFTM_Wo6dtjm2tmWm1I8B4UhRv_LZlzkumSOEWmtrIPoNBCcoO-7SPj1cLbmTJG8fIzE02Rd18z9AH4pmSmKFKfPemkjfXjNcSo7VXnuB5h0RSDOGa3WU8drfDC4qrIZo_-azImO-slg39ySWC4sMd478_JKI5C4Eq%26c%3DDc2e4BZbHiVkWIevezesac0ABWAuKGTX4Tl0aS7UJsl1CpY-ArCkWA%3D%3D%26ch%3Dd2cM5brRUmutJPB3ErIBGg_Ggc9Mms3PBvdQJy8zX9bjURQGuok6SA%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=ca0263e7-96939eba-ca028915-0cc47a31b5aa-b826f4af0e401781&q=1&e=8751cea6-ebb2-47ba-97d2-24aa724791c9&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XXh8qkqeDEA8qkbBogm8g07QLCM0p2NFTM_Wo6dtjm2tmWm1I8B4UhRv_LZlzkumAhwovFy6lKYsfnWR28wtw9iaZJhMdhAA_T9UWWM_6ztCVZ-VYX9o6H-ofkAoUErzX4HySBFw4235y9jtMiNLodQDfC4TjwibJ6BTxeTFQFw%3D%26c%3DDc2e4BZbHiVkWIevezesac0ABWAuKGTX4Tl0aS7UJsl1CpY-ArCkWA%3D%3D%26ch%3Dd2cM5brRUmutJPB3ErIBGg_Ggc9Mms3PBvdQJy8zX9bjURQGuok6SA%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=0215673f-5e849a62-02158dcd-0cc47a31b5aa-289057d186a7ee4a&q=1&e=8751cea6-ebb2-47ba-97d2-24aa724791c9&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XXh8qkqeDEA8qkbBogm8g07QLCM0p2NFTM_Wo6dtjm2tmWm1I8B4UhRv_LZlzkumpU4cU_0NxwQfElRrE42hiLMRLWisq0DSRLZPcaOJOd1jQWXrFJINPXFDQNdAONjdF9AzorAZwdccsmwBwjoP47fq8JmE_rzZ%26c%3DDc2e4BZbHiVkWIevezesac0ABWAuKGTX4Tl0aS7UJsl1CpY-ArCkWA%3D%3D%26ch%3Dd2cM5brRUmutJPB3ErIBGg_Ggc9Mms3PBvdQJy8zX9bjURQGuok6SA%3D%3D


provide up-to-date information that
may be of importance to our
members.

Read more
www.lma.org

Proclamation Addresses Municipal Fire and Police Civil Service Boards

As the COVID-19 situation in Louisiana continues to evolve, Governor
Edwards has issued a new Proclamation, which mandates the the Municipal
Fire and Police Civil Service Boards meet and adopt emergency rules for
special COVID-19 leave.  The order also addresses the rehiring of law
enforcement professionals and former public employees (who would
otherwise be prohibited from rehire for two years under the Ethics
provisions).  Finally, the order provides for the suspension of certain
insurance-related matters and parts of the Business Corporation Act, and it
permits Notaries Public to electronically notarize documents.

By the end of this week, Governor Edwards will issue another Executive Order that extends his
declaration of emergency and stay at home order for the state until April 30 (and perhaps additional
mitigation measures). We will disseminate that information as soon as it is received.

State Bond Commission Issues COVID-19 Emergency Financing
Application for Local Governments

In light of the COVID-19 pandemic and the potential need for local governments
to request emergency loans, bonds, or other financing for operations and
expenses for the continuity of essential government functions, the following
application package may be utilized.

Download: Emergency Financing Application and Form Letter & Certification
 
The packet may also be found on the SBC website at

https://www.treasury.la.gov/apply-to-bond-comm.  
 
Please submit application packages as soon as possible next week. The next SBC meeting will be on
April 16th. 
 
Please call the SBC office if you have any questions.

The President's Revised Coronavirus
Guidelines for America: 30 Days to Slow

the Spread

Click here to view the updated guidelines from
the President

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=82c7786b-de568536-82c79299-0cc47a31b5aa-676bf24e0fa27c3c&q=1&e=8751cea6-ebb2-47ba-97d2-24aa724791c9&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XXh8qkqeDEA8qkbBogm8g07QLCM0p2NFTM_Wo6dtjm2tmWm1I8B4UhRv_LZlzkumAhwovFy6lKYsfnWR28wtw9iaZJhMdhAA_T9UWWM_6ztCVZ-VYX9o6H-ofkAoUErzX4HySBFw4235y9jtMiNLodQDfC4TjwibJ6BTxeTFQFw%3D%26c%3DDc2e4BZbHiVkWIevezesac0ABWAuKGTX4Tl0aS7UJsl1CpY-ArCkWA%3D%3D%26ch%3Dd2cM5brRUmutJPB3ErIBGg_Ggc9Mms3PBvdQJy8zX9bjURQGuok6SA%3D%3D
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https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=6a023893-3693c5ce-6a02d261-0cc47a31b5aa-7ed881ecf48f09ff&q=1&e=8751cea6-ebb2-47ba-97d2-24aa724791c9&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XXh8qkqeDEA8qkbBogm8g07QLCM0p2NFTM_Wo6dtjm2tmWm1I8B4UhRv_LZlzkum2mXB9IG5XCeEI9XZDwnygv4EvA7lOqkEYn2ic12GTj7xl9rM2DaHO8eQrcgwzf2u-yzUBe1oX_nF0y1gHnldUT0acShMfwVaOY3jime50Cbao1DV68pKT_fHP3Kdfe4gZ6t0bSn8MQgomvOZKS8j4DiMFhnccnME_0AxhSHCEVM%3D%26c%3DDc2e4BZbHiVkWIevezesac0ABWAuKGTX4Tl0aS7UJsl1CpY-ArCkWA%3D%3D%26ch%3Dd2cM5brRUmutJPB3ErIBGg_Ggc9Mms3PBvdQJy8zX9bjURQGuok6SA%3D%3D
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=6c960068-3007fd35-6c96ea9a-0cc47a31b5aa-ca7110ce04aa7df3&q=1&e=8751cea6-ebb2-47ba-97d2-24aa724791c9&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XXh8qkqeDEA8qkbBogm8g07QLCM0p2NFTM_Wo6dtjm2tmWm1I8B4UhRv_LZlzkumW9SZHZ8Cq3C3SYaMUncgjiu-i4odUUwuSgrc9pzJh6z82FiaKVAKn1W1DuT_Mhu6nDHQ-BfN-BzhSpj6dkglMMshpgVG2zzIQm6rQycj9RnAeSdFaNVCCcrRHLtfiR_iI5_vSY8HQY5H8c6pNgDB4QvmUqtORqqeluc21nqbLrc%3D%26c%3DDc2e4BZbHiVkWIevezesac0ABWAuKGTX4Tl0aS7UJsl1CpY-ArCkWA%3D%3D%26ch%3Dd2cM5brRUmutJPB3ErIBGg_Ggc9Mms3PBvdQJy8zX9bjURQGuok6SA%3D%3D
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Families First Coronavirus Response Act

The  Families First Coronavirus Response Act  was signed
into law on March 18 and became effective on April 1. There
are two kinds of mandatory paid leave for employees
contained therein.    THIS SUMMARY  will provide essential
guidance as you plan to comply with the FFCRA (note that
there is a grace period of compliance until April 17).
 
Additional guidance may be accessed
at  https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/pandemic.  If you have
any questions, please contact the LMA office for technical
assistance.

SBA Paycheck Protection Program

The Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP”), created through the Coronavirus
Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, authorizes up to $349 billion
in forgivable loans to small businesses to pay their employees during the
COVID-19 crisis. All loan terms will be the same for everyone.

The loan amounts will be forgiven as long as:

The loan proceeds are used to cover payroll costs, and most mortgage
interest, rent, and utility costs over the 8 week period after the loan is made;

and
Employee and compensation levels are maintained.

Payroll costs are capped at $100,000 on an annualized basis for each employee. Due to likely high
subscription, it is anticipated that not more than 25% of the forgiven amount may be for non-payroll costs.
Loan payments will be deferred for 6 months.

Small businesses can now fill out an application to the Paycheck Protection Program for a forgivable loan
to pay their employees during the COVID-19 crisis. Small businesses and sole proprietorships can apply
for and receive loans to cover their payroll and other certain expenses through existing SBA lenders
beginning on April 3, 2020. 

For an overview of the program CLICK HERE
If you’re a lender, more information can be found HERE
If you’re a borrower, more information can be found HERE
The application for borrowers can be found HERE

Broadband Resources Under the CARES Act

CARES Act Provisions That Impact Telecommunications
Industry (source: Cooley.com News)

While focused on broader efforts to shore up the economy, the
CARES Act contains several provisions specifically of interest to
telecommunications providers, including $375 million in new funding
for telecommunications-related programs across the government.
These are the key provisions of the act that affect
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telecommunications providers:

FCC Rural Health Care Program:  The act appropriates $200
million for the FCC to use to respond to the coronavirus, including
for use by healthcare providers offering telehealth services during

the coronavirus emergency. FCC Chairman Ajit Pai has announced his intention to dedicate the funding
to telehealth under its Rural Health Care Program. The FCC currently has budgeted about $600 million
for the program, so if all of the funds are devoted to rural telehealth, the budget would increase by about
one-third. The healthcare providers subsidized by this program choose their providers for the subsidized
services.

Rural Utilities Service Broadband Deployment Pilot Program: The act appropriates $100 million for
additional grants under the RUS’s broadband deployment pilot program, originally created in 2018 with
$600 million in funding. To qualify for this additional funding, 90% of the households covered by the
project must be in a rural area that does not have access to internet with 10 Mbps download and 1 Mbps
upload speeds, and no funding is available to overbuild facilities owned by any entity that has received a
loan from the RUS. Current grantees that are eligible as a result of changes in eligibility requirements will
be given priority. It is likely that the vast majority of this funding will go to rural telephone companies.
Rural Utilities Service distance learning and telemedicine: The act appropriates $25 million to be added to
the budget for the RUS Distance Learning, Telemedicine and Broadband Program to be used for
telemedicine and distance learning in rural areas. This appropriation increases the budget for this
program by about one-third. The entities eligible for these funds include state and local governmental
entities, federally recognized tribes, nonprofits and businesses.

Veterans Administration mental health services: The act permits the Veterans Administration to enter
into short-term contracts with telecommunications providers to provide temporary service to isolated
veterans (either free or subsidized by the VA) to support expanded mental health services through
telehealth or VA Video Connect. The VA is required to give priority to veterans living in unserved areas,
veterans living in rural areas, low-income veterans and other veterans at high risk for suicide or mental
health concerns.

Museum and library digital network funding:  The act appropriates $50 million for the Institute of
Museum and Library Services (IMLS) for response to the coronavirus, which can be used for grants to
states, territories and tribes to expand digital network access, purchase internet-accessible devices and
provide technical support services. Unlike many IMLS grants, no matching funds will be required. The act
does not give preferences to rural or underserved communities for this funding.

Small Business Administration loan forgiveness: The SBA loans authorized by the bill can be used to
cover the costs of utility services, including telephone and internet access. The loan forgiveness provision
includes utility costs among the costs that can be included in forgiven loans.

USDA Extends ReConnect Application Deadline to April 15

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Deputy Under Secretary for Rural
Development Bette Brand today  announced that USDA  has extended the
deadline for ReConnect Pilot Program applications to April 15.
 
“In light of the COVID-19 National Emergency, USDA is extending the
application deadline for round two of ReConnect Pilot Program funding to give
rural businesses, cooperatives, and communities extra time to apply for this
critical assistance that will help bring high-speed broadband connectivity to rural
communities,” Brand said. “Under the leadership of President Trump and

Agriculture Secretary Perdue, USDA has made deploying this critical infrastructure in rural America a top
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priority, because when rural America thrives, all of America thrives.”
 
For additional information, see page 17530 of the March 30 Federal Register.

Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Releases Updated Essential
Critical Infrastructure Workers Guidance for States and Localities

Functioning critical infrastructure is imperative during the response to the COVID-
19 emergency for both public health and safety as well as community well-being.
Certain critical infrastructure industries have a special responsibility in these times
to continue operations.  On Saturday, March 28, the Department of Homeland
Security (DHS) – Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) –
released  updated guidance on the essential critical infrastructure
workforce  (see  Memorandum on Identification of Essential Critical
Infrastructure Workers During COVID-19 Response).  The guidance and

accompanying list  are intended to support State, Local, and industry partners in identifying the  critical
infrastructure sectors and the essential workers needed to maintain the services and functions Americans
depend on daily and need to be able to operate resiliently during the COVID-19 pandemic
response.  State, local, tribal, and territorial governments are responsible for implementing and
executing response activities, including decisions about access and reentry, in their
communities, while the Federal Government is in a supporting role. Officials should use their own
judgment in issuing implementation directives and guidance. 

Affiliate and Partner Updates

LaMATS Congrats: Doug Schmidt, New LMCA President

LaMATS appreciates the support and partnership of Louisiana's Municipal Clerks and their statewide
professional association, the LMCA. This week we congratulate Mandeville City Clerk, Doug Schmidt, on
his recent election as incoming LMCA President, as well as LMCA Vice President Dolores Quebedeaux,
Secretary Lora Johnson, and Public Relations officer Veronica Williams in their leadership of the
Association. We also wish to recognize and thank Immediate Past President Phyllis McGraw for her year
of service to the LMCA.

A St. Tammany Parish resident for 26 years, Doug has faithfully served the City of Mandeville as Clerk
for a decade. Citing both the diversity of the LMCA membership and its members' shared dedication to
service in each municipality, Schmidt hopes to highlight both values in his year-long term. "We're a close
knit group," said Schmidt. "And the diversity of perspectives we're able to share in our meetings and
online is really helpful."

Noting with characteristic humor that he is the first male President of the LMCA in 25 years, Schmidt says
he looks forward to "working with a lot of women," to enhance the goals of the profession and "help keep
the peace!" 
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New LMCA President Doug Schmidt (L) was sworn into office by Mandeville Mayor Donald J. Villere on March 26 in an
outdoor ceremony fully compliant with Social Distancing recommendations.

LaMATS Offers Procurement Guidance During
COVID 19 Pandemic

To provide clarity for municipalities in light of new procurement
requirements related to Executive actions taken to address the
COVID-19 pandemic, LaMATS Purchasing Services (LPS) has
released a helpful guide authored by LPS Procurement Consultant
Paul Holmes. 

Click the image to download a copy of the document in PDF.

Municipalaneous

Town of Franklin Featured on Small Town Podcast

If you haven't had time to catch up on the Louisiana Small Town Podcast,
now is a great time! Mayor Eugene Foulcard and the Town of Franklin are
featured in the current episode.

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=214967dd-7dd89a80-21498d2f-0cc47a31b5aa-ffaa1ebb8d345d53&q=1&e=8751cea6-ebb2-47ba-97d2-24aa724791c9&u=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001XXh8qkqeDEA8qkbBogm8g07QLCM0p2NFTM_Wo6dtjm2tmWm1I8B4UhRv_LZlzkumkAVOg4EfcczIowIjnJyQ8GspxDlle9SE1HQKE3VGaWDS1ve4cmpv07OwdH-rdO555ICaUnpXsT5uMGxaTN9i6fJGhIjFiXWb6ziDzIGfvNTWVSRVtnEQlzbhkYZ7zPtvKBdAHwtGm03FE8s38gwkyRzypxs182AXe61AUup6hpns32BpDMEP_H-dkTZ6Zdzp%26c%3DDc2e4BZbHiVkWIevezesac0ABWAuKGTX4Tl0aS7UJsl1CpY-ArCkWA%3D%3D%26ch%3Dd2cM5brRUmutJPB3ErIBGg_Ggc9Mms3PBvdQJy8zX9bjURQGuok6SA%3D%3D


To listen to it and the other six Louisiana towns that have been featured, go
to our website at www.lma.org or listen to Small Town Podcast on your
favorite podcast app.
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From: Jabarie R. Walker
To: Clarence Lymon; Shelbi M. Flynn; Arthur C. Walton
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño; Joycelyn E. Christopher
Subject: Re: Funding Highlights of CV3
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:00:31 PM

Thanks Clarence. Looping in Art Walton who’s assigning folks to help. 

Jabarie Walker
Director of Federal Relations
City of New Orleans

From: Clarence Lymon <clarence.lymon@nola.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:55:46 AM
To: Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>; Shelbi M. Flynn <smflynn@nola.gov>
Cc: Gilbert A. Montaño <Gilbert.Montano@nola.gov>; Joycelyn E. Christopher
<Jechristopher@nola.gov>
Subject: Re: Funding Highlights of CV3
 
Hi Jabarie:

Thanks again for looping me in as it relates to your teams evaluation of CV3.  As I mentioned
the other day, the CAO's staff has assembled a team to address the budget concerns as it
relates to loss of revenue from COVID-19.  The COVID-19 Stimulus Bill will play a major role in
the CAO's response to the current pandemic's impact on City government's operations. That
being said, we are offering assistance to your team in analyzing the various components of the
bill and how the City can avail itself of the resources available via this instrument.

At this time, in addition to myself, please add Shelbi Flynn to your list of those requiring
updates from your team and others advising the City with respect to the The Stimulus Bill. 
Also, as meetings take place, it would be helpful to add us to the calls, conferences and other
events relating to this bill.  

Please let me know how we can provide assistance to you and your team as we move the City
forward during these most difficult of times.

Thanks,

CLARENCE 

Clarence J. Lymon, CPA
Adviser To The Chief Administrative Officer
1300 Perdido Street, Room 9E06
New Orleans, Louisiana 70112
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(504) 658-8626
clarence.lymon@nola.gov

From: Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Clarence Lymon <clarence.lymon@nola.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Funding Highlights of CV3
 

Jabarie Walker
Director of Federal Relations
City of New Orleans

From: Jabarie R. Walker <Jrwalker@nola.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:52:15 AM
To: Collin M. Arnold <Cmarnold@nola.gov>; Jennifer L. Avegno M.D. <Jennifer.Avegno@nola.gov>;
Terry J. Ebbert <Terry.Ebbert@nola.gov>; Joseph W. Threat Sr <Jwthreatsr@nola.gov>; Ellen M. Lee
<Emlee@nola.gov>; Marjorianna B. Willman <marjorianna.willman@nola.gov>; John D. Pourciau
<John.Pourciau@nola.gov>; Liana Elliott <Liana.Elliott@nola.gov>; Erin Burns <erinb@flymsy.com>;
Emily F. Wolff <Emily.Wolff@nola.gov>; Camille A. Alexander <Camille.Alexander@nola.gov>; Felton,
Katherine <kfelton@rtaforward.org>
Cc: Monika A. Gerhart <Monika.Gerhart@nola.gov>; Arthur C. Walton <Arthur.Walton@nola.gov>;
Tara G. Richard <Tgrichard@nola.gov>; Laura B. Bryan <Lbbryan@nola.gov>; Daniel Jatres
<Daniel.Jatres@nola.gov>
Subject: Funding Highlights of CV3
 
Team,

Last night the Senate passed the CV3 bill  96-0 (four Senators were absent). The House will
convene at 9:00 a.m. on Friday to consider the Senate CARES Act.
 
Due to the limited flight options, Members participating in self-quarantine, and those in
states mandating stay-at-home orders, were advised that it would be a voice vote only.
 
 
 

 
Coronavirus Relief Fund (formerly known as State/Local Stabilization Fund): $150 billion
The CARES Act creates a formula whereby funds are disbursed to these separate entities. First, the
CARES Act earmarks $3 billion for the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other US territories and
$8 billion for tribal governments. As a result, $139 billion is available to states and units of local
government, which it defines as any “county, municipality, town, township, village, parish, borough,



or other unit of general government below the State level with a population that exceeds 500,000.”
The bill also notes that each state cannot receive less than $1.25 billion.
 
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP): $15.51 billion
 
Economic Development Administration: $1.5 billion
 
Small Business Administration: $562 million for the Disaster Loan program
DOJ Byrne JAG: $850 million; distribution pursuant to FY 2019 formula; awards not subject to
“sanctuary city” criteria in prior allocations; no match requirement; eligibility includes law
enforcement overtime, purchase of personal protective equipment and supplies for law
enforcement, as well as and medical supplies for inmates.
Transportation Security Administration (TSA): $100 million to clean and sanitize airport
checkpoints and other common areas, as well as overtime and travel costs, and materials to detect
explosives.
 
FEMA Disaster Relief Fund: $45 billion of which $25 billion is for major disasters (Stafford Act) and
$15 million for purposes authorized under the emergency supplemental.
 
FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grants: $100 million for the purchase of personal protective
equipment and related supplies, including reimbursements.
 
FEMA Emergency Management Performance Grants: $100 million
 
FEMA Emergency Food and Shelter Program: $200 million
 
National Endowment for the Arts: $75 million; 40 percent for State arts agencies and regional arts
organizations and 60 percent for direct grants; general operation of recipients is eligible activity;
match requirement waived
 
National Endowment for the Humanities: $75 million; 40 percent for State humanities councils and
60 percent for direct grants; general operation of recipients is eligible activity; match requirement
waived
 
CDC State and Local Preparedness Grants: $1.5 billion
 
SAMHSA: $250 million for Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinics
 
Administration for Children and Families

·         Child Care and Development Block Grant: $3.5 billion in grants to states for immediate
assistance to child care providers to prevent them from going out of business and to support
child care for families, including for healthcare workers, first responders, and others playing
critical roles during this crisis.

·         Head Start: $750 million for grants to all Head Start programs to help them respond to
coronavirus-related needs of children and families, including making up for lost learning



time.
·         Community Services Block Grant: $1 billion in direct funding to local community-based

organizations to provide a wide-range of social services and emergency assistance.
·         Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program: $900 million in grants to states to support

immediate home energy assistance for low-income households affected by coronavirus.
 
Department of Education Elementary and Secondary Education: $13.5 billion in formula funding
directly to states.
 
Institute for Museum and Library Services: $50 million for digital access and technical support
services.
 
Department of Housing and Urban Development

·         Community Development Block Grant (CDBG): $5 billion; suspends the 15% cap on
public services
o   $2 billion direct allocation based on FY 2020 formula within 30 days of enactment
o   $1 billion to states based on a new formula determined by HUD
o   $2 billion to be allocated directly based on a new formula determined by HUD

·         Homeless Assistance Grants: $4 billion
o   $2 billion allocated based on FY 2020 formula within 30 days of enactment
o    $2 billion allocated based on a new formula determined by HUD; factors include

unsheltered homeless, sheltered homeless, and those at risk of homelessness, to
geographical areas with the greatest need based on factors such as risk of
transmission of coronavirus, high numbers or rates of sheltered and unsheltered
homeless, and economic and housing market conditions; individuals and families
whose income does not exceed the Very Low-Income Limit of the area, shall be
considered ‘‘at risk of homelessness.’’

·         Tenant-Based Rental Assistance: $1.25 billion.
·         Housing Opportunities for Person with Aids (HOPWA): $65 million.
·         Project-Based Rental Assistance:$1 billion.

 
Transit:
The bill includes $25 billion for transit agencies. Funds are available for operating expenses to
“prevent, prepare for, and respond to coronavirus,” including reimbursement for operating costs to
maintain service and lost revenue, the purchase of personal protective equipment, and payment for
administrative leave of operations personnel due to reductions in service. The funds will be allocated
among the urbanized area grants, grants for rural areas, state of good repair, and growing States and
high density grant programs in the same ratio as FY 2020 appropriations, and then distributed using
apportionment formulas used in each program. Funds will be apportioned within 7 days of
enactment. The federal cost share is 100 percent.
 
Airports: $10 billion  

o   Apportions $7.4 billion in the following manner: 50 percent based on an airport’s
2018 enplanements as a percentage of total 2018 enplanements for all commercial
service airports, and 50 percent based on 2018 debt service as a percentage of the



combined debt service for all commercial service airports and the ratio of
unrestricted reserves to their respective debt service.

o   Apportions $2 billion using AIP formula “for any purpose for which airport revenues
may lawfully be used.” 

o   Provides a 100 percent federal share.
o   Provides $500 million to increase the federal cost share of airport grants for already

apportioned FY 2020 funding to 100 percent.
o   Includes a requirement that a grantee maintain 90 percent of its workforce through

December 31, 2020, although the Secretary of Transportation can grant a waiver as
a result of economic hardship or if the requirement reduces aviation safety and
security.

Jabarie Walker
Director of Federal Relations
City of New Orleans



From: Kim Frusciante
To: Gilbert A. Montaño; Joycelyn E. Christopher
Subject: Fwd: Finding work for laid off workers (childcare for healthcare workers)
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 7:50:02 AM

I want to put this on your radar too. The near 500 employees from Recreation and Library
could cover a lot of ground. Thanks for your leadership in these hard times. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kim Frusciante <kim@thenewchildcare.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 19, 2020 at 7:46 AM
Subject: Finding work for laid off workers (childcare for healthcare workers)
To: Jeffrey E. Schwartz <jeschwartz@nola.gov>

Hi Jeff,

I hope you are staying healthy and sane through this time. I know you're slammed. I'm
exploring building a decentralized, in-home childcare solution for healthcare professionals
while schools remain closed.

We are looking for background checked folks who are laid off or working significantly
reduced hours. After seeing Gilbert's statement, it seems like a group of City employees may
fall in this category. Do you have 15 minutes for a phone call to discuss? I'm available before
9am or between 2:30-5:00pm tomorrow and all next week.

Thanks in your support of folks on the frontlines of this crisis and for your work to keep our
city afloat.

Best,
Kim

-- 
Kim Frusciante
Founder, Kaleidoscope 

Helping working families thrive by providing the highest quality learning environment for young children
and peace of mind for working families. 

-- 
Kim Frusciante
Founder, Kaleidoscope 

Helping working families thrive by providing the highest quality learning environment for young children
and peace of mind for working families. 
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From: New Orleans Public Library Workers
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Cc: RMatthews@nolalibrary.org
Subject: Policy Memo 144
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 6:15:28 PM

Gilbert A. Montaño,

We are writing on behalf of the New Orleans Public Library staff regarding your recent policy
memorandum. One staff member of the Library exhibited symptoms and was tested for
COVID-19 the morning of Saturday, March 14th; Library HR was informed of this Saturday
morning. However, this staff member was told by health authorities they would not
receive results of their test back until a few days later due to overwhelmed testing capacity. 

We are wondering how best for staff who worked closely with this person to proceed, since
the staff member who was tested (as well as any other staff members who get tested) has such
a delay in the receipt of their test results. Multiple library workers have shown symptoms for
COVID-19, but have not received tests due to the city's shortage of tests; we are wondering
how staff who worked closely with these workers should proceed under the new
memorandum.

Additionally, we would appreciate specific steps needed to prove direct contact with a
symptomatic patient that has tested positive. The majority of such individuals who tested
positive for the Libraries would be patrons, and library workers do not have access to patrons'
personal medical information. Library workers have been circulating library materials to and
even in one case visiting Lambeth House, the site of multiple deaths due to COVID-19 over
the past few days; there is no way to tell which library workers have been exposed through
this, especially as the virus can present asymptomatically. Governor John Bel Edwards has
indicated that all citizens should assume they are positive for COVID-19 for the purposes of
determining how safe it is for them to gather; we are wondering why library staff and City
workers in general seem to be exempt from this guideline.

NOPL workers are also concerned that this civil leave policy memorandum does not indicate
how those staff members who are experiencing symptoms should proceed. It also does not
specify how staff members who are experiencing symptoms and have been tested, but have
not received their results, should proceed. 

We have called the number attached to the CAO memorandum 144 and they were unable to
give us answers about this matter. We would appreciate your timely response.

-New Orleans Public Library Workers

mailto:neworleanslibraryworkers@gmail.com
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From: LaToya Cantrell
To: Carolyn Vidmar; Gabriel Morley; Chad J. Brown; Gilbert A. Montaño; Emily F. Wolff
Subject: Re: American Library Association Executive Board recommends closing libraries and paying staff
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 12:39:00 PM

Carolyn, thank you for your email, feedback and information.  As we have stated, the situation is fluid.  We will assess the needs of our employees and
residents daily and will make adjustments accordingly. Also as stated, if an employee is sick they should stay home.  If an employee has a specific need or
situation, a supervisor should be contacted immediately.  More information will follow shortly.  In the meantime, practice social distancing and continue to
provide residents with information that they are calling you to receive. I ask for your patience as we move through this crisis.  I do appreciate you and hang in
there with us!

LaToya

From: Carolyn Vidmar <CVidmar@nolalibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 12:05 PM
To: Gabriel Morley <GMorley@nolalibrary.org>; LaToya Cantrell <MayorCantrell@nola.gov>; Chad J. Brown <Cjbrown@nola.gov>
Subject: American Library Association Executive Board recommends closing libraries and paying staff
 
Greetings, 

I wanted to make you aware that the American Library Association Executive Board just issued a statement urging community leaders to protect library staff
by not only closing  libraries to the public, but ensuring that library workers receive fully paid leave. Today, despite instructions from the state and federal
government, and now my national professional organization, I am working in a building with fifteen other staff members. We are risking our health and safety
and our lives to answer the phone. 

In solidarity with my fellow staff members, I implore you to close New Orleans public libraries for staff and allow staff to receive emergency or civil pay at this
time. There is no service we can offer to the public that requires us to be in the physical building. Our digital resources are always available and dozens of us
have volunteered to continue working remotely. Please, do what is what to protect the safety of hundreds of City employees and the citizens of New Orleans.

For more information about the statement from ALA, please
visit: https://ala.informz.net/informzdataservice/onlineversion/ind/bWFpbGluZ2luc3RhbmNlaWQ9OTIwMzk4OCZzdWJzY3JpYmVyaWQ9MTA1MTU2ODg5Ng==

Thank you,
Carolyn

Carolyn Vidmar  |  Teen Services Librarian
Phone: 504.596.0200 | East New Orleans Regional Library |  5641 Read Blvd, New Orleans, LA 70127
cvidmar@nolalibrary.org

My pronouns are she/her/hers.
 
New Orleans Public Library: Transforming Lives, Enriching Neighborhoods, and Preserving History
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From: Courtney W. Story
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Cc: Chad J. Brown
Subject: Payments to the City - Research
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 2:38:13 PM

Hi Gilbert -
 
Below is the preliminary list we are researching to determine what (if any) adjustments are recommended to due dates or late
fees as appropriate. I have also included a short talking point for this afternoon’s press conference if needed.   
 
We will continue to work on this and will connect with Finance and Safety and Permits to ensure we have an exhaustive list for
your review. Please note, the library has already suspended fines/fees.
 

Source Type Frequency Due Dates Payable Online
Sales/Use Tax Monthly 20th Yes
Parking Tax Monthly 20th Yes
Hotel Occupancy Tax Monthly 20th Yes
MCC Food and Beverage Tax Tax Monthly 20th Yes
Quarter for the Quarter (FQEDD sales tax) Tax Monthly 20th Yes

STR Sales Tax Tax Monthly 20th Yes
STR Occupancy Privilege Tax Tax Monthly 20th Yes
Residential Property Tax Tax Annually 1-Feb Yes
Business Personal Property Tax Tax Annually 1-Feb Yes
Parking Tickets Fine By assigned date   Yes
Traffic Safety Camera Payments Fine By assigned date   Yes
Zoning and Code Violation Adjudication Fines/Fees Fine By assigned date   No
Traffic Tickets (issued by NOPD) Fine By assigned date   Yes
Occupational License Renewals Fee Rolling   Yes
ABO License Renewals Fee Annually 1-Apr No
Residential Occupancy Fee Fee Monthly 20th Yes
NOEMS Debt Debt Rolling   Yes

 
Press Conference Talking Point: The City is working to understand our ability to suspend the accrual of late fees and interest
on payments to the City, similar to the Amnesty Program the City ran in late 2019. The City hopes to announce further details in
the coming days.
 
Thanks and please let me know if you have questions,
 
Courtney
 
--
Courtney Werpy Story
Innovation Manager
City of New Orleans
(c) 504-444-7012 | (o) 504-658-7674
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From: Erin Wilson
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Cc: Cyndi Nguyen; Joseph I. Giarrusso; Kristin G. Palmer; Jared C. Brossett; Moreno Council Shared; Mayor LaToya

Cantrell; jasonwilliams@nola.gov; Jay.Banks@nola.gov
Subject: We are being asked to report to work tomorrow but have received no masks. Help!
Date: Sunday, March 15, 2020 7:29:58 PM

Hello!

Thank you for working so hard for us, our city, and the patrons of our library.

I'm very worried about the expectation that we, as library workers, clean the libraries with the
supplies we have at hand. According to the CDC's recommendations on how to clean a work
space, as well as the memo you sent out on the 11th (that none of the library staff received),
we are supposed to be provided with masks during any cleaning effort. The library does not
have any masks, and any gloves we had are long gone. 

In addition, the CDC recommends that workplaces be left vacant for a minimum of 24 hours
before clean-up efforts begin. This would be easy to do since we are going to be closed to the
public. 

I could e-mail my manager, to email the regional manager, to email the director, to get him to
ask you.... but I decided to just ask you. Please help us with this. If I get a reprimand for
speaking out of turn, so be it. I'll accept the consequences.

I'm very excited to be provided with the proper safety supplies, and then begin sanitizing the
heck out of my favorite library branch and volunteering for any shifts serving food to kids,
cleaning our playgrounds, and more. 

We're gonna make it!
-Erin

P.S. I'm very excited to get our buildings clean as fast as possible so they can be used as a
stage to help others!
_____________________________________________________________________

Erin K Wilson  |  Library Associate II   |  They/Them pronouns
Phone: 504.596.2638  |  Robert E. Smith Library |  6301 Canal Blvd., New Orleans, LA 70119
ewilson@nolalibrary.org  
 
New Orleans Public Library: Transforming Lives, Enriching Neighborhoods, and Preserving
History
Stay Connected: neworleanspubliclibrary.org  |  Facebook  |  Twitter  |  Pinterest |  Tumblr
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From: Chad J. Brown
To: Gilbert A. Montaño
Subject: NOPL info has been updated
Date: Sunday, March 15, 2020 1:46:27 PM
Attachments: Press Conference Talking Points for GAM - COVID-19.docx

AllEmployeeLogisticalPlanCOVID-19.docx
LogisticsUpdateMemoGAMtoMayor.docx

Hi GAM, see attached.
 
The NOPL info has been updated.
 
Chad J. Brown
Chief of Staff to the Chief Administrative Officer | City of New Orleans
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Internal Memo - Confidential



Talking Points		                COVID-19 Press Conference

Gilbert Montano 		   March 15th, 2020

Beginning Monday, March 16th, the City of New Orleans will implement an adjusted access plan for City services and facilities. We take these steps after much deliberation and with a determination to ensure that our residents continue to receive access to the services they need while prioritizing the public’s and employees’ health and safety above all. This cannot come without disruption in the normal routine of things. As disruptive as this might be on the surface, we are doing everything in our power to minimize the interruption of the services the City provides. 



The only public access point for City Hall will be the main entrance of 1300 Perdido. Security officers will operate the screening equipment in the lobby of City Hall. Assigned officers will manage the influx of visitors via a check-in/check-out process. A maximum of twenty-five (25) visitors will be allowed, per floor, of City Hall at any one time. 



The check-in process requires the officer to (1) ask the visitor their destination within City Hall; (2) provide the visitor with a badge that relays the relevant floor number; and (3) record the count to the appropriate floor. Once the floor has reached its twenty-five (25) visitor limit, other visitors must either return at another time or wait outside of the building for someone to leave before being allowed access. To check-out, a visitor must return the visitor badge. 



One of the departments with the most foot traffic is Safety and Permits. We are asking all applicants to submit their application, materials, and general questions to the Department via e-mail. All of the relevant e-mail addresses are posted on the Safety and Permits website at www.nola.gov/safety-and-permits. The Department will continue to accept in-person applications, but please be advised wait times are expected to be significant. Please note that special event permits will not be issued until further notice (except for funerals); this includes re-schedule events that have been cancelled. 



NORD Recreation Centers are frequently used by the populations with the greatest risks, including seniors and those with chronic medical conditions. Furthermore, NORD patrons participate in active sports, fitness, and other high contact activities within proximity, not meeting the six (6) or more feet recommendation. 



Therefore, all NORD programming and events will be cancelled and all 12 Recreation Centers and other indoor facilities, including the four indoor pools, will be closed until further notice. Amid closing of indoor facilities, NORD's open-air parks and playgrounds will remain open for use to patrons at their own risk, allowing the community some recreational use and activity.  



[bookmark: _GoBack]The New Orleans Public Library (NOPL) Branches will be closed to the public. Library employees should report to work.  



Civil Service is cancelling large-scale testing as well as employee growth and development courses until further notice. However, Civil Service will continue to hold walk-in testing for police recruits on a first-come first-serve basis to the number of people who can be adequately spaced in the test room. Disciplinary appeal hearings will be held on a case-by-case basis only. Jobseekers are strongly encouraged to apply online instead of in person.



The New Orleans Business Alliance (NOLABA) created a fund to support temporary and gig workers who will be disproportionately impacted by this outbreak. Currently, the fund has raised $100,000; our goal is to grow that fund to $500,000 through the support of the business community. On that note, we encourage businesses to do the right thing for both their employees and the City’s public health crisis by providing paid sick leave to their employees. 



More information about changes to operations of other City services and facilities can be found online at www.nola.gov. We would like to thank you all for your patience and cooperation during this challenging time. 
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To: All Employees 

 

The City of New Orleans will enact an emergency access plan to keep City government operational and accessible to the public while maintaining the recommended social distancing and limiting the risk involved with large groups of people congregating in a single area. It is important to note that this plan can and will evolve and change subject to the changing and fluid dynamics and circumstances we are faced with. 

 

[bookmark: _Hlk35098142]City Hall 



Employee Access



[bookmark: _Hlk35101728]There will be four (4) restricted access points employees may use to enter City Hall. Employees may not allow members of the public to use any of the restricted access entrances and should direct them to the main public entrance on Perdido St. Note that an employee ID card is required to gain entrance through these locations: 

· Entrance near City Council Chambers (Loyola Ave) 

· Entrance through the City Hall parking garage

· Entrance through City Council parking lot (LaSalle St) 

· Entrance near the snack bar (Perdido St)  



Employees may also continue to use the main public entrance at 1300 Perdido St. 



Visitor Access 



The only public access point will be the main entrance at 1300 Perdido Street. Pinnacle Security officers will continue to operate the screening equipment in the lobby of City Hall and staff all normal City Hall posts. 

 

Approximately twenty-five (25) visitors will be allowed, per floor, of City Hall at any one time. Currently, assigned staff from Code Enforcement and Office of Community Development will manage the influx of visitors. Additional NOHSEP Grounds Patrol Officers will be assigned to City Hall to assist with crowd control, roving patrols, or the check-in process, as needed. We are currently reviewing and planning the operational logistic plan to provide temperature checks at each of these entrances for all employee’s and visitors.  

 

Check-In Process: 

1. Ask the visitor their destination within City Hall. 

2. Provide the visitor with an adhesive badge with the floor number. 

3. Record the count to the appropriate floor. 

4. Once the floor has reached its twenty-five (25) visitor limit, other visitors must either return at another time or wait outside of the building for someone to leave before being allowed access. 

 

Check-Out Process: 

1. Retrieve the adhesive badge from the visitor. 

2. Record the updated count of the floor number. 

3. Communicate to the check-in personnel the number of people departed from each floor. 



Temperature Screening



Employees

Employees must undergo temperature screening daily at the beginning of their workday. This screening will take place in Room 1E13 the BRASS training room. EMS VIGOR personnel will be on hand daily between 8AM and 10AM to conduct employee temperature screening. 

Employees who have had their temperature screened will receive a “color of the day” sticker that they will be required to wear on their shirt throughout the day. Supervisors shall ensure that all employees under their supervision wear the appropriate color sticker for the duration of their workday.

Employees who report to work outside of the hours that the EMS personnel are conducting the employee screening shall have their temperature screened and obtain the color sticker at the visitor entrance located in the first-floor lobby of City Hall



Visitors 



The process for conducting temperature screens for visitors is outlined below: 



· Place the non-contact thermometer approximately one inch from the visitor’s forehead and press the “scan” button.

· Read the temperature digital readout.

· If the temperature is 99.9 degrees or lower, the visitor may proceed to the check-in process.

· If the temperature is 100.0 degrees or higher, the visitor will not be able to proceed to the check-in process.

· Each person denied entrance to City Hall pursuant to these criteria shall receive written medical guidance and be verbally directed to seek medical advice regarding risk of exposure to the virus from an outside qualified emergency health care provider. 





Below is a summary of the major changes to the processes related to Safety and Permits that will be conveyed separately and in more detail: 



The Department of Safety and Permits is asking all applicants to submit their application, materials, and general questions to the Department via e-mail. The Department will continue to accept in-person applications, but please be advised wait times are expected to be significant. Please note that special event permits will not be issued until further notice (except for funerals); this includes re-scheduling events that have been cancelled. Those with general special event questions can contact eventpermits@nola.gov.  

· Building Permit Applications – permitinfo@nola.gov   

· Short Term Rental Applications – str@nola.gov  

· Alcohol Permit Applications – alcoholpermits@nola.gov   

· Ground Transportation Permit Applications (taxis, school bus, etc.) – gtb@nola.gov  

· Business License Applications (occupational, food truck, etc.) – businesslicenseinfo@nola.gov  

· Trade License Applications – tradelicenseinfo@nola.gov  

 

New Orleans Recreation Development (NORD)  

NORD Recreation Centers are frequently used by the populations with the greatest risks, including seniors and those with chronic medical conditions. Furthermore, NORD patrons participate in active sports, fitness, and other high contact activities within proximity, not meeting the six (6) or more feet recommendation.  

 

Therefore, all NORD programming and events will be cancelled and all 12 Recreation Centers and other indoor facilities, including the four indoor pools, will be closed until further notice. Amid closing of indoor facilities, NORD's open-air parks and playgrounds will remain open for use to patrons at their own risk, allowing the community some recreational use and activity.   

 

New Orleans Public Libraries (NOPL) 

All New Orleans Public Library branches will be closed to the public. Library employees are to report to work and be assigned duties. 

[bookmark: _GoBack] 

Civil Service  

Civil Service is cancelling large-scale testing as well as employee growth and development courses until further notice. However, Civil Service will continue to hold walk-in testing for police recruits on a first-come first-serve basis to the number of people who can be adequately spaced in the test room. Disciplinary appeal hearings will be held on a case-by-case basis only. Jobseekers are strongly encouraged to apply online instead of in person. 

 

Other City Facilities 

City Council Chambers: All public Council meetings through at least the end of March have been suspended.  

 

Boards & Commissions: Until further notice, all public meetings of City boards and commissions are postponed.  

 

Saenger Theatre will postpone all performances of MEAN GIRLS, March 17-22. 

 

Joseph M. Bartholomew Municipal Golf Course: Normal hours of operation except for access to the Players’ Lounge, which will be closed until further notice.   

 

Criminal District Court announced that jurors who are serving in the month of March 2020 have been dismissed. Sections of the court will schedule dockets to reduce the number of people in the building at a time.  

 

Civil District Court has decided to suspend all jury trials until April 24th, 2020, with further orders to follow. First and Second City Court have suspended all residential evictions until April 24th, 2020, with further instructions to follow. The Court may allow oral arguments under some circumstances.  

 

Juvenile Court will remain open and adhere to the policies adopted by the Louisiana Supreme Court. 

 

Normal hours of operation for: 

· Healthcare for the Homeless 

· Low Barrier Shelter 

· JOB 1 
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CITY OF NEW ORLEANS 

 

To: Mayor LaToya Cantrell 

From:  Gilbert Montaño, Chief Administrative Officer  

Date: March 15, 2020 

Re: COVID-19 Changes to City Protocols and Property Access  

 

The City of New Orleans will enact an emergency access plan to keep City government operational and accessible to the public while maintaining the recommended social distancing and limiting the risk involved with large groups of people congregating in a single area. It is important to note that this plan can and will evolve and change subject to the changing and fluid dynamics and circumstances we are faced with.  
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Employee Access



There will be four (4) restricted access points employees may use to enter City Hall. Employees may not allow members of the public to use any of the restricted access entrances and should direct them to the main public entrance on Perdido St. Note that an employee ID card is required to gain entrance through these locations: 

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



The only public access point will be the main entrance of 1300 Perdido Street. Pinnacle Security officers will continue to operate the screening equipment in the lobby of City Hall and staff all normal City Hall posts. 

 

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



[bookmark: _Hlk35100120]Employees

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

 

The Department of Safety and Permits is asking all applicants to submit their application, materials, and general questions to the Department via e-mail. The Department will continue to accept in-person applications, but please be advised wait times are expected to be significant. Please note that special event permits will not be issued until further notice (except for funerals); this includes re-scheduling events that have been cancelled. Those with general special event questions can contact eventpermits@nola.gov.  

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

 

Note that the larger portion of this information, particularly regarding the Department of Safety and Permits, will be placed on www.nola.gov. 

 

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



image1.png










